Dated 31 March 2010

ŀ

PRUDENTIAL TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED as Security Trustee

YORKSHIRE HOUSING LIMITED (formerly known as Yorkshire Community Housing Limited) as Borrower

ABBEY NATIONAL TREASURY SERVICES PLC as Abbey Facility Agent

THE ROYAL BANK OF SCOTLAND PLC as RBS Facility Agent

AMENDMENT AND RESTATEMENT DEED RELATING TO A SECURITY TRUST DEED DATED 5 NOVEMBER 1999

Addleshaw Goddard

Contents

Clause

1

Page

2
7

Schedule

.

1	Conditions precedent	3
2	Restated Deed)

.

2010

Between

- (1) **PRUDENTIAL TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED** of Laurence Pountney Hill, London, EC4R 0HH as security trustee (**Security Trustee**);
- (2) YORKSHIRE HOUSING LIMITED (formerly known as Yorkshire Community Housing Limited) registered as a non-charitable industrial and provident society under the Industrial and Provident Societies Act 1965 with registered number 30443R and as a Registered Social Landlord with the Tenant Services Authority with registered number L4521 whose registered office is at Yorkshire House, 6 Innovation Close, Heslington, York, YO10 5ZF as borrower (Borrower);
- (3) **ABBEY NATIONAL TREASURY SERVICES PLC** as facility agent under the Abbey Loan Agreement (as defined below) (**Abbey Facility Agent**); and
- (4) **THE ROYAL BANK OF SCOTLAND PLC** as facility agent under the RBS Loan Agreement (as defined below) (**RBS Facility Agent**).

Whereas

- (A) The Security Trustee has previously entered into a security trust deed dated 5 November 1999 with the Borrower, Paribas as agent and arranger and the lenders as set out therein (Original Security Trust Deed) to regulate the security granted by the Borrower to secure its liabilities under the loan agreement dated 5 November 1999 and made between the Borrower, Paribas as agent and arranger, Paribas and Abbey National Treasury Services plc as lenders and the Security Trustee which was subsequently amended including (a) pursuant to the arrangements whereby Paribas transferred its loans and commitment and its role as agent to Nationwide Building Society (Nationwide) and (b) pursuant to the amendment and restatement agreement dated 10 January 2008 whereby Nationwide transferred its loans and commitment and its role as agent to the Abbey Facility Agent (Abbey Loan Agreement).
- (B) It is proposed that the Borrower enter into a loan agreement on or about the Restatement Date with The Royal Bank of Scotland plc as facility agent, arranger and original lender and the Security Trustee as security trustee (**RBS Loan Agreement**) and that the Original Security Trust Deed be amended and restated to, inter alia, enable the RBS Facility Agent to become party to the Original Security Trust Deed and regulate the rights of priority and of enforcement of, inter alia, the parties to the Abbey Loan Agreement and the RBS Loan Agreement.
- (C) The Borrower may enter into further financial or hedging arrangements in the future and it is intended that the Restated Deed may govern the security provided by the Borrower in relation to such financial arrangements.

It is agreed

1 Definitions and interpretation

1.1 Definitions

In this Deed:

Agents means the Abbey Facility Agent and the RBS Facility Agent

Loan Agreements means the Abbey Loan Agreement (as defined in recital (A)) and the RBS Loan Agreement (as defined in recital (B))

Original Security Trust Deed has the meaning given to it in recital (A)

Party means a party to this Deed

Restated Deed means the Original Security Trust Deed, as amended by this Deed, the terms of which are set out in schedule 2 (Restated Deed)

Restatement Date means the date upon which the Security Trustee gives the notification referred to in clause 2.2(a) (Conditions precedent)

1.2 Interpretation

- (a) In this Deed (save to the extent that the context otherwise requires) reference to any document (including this Deed) or to any provision thereof shall be construed as including any amendment, restatement, novation, variation, replacement or supplement thereof and reference to any provision of a law is a reference to that provision as amended or re-enacted and to any regulation made under it.
- (b) References herein to any Party shall be construed so as to include its and any subsequent successors, transferees and assigns (whether immediate or derivative) in accordance with their respective interests.
- (c) References herein to a **person** shall be construed as a reference to any person, firm, company, body corporate, corporation, government, state or agency of a state or any association or partnership (whether or not having separate legal personality) of two or more of the foregoing.
- (d) The headings in this Deed are for convenience only and are to be ignored in construing this Deed.
- (e) Except as otherwise defined in this Deed or unless the context otherwise requires, all words and expressions defined in the Restated Deed shall have the same meaning when used in this Deed.

1.3 Third Party Rights

Unless expressly provided to the contrary in any Finance Document, a person who is not a Party (other than the Finance Parties under each of the Loan Agreements) has no right under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 to enforce or enjoy the benefit of any term of this Deed or any other document issued or entered into under or in connection with it.

2 Restatement

2.1 Restatement of the Original Security Trust Deed

With effect from and including the Restatement Date, the Original Security Trust Deed shall be amended and restated so that it shall be read and construed for all purposes as set out in schedule 2 (Restated Deed).

2.2 **Conditions precedent**

- (a) The Security Trustee (acting on the instructions of the Agents) shall notify the Borrower promptly in writing when it has received or waived the requirement to receive all the documents and other evidence listed in schedule 1 (Conditions precedent) of this Deed in form and substance satisfactory to the Security Trustee.
- (b) The Security Trustee shall not be obliged to issue the notice referred to in clause 2.2(a) if:
 - a Default (as defined in each of the Loan Agreements) is continuing or would result from the restatement of the Original Security Trust Deed pursuant to clause 2.1; or
 - (ii) the representations in clause 3 (Representations) to be made by the Borrower are not true in any material respect.

2.3 Failure to satisfy conditions precedent

If the Restatement Date has not occurred on or before 31 March 2010 (or any later date which the Security Trustee, the Agents and the Borrower may agree), then clause 2 (other than this clause 2.3), and clause 4.1 (Continuing obligations) will cease to have effect and none of the amendments referred to in clause 2.1 shall take effect. The Borrower shall, however, remain liable to the Security Trustee and the Agents for all fees, costs and expenses reasonably incurred pursuant to clause 5 (Fees, costs and expenses).

2.4 Security confirmation

The Borrower confirms that the security granted by the Borrower pursuant to the Security Documents to which it is a party shall continue to secure (without limitation) the obligations and liabilities under the Restated Deed.

3 Representations

3.1 **Representations and warranties**

The Borrower makes the representations and warranties set out in this clause 3 to the Security Trustee, the Abbey Loan Agreement Finance Parties and the RBS Loan Agreement Finance Parties on both the date of this Deed and the Restatement Date.

3.2 **Powers and authority**

It has the power to enter into and perform, and has taken all necessary action to authorise the entry into, performance and delivery of, this Deed and the transactions contemplated by this Deed.

3.3 Legal validity

This Deed constitutes, or when executed in accordance with its terms will constitute, its legal, valid and binding obligations enforceable in accordance with its terms (subject always to equitable principles and other principles from time to time affecting creditors' rights generally) and will be admissible in evidence in England.

3.4 Non-conflict

The entry into and performance by it of, and the exercise by it of its rights and performance of its obligations under the transactions contemplated by, this Deed do not and will not:

- (a) contravene any law or regulation or applicable official or judicial order; or-
- (b) conflict with or contravene its constitutional documents; or
- (c) conflict with or contravene any document to which the Borrower is a party or which is binding upon the Borrower or any asset of the Borrower.

3.5 No default

No Default (as defined in the Loan Agreements) is outstanding or might reasonably be expected to result from the execution of this Deed or the performance of this Deed.

3.6 Authorisations

All authorisations required or desirable in connection with the entry into, performance, validity and enforceability of, and the transactions contemplated by, this Deed have been obtained or effected (as appropriate) and are in full force and effect.

3.7 Information

- (a) The written information provided to the Security Trustee by or on behalf of the Borrower in connection with this Deed was true in all material respects as at the date on which it was provided, and all projections and statements of belief and opinion contained in that written information were made in good faith and all such beliefs and opinions were honestly held.
- (b) The written information referred to in clause 3.7(a) above did not omit as at its date any information which, if disclosed, might have adversely affected the decision of a person considering whether to enter into this Deed.
- (c) Nothing has occurred since the date that the written information referred to in clause 3.7(a) above was provided which renders the information contained in it untrue or misleading and which, if disclosed, might have adversely affected the decision of a person considering whether to enter into this Deed.

3.8 Miscellaneous

Each of the representations and warranties contained in clause 3 is true and accurate with reference to the facts and circumstances now existing.

4 Continuity and further assurance

4.1 **Continuing obligations**

The provisions of the Original Security Trust Deed and the other Abbey Loan Agreement Finance Documents and RBS Loan Agreement Finance Documents shall, save as amended by this Deed, continue in full force and effect.

4.2 **Further assurance**

The Borrower shall promptly do all such acts or execute all such documents as the Security Trustee may reasonably specify (and in such form as the Security Trustee may reasonably require) to give effect to the amendments effected or to be effected pursuant to this Deed.

5 Fees, costs and expenses

- 5.1 The Borrower shall, within 3 Business Days of demand, reimburse each other Party, for the amount of all costs and expenses (including legal fees) reasonably incurred by that Party in connection with the negotiation, preparation, printing, execution and perfection of this Deed and any other documents referred to in this Deed.
- 5.2 The Borrower shall pay and, within 3 Business Days of demand, indemnify each other Party against any cost, loss or liability that Party incurs in relation to all stamp duty, registration and other similar Taxes payable in respect of this Deed.

6 Miscellaneous

6.1 Incorporation of terms

Clauses 13 (Notices) and 20 (Law) of the Restated Deed shall be deemed to be incorporated into this Deed (with such conforming changes as the context requires) as if set out in full in this Deed.

6.2 Counterparts

This Deed may be executed in any number of counterparts and this has the same effect as if the signatures on the counterparts were on a single copy of this Deed.

6.3 **Finance Document**

Each of this Deed and the Restated Deed is a Finance Document for the purposes of each Loan Agreement.

This Deed has been entered into on the date given at the beginning of this Deed.

Schedule 1

Conditions precedent

1 Borrower

- (a) A copy of the constitutional documents of the Borrower.
- (b) A copy of a resolution of the board or, if applicable, a committee of the board of the Borrower:
 - (i) approving the terms of, and the transactions contemplated by, this Deed and resolving that it execute, deliver and perform this Deed;
 - (ii) authorising a specified person or persons to execute this Deed on its behalf;
 - (iii) authorising a specified person or persons, on its behalf, to sign and/or despatch all documents and notices to be signed and/or despatched by it under or in connection with this Deed.
- (c) If applicable, a copy of a resolution of the board of the Borrower, establishing the committee referred to in paragraph 1(b) above.
- (d) A specimen of the signature of each person authorised by the resolution referred to in paragraph 1(b) above in relation to this Deed and related documents.
- (e) A certificate from an authorised signatory of the Borrower certifying that each copy document relating to it specified in this schedule 1 is correct, complete and in full force and effect and has not been amended, varied, novated, supplemented, superseded or terminated as at a date no earlier than the Restatement Date.

2 Amendment and restatement deed

This Deed executed by each Party.

3 Other documents and evidence

- (a) A Designated Properties Schedule addressed to the Abbey Facility Agent listing the Abbey Existing Security.
- (b) Evidence that the fees, costs and expenses then due from the Borrower pursuant to clause 5 (Fees, costs and expenses) and have been paid or will be paid by the Restatement Date.
- (c) A copy of any other authorisation or other document, opinion or assurance which the Security Trustee (acting on the instructions of the Abbey Facility Agent or the RBS Agent) notifies the Borrower is necessary in connection with the entry into and performance of the transactions contemplated by this Deed or for the validity and enforceability of this Deed.

Schedule 2

Restated Deed

, ·

Originally dated 5 November 1999 as subsequently amended and restated on the Restatement Date (as defined herein)

PRUDENTIAL TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED as Security Trustee

YORKSHIRE HOUSING LIMITED as Borrower

ABBEY NATIONAL TREASURY SERVICES PLC as Abbey Facility Agent

THE ROYAL BANK OF SCOTLAND PLC as RBS Facility Agent

SECURITY TRUST DEED

Addleshaw Goddard

Contents

Clause

Page

Interpretation	2
Relevant Liabilities	
The Security	11
Trust	17
Modification	17
Default Procedure	17
Application of Proceeds	18
Activities of the Security Trustee	19
Remuneration of the Security Trustee	25
Appointment of Additional Trustees	26
The Borrower	27
Benefit of Agreement and Resignation of Security Trustee	27
Notices	
Winding up of Trust	28
Perpetuity Period	28
Set off and counterclaim	28
Severance	28
Waivers; remedies cumulative	29
Counterparts	29
Law	29
	The Security Trust Modification Default Procedure Application of Proceeds Activities of the Security Trustee Remuneration of the Security Trustee Appointment of Additional Trustees The Borrower Benefit of Agreement and Resignation of Security Trustee Notices Winding up of Trust Perpetuity Period Set off and counterclaim Severance Waivers; remedies cumulative Counterparts

Schedule

1	Abbey Existing Security	
2	Form of Accession Deed	31
3	Documents to be provided by Borrower under clause 3.3	34
	Conditions Precedent	34
4	Security Certificate	36
5	Legal Mortgage	

This Security Trust Deed was originally dated 5 November 1999 and is amended and restated on the Restatement Date (as defined below)

Between

- (1) **Prudential Trustee Company Limited** in its capacity as security trustee for the Beneficiaries (Security Trustee);
- (2) Yorkshire Housing Limited registered as a charitable industrial and provident society under the Industrial and Provident Societies Act 1965 with registered number 30443R and as a Registered Social Landlord with the Tenant Services Authority with registered number L4521 whose registered office is at Yorkshire House, 6 Innovation Close, Heslington, York, YO10 5ZF (Borrower);
- (3) Abbey National Treasury Services plc in its capacity as facility agent and Representative for the Abbey Loan Agreement Finance Parties (as defined below) (Abbey Facility Agent); and
- (4) **The Royal Bank of Scotland plc** in its capacity as agent and Representative for the RBS Loan Agreement Finance Parties (as defined below) (**RBS Facility Agent**).

Whereas

- (A) By a loan agreement dated on or about the Restatement Date (as from time to time amended, supplemented or restated) between the Borrower, The Royal Bank of Scotland plc as Arranger, Original Lender and Facility Agent and Prudential Trustee Company Limited as Security Trustee (**RBS Loan Agreement**), a credit facility was made available to the Borrower on the terms set out in that document.
- (B) By a loan agreement dated 5 November 1999 (as from time to time amended, supplemented or restated) originally between the Borrower, Paribas as agent and arranger, Paribas and Abbey National Treasury Services plc as lenders and the Security Trustee which was subsequently amended including (a) pursuant to the arrangements whereby Paribas transferred its loans and commitment and its role as agent to Nationwide Building Society and (b) pursuant to the amendment and restatement agreement dated 10 January 2008 whereby Nationwide Building Society transferred its loans and commitment and its role as agent to the Abbey Facility Agent (Abbey Loan Agreement), a credit facility was made available to the Borrower on the terms set out in that document.
- (C) The Borrower may enter into further financial arrangements in the future and it is intended that this Deed may govern the security provided by the Borrower in relation to such financial arrangements.
- (D) The parties hereto have therefore entered into this Deed in order to regulate the rights of priority and of enforcement in respect of the rights of the Beneficiaries in relation to the Security Assets under or pursuant to the Relevant Documents.
- (E) It is intended by the parties hereto that this document shall take effect as a Deed notwithstanding that any party has executed it under hand or has otherwise failed to fulfil the requisite formalities for execution as a Deed.

It is agreed

1 Interpretation

1.1 **Definitions**

In this Deed:

Abbey Existing Security means the legal mortgages dated 5 November 1999, 24 May 2000, 19 February 2001 and 3 May 2002 each granted by the Borrower to the Security Trustee in respect of the Property set out in schedule 1 and identified as existing security designated to the Abbey Facility Agent in a List in the Designated Properties Schedule dated on or about the Restatement Date

Abbey Loan Agreement Facility Liabilities means all present and future sums, liabilities and obligations whatsoever (actual or contingent) payable, owing, due or incurred by the Borrower to any Abbey Loan Agreement Finance Party under any of the Abbey Loan Agreement Finance Documents

Abbey Loan Agreement Finance Documents means the Finance Documents as defined in the Abbey Loan Agreement

Abbey Loan Agreement Finance Parties means the Finance Parties as defined in the Abbey Loan Agreement but excluding the Security Trustee

Accession Date means the date on which an Accession Deed takes effect subject to and in accordance with clause 2 (Relevant Liabilities)

Accession Deed means each deed entered into pursuant to clause 2.3 (Relevant Liabilities), clause 2.6 (Relevant Liabilities) or clause 2.7 (Relevant Liabilities) substantially in the form set out in schedule 1 (Form of Accession Deed)

Additional Beneficiary means any person which becomes a Beneficiary pursuant to the provisions of clause 2 (Relevant Liabilities)

Additional Liabilities means all monies, liabilities and obligations whatsoever (present or future, actual or contingent) payable, owing, due or incurred by the Borrower to any Additional Beneficiary under any Relevant Document

Amendment and Restatement Deed means the amendment and restatement deed dated 3 I March 2010 and made between the parties hereto, amending and restating the terms hereof

Ancillary Documents means the valuations, reports, opinions, certificates of title or other certificates to be delivered pursuant to the terms of this Deed held by the Security Trustee and/or any Beneficiary in respect of the Security Assets

Approved Tenancy Agreement has the meaning given to it in each Legal Mortgage

Authorised Signatory means any of the officers of the Borrower who are authorised to sign certificates or other documents required under or in connection with any Security Document

Beneficiaries means, subject to clause 2.5 (Relevant Liabilities):

(a) the Security Trustee

10-106146-6/304919-2330

- (b) in respect of the Abbey Loan Agreement, the Abbey Facility Agent and the other Abbey Loan Agreement Finance Parties (subject to clause 2.6)
- (c) in respect of the RBS Loan Agreement, the RBS Facility Agent and the other RBS Loan Agreement Finance Parties (subject to clause 2.6)
- (d) each Additional Beneficiary

and in each case their respective successors and permitted assigns and transferees from time to time (each a **Beneficiary**)

Business Day means a day (other than a Saturday or Sunday or a public holiday in England) on which banks are open for general business in London

Certificate of Title means a certificate of title in a form acceptable to the Security Trustee and (where the relevant Property is to become Designated Security) to the proposed Relevant Beneficiary

Charge includes mortgage and assignment by way of security and vice versa

Commitment in relation to any borrowing or other debt obligation (including under any hedging documentation entered into with a Beneficiary), means either (as applicable):

- (a) the aggregate of the principal amount which is (or, as the case may be, was immediately prior to any Enforcement Event or Potential Enforcement Event) outstanding from the Borrower and available for drawing by the Borrower; or
- (b) the aggregate mark to market exposure under any hedging documentation entered into with a Beneficiary which is (or, as the case may be, was immediately prior to any Enforcement Event or Potential Enforcement Event) outstanding (in relation to any debt obligation under any such hedging documentation)

Designated Properties Schedule means the schedule referred to in clause 3.2 (Designation of Security)

Designated Security means in relation to any Beneficiary or group of Beneficiaries (**Relevant Beneficiary**), any Properties and other Security Assets the Proceeds of which are allocated for application in reduction of the Relevant Liabilities of that Relevant Beneficiary in accordance with clauses 2.3(d) (Relevant Liabilities) and 3.2 (Designation of Security)

Enforcement Event means any event, howsoever described, specified in a Relevant Document as an event upon the occurrence of which the Beneficiary or group of Beneficiaries (or any Representative thereof) to whom such Relevant Document relates becomes entitled:

- (a) to call for early repayment of all or any of the Relevant Liabilities under such Relevant Documents and/or
- (b) to call for cash collateral in respect of all or any contingent Relevant Liabilities under such Relevant Documents but shall not include a Beneficiary becoming entitled to call for the delivery of cash pursuant to an ISDA credit support annex unless the Borrower fails to make payment thereof when so demanded and/or
- (c) to terminate all or any of the transactions entered into pursuant to such Relevant Document (but excluding any interest rate arrangement entered into by a Beneficiary to which the Borrower is not a party unless that Beneficiary becomes entitled to

terminate the same as a consequence of a default (howsoever described) by the Borrower under the terms of the Relevant Document prior to the scheduled maturity thereof) and/or

(d) to require the Security Trustee to enforce any of the Security Documents constituting the Beneficiary's Designated Security

Legal Mortgage means a deed incorporating, inter alia, a Charge by way of first legal mortgage in, or substantially in, the form of schedule 5 (Legal Mortgage) with such amendments as the Security Trustee may require in order that the Charge should be valid, effective and enforceable and, subject to clauses 3.1 and 7.4, the Abbey Existing Security

List means, in relation to the Designated Properties Schedule at any time, each of the lists of Properties as set out in such Designated Properties Schedule as designated by the Borrower in relation to a Beneficiary's Relevant Liabilities

Potential Enforcement Event means any event which with the giving of notice, passage of time, the making of any certification and/or declaration and/or demand and/or determination or the fulfilment of any other applicable condition or any combination of the foregoing will constitute an Enforcement Event

Proceeds means the aggregate of all receipts or recoveries by the Security Trustee pursuant to, or upon enforcement of, any of the Rights after deducting (to the extent not already deducted or retained prior to such receipt or recovery by the Security Trustee) all sums which the Security Trustee is required under the terms of the Relevant Documents or by applicable law to pay to any other person before allocating such proceeds to its own costs and distributing any such receipts or recoveries to any of the Beneficiaries

Properties means, in relation to any person, all estates or interests of such person in any freehold or leasehold property (wherever situate now or in the future legally or beneficially owned by it and all buildings, fixtures, fittings (other than tenants' fixtures and fittings) and fixed plant and machinery from time to time thereon, and reference to **Property** or **property** shall be taken to include references to the whole or any part or parts of any property comprised therein at any time) which is the subject of a Legal Mortgage and complies with any requirements of the Relevant Documents

RBS Loan Agreement Facility Liabilities means all present and future sums, liabilities and obligations whatsoever (actual or contingent) payable, owing, due or incurred by the Borrower to any RBS Loan Agreement Finance Party under any of the RBS Loan Agreement Finance Documents

RBS Loan Agreement Finance Documents means the Finance Documents as defined in the RBS Loan Agreement

RBS Loan Agreement Finance Parties means the Finance Parties as defined in the RBS Loan Agreement but excluding the Security Trustee

Registered Social Landlord has the meaning given to such term in the Housing Act 1996 and, to the extent that such term is replaced by the term "registered provider" pursuant to the Housing and Regeneration Act 2008, all references will be deemed to mean such replacement term

Regulation means and includes any regulation, rule, official directive, request or guideline (whether or not having the force of law) of any governmental, intergovernmental or

supranational body, agency, department or regulatory, self-regulatory or other authority or organisation

Relevant Beneficiary in relation to any Designated Security has the meaning given in the definition of Designated Security

Relevant Document means:

- in relation to the Abbey Loan Agreement Finance Parties and their Representative, the Abbey Loan Agreement Finance Documents and any Security Documents and Ancillary Documents in respect of their Designated Security
- (b) in relation to the RBS Loan Agreement Finance Parties and their Representative, the RBS Loan Agreement Finance Documents and any Security Documents and Ancillary Documents in respect of their Designated Security
- (c) in relation to each Additional Beneficiary, each agreement or other instrument between the Borrower and such Additional Beneficiary specified as a Relevant Document in any Accession Deed executed by that Additional Beneficiary (or its Representative) and any Security Documents and Ancillary Documents in respect of its Designated Security

Relevant Liabilities means in relation to any Beneficiary or group of Beneficiaries all monies, liabilities and obligations whatsoever (present or future, actual or contingent, sole or joint) payable, owing, due or incurred by the Borrower to that Beneficiary or group of Beneficiaries under any Relevant Document

Relevant Proportion means, in respect of any Designated Security or, as the case may be, Relevant Beneficiary:

Α	
R	

where:

A is the total Commitments in respect of the Relevant Beneficiary and

B is the total Commitments in respect of all Beneficiaries

Relevant Trustee Costs means, in relation to a Relevant Beneficiary:

- (a) in respect of any Designated Security all Trustee Costs which relate exclusively to the Designated Security of that Relevant Beneficiary
- (b) all amounts due to the Security Trustee from the Relevant Beneficiary under clause 8.4 (Indemnities) and
- (c) the Relevant Beneficiary's Relevant Proportion of all amounts due and payable under clause 9 (Remuneration of the Security Trustee) but which remain unpaid

Representative means:

- (a) in relation to the Abbey Loan Agreement Finance Parties, the Abbey Facility Agent
- (b) in relation to the RBS Loan Agreement Finance Parties, the RBS Facility Agent

(c) in relation to each of the Additional Beneficiaries at any time after the Accession Date of such Additional Beneficiaries whilst there are any Additional Liabilities outstanding under the Relevant Documents to which those Additional Beneficiaries are party, the entity designated in the relevant Accession Deed as the Representative in relation to the Additional Beneficiaries

Restatement Date has the meaning given to it in the Amendment and Restatement Deed

Rights means all rights vested in the Security Trustee by virtue of, or pursuant to, its holding the interests conferred on it by the Security Documents or under the Ancillary Documents and all rights to make demands, bring proceedings or take any other action in respect thereof

Right to Buy means the right of a tenant of any Property to buy or acquire such Property (including, without limitation, by means of a Shared Ownership Lease where the terms of any such lease are imposed by statute or comply with the guidelines of the Tenant Services Authority or have been approved by the Relevant Beneficiary including, in particular, any mortgagee protection provisions proposed to be inserted in any such lease) from the Borrower under section 16 of the Housing Act 1996 or part V of the Housing Act 1985 (or any similar right or scheme replacing or supplementing that right) or where a grant is provided to the Borrower in respect of such a sale under section 20 or 21 of the Housing Act 1996 or any other statute conferring similar rights to buy or acquire to tenants of Registered Social Landlords which the Borrower is obliged to comply or under any contract conferring such a right and including, without limitation, such rights preserved notwithstanding any previous transfer of such Property from any local authority

Secured Obligations means the aggregate of:

- (a) the Relevant Liabilities to each and all of the Beneficiaries
- (b) to the extent not covered by (a), all indemnification and reimbursement obligations of the Borrower under any of the Relevant Documents to each and all of the Beneficiaries and
- (c) to the extent not covered by (a) and (b), all other amounts payable by the Borrower to the Security Trustee, any nominee, delegate or agent thereof or any receiver under any of the Relevant Documents

Security Assets means all assets, rights and property of the Borrower mortgaged or charged or assigned pursuant to any Security Document and the Rights of the Security Trustee

Security Certificate means a certificate issued by the Security Trustee in favour of a Representative for itself as Representative and on behalf of the relevant Beneficiaries in the form set out in schedule 4 (Security Certificate)

Security Documents means:

- (a) the Abbey Existing Security
- (b) each other Legal Mortgage entered into between the Borrower and the Security Trustee
- (c) this Deed

- (d) any other document specified as such (i) in relation to any Undesignated Security, by the Borrower and the Security Trustee or (ii) in relation to any Designated Security, by the Borrower, the Security Trustee and the relevant Representative and
- (e) any other document supplementing or amending a document which, in accordance with paragraphs (a) to (c) above, is a Security Document

Security Interest means a mortgage, charge, pledge, lien, security assignment, hypothecation or other security interest or encumbrance of any kind or any type of arrangement having the effect of conferring security (including, for the avoidance of doubt, a floating charge) or any other type of preferential arrangement (including, without limitation title transfer and retention of title) which in each case is for the purpose of, or which has the effect of, granting security

Security Register means the register maintained under clause 3.9 (Security Register)

Shared Ownership Lease means a shared ownership lease as defined in section 106 of the Housing Associations Act 1985

Shared Ownership Property means any Property occupied or to be occupied pursuant to a Shared Ownership Lease where the Borrower holds, or will hold upon disposal on shared ownership terms by the grant of the Shared Ownership Lease, less than 100 per cent of the beneficial interest in that Property and the purchaser of the balance of that beneficial interest may have the right to acquire a further portion of the Borrower's retained beneficial interest

Shared Ownership Sale means a disposal (after the grant of the original Shared Ownership Lease) of part or all of the Borrower's beneficial interest in any Shared Ownership Property pursuant to the shared ownership terms applying to that Shared Ownership Property

Taxes includes all present and future taxes, charges, imposts, duties, levies, deductions, withholdings or fees of any kind whatsoever, or any amount payable on account of or as security for any of the foregoing, by whomsoever, on whomsoever and wherever imposed, levied, collected, withheld or assessed, together with any penalties, additions, fines, surcharges or interest relating thereto, and **Tax** and **Taxation** shall be construed accordingly

Tenant Services Authority means the Office for Tenants and Social Landlords operating as the Tenant Services Authority constituted pursuant to the Housing and Regeneration Act 2008 and also, only where applicable, includes the Homes and Communities Agency constituted pursuant to the Housing and Regeneration Act 2008 and, only to the extent it is still applicable, the Housing Corporation constituted pursuant to the Housing Associations Act 1985 and in each case any successor or successors for the time being and in each case any similar future authority carrying on substantially either or both of the same regulatory/supervisory functions or grant making functions.

this Deed means this deed and includes each Accession Deed and any deed or other document executed in accordance with the provisions hereof (as from time to time modified in accordance herewith) and expressed to be supplemental hereto

Trustee Acts means the Trustee Act 1925 and the Trustee Act 2000

Trust Property means the Security Interests constituted by the Security Documents, the Rights and the Proceeds

Trustee Costs means all remuneration, costs, expenses and liabilities (including, without limitation, indemnity liabilities) referred to in clause 9 (Remuneration of the Security Trustee) and all remuneration, costs, expenses and liabilities (including, without limitation, indemnity liabilities) for which the Borrower is liable under any Security Document

Undesignated Security means any Security Assets (together with any Rights and Proceeds) which are not, or do not relate to, Designated Security at such time

VAT means value added tax as provided for in the Value Added Tax Act 1999 or any similar tax which may be imposed in addition to or in place thereof from time to time

- 1.2 In this Deed (save to the extent that the context otherwise requires) reference to any document (including this Deed and any Relevant Document) or to any provision thereof shall be construed as including any amendment, novation, restatement, replacement, supplement or variation thereof and reference to any provision of a law is a reference to that provision as amended or re-enacted and to any Regulation made under it.
- 1.3 References herein to the Security Trustee, the Abbey Facility Agent, the RBS Facility Agent, a Representative, or any Beneficiary shall be construed so as to include its and any subsequent successors, transferees and assigns (whether immediate or derivative) in accordance with their respective interests. References herein to the Borrower shall be construed so as to include its and any subsequent permitted successors, permitted transferees and permitted assigns in accordance with its interests.
- 1.4 Any provisions herein relating to Additional Beneficiaries or Additional Liabilities shall only be applicable after the first Accession Date and the parties hereto may, until the first Accession Date, exercise their rights and perform their obligations as if this Deed made no reference to Additional Beneficiaries and Additional Liabilities.
- 1.5 References herein to a **person** shall be construed as a reference to any person, firm, company, body corporate, corporation, government, state or agency of a state or any association or partnership (whether or not having separate legal personality) of two or more of the foregoing.
- 1.6 For the purposes of this Deed:
 - subject to the Security Trustee having received express notice to the contrary, the Security Trustee shall not concern itself whether any Representative is entitled (under the terms of any Relevant Document) to give any requests or instructions to the Security Trustee;
 - (b) if any Representative, in issuing any requests or instructions, breaches any rights or restrictions set out in any Relevant Document this shall not invalidate the requests or instructions unless the relevant Representative informs the Security Trustee in relation to a request or instruction made or given by it before the Security Trustee commences to act on such request or instruction that such requests or instructions were invalid and should not be acted on. If the Security Trustee is so informed after it has commenced to act on a request or instruction the validity of any action taken shall not be affected but the Security Trustee shall take no further action in accordance with such request or instruction, except to the extent that it has become legally obliged to do so;
 - (c) save where expressly permitted under a Relevant Document, only the relevant Representative shall, in accordance with the terms of the applicable Relevant

Documents and this Deed, be entitled to make requests or give instructions to the Security Trustee in respect of the Relevant Documents, the Relevant Liabilities and the Designated Security and no other party to such documents nor the Borrower shall have any rights so to do or otherwise to request the Security Trustee to take any action or proceedings under or in relation to any Relevant Document;

- (d) in relation to each separate pool of Designated Security attributed to the Relevant Liabilities owed to a Beneficiary or group of Beneficiaries, the Security Trustee shall act in accordance with the requests and instructions of the relevant Representative of that Beneficiary. For the avoidance of doubt, only the Representative of that Relevant Beneficiary shall issue instructions to, and make requests of, the Security Trustee in relation to the Designated Security attributed to those Relevant Liabilities;
- (e) subject to clause 3.6 (Release of Security), in relation to the Undesignated Security (if any) the Security Trustee shall act in accordance with the requests and instructions of the Borrower who shall issue instructions to and make requests of the Security Trustee only in relation to the Security Assets within the Undesignated Security; and
- (f) reference to exercise of any right by a Representative will include reference to such exercise by the Representative either on its own account or on behalf or on the instruction of any persons for which it acts as Representative,

provided that nothing in this clause 1.6 shall prevent the Borrower from requesting consents or approvals in relation to any Designated Security where required under any Security Document

- 1.7 If the Security Trustee considers that an amount paid to the Security Trustee or any Beneficiary for application in or towards repayment of the Secured Obligations is capable of being avoided or otherwise set aside on the liquidation or administration of the Borrower or otherwise, then such amount shall not be considered to have been irrevocably paid for the purposes of the Security Documents.
- 1.8 A certificate of the Security Trustee setting forth the amount of any Secured Obligation due from the Borrower shall be prima facie evidence of such amount against the Borrower in the absence of manifest error. The Security Trustee shall, for the purpose of certifying the amount of any such Secured Obligation due from the Borrower, be able to rely on any information provided to it by the Borrower, any Beneficiary and/or any Representative without any liability on the part of the Security Trustee.
- 1.9 Clauses 7 (Application of Proceeds) and 8 (Activities of the Security Trustee) of this Deed are deemed to form part of each Legal Mortgage as if expressly incorporated into it and as if all references in such clauses to this Deed were a reference to such Legal Mortgage.
- 1.10 A person who is not a party to this Deed (other than Beneficiaries) has no right under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 or otherwise to enforce any terms of this Deed.
- 1.11 The index to and the headings in this Deed are for convenience only and are to be ignored in construing this Deed.
- 1.12 Unless a contrary intention appears, a term used in any other Security Document or in any notice given under or in connection with any Security Document has the same meaning in that Security Document or notice as in this Deed.

10-106146-6/304919-2330

1.13 In this Deed, unless the contrary intention appears, a reference to **continuing** in relation to an Enforcement Event, Potential Enforcement Event or other event or occurrence, shall be construed as a reference to an Enforcement Event, Potential Enforcement Event or other event or occurrence (as applicable) which has occurred which has not been remedied or waived in accordance with the terms hereof or of the Relevant Document (as applicable).

2 Relevant Liabilities

- 2.1 All monies and liabilities now or at any time hereafter due, owing or incurred by the Borrower in respect of:
 - (a) the Abbey Loan Agreement Facility Liabilities;
 - (b) the RBS Loan Agreement Facility Liabilities; and
 - (c) subject to clauses 2.2, 2.3 and 2.7, the Additional Liabilities,

shall be Relevant Liabilities.

- 2.2 If the Borrower wishes any person to become a Beneficiary under this Deed, the Borrower shall notify the Security Trustee that such person is to become a Beneficiary hereunder. Each Beneficiary shall be either a sole lender to the Borrower or, where a loan is made by more than one lender (including, without limitation, by way of a syndicated loan or a loan stock, bond or other debt security) each Beneficiary shall act through a Representative. For the avoidance of doubt, where a Beneficiary is also a Representative, it will act in accordance with the request and instructions of the Beneficiaries for whom it is acting as Representative and in accordance with the terms of the Relevant Documents. Where more than one Beneficiary acts through a Representative, any discretions, decisions or actions to be undertaken pursuant to this Deed or any Security Document by a Beneficiary shall be undertaken by such Representative on behalf of the relevant Beneficiaries and the term Beneficiary shall be construed accordingly. No person may become a Beneficiary unless that person or its Representative is either an original party hereto or has entered into an Accession Deed and Relevant Documents recording the terms of the Relevant Liabilities. A New Lender (as defined in the Abbey Loan Agreement or, as the context requires, as defined in the RBS Loan Agreement) or a new lender (howsoever defined) pursuant to a syndicatable or syndicated loan agreement which is a Relevant Document shall automatically become a Beneficiary without further formality or requirement for an Accession Deed upon it becoming a New Lender in accordance with the terms of the Abbey Loan Agreement or, as the context requires, the RBS Loan Agreement or, as the case may be, a new lender in accordance with the terms of the applicable Relevant Document.
- 2.3 No later than the relevant Accession Date the Borrower and either the Representative in respect of each proposed Additional Beneficiary or the proposed Additional Beneficiary (as applicable) shall deliver to the Security Trustee:
 - (a) an Accession Deed executed by the Borrower and each proposed Additional Beneficiary (or the Representative in respect of each proposed Additional Beneficiary);
 - (b) a copy of the Relevant Documents evidencing or regulating the Relevant Liabilities executed by the Borrower and each proposed Additional Beneficiary (or the Representative in respect of each proposed Additional Beneficiary);

- (c) any Security Documents and Ancillary Documents which may be required under the Relevant Documents and the relevant Accession Deed; and
- (d) a revised Designated Properties Schedule (completed in accordance with clause 3.2 (Designation of Security)), incorporating details of the Properties and any other Security Assets the Proceeds of which are allocated for application in reduction of the Relevant Liabilities of the proposed Additional Beneficiary.

Subject to clause 2.4 and clause 3.3, upon receipt by the Security Trustee of the duly completed and executed documents referred to in clause 2.3, the Security Trustee shall execute the Accession Deed and issue a Security Certificate to the Representative of the Additional Beneficiary and the Borrower and shall also give notice thereof to the existing Beneficiaries (if any).

- 2.4 Each Beneficiary irrevocably instructs the Security Trustee to execute on its behalf each Accession Deed duly delivered to the Security Trustee under clause 2.3, clause 2.6 or clause 2.7. It is hereby agreed by the parties hereto that any Accession Deed delivered pursuant to clause 2.3, clause 2.6 or clause 2.7 shall take effect upon its execution by the Security Trustee.
- 2.5 If the Borrower has irrevocably repaid all liabilities to any Beneficiary in respect of any Relevant Liabilities and such Beneficiary is not under a commitment to make any facility or financial accommodation available to the Borrower under the Relevant Documents, the relevant Representative and the Borrower shall notify the Security Trustee to that effect (who in turn shall promptly notify the Representatives of the remainder of the Beneficiaries) and such Beneficiary shall cease to be a Beneficiary under this Deed.
- 2.6 In the event that the rights of any Beneficiary (Outgoing Beneficiary) under the Relevant Documents pass to another person (Replacement Beneficiary) (whether by sale, transfer, assignment, novation or replacement of a Representative or other agent or trustee or otherwise, but excluding any transfer, assignment or novation by a Lender to a New Lender (as each is defined in and in accordance with the Abbey Loan Agreement or, as the context requires, as defined in the RBS Loan Agreement)) or by a lender to a new lender (howsoever such terms are defined in and in accordance with the applicable Relevant Document)), then the Outgoing Beneficiary will procure that the Replacement Beneficiary executes an Accession Deed (with such modifications as the Security Trustee may agree) and, with effect from execution of such Accession Deed by the Security Trustee, the Security Trustee will recognise the Replacement Beneficiary as Beneficiary hereunder in place of (or in the case of a partial sale, transfer, assignment, novation or replacement, in addition to) the Outgoing Beneficiary. The Security Trustee shall be under no obligation to ascertain or verify whether any requirements of the Relevant Documents in respect of the vesting of any rights or powers or functions in the Replacement Beneficiary or its Representative have been complied with.
- 2.7 Any Beneficiary or, as applicable, its Representative together with the Borrower may from time to time execute a further Accession Deed (with such modifications as the Security Trustee may agree) under which documents specified in that Deed are declared to be Relevant Documents. Clauses 2.2 to 2.4 (inclusive) will apply in relation to such Accession Deed and such Relevant Liabilities.

3 The Security

3.1 Abbey Existing Security

- (a) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Deed, the parties to this Deed acknowledge and agree that:
 - the Abbey Existing Security shall not be designated in favour of any Beneficiary other than the Security Trustee and the Abbey Loan Agreement Finance Parties; and
 - (ii) the proceeds of enforcement of any Abbey Existing Security shall not be applied towards satisfaction of the Relevant Liabilities of any Beneficiary other than the Abbey Loan Agreement Finance Parties.
- (b) In the event that the Borrower requires that the Abbey Existing Security be designated to any other Beneficiary, upon receiving instructions from the Borrower, the Security Trustee shall release the benefit of the Abbey Existing Security provided that:
 - (i) the Security Trustee has received the consent of the Representative of the Abbey Loan Agreement Finance Parties to such release;
 - (ii) the Security Trustee has not taken any steps to enforce any of the Abbey Existing Security; and
 - (iii) the Borrower provides to the Security Trustee an executed and completed legal mortgage in the form set out in schedule 5 over each Property subject to the Abbey Existing Security together with all conditions precedent set out in clause 3.3 and schedule 3 of this Deed contemporaneously with such release.

3.2 Designation of Security

- (a) On:
 - (i) the Restatement Date;
 - (ii) each Accession Date;
 - (iii) each date on which the Security Trustee is notified that any person has ceased to be a Beneficiary hereunder;
 - (iv) each date on which a Legal Mortgage is delivered to the Security Trustee in accordance with clause 3.2(a); and
 - (v) each date on which Properties are to become Designated Security or (subject to clause 3.1(b)) cease to be Designated Security as regards any Beneficiary,

in each case each relevant Representative and the Borrower shall attribute, in relation to each Relevant Beneficiary's Relevant Liabilities, specific Properties together with related Rights in relation to those Properties (having regard to all the circumstances relating to such Properties including, inter alia, consideration of the results of any investigations or due diligence carried out with respect to such Properties and without designating any specific Property more than once) and any other relevant Security Assets and shall schedule and approve by their signature such designation of Properties and the related Rights in relation thereto and any other relevant Security Assets among the Relevant Beneficiaries (**Designated Properties**)

Schedule) and shall deliver such Designated Properties Schedule to the Security Trustee.

- (b) In the event that any Property ceases to be Designated Security due to a disposal of that Property pursuant to the exercise of a Right to Buy or a Shared Ownership Sale in full, the date on which on the relevant Representative and the Borrower shall deliver an amended Designated Properties Schedule to the Security Trustee to reflect that disposal shall be the earlier of:
 - (i) the end of the calendar quarter falling after the Restatement Date in which the relevant disposal occurred; and
 - the date on which a Designated Properties Schedule is delivered under any of clauses 3.2(a)(ii) (v) (both inclusive),

in each case such amended Designated Properties Schedule must include details of such disposal(s) pursuant to the exercise of a Right to Buy or a Shared Ownership Sale in full.

- (c) Each Representative and the Borrower shall review from time to time the Designated Properties Schedule following the release and/or substitution of any Property and shall, if required to do so pursuant to clause 3.1(a), deliver to the Security Trustee an amended Designated Properties Schedule signed by the Borrower and each relevant Representative, which shall have been amended by either removing Designated Security from the Designated Properties Schedule (whereupon the same shall either become Undesignated Security capable of being redesignated or released in accordance with the terms of this Deed) or by designating any Undesignated Security as Designated Security.
- (d) The Designated Properties Schedule as amended pursuant to clause 3.2(b) or clause 3.1(c) shall not become binding on any Beneficiary unless and until it has been approved and signed by each relevant Representative. For the purposes of this clause 3, a relevant Representative is both a Representative of a Beneficiary to whom such Property was designated immediately prior to the issue of the new Designated Properties Schedule and a Representative of a Beneficiary to whom such Property is to be designated under the new Designated Properties Schedule. In the absence of such approval and signature, the most recent Designated Properties Schedule so approved and signed shall continue to apply. For the avoidance of doubt, the withholding or delay of approval and signature by a Representative shall not be unreasonable if it is withheld or delayed pending completion of due diligence procedures satisfactory to any relevant Beneficiary or if the results of any such procedures are not satisfactory to the Representative (provided such due diligence procedures are themselves being carried out in good faith and without undue and unreasonable delay) but the withholding or delay of approval by one Beneficiary or Representative shall not affect the agreement of the Designated Properties Schedule so far as it relates to any other Beneficiary.
- (e) The Borrower shall promptly deliver a copy of the amended Designated Properties Schedule to the Security Trustee at any time after amendments have been made thereto or otherwise on request of the Security Trustee.
- (f) On the date of signing of this Deed and on each date on which an a Designated Properties Schedule is delivered to the Security Trustee pursuant to clause 3.1(a),

the Security Trustee shall issue a Security Certificate in respect of the relevant Designated Security to each relevant Representative.

(g) On each occasion when the Designated Properties Schedule is prepared or revised, the Borrower represents to the Security Trustee, each Representative and each Beneficiary under this Deed at that time that none of its Properties or other Security Assets are listed on more than one List of Designated Security.

3.3 Conditions Precedent

- (a) On or prior to creating a Legal Mortgage in respect of any Property, the Borrower shall deliver to the Security Trustee (or such person as shall be nominated by the Security Trustee, to be held by such person to the order of the Security Trustee) the documents listed in Schedule 3 (save to the extent that the Security Trustee waives such requirement), such documents to be in form and substance satisfactory to:
 - the Security Trustee (in its absolute discretion) who shall, for the avoidance of doubt, owe no duty of care to any Beneficiary in connection with the form or substance of any such documents; and
 - (ii) (where applicable) the Representative of each Relevant Beneficiary who shall, for the avoidance of doubt, confirm the same to the Security Trustee.
- (b) Before the Designated Properties Schedule is issued in accordance with clause 3.1 in respect of either any new security which has been charged as security under clause 2 (Relevant Liabilities) or each time any security is allocated as Designated Security in respect of a Beneficiary or group of Beneficiaries for the first time in accordance with clause 3.1, the Borrower shall certify to the Representative of any Relevant Beneficiary or intended Relevant Beneficiary that:
 - (i) it is not aware of any matter affecting the marketability of that security; and
 - (ii) if applicable, all Properties which are to comprise the Designated Security are let on Approved Tenancy Agreements,

and the Security Trustee shall deliver a Security Certificate to the Representative of the Relevant Beneficiary or intended Relevant Beneficiary in accordance with the terms of this Deed.

(c) Each Beneficiary will be deemed to have inspected each Security Certificate delivered to its Representative in respect of its Designated Security and each document, which is referred to in each Security Certificate and has been made available for inspection, whether or not it does inspect the same.

3.4 Execution

Each of the Beneficiaries hereby appoints the Security Trustee or such person or persons as the Security Trustee may nominate to execute (whether under seal or under hand) and deliver any Security Document to be executed and delivered on its behalf.

3.5 Registration

Each of the Beneficiaries hereby confirms and agrees that it does not wish to be registered as the joint proprietor of any Charge created pursuant to any Security Document in respect of the Designated Security and accordingly authorises the Security Trustee to hold such Charge in

its sole name as trustee for the Beneficiaries and requests the Land Registry to register the Security Trustee as the sole proprietor of any such Charge.

3.6 **Release of Security**

- (a) At any time prior to the Security Trustee taking any steps to enforce any Undesignated Security, upon receiving instructions from the Borrower, the Security Trustee shall release the benefit of any Security Interest, rights or obligations held by it over the relevant Undesignated Security as security for all or any of the Secured Obligations provided that the Borrower shall have paid to the Security Trustee, or provided for to the satisfaction of the Security Trustee, all Trustee Costs which relate to that Undesignated Security.
- (b) At any time prior to the Security Trustee taking any steps to enforce any Designated Security, upon receiving instructions from the relevant Representative to do so, the Security Trustee shall release the benefit of any Security Interest, rights or obligations held by it over the relevant Designated Security allotted to the Relevant Documents in relation to which that Representative has been appointed as security for all or any of the Secured Obligations provided that the Borrower shall have paid to the Security Trustee, or provided for to the satisfaction of the Security Trustee, all Trustee Costs which relate to that Designated Security.

3.7 Protection of Designated Security

In relation to any Security Assets comprised in the Designated Security in respect of the Relevant Beneficiary:

- (a) save for where there is a Right to Buy or Shared Ownership Sale, the Security Trustee will not execute any release of any Security Document constituting the Designated Security unless instructed in writing by the Representative of the Relevant Beneficiary (and the Representative shall promptly send a copy of any such instructions to the Borrower) (for the avoidance of doubt, such Representative shall promptly instruct the Security Trustee to release any Designated Security where such release is permitted pursuant to the Relevant Beneficiary's Relevant Documents) or otherwise save as may be required by law;
- (b) each Representative and the Borrower severally undertakes that it will not without the written consent of the Representative of the Relevant Beneficiary:
 - purport to designate any of the Designated Security for such Relevant Beneficiary as security for any monies, liabilities or obligations whatsoever (actual or contingent) payable, owing, due or incurred by the Borrower to any person other than the Relevant Beneficiary; or
 - (ii) save as permitted by the Relevant Documents in respect of the Relevant Beneficiary or save as may be required by law, enter into any deed or document which would create any Security Interest affecting such Designated Security; and
- (c) the Security Trustee shall be entitled to (and it is the intention that it shall) rely on any Designated Properties Schedule delivered to it in accordance with this Deed and any representation, warranty and approval given by a Representative in any instruction delivered to it or agreement made with it pursuant to this clause 3 without further enquiry and when releasing the benefit of any Security Interest or obligations and/or,

as the case may be, reassigning any property and/or, as the case may be, treating any security as Undesignated Security pursuant to this clause 3 the Security Trustee shall not be required to (and it is the intention that the Security Trustee shall not) consider whether any rights of or obligations owed to any Beneficiary will be or are likely to be prejudiced by such release or, as the case may be, reassignment or, as the case may be, treatment as Undesignated Security.

3.8 Information

Each Representative shall provide the Security Trustee, on request, with accurate and up-todate information as to the Relevant Liabilities owing (actually or contingently) to the Beneficiary for which it is the Representative to enable the Security Trustee to perform its functions under this Deed, such certificate to be in a form reasonably required by the Security Trustee and signed by an authorised officer of the Representative and the Security Trustee shall be entitled to rely on any such certificates and shall have no duty to enquire as to the accuracy thereof.

3.9 Security Register

The Borrower will at all times maintain a separate register in respect of each pool of Designated Security held by the Security Trustee for and on behalf of a Relevant Beneficiary and a separate register of Undesignated Security (such registers together form the **Security Register**). The Borrower will promptly make an entry in the Security Register in respect of:

- each asset charged by the Borrower in favour of the Security Trustee so as to form part of the Security Assets together with details of the Relevant Beneficiary in relation to each item of Designated Security;
- (b) each release of Security Assets from any Security Document;
- (c) any disposition or dealing affecting any Security Asset including (without limitation) any disposition by operation of law but excluding any letting on an Approved Tenancy Agreement;
- (d) each redesignation of Property comprised in Designated Security as Undesignated Security;
- (e) each redesignation of Property comprised in Undesignated Security as Designated Security; and
- (f) each redesignation of Property as Designated Security from one set of Beneficiaries or Representative to another.

3.10 Inspection

The Security Register in respect of each Representative will be open to inspection by that Representative, the Relevant Beneficiaries and the Security Trustee at all reasonable times during business hours at the registered office of the Borrower from time to time. The Security Register in respect of Undesignated Security will be open to inspection on like terms by the Security Trustee.

3.11 **Reconciliation**

Not less than once in every successive period of three months falling after the Restatement Date, the Borrower shall deliver to the Security Trustee a copy of the Security Register and a

note of any changes to the Security Register since a copy was last delivered to the Security Trustee so as to enable the Security Trustee to reconcile its records to the Security Register.

3.12 Documentary Taxes indemnity

All stamp, documentary, registration or other like duties or Taxes, including any penalties, additions, fines, surcharges or interest relating to those duties and Taxes which are imposed or chargeable on or in connection with any Security Document shall be paid by the Borrower. The Security Trustee shall be entitled but not obliged to pay any such duties or Taxes (whether or not they are its primary responsibility). If the Security Trustee does so, it shall notify the Borrower as soon as reasonably practicable, and in any event the Borrower shall on demand indemnify the Security Trustee against those duties and Taxes and against any costs and expenses incurred by the Security Trustee in discharging them and hereby agrees to pay an equivalent amount to the Security Trustee of any costs or expenses incurred by the Security Trustee in discharging them and hereby the Security Trustee in discharging the same.

4 Trust

The Security Trustee shall hold the Trust Property on trust for the Beneficiaries and, subject to the interest of the Beneficiaries, for the Borrower (in accordance with its equity of redemption) on the terms and subject to the conditions contained herein.

5 Modification

The Security Trustee may from time to time with the consent or sanction of the Representative of each Beneficiary agree with the Borrower in making any modification to any term of this Deed and/or any Accession Deed and/or the Security Documents which affects or may affect the rights and obligations of such Beneficiary. Such modification may be made without the concurrence of the Representative of any other Beneficiary whose rights and obligations are not affected or prejudiced by that modification.

6 Default Procedure

- 6.1 If a Representative becomes aware of the occurrence of an Enforcement Event or a Potential Enforcement Event under a Relevant Document to which it is a party which is continuing unremedied or unwaived, it shall notify the Security Trustee of the same and the Security Trustee shall within five Business Days inform each other Representative of the Enforcement Event or the Potential Enforcement Event giving reasonable details of the same.
- 6.2 Following notification pursuant to clause 6.1:
 - (a) each Representative shall within three Business Days provide the Security Trustee with the information required pursuant to clause 3.8 (Information) solely for the purposes of determining each Beneficiary's Relevant Liabilities; and
 - (b) in relation to the Designated Security attributed to the Relevant Liabilities of a Relevant Beneficiary, the Security Trustee shall, following the occurrence of an Enforcement Event which is continuing unremedied or unwaived in relation to such Relevant Liabilities and if so instructed by the Representative of that Relevant Beneficiary, enforce the Rights which relate to the Designated Security in accordance with the instructions of that Representative provided that nothing in this clause 6.2 shall entitle the Representative to enforce any Rights contrary to the terms of any of the Relevant Documents and provided that the Security Trustee shall be entitled to

decline to take any action to enforce any security unless indemnified and/or secured to its satisfaction.

6.3 Each of the parties hereto agrees that an Enforcement Event under a Relevant Document shall constitute an Enforcement Event under each other Relevant Document.

7 Application of Proceeds

- 7.1 The Security Trustee shall, upon the enforcement of the Rights, and after satisfying claims which at law rank in priority to sums owing under or in respect of any of the Relevant Documents, apply all Proceeds and all money derived therefrom:
 - (a) in respect of each item of Designated Security (other than the Abbey Existing Security), in the order of priorities set out in clause 7.2;
 - (b) in respect of each item of Undesignated Security, in the order of priorities set out in clause 7.3; or
 - (c) in respect of each item of Abbey Existing Security, in the order of priorities set out in clause 7.4.
- 7.2 The order of priorities referred to in clause 7.1(a) is:
 - (a) first, in or towards payment of all Relevant Trustee Costs;
 - (b) secondly, in or towards satisfaction of all Relevant Liabilities of the Relevant Beneficiary (other than Relevant Trustee Costs) in accordance with the Relevant Documents in respect of the Relevant Liabilities;
 - (c) thirdly, by allocating the balance among the Beneficiaries whose Relevant Liabilities have not been fully discharged under clause 7.2(b) above pro rata to their unpaid liabilities so that the amount allocated to each Beneficiary shall be applied in satisfaction when due of the Relevant Liabilities owed to such Beneficiary arising in connection with the relevant Relevant Document in the order of priority set out therein (and so that, in each case, any surplus remaining after payment of all such Relevant Liabilities when due shall be re-allocated among the remaining Beneficiaries *mutatis mutandis* in accordance with the foregoing provisions);
 - (d) fourthly, to the extent not recovered under clause 7.2(a) above, in or towards payment of all Trustee Costs; and
 - (e) fifthly, the balance, if any, to the Borrower.
- 7.3 The order of priorities referred to in clause 7.1(b) is:
 - (a) first, to the extent not recovered under clauses 7.2(a) 7.2(b), 7.2(c) or 7.2(d) above or clause 7.4(a) below in or towards payment of all Trustee Costs;
 - (b) secondly, by allocating the balance among the Beneficiaries whose Relevant Liabilities have not been fully discharged under clauses 7.2(a) 7.2(b), 7.2(c) or 7.2(d) above or clause 7.4(a) below pro rata to their unpaid liabilities so that the amount allocated to each Beneficiary shall be applied in satisfaction when due of the Relevant Liabilities owed to such Beneficiary arising in connection with the relevant Relevant Document in the order of priority set out therein (and so that, in each case, any surplus remaining after payment of all such Relevant Liabilities when due shall be

re-allocated among the remaining Beneficiaries *mutatis mutandis* in accordance with the foregoing provisions); and

- (c) thirdly, the balance, if any, to the Borrower.
- 7.4 The order of priorities referred to in clause 7.1(c) is:
 - (a) first, in or towards payment of:
 - (i) all Trustee Costs that relate exclusively to the Abbey Existing Security (to the extent not otherwise recovered) (including but not limited to the Abbey Loan Agreement Finance Parties' Relevant Proportion of all amounts due and payable under clause 9 (Remuneration of the Security Trustee) but which remain unpaid that relate to the Abbey Existing Security or the Relevant Liabilities of the Abbey Loan Agreement Finance Parties secured by the Abbey Existing Security); and
 - (ii) all amounts due to the Security Trustee from the Abbey Loan Agreement Finance Parties under clause 8.4 (Indemnities) that relate to the Abbey Existing Security or the Relevant Liabilities of the Abbey Loan Agreement Finance Parties secured by the Abbey Existing Security;
 - (b) secondly, in or towards satisfaction of all Relevant Liabilities of the Abbey Loan Agreement Finance Parties (other than the costs set out in clause 7.4(a) above) in accordance with the Abbey Loan Agreement Finance Documents in respect of the Relevant Liabilities; and
 - (c) thirdly, the balance, if any, to the Borrower.
- 7.5 Clauses 7.1 to 7.4 (inclusive) and clause 7.6 may only be varied with the consent of all the Beneficiaries.
- 7.6 This clause 7 shall override any appropriation made by the Borrower.
- 7.7 The Security Trustee will not take any enforcement action against the Undesignated Security unless and until it is satisfied that all Trustee Costs have not and will not be recovered pursuant to Clause 7.2, and to the enforcement of any Designated Security.

8 Activities of the Security Trustee

8.1 The Security Trustee shall only be required to take any action to enforce or protect the security created by any Security Document in respect of any Designated Security and any document referred to therein if instructed to do so by the relevant Representative and may refrain from exercising any right, power or discretion vested in it by this Deed or any Relevant Document in respect of such Designated Security unless and until instructed by the relevant Representative as to whether or not any such right, power or discretion is to be exercised and as to the manner in which it should be exercised and subject always to the provisions of this Deed. The Security Trustee shall be entitled to seek instructions from the relevant Representative as to the manner in which it should carry out any course of action and will act in accordance with any such instructions given by the relevant Representative subject to the provisions of this Deed. The Security Trustee shall not be liable to any Representative, Beneficiary or to the Borrower for any action it may take in accordance with any such instructions in respect of the exercise of any right or power hereby conferred or in respect of any matter not expressly provided for in this Deed. The Security Trustee shall be entitled to see the security and will act in the provisions of the exercise of any right or power hereby conferred or in respect of any matter not expressly provided for in this Deed. The Security Trustee shall be entitled to any Representative.

seek clarification from the relevant Representative with regard to any such instructions and may in its discretion elect not to act pending receipt of such clarification or an indemnity and/or security to its reasonable satisfaction from such relevant Representative.

8.2 **Discretions and Duties**

In addition to other discretions and duties provided in this Deed, the Security Trustee shall:

- (a) promptly send to the Representatives of the Beneficiaries or, at the Security Trustee's discretion, the Representative of each Beneficiary for whom the Property in question is Designated Security, details of each communication received by it from the Borrower under this Deed or any of the Security Documents or the Ancillary Documents in relation to that Property provided that the Security Trustee shall not be obliged to report more frequently than quarterly in relation to changes to the Security Register and matters required to be recorded on the Security Register;
- (b) promptly inform the Representative of each Beneficiary of any matter of which it (in its capacity as Security Trustee) or any of its agents (acting in that capacity) becomes aware which affects the Designated Security in respect of that Beneficiary (including without limitation any disposal or Security Interest affecting or attaching to that Designated Security by operation of law and/or notified by the Land Registry); and
- (c) save as otherwise expressly provided in this Deed or any of the Security Documents or the Ancillary Documents, in granting any consent or waiver or exercising any power, trust, authority or discretion hereby vested in it, act as it, in its absolute discretion, shall think fit, in which case it shall be in no way responsible for any loss, costs, damages or expenses which may result from the exercise or non exercise thereof save in the case of breach of trust caused by its own negligence, wilful default or fraud.

8.3 **Protections**

By way of supplement to the Trustee Acts, it is expressly declared as follows:

- (a) that the provisions of section 1 of the Trustee Act 2000 shall not apply to the Security Trustee or any of the provisions of this Deed;
- (b) the Security Trustee may in relation to any of the provisions of this Deed, each Accession Deed, any of the Security Documents or the Ancillary Documents, obtain, pay for and act on the opinion or advice of or any information obtained from any lawyer, valuers, surveyor, broker, auctioneer, accountant or other expert whether obtained by the Borrower, any Beneficiary, any Representative or by the Security Trustee or otherwise and shall not be responsible for any loss occasioned by so acting provided that the Security Trustee has exercised due care and acted in good faith in the selection of such person;
- (c) any opinion, advice or information obtained pursuant to clause 8.3 may be sent or obtained by letter, facsimile transmission, telephone or other means and the Security Trustee shall not be liable for acting on any opinion, advice or information purporting to be so conveyed or any other document purporting to be conveyed from any Beneficiary, any Representative or the Borrower notwithstanding if, in any such case, the same may contain some error or may not be authentic;

- (d) the Security Trustee may call for and shall be at liberty to accept as sufficient evidence a certificate signed by any one Authorised Signatory to the effect that any particular dealing, transaction, step or thing is in the opinion of the persons so certifying suitable or expedient or as to any other fact or matter upon which the Security Trustee may require to be satisfied. The Security Trustee shall be in no way bound to call for further evidence or be responsible for any loss that may be occasioned by acting on any such certificate even if the same contains an error or is not authentic;
- (e) the Security Trustee may refrain from doing anything which would or might reasonably be expected to in its opinion (acting reasonably) be contrary to any law of any jurisdiction or any directive of any agency of any state or which would or might reasonably be expected to in its opinion (acting reasonably) otherwise render it liable to any person and may do anything which is in its opinion necessary to comply with any such law or directive;
- (f) save where the Security Trustee has confirmed that it has:
 - (i) obtained any licence, consent or other authority for the execution of any Security Documents;
 - (ii) registered the same; or
 - (iii) obtained any documents which, under the terms of any Security Document or Ancillary Document, should have been deposited with it,

and any Beneficiary relies on the same, the Security Trustee shall not be liable for any failure, omission, or defect in perfecting the security constituted by any of the Security Documents including without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing:

- (A) failure to obtain any licence, consent or other authority for the execution of any Security Document;
- (B) failure to register the same; or
- (C) failure to obtain any documents which, under the terms of any Security Document or Ancillary Document, should have been deposited with it;
- (g) the Security Trustee shall accept without enquiry, requisition, objection or investigation such title as the Borrower may have to the Security Assets or any part thereof;
- (h) the Security Trustee shall be at liberty to place any of the Security Documents and any other instruments, documents or deeds delivered to it pursuant to or in connection with any of the Security Documents for the time being in its possession in any safe deposit, safe or receptacle selected by it without being bound to enquire as to the existence or adequacy of any insurances with any bank or building society within the United Kingdom, any company whose business includes the safe custody of documents or any reputable firm of lawyers, or, in respect of any insurance policies, to place the policy documents with any insurance broker of good repute, and shall not be responsible for any loss thereby incurred and, without prejudice to the foregoing, the Borrower's lawyers may retain any such instruments, documents or deeds delivered to the Security Trustee pursuant to or in connection with the Security

Documents provided that such lawyers undertake to hold such instruments, deeds or documents to the order of the Security Trustee;

- (i) save as otherwise provided in this Deed, any Accession Deed or any Security Document, all moneys which under the trusts herein contained are received by the Security Trustee may be invested in the name of or under the control of the Security Trustee in any investment for the time being authorised by English law for the investment by trustees of trust moneys or in any other investments, whether similar to the aforesaid or not, which may be selected by the Security Trustee or by placing the same on deposit in the name of or under the control of the Security Trustee at such bank or institution (including the Security Trustee) as the Security Trustee may think fit, and the Security Trustee may at any time vary or transfer any such investments for or into other such investments and shall not be responsible for any loss occasioned thereby whether by depreciation in value or otherwise save in respect of any gross negligence or wilful default by the Security Trustee. For the avoidance of doubt, the Security Trustee may not invest such moneys in any currency other than sterling and may not convert any such moneys deposited in any such investments into any other currency;
- (j) the Security Trustee may in the conduct of the trusts hereof instead of acting personally employ and pay an agent (on such terms and subject to such conditions, including the power to sub-delegate, as the Security Trustee may specify) whether being a solicitor or other appropriately qualified person to transact or concur in transacting any business and to do or concur in doing any acts required to be done by the Security Trustee including the receipt and payment of money and any agent being a solicitor, broker or other person engaged in any profession or business shall be entitled to be paid all usual professional and other charges for business transacted and acts done by him or any partner of his in connection with the trusts hereof. The Security Trustee shall not be responsible for the acts or omissions of any such person provided that the Security Trustee has exercised due care and acted in good faith in the selection of such person;
- (k) the Security Trustee shall have only those duties, obligations and responsibilities expressly specified in this Deed and shall not have any implied duties, obligations and responsibilities;
- (I) the Security Trustee shall not be under any obligation to insure any of the Trust Property or any deeds or documents of title or other evidence in respect thereof and shall not be responsible for any loss, expense or liability which may be suffered as a result of the lack of or inadequacy of any such insurance;
- (m) no provision of this Deed, any Accession Deed or any Relevant Document or any document referred to therein shall require the Security Trustee to expend or risk its own funds or otherwise incur any financial liability in the performance of any of its duties, or in the exercise of any of its rights or powers, if it shall have reasonable grounds for believing that repayment of such funds or adequate indemnity and/or security against such risk or liability is not assured to it;
- (n) the Security Trustee shall not be responsible for the legality, validity, effectiveness, suitability, adequacy or enforceability of any Relevant Document or other documents entered into in connection therewith or any other document or any obligation or rights created or purported to be created thereby or pursuant thereto or any security or the priority thereof constituted or purported to be constituted thereby or pursuant thereto, nor shall it be responsible or liable to any person because of any invalidity of any

provision of such documents or the unenforceability thereof, whether arising from statute, law or decision of any court, nor shall it be responsible for the adequacy, accuracy and/or completeness of any information whatsoever supplied to any person in connection with the Trust Property or any Relevant Document;

- (o) neither the Security Trustee nor any of its directors or officers shall by reason of the fiduciary position of the Security Trustee be in any way precluded from making any contracts or entering into any transactions in the ordinary course of business with the Borrower or any person or body corporate directly or indirectly associated with any of them, or from accepting the trusteeship of any debenture stock, debentures or security of the Borrower or any person or body corporate directly Trustee nor any such director or officer shall be accountable to any Beneficiary or any Representative for any profit, fees, commissions, interest, discounts or share of brokerage earned, arising or resulting from any such contracts or transactions and the Security Trustee and any such director or officer shall also be at liberty to retain the same for its or his own benefit;
- (p) except as herein expressly provided, the Security Trustee is hereby authorised and it shall be entitled to assume without enquiry (in the absence of actual knowledge by or an express notice to it to the contrary) that no Enforcement Event or Potential Enforcement Event has occurred and the Borrower is duly performing and observing all the covenants, conditions, provisions and obligations contained in any Security Document and/or in respect of the Secured Obligations and on its part to be performed and observed. In particular the Security Trustee is under no duty to enquire as to any disposition or dealing affecting a Property (including any arising by operation of law);
- (q) each Beneficiary will be solely responsible for assessing the value of and income deriving from its Designated Security and the Security Trustee will have no responsibility in respect thereof;
- (r) unless otherwise specifically stated in any discharge of this Deed, the provisions of this clause 8 shall continue in full force and effect notwithstanding such discharge;
- (s) where under any Security Document any action, approval, consent or authorisation requires the consent of any party, the Security Trustee will not undertake that action or grant that approval, consent or authorisation without obtaining that consent;
- (t) the Security Trustee shall, when acting as Security Trustee, be regarded as acting through its security trust division which shall be treated as a separate entity from any other of its divisions or departments, such that if information is received by another division or department of the Security Trustee, it may be treated as confidential to that division or department and the Security Trustee shall not be deemed to have notice of it; and
- (u) the Security Trustee shall not be responsible for:
 - (i) the financial condition of the Borrower;
 - (ii) the performance and observance by the Borrower of its obligations under any Relevant Document; or
 - (iii) the collectability of amounts payable under any Relevant Document.

8.4 Indemnities

- (a) Without prejudice to the Borrower's obligations to indemnify the Security Trustee under this Deed, each of the Beneficiaries (other than the Security Trustee) subject to the provisions of clauses 8.4(b) and 8.4(d) hereby undertakes severally to indemnify and hold harmless the Security Trustee against all remuneration, costs, charges, losses, claims, damages, liabilities, expenses and other sums (or actions in respect thereof) including VAT thereon suffered or incurred by the Security Trustee (acting reasonably at all times prior to the occurrence of an Enforcement Event) or any person appointed by the Security Trustee to whom any power, trust, authority or discretion may be delegated by it pursuant hereto, in connection with this Deed, the Security Documents and the Ancillary Documents and the powers, trusts, authorities and discretion and duties contemplated therein or actions in respect thereof and all remuneration, costs, charges, expenses and other sums suffered or incurred by the Security Trustee (acting reasonably at all times prior to the occurrence of an Enforcement Event) or such person as a result of complying with the provisions hereof or as a result of any Beneficiary challenging the right of the Security Trustee so to comply, to the extent, that other than in respect of any indemnity to be given by any Beneficiary in order to satisfy the indemnification provisions of clause 6.2 (Default Procedure), clause 8.1, clause 8.3(m) and clause 12.3 the Borrower has failed to comply with its obligations to indemnify and/or secure the Security Trustee as aforesaid, in respect of any remuneration, costs, charges, losses, claims, damages, liabilities, expenses and other sums (or actions in respect thereof) including value added tax suffered or incurred directly by the Security Trustee other than as a result of breach of trust caused by the negligence, wilful default or fraud of the Security Each amount referred to in this clause 8.4(a) being an Indemnified Trustee. Amount.
- (b) To the extent the Security Trustee determines that any Indemnified Amount has been incurred in relation to any specific Designated Security or the Relevant Liabilities of any Beneficiary, that Relevant Beneficiary alone shall be responsible for the indemnity in relation to that Indemnified Amount under clause 8.4(a).
- (c) The Abbey Loan Agreement Finance Parties shall be responsible for the indemnity in relation to the Indemnified Amount in relation to the Abbey Existing Security.
- (d) To the extent that the Security Trustee determines that any Indemnified Amount does not fall within clause 8.4(b) or 8.4(c) then each Beneficiary (other than the Security Trustee) shall be responsible for an indemnity for such part of the Indemnified Amount as shall represent the proportion which the amounts then due to that Beneficiary in respect of the Relevant Liabilities bears to the then aggregate amount of all Relevant Liabilities at that date.

8.5 Officers and agents

No Beneficiary may take proceedings against any officer, employee or agent of the Security Trustee in respect of any claim it might have against the Security Trustee or in respect of any act or omission of any kind by that officer, employee or agent in relation to any Security Document or Ancillary Document (save in the case of fraud by that officer, employee or agent) and any officer, employee or agent of the Security Trustee may rely on this clause 8.5.

8.6 No independent enforcement

The Beneficiaries shall not have an independent power to enforce any Security Document or any Ancillary Document or to exercise any rights, discretions or powers or to grant any consents or releases under or pursuant to any Security Document or any Ancillary Document or otherwise have direct recourse to the security constituted by any Security Document except through the Security Trustee or with the Security Trustee's prior written consent.

8.7 Assistance

Each of the Beneficiaries (other than the Security Trustee) hereby covenants and undertakes to the Security Trustee, as follows:

- (a) it will send to the Security Trustee, on request, a list of its duly authorised officers together with specimen signatures of such persons; and
- (b) it will, so far as permitted by applicable law and regulatory requirements, provide the Security Trustee with all such information (including details of the Relevant Liabilities outstanding to it) as the Security Trustee may reasonably require for the purposes of the discharge of the duties, powers, trusts, authorities and discretions vested in the Security Trustee by this Deed, any Relevant Document or by operation of law.

9 Remuneration of the Security Trustee

- 9.1 The Borrower shall (subject as hereinafter provided) pay to the Security Trustee in every year until the trusts hereof shall be finally wound up a fee calculated at such rate as may be agreed from time to time between the Borrower and the Security Trustee and such fee shall be payable on such date or dates in each year as may from time to time be agreed between the Borrower and the Security Trustee.
- 9.2 If the Security Trustee enforces (in accordance with the terms of this Deed or any Security Document) or is required to enforce any of the Security Documents or in the event that the Security Trustee considers it necessary or being required to undertake duties which the Security Trustee and the Borrower agree to be of an exceptional nature or otherwise outside the scope of the normal duties of the Security Trustee under this Deed, the Borrower shall pay to the Security Trustee such additional remuneration as may be agreed between them. In the event of the Security Trustee and the Borrower failing to agree upon whether such duties are of an exceptional nature or otherwise outside the scope of the normal duties of the Security Trustee under this Deed, or failing to agree upon such additional remuneration, such matters shall be determined by an investment bank or person (acting as an expert and not as an arbitrator) selected by the Security Trustee and approved by the Borrower or, failing such approval, nominated (on the application of the Security Trustee) by the President for the time being of The Law Society of England and Wales. The decision of any such investment bank or person shall be final and binding on the Borrower and the Security Trustee and the expenses involved in such nomination and the fees of such investment bank or person shall be paid by the Borrower.
- 9.3 In addition to remuneration hereunder the Borrower shall, on written request, pay all fees, costs, charges and expenses including travelling expenses which the Security Trustee may properly incur in relation to the preparation and execution of this Deed, any Accession Deed or a Security Document or Ancillary Documents, responding to, evaluating, negotiating or complying with any request for an amendment, waiver or consent under this Deed, any Accession Deed, any Accession Deed, any Security Document or any Ancillary Document and exercise of powers, enforcement or preservation of rights or the performance of its duties under, and in any other

manner (including in connection with proceedings initiated by or against the Security Trustee as a consequence of it taking or holding the Trust Property or enforcing its rights in relating thereto) in relation to or under, this Deed, any Accession Deed, any Security Document or any Ancillary Document.

- 9.4 Without prejudice to any indemnity contained in any Security Document, the Borrower shall indemnify the Security Trustee:
 - (a) in respect of all liabilities and expenses incurred by it or by any person (including, without limitation, any receiver, attorney or agent) appointed by it to whom any trust, power, authority or discretion may be delegated by it in the execution or purported execution of the trusts, powers, authorities or discretions vested in it by this Deed, any Accession Deed, any Security Document or under any Ancillary Document; and
 - (b) against all liabilities, actions, proceedings, costs, claims and demands in respect of any matter or thing done or omitted in any way in relation to this Deed, any Accession Deed, any of the Security Documents or under any Ancillary Document,

save where the same has arisen from the Security Trustee's fraud, gross negligence or wilful default.

- 9.5 All sums payable under clauses 9.3 and 9.4 shall be payable within thirty days of written demand therefor. All sums payable by the Borrower under this clause shall carry interest at a rate equal to 2 per cent per annum over the highest interest rate for the time being payable under any of the Relevant Documents (excluding any default rate of interest under the Relevant Documents) from time to time from the earlier to occur of:
 - (a) the date falling thirty days after such written demand;
 - (b) the date specified in such written demand on which payment will be made by the Security Trustee; or
 - (c) the date of such written demand if the Security Trustee specifies in the written demand that payment has already been made by the Security Trustee.
- 9.6 All payments made by the Borrower under the Security Documents are calculated without regard to VAT. If any payment constitutes the whole or any part of the consideration for a taxable or deemed taxable supply by the Security Trustee, the amount of that payment shall be increased by an amount equal to the amount of VAT which is chargeable in respect of the taxable supply in question.
- 9.7 Where in any Security Document the Borrower has an obligation to indemnify or reimburse the Security Trustee in respect of any loss or payment, the calculation of the amount payable by way of indemnity or reimbursement shall take account of the likely Tax treatment in the hands of the Security Trustee of the amount payable by way of indemnity or reimbursement and of the loss or payment in respect of which that amount is payable.

10 Appointment of Additional Trustees

After consultation with the Borrower (where feasible) and with the prior written consent of the Representative of each Beneficiary (which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed) the Security Trustee may at any time appoint any person (whether or not a trust corporation) to act either as a separate trustee or as a co trustee jointly with it (a) if it considers such appointment to be in the interests of the Beneficiaries or (b) for the purposes

of conforming to any legal requirements, restrictions or conditions which the Security Trustee deems relevant for the purposes hereof, and the Security Trustee shall give notice to the Borrower of any such appointment. Any person so appointed shall have such powers, authorities and discretions and such duties and obligations as shall be conferred or, imposed on such person by the instrument of appointment and shall have the same benefits under clauses 8 (Activities of the Security Trustee) and 9 (Remuneration of the Security Trustee) as the Security Trustee. The Security Trustee shall have power in like manner with the prior written consent of the Representative of each Beneficiary (which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed) to remove any person so appointed. The Security Trustee may pay to any person so appointed any remuneration, costs, charges and expenses incurred by such person in performing its functions pursuant to such appointment, shall for the purposes hereof be treated as costs, charges and expenses incurred by the Security Trustee hereunder.

11 The Borrower

The Borrower is party to this Deed for the purpose of acknowledging the provisions hereof and the priorities herein recorded and the obligations owed by it to the Security Trustee and undertakes with each Beneficiary and the Security Trustee to observe the provisions of this Deed at all times and not in any way to do or knowingly suffer anything within its control to be done which would be a breach of the terms of its obligations under this Deed.

12 Benefit of Agreement and Resignation of Security Trustee

- 12.1 This Deed shall be binding on and enure for the benefit of each party hereto and its successors in title (whether immediate or derivative) and to any transferees or assigns (whether immediate or derivative) of any Beneficiary in accordance with the terms of any Relevant Document.
- 12.2 The Security Trustee may retire at any time on giving not less than three months' prior written notice to each Representative of the Beneficiaries and the Borrower without assigning any reason and without being responsible for any costs occasioned by such retirement. Each Representative of the Beneficiaries shall have the power by notice in writing signed by the Representatives of Beneficiaries representing in excess of 66.66 per cent in nominal or principal amount of all outstanding Relevant Liabilities to remove the Security Trustee and appoint a replacement after consultation with the Borrower. With the prior written consent of the Beneficiaries representing in excess of 66.66 per cent in nominal or principal amount of all outstanding Relevant Liabilities the Borrower shall have the power by notice in writing to the Security Trustee and to each Relevant Beneficiary to remove the Security Trustee and appoint a replacement which has been approved in writing by the Beneficiaries. The retirement or removal of the Security Trustee shall not become effective until a successor trustee is appointed and shall have become bound by the provisions of these presents whereupon the Security Trustee retiring or being removed shall thereby forthwith be discharged from such provisions. Upon the replacement Security Trustee agreeing in writing that it shall assume the duties and obligations assumed by the Security Trustee in this Deed it shall have all the rights, trusts, powers, authorities, discretions, duties and obligations of and vested in the Security Trustee under this Deed.
- 12.3 Any reasonable costs incurred by the Security Trustee in connection with its removal (and the consequent appointment of a successor Security Trustee) will be for the account of the Borrower, unless such removal and appointment have been instigated by the Beneficiaries or their Representatives, in which event the Beneficiaries will bear (and will indemnify the

Borrower and the outgoing and new Security Trustee against) all such reasonable costs and expenses relating to the removal of the Security Trustee and appointment of a successor, to be apportioned among the Beneficiaries in accordance with the Relevant Proportion.

13 Notices

- 13.1 Each communication to be made hereunder shall be made in writing but, unless otherwise stated, may be made by facsimile or letter.
- 13.2 Any communication or document (unless made by facsimile) to be made or delivered by one party to another pursuant to this Deed shall (unless that other party has by 10 Business Days written notice to the Security Trustee specified another address) be made or delivered to that other party at the address identified with its signature below (or in any Accession Deed) and shall be deemed to have been made or delivered when despatched and (in the case of any communication made by letter) when left at that address or (as the case may be) 5 Business Days after being deposited in the post postage prepaid in an envelope addressed to it at that address provided that any communication or document to be made or delivered to the Security Trustee shall be effective only when received by the Security Trustee and then only if the same is expressly marked for the attention of the department and officer as the Security Trustee shall from time to time specify for this purpose.
- 13.3 Any facsimile communication made by one party to another shall be made to that other party at the relevant facsimile number specified by it from time to time for the purpose and shall be deemed to have been received when transmission of such facsimile communication has been completed. Each such facsimile communication, if made to the Security Trustee by the Borrower, shall be signed by the party or parties authorised by the Borrower, in the certificate delivered to the Security Trustee in connection with this Deed and shall be expressed to be for the attention of the department and officer as the Security Trustee shall from time to time specify for this purpose.

14 Winding up of Trust

If the Security Trustee shall determine that all of the obligations under each of the Relevant Documents have been fully, finally and unconditionally discharged and released, the trusts herein created shall be wound up.

15 Perpetuity Period

The perpetuity period under the rule against perpetuities, if applicable hereto and to each Security Document, shall be the period of eighty years from the Restatement Date.

16 Set off and counterclaim

All payments under this Deed shall be made without set-off or counterclaim.

17 Severance

If any provision of any Security Document is or becomes illegal, invalid or unenforceable in any jurisdiction, that shall not affect:

- (a) the legality, validity or enforceability in that jurisdiction of any other provision of the Security Documents; or
- (b) the legality, validity or enforceability in any other jurisdiction of that or any other provision of the Security Documents.

18 Waivers; remedies cumulative

The rights of the Beneficiaries under the Security Documents:

- (a) may be exercised as often as necessary;
- (b) are cumulative and not exclusive of rights under the general law; and
- (c) may be waived only in writing and specifically.

Delay in exercising or non-exercise of any such right is not a waiver of that right.

19 Counterparts

This Deed may be executed in counterparts, all of which when taken together shall constitute a single deed.

20 Law

This Deed and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with it shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of England.

In witness whereof this Deed was executed by the parties hereto as a deed but not delivered until the day and year first above written.

Schedule 1

Abbey Existing Security

NAME Schwage Schwage <thschwage< th=""> <thschwage< th=""> <thschw< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th><th>Service State State - and</th><th></th><th>an an a</th><th>1104</th><th></th></thschw<></thschwage<></thschwage<>				Service State State - and		an a	1104	
2 ABBOTTS COURT NORTON 5-Nov-39 Vordshine Trache i NYK 107280 4 ABBOTTS COURT NORTON 5-Nov-39 Vordshine Trache i NYK 107280 5 ABBOTTS COURT NORTON 5-Nov-39 Vordshine Trache i NYK 107280 6 ABBOTTS COURT NORTON 5-Nov-39 Vordshine Trache i NYK 107280 7 ABBOTTS COURT NORTON 5-Nov-39 Vordshine Trache i NYK 107280 7 ANSTY VIEW ACKLAM 5-Nov-39 Vordshine Trache i NYK 14298 7 ANSTY VIEW ACKLAM 5-Nov-39 Vordshine Trache i NYK 14298 7 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-39 Vordshine Trache i NYK 14316 7 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-39 Vordshine Trache i NYK 14316 7 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-39 Vordshine Trache i NYK 14316 7 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-39 Vordshine Trache i 1 NYK 14316 7 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-39 Vordshine Trache i 1 NYK 14328 7 ALMOND TREE A	No Property	Address	2 Dote Charged	subs)		Comments	5 (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1)	ile No
2 ABBOTTS COURT NORTON 5-Nov-39 Vordshine Trache i NYK 107280 4 ABBOTTS COURT NORTON 5-Nov-39 Vordshine Trache i NYK 107280 5 ABBOTTS COURT NORTON 5-Nov-39 Vordshine Trache i NYK 107280 6 ABBOTTS COURT NORTON 5-Nov-39 Vordshine Trache i NYK 107280 7 ABBOTTS COURT NORTON 5-Nov-39 Vordshine Trache i NYK 107280 7 ANSTY VIEW ACKLAM 5-Nov-39 Vordshine Trache i NYK 14298 7 ANSTY VIEW ACKLAM 5-Nov-39 Vordshine Trache i NYK 14298 7 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-39 Vordshine Trache i NYK 14316 7 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-39 Vordshine Trache i NYK 14316 7 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-39 Vordshine Trache i NYK 14316 7 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-39 Vordshine Trache i 1 NYK 14316 7 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-39 Vordshine Trache i 1 NYK 14328 7 ALMOND TREE A		A NORTON	derterne series	Martine - Martin	<u> Califica</u>	UNISC		
3 ABBOTIS COURT NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Trache I NYK 107280 4 ABBOTIS COURT NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Trache I NYK 107280 5 ABBOTIS COURT NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Trache I NYK 107280 6 ANSTY VIEW ACKLAM 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Trache I NYK 107280 5 ANSTY VIEW ACKLAM 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Trache I NYK 147280 6 ANSTY VIEW ACKLAM 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Trache I NYK 142210 7 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Trache I NYK 140316 7 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Trache I NYK 140316 7 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Trache I 1 NYK 140316 7 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Trache I 1 NYK 140316 7 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Trache I 1 NYK 140322 7 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Trache I 1 NYK 140320 7	2 ABBOTTS COURT	NORTON						
5 ABBOTS SCURT NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshile Trache 1 NYK 107280 1 ANRSTY VIEW ACKLAM 5-Nov-99 Yorkshile Trache 1 NYK 107280 2 ANRSTY VIEW ACKLAM 5-Nov-99 Yorkshile Trache 1 NYK 14286 3 ANRSTY VIEW ACKLAM 5-Nov-99 Yorkshile Trache 1 NYK 14296 3 ANRSTY VIEW ACKLAM 5-Nov-99 Yorkshile Trache 1 NYK 14296 3 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshile Trache 1 NYK 14216 3 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshile Trache 1 1.NYK 104316 9 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshile Trache 1 1.NYK 104316 10 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshile Trache 1 1.NYK 104316 11 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshile Trache 1 1.NYK 104316 12 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshile Trache 1 1.NYK 104320 13 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshile Trache 1 1.NYK 104320							NYK	107260
1 AINSTY VIEW ACKLAM 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 NYK 14/329 3 AINSTY VIEW ACKLAM 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 NYK 14/329 3 AINSTY VIEW ACKLAM 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 NYK 14/329 3 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 NYK 14/329 3 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 NYK 14/329 4 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 NYK 16/318 9 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1 NYK 16/318 1 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1 NYK 16/329 1 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1 NYK 16/329 1 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1 NYK 16/329 1 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1 NY	5 ABBOTTS COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1			
3 AINST YIEW ACKLAM 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 YYK142218 5 AINST YIEW ACKLAM 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 NYK142210 2 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 NYK 104316 3 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 NYK 104316 4 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 NYK 104316 4 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 NYK 104316 10 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 NYK 104316 11 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 NYK 104302 12 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 NYK 104302 14 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 NYK 104302 14 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 NYK 104302 14 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 NYK 104302								
6 AINSTY VIEW ACILAM 5-Nov-99 Vorkshim Tranche 1 NYX 142210 2 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshim Tranche 1 NYX 104316 4 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshim Tranche 1 NYX 104316 9 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshim Tranche 1 NYX 104316 9 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYX 104316 10 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYX 104316 11 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYX 104320 12 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYX 104322 14 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYX 104322 14 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYX 104322 14 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYX 104322 14 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1 NY			5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK1	42204
3 ALMCND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov 39 Yorkshin Trache 1 NYK 100116 4 ALMCND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov 39 Yorkshin Trache 1 NYK 100116 9 ALMCND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov 39 Yorkshin Trache 1 1YYK 100116 10 ALMCND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov 39 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1YYK 104316 11 ALMCND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov 39 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1YYK 104302 12 ALMCND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov 39 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1YYK 104302 12 ALMCND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov 39 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1YYK 104302 13 ALMCND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov 39 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1YYK 104302 14 ALMCND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov 39 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1YYK 104302 2 ALMCND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov 39 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1YYK 104302 2 ALMCND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov 49 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1YYK 104302 2 ALMCND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov 49 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1YYK 1	6 AINSTY VIEW	ACKLAM	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire				
4 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 NYK 100316 9 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1 NYK 100316 10 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1 NYK 100436 11 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1 NYK 1004302 12 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 17 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 17 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 19 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 1 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 3 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 3 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 3 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 <								
9 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5 Nov.99 Yorkshin Trancho 1 1 NYK 104302 11 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5 Nov.99 Yorkshin Trancho 1 1 NYK 104302 12 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5 Nov.99 Yorkshin Trancho 1 1 NYK 104302 14 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5 Nov.99 Yorkshin Trancho 1 1 NYK 104302 16 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5 Nov.99 Yorkshin Trancho 1 1 NYK 104302 17 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5 Nov.99 Yorkshin Trancho 1 1 NYK 104302 10 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5 Nov.99 Yorkshin Trancho 1 1 NYK 104302 1 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5 Nov.99 Yorkshin Trancho 1 1 NYK 107260 3 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5 Nov.99 Yorkshin Trancho 1 1 NYK 107260 3 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5 Nov.99 Yorkshin Trancho 1 1 NYK 107260 3 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5 Nov.99 Yorkshin Trancho 1 1 NYK 107260 3 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5 Nov.99 Yorkshin Trancho 1 1 NYK 107260		MALTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK	104316
10 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Trancho 1 1 NYK 104302 11 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Trancho 1 1 NYK 104302 16 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Trancho 1 1 NYK 104302 17 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Trancho 1 1 NYK 104302 19 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Trancho 1 1 NYK 104302 20 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Trancho 1 1 NYK 104302 21 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Trancho 1 1 NYK 107260 2 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Trancho 1 1 NYK 107260 3 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Trancho 1 1 NYK 107260 4 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Trancho 1 1 NYK 107260 6 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Trancho 1 1 NYK 107260 7 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Trancho 1 1 NYK 107260	9 ALMOND TREE AVENUE							
112 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 16 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 17 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 20 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 20 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 21 ALBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 3 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 4 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 6 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 6 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 7 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 10 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>1</td><td>NYK</td><td>104316</td></td<>						1	NYK	104316
17 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshime Tranche 1 INVY: 104302 19 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshime Tranche 1 INVY: 104302 20 ALMOND TREE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshime Tranche 1 INVY: 104302 2 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshime Tranche 1 INVY: 107260 3 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshime Tranche 1 INVY: 107260 3 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshime Tranche 1 INVY: 107260 5 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshime Tranche 1 INVY: 107260 6 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshime Tranche 1 INVY: 107260 7 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshime Tranche 1 INVY: 107260 9 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshime Tranche 1 INVY: 107260 9 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshime Tranche 1 INVY: 107260 10 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshime Tranche 1 INYY: 107260 11 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshime Tranche 1 INYY:	12 ALMOND TREE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1	NYK	104302
19 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 20 ALMOND THEE AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 1 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 3 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 3 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 4 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 6 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 7 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 9 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 9 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 10 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 11 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 12 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260<	17 ALMOND TREE AVENUE							
1 ARBCUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Trache 1 1 NYK 107260 3 ARBCUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Trache 1 1 NYK 107260 4 ARBCUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Trache 1 1 NYK 107260 4 ARBCUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Trache 1 1 NYK 107260 5 ARBCUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Trache 1 1 NYK 107260 6 ARBCUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Trache 1 1 NYK 107260 7 ARBCUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Trache 1 1 NYK 107260 9 ARBCUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Trache 1 1 NYK 107260 10 ARBCUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Trache 1 1 NYK 107260 11 ARBCUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Trache 1 1 NYK 107260 12 ARBCUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Trache 1 1 NYK 107260 14 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>5-Nov-99</td><td>Yorkshire</td><td>Tranche 1</td><td>1</td><td>NYK</td><td>104302</td></t<>			5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1	NYK	104302
3 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 4 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 5 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 6 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 7 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 9 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 9 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 10 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 11 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 12 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 14 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 14 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 17 ARBOUR WAY	1 ARBOUR WAY	NORTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire				
4 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 INVK 107280 5 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 INVK 107280 7 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 INVK 107280 7 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 INVK 107280 9 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 INVK 107280 9 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 INVK 107280 10 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 INVK 107280 11 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 INVK 107280 12 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 INVK 107280 14 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 INVK 107280 14 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 INVK 107280 16 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 INVK 107280 17 ARBOUR WAY NORTON								
6 ARBOUR WAY NORTON SNAv99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 7 ARBOUR WAY NORTON SNAv99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 9 ARBOUR WAY NORTON SNAv99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 9 ARBOUR WAY NORTON SNAv99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 10 ARBOUR WAY NORTON SNAv99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 11 ARBOUR WAY NORTON SNAv99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 12 ARBOUR WAY NORTON SNAv99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 12 ARBOUR WAY NORTON SNAv99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 14 ARBOUR WAY NORTON SNAv99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 15 ARBOUR WAY NORTON SNAv99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 15 ARBOUR WAY NORTON SNAv99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 16 ARBOUR WAY NORTON SNAv99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 17 ARBOUR WAY NORTON			5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1	NYK	107260
7 ABBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 9 ABBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 10 ABBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 11 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 11 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 12 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 14 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 15 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 16 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 17 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 19 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 14 ASH CRESCENT FOSTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 14 ASH CRESCENT FOSTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260	6 ARBOUR WAY		5-Nov-99	Yorkshire				
9 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 107260 10 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 107260 11 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 107260 12 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 107260 14 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 107260 15 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 107260 16 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 107260 17 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 107260 18 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 107260 19 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 107260 10 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 107260 11 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 107260 12 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 107260 14 ABBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 107260 14 ASH ORLE ROAD HELMSLEY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 107260 14 ASHDALE ROAD HELMSLEY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 104094 21 ASHDALE ROAD HELMSLEY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 104094 21 ASHDALE ROAD HELMSLEY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 104094 21 ASHDALE ROAD HELMSLEY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 104094 21 ASHDALE ROAD HELMSLEY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 104094 21 ASHDALE ROAD HELMSLEY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 104094 21 ASHDALE ROAD HELMSLEY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 104094 21 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 104092 3 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 104092 3 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 104302 14 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 104302 15 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 104302 16 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 104302 20 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 104302 20 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 104302 20 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1YYK 104302 20 ASHFIELD AVENUE						1	NYK	107260
11ARBOUR WAYNORTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10726012ARBOUR WAYNORTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10726014ARBOUR WAYNORTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10726015ARBOUR WAYNORTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10726016ARBOUR WAYNORTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10726017ARBOUR WAYNORTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10726017ARBOUR WAYNORTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10726019ARBOUR WAYNORTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10726019ARBOUR WAYNORTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1072601ASH CRESCENTFOSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10726012ASH DALE ROADHELMSLEY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10726021ASHDALE ROADHELMSLEY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409421ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409421ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043022ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043023ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043023ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranch	9 ARBOUR WAY	NORTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1			
12 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 14 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 15 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 16 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 17 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 19 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 21 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 21 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 21 ARBOUR WAY NORTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 14 ASH CRESCENT FOSTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 12 ASHDALE ROAD HELMSLEY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 2 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104094 2 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 1								
15 ARBOUR WAYNORTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10726016 ARBOUR WAYNORTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10726017 ARBOUR WAYNORTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10726019 ARBOUR WAYNORTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10726021 ARBOUR WAYNORTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10726021 ARBOUR WAYNORTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10726021 ARBOUR WAYNORTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10726012 ASHDALE ROADHELMSLEY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10726012 ASHDALE ROADHELMSLEY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409421 ASHDALE ROADHELMSLEY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040942 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040942 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043029 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430213 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430214 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430215 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430216 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430217 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 1 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>1</td> <td>NYK</td> <td>107260</td>						1	NYK	107260
17 ARBOUR WAYNORTON5 Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10726019 ARBOUR WAYNORTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10726021 ARBOUR WAYNORTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1072601 ASH CRESCENTFOSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10726012 ASHDALE ROADHELMSLEY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10726012 ASHDALE ROADHELMSLEY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409421 ASHDALE ROADHELMSLEY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409421 ASHDALE ROADHELMSLEY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409421 ASHDALE ROADHELMSLEY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040942 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040943 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043023 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430213 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430214 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430215 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430216 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430217 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430218 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 Yorkshire <td< td=""><td>15 ARBOUR WAY</td><td>NORTON</td><td>5-Nov-99</td><td>Yorkshire</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>	15 ARBOUR WAY	NORTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire				
19 ARBOUR WAYNORTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10726021 ARBOUR WAYNORTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1072601 ASH CRESCENTFOSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10726012 ASHDALE ROADHELMSLEY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10726019 ASHDALE ROADHELMSLEY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409421 ASHDALE ROADHELMSLEY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409421 ASHDALE ROADHELMSLEY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040942 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040942 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043029 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043029 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430213 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430214 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430215 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430216 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430217 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430217 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430218 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 Yorkshire <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>								
1 ASH CRESCENTFOSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 1Tranche 1TWX 10726012 ASHDALE ROADHELMSLEY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409421 ASHDALE ROADHELMSLEY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409421 ASHDALE ROADHELMSLEY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409421 ASHDALE ROADHELMSLEY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040942 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040944 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043025 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430213 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430214 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430214 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430216 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430217 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430216 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430217 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430218 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430228 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430229 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON <td></td> <td></td> <td>5-Nov-99</td> <td>Yorkshire</td> <td>Tranche 1</td> <td>1</td> <td>NYK</td> <td>107260</td>			5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1	NYK	107260
19 ASHDALE ROADHELMSLEY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409421 ASHDALE ROADHELMSLEY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040942 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040944 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043025 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043023 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430213 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430213 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430214 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430215 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430216 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430217 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430228 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430229 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430229 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430229 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430230 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430231 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov	1 ASH CRESCENT	FOSTON						
21 ASHDALE ROADHELMSLEY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040942 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040944 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043025 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043029 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043029 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430213 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430214 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430215 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430216 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430217 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430217 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430228 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430229 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430230 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430231 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430231 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430231 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov								
4 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5 Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043025 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043029 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430213 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430214 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430215 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430216 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430217 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430216 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430228 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430229 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430230 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430231 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430231 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430231 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430232 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430234 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430234 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-	21 ASHDALE ROAD	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1	NYK [.]	104094
5 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043029 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430213 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430214 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430215 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430216 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430217 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430217 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430228 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430229 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430230 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430231 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430231 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430231 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430232 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430234 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430234 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430234 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5								
13 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430214 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTONS-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430215 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTONS-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430216 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTONS-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430217 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTONS-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430217 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTONS-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430228 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTONS-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430229 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTONS-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430230 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTONS-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430231 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTONS-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430231 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTONS-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430231 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTONS-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430232 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTONS-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430234 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTONS-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430236 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>Tranche 1</td><td>1 -</td><td>NYK</td><td>04302</td></td<>					Tranche 1	1 -	NYK	04302
15 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430216 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430217 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430228 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430229 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430230 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430231 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430232 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430234 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 104302	13 ASHFIELD AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1			
16 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430217 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430228 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430229 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430230 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430231 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430231 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430232 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10430234 ASHFIELD AVENUEMALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 104302								
28 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 29 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 30 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 31 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 31 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 32 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 34 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 34 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302			5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1	NYK 1	04302
30 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 31 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 32 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 34 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 34 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302	28 ASHFIELD AVENUE	MALTON						
31 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 32 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 34 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 34 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302								
34 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 HYK 104302	31 ASHFIELD AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1	NYK 1	04302
	34 ASHFIELD AVENUE		5-Nov-99	Yorkshire				
	35 ASHFIELD AVENUE 36 ASHFIELD AVENUE	MALTON MALTON			Tranche 1	11	NYK 1	04302
37 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 11/YK 104302	37 ASHFIELD AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1	NYK 1	04302
40 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 42 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302	42 ASHFIELD AVENUE							
43 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302			5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1	NYK 1	04302
52 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302	52 ASHFIELD AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1			
53 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302 54 ASHFIELD AVENUE MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104302								
1 ASHFIELD ROAD PICKERING 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 145291		PICKERING	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	11	NYK 1	45291
3 ASHFIELD ROAD PICKERING 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 145291	3 ASHFIELD ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1			
4 ASHFIELD ROAD PICKERING 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 145291 5 ASHFIELD ROAD PICKERING 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 145291						11	NYK 1	45291
6 ASHFIELD ROAD PICKERING 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 168658	6 ASHFIELD ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	11	NYK 1	68858
8 ASHFIELD ROAD PICKERING 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 18858	8 ASHFIELD ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire				
9 ASHFIELD ROAD PICKERING 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103692 10 ASHFIELD ROAD PICKERING 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103692								
11 ASHFIELD ROAD PICKERING S-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103692	11 ASHFIELD ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	11	NYK 1	03692
12 ASHFIELD ROAD PICKERING 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103996 13 ASHFIELD ROAD PICKERING 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103996								
14 ASHFIELD ROAD PICKERING 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103996			5-Nov-99	Yorkshire		11	NYK 1	03996
16 ASHFIELD ROAD PICKERING 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103996	16 ASHFIELD ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 `	Yorkshire	Tranche 1			
17 ASHFIELD ROAD PICKERING 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103996 18 ASHFIELD ROAD PICKERING 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103996	18 ASHFIELD ROAD							
19 ASHFIELD ROAD PICKERING 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 NYK 103996		PICKERING	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	11	VYK 1	03996
21 ASHFIELD ROAD PICKERING 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103996	21 ASHFIELD ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 `	rorkshire				
23 ASHFIELD ROAD PICKERING 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103996			5-Nov-99 \	forkshire	Tranche 1	11	VYK 1	03996
1 BACK LANE GATE HELMSLEY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 105350	1 BACK LANE	GATE HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 \	forkshire	Tranche 1	11	NYK 1	05470
2 BACK LANE GATE HELMSLEY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 105470 1 BALKSYDE SLINGSBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104416	1 BALKSYDE	SLINGSBY						
3 BALKSYDE SLINGSBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104416			5-Nov-99	Yorkshi re	Tranche 1	1 1	√YK 1	04416
11 BALKSYDE SLINGSBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104416	11 BALKSYDE	SLINGSBY	5-Nov-99	rorkshire	Tranche 1	1 M	VYK 1	04416
14 BALKSYDE SLINGSBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104416 18 BALKSYDE SLINGSBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104416						1 M	VYK 1	04416
20 BALKSYDE SLINGSBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104416	20 BALKSYDE	SLINGSBY	5-Nov-99	/orkshire	Tranche 1	1 M	VYK 1	04416
79 Barlby Road SELBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 109265	79 Barlby Road	SELBY	5-Nov-99	rorkshire	Tranche 1			
81 Barlby Road SELBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 NYK 109265	81 Bariby Hoad	SELBY	5-Nov-99 \	(orkshire	Tranche 1			

				and the second second
Not Property	Address 2	Date:Chargedt subs	Alloct Comments uni	nfed) s Title No tsl
83 Barlby Road	SELBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109265
85 Barlby Road 87 Barlby Road	SELBY SELBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 109265 1 NYK 139729
89 Barlby Road 91 Barlby Road	SELBY SELBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 139729
93 Barlby Road	SELBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 139729 1 NYK 139729
95 Barlby Road 97 Barlby Road	SELBY SELBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 139729 1 NYK 139729
99 Barlby Road 1 BARMBY CLOSE	SELBY CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 139729
3 BARMBY CLOSE	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107970 1 NYK 107970
5 BARMBY CLOSE 1 BARNEY COTTAGES	CLIFTON FLAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107970 1 NYK 107970
4 BARNEY COTTAGES 5 BARNEY COTTAGES	FLAXTON FLAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107970
6 BARNEY COTTAGES	FLAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107970 1 NYK 107970
8 BARNEY COTTAGES 10 BARNEY COTTAGES	FLAXTON FLAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107970 1 NYK 107970
11 BARNEY COTTAGES	FLAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107970
12 BARNEY COTTAGES 13 BARNEY COTTAGES	FLAXTON FLAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107970 1 NYK 107970
14 BARNEY COTTAGES 15 BARNEY COTTAGES	FLAXTON FLAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107970
16 BARNEY COTTAGES	FLAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107970 1 NYK 107970
18 BARNEY COTTAGES 19 BARNEY COTTAGES	FLAXTON FLAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107970 1 NYK 107970
1 BARSTOW HOUSE 1 BEECH CRESCENT	RYTON BROUGHTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 141588
1 BEECH CRESCENT	WHITWELL ON THE HILL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690 1 NYK 105690
2 BEECH CRESCENT 3 BEECH CRESCENT	WHITWELL ON THE HILL BROUGHTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690 1 NYK 105690
4 BEECH CRESCENT	WHITWELL ON THE HILL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690
5 BEECH CRESCENT 7 BEECH CRESCENT	BROUGHTON BROUGHTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690 1 NYK 105690
8 BEECH CRESCENT 9 BEECH CRESCENT	BROUGHTON BROUGHTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690
10 BEECH CRESCENT	BROUGHTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690 1 NYK 105690
1 BEECH GROVE 5 BEECH GROVE	BEADLAM BEADLAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104281 1 NYK 104281
3 BEECH TREE COTTAGES	BULMER	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690
4 BEECH TREE COTTAGES 5 BEECH TREE COTTAGES	BULMER BULMER	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690 1 NYK 105690
6 BEECH TREE COTTAGES 11 BEECH TREE COTTAGES	Bulmer Bulmer	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690 1 NYK 105690
12 BEECH TREE COTTAGES	BULMER	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690
13 BEECH TREE COTTAGES 14 BEECH TREE COTTAGES	Bulmer Bulmer	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690 1 NYK 105690
1 BEECH VIEW 2 BEECH VIEW	WHITWELL WHITWELL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690
3 BEECH VIEW	WHITWELL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690 1 NYK 105690
4 BEECH VIEW 5 BEECH VIEW	WHITWELL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690 1 NYK 105690
6 BEECH VIEW 1 BEECHVIEW COTTAGES	WHITWELL GREAT HABTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690
3 BEECHVIEW COTTAGES	GREAT HABTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342 1 NYK 107342
4 BEECHVIEW COTTAGES 6 BEECHVIEW COTTAGES	GREAT HABTON GREAT HABTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342 1 NYK 107342
11 BEECHVIEW COTTAGES 12 BEECHVIEW COTTAGES	GREAT HABTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
2 BELCOMBE WAY	GREAT HABTON York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342 1 NYK 107026
4 BELCOMBE WAY 6 BELCOMBE WAY	York York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107026
8 BELCOMBE WAY	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107026 1 NYK 107026
36 BEVERLEY ROAD 37 BEVERLEY ROAD	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260 1 NYK 107260
46 BEVERLEY ROAD 47 BEVERLEY ROAD	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260
48 BEVERLEY ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260 1 NYK 107260
49 BEVERLEY ROAD 51 BEVERLEY ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260 1 NYK 107260
66 BEVERLEY ROAD 68 BEVERLEY ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260
70 BEVERLEY ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260 1 NYK 107260
72 BEVERLEY ROAD 76 BEVERLEY ROAD	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260 1 NYK 107260
80 BEVERLEY ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260
84 BEVERLEY ROAD 86 BEVERLEY ROAD	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260 1 NYK 107260
88 BEVERLEY ROAD 2 BIRCH AVENUE	NORTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260
3 BIRCH AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104302 1 NYK 104302
4 BIRCH AVENUE 5 BIRCH AVENUE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104302 1 NYK 104302
7 BIRCH AVENUE 8 BIRCH AVENUE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104302
10 BIRCH AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104302 1 NYK 104302
11 BIRCH AVENUE 15 BIRCH AVENUE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104302 1 NYK 104302
17 BIRCH AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104302
18 BIRCH AVENUE 20 BIRCH AVENUE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104302 1 NYK 104302
22 BIRCH AVENUE 24 BIRCH AVENUE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104302
25 BIRCH AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104302 1 NYK 104302
1 BIRCH VIEW 2 BIRCH VIEW	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 103996 1 NYK 103996
3 BIRCH VIEW 4 BIRCH VIEW	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103996
5 BIRCH VIEW	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 103996 1 NYK 103996
6 BIRCH VIEW 7 BIRCH VIEW	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 103996 1 NYK 103996
9 BIRCH VIEW 10 BIRCH VIEW	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103996
11 BIRCH VIEW	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 103996 1 NYK 103996

			and a second second second	
NO Property	Address	2 Date Charged subs		Commente Allocatede Tille No.
	diana	and the all the second		unites a second seco
12 BIRCH VIEW 14 BIRCH VIEW	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 103996 1 NYK 103996
15 BIRCH VIEW 17 BIRCH VIEW	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	e Tranche 1	1 NYK 103996
18 BIRCH VIEW	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		↑ NYK 103996 ↓ NYK 103996
19 BIRCH VIEW 20 BIRCH VIEW	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 103996
21 BIRCH VIEW	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103996 1 NYK 106121
22 BIRCH VIEW 23 BIRCH VIEW	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 106121 1 NYK 106121
24 BIRCH VIEW 25 BIRCH VIEW	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106121
26 BIRCH VIEW	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 106121 1 NYK 106121
27 BIRCH VIEW 28 BIRCH VIEW	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 106121 1 NYK 106121
29 BIRCH VIEW	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106121
30 BIRCH VIEW 31 BIRCH VIEW	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 106121 1 NYK 106121
32 BIRCH VIEW 34 BIRCH VIEW	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106121
36 BIRCH VIEW	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106121 1 NYK 106121
38 BIRCH VIEW 40 BIRCH VIEW	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 106121 1 NYK 106121
1 BLACKLEE CLOSE	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106121
2 BLACKLEE CLOSE 3 BLACKLEE CLOSE	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 106121 1 NYK 106121
4 BLACKLEE CLOSE 5 BLACKLEE CLOSE	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 106121
6 BLACKLEE CLOSE	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106121 1 NYK 106121
7 BLACKLEE CLOSE 8 BLACKLEE CLOSE	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 106121 1 NYK 106121
9 BLACKLEE CLOSE	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106121
10 BLACKLEE CLOSE 11 BLACKLEE CLOSE	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 103715 1 NYK 103715
12 BLACKLEE CLOSE 14 BLACKLEE CLOSE	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103715
15 BLACKLEE CLOSE	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 103715 1 NYK 103715
17 BLACKLEE CLOSE 19 BLACKLEE CLOSE	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 103715 1 NYK 103715
1 BOWER WALK	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260
2 BOWER WALK 3 BOWER WALK	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 107260 1 NYK 107260
4 BOWER WALK 5 BOWER WALK	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260
6 BOWER WALK	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 107260 1 NYK 107260
7 BOWER WALK 8 BOWER WALK	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 107260 1 NYK 107260
9 BOWER WALK	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	t NYK 107260
10 BOWER WALK 11 Bower Walk	NORTON Norton	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 107260 1 NYK 107260
12 BOWER WALK 14 BOWER WALK	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 107260
16 BOWER WALK	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260 1 NYK 107059
18 BOWER WALK 20 BOWER WALK	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 107059 1 NYK 142865
1 BOWLINGLANE 2 BOWLINGLANE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 142865
3 BOWLINGLANE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 142865 1 NYK 142865
4 BOWLINGLANE 5 BOWLINGLANE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 142865 1 NYK 142865
6 BOWLINGLANE 7 BOWLINGLANE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 142865
8 BOWLINGLANE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 142865 1 NYK 142865
9 BOWLINGLANE 10 BOWLINGLANE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 103632 1 NYK 103632
31 BRAITHEGAYTE 37 BRAITHEGAYTE	WHELDRAKE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103936
39 BRAITHEGAYTE	WHELDRAKE WHELDRAKE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 103936 1 NYK 103936
29 Braithgayte 32 Braithgayte	Wheldrake Wheldrake	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 103936
33 Braithgayte	Wheidrake	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103936 1 NYK 103936
34 Braithgayte 35 Braithgayte	Wheldrake Wheldrake	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 103936 1 NYK 103936
36 Braithgayte 38 Braithgayte	Wheldrake Wheldrake	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 167822
1 BRECKSFIELD	SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 167822 1 NYK 167822
3 BRECKSFIELD 5 BRECKSFIELD	SKELTON SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 167822 1 NYK 167822
7 BRECKSFIELD 10 BRECKSFIELD	SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 167822
12 BRECKSFIELD	SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 167822 1 NYK 167822
15 BRECKSFIELD 18 BRECKSFIELD	SKELTON SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 167822 1 NYK 167822
20 BRECKSFIELD	SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 167822
21 BRECKSFIELD 22 BRECKSFIELD	SKELTON SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 167822 1 NYK 167822
24 BRECKSFIELD 30 BRECKSFIELD	SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 167822
32 BRECKSFIELD	SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 167822 1 NYK 167822
34 BRECKSFIELD 36 BRECKSFIELD	SKELTON SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 167822 1 NYK 167822
38 BRECKSFIELD	SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 167822
40 BRECKSFIELD 42 BRECKSFIELD	SKELTON SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 167822 1 NYK 167822
44 BRECKSFIELD 46 BRECKSFIELD	SKELTON SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 167822
47 BRECKSFIELD	SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 167822 1 NYK 167822
48 BRECKSFIELD 50 BRECKSFIELD	SKELTON SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 167822 1 NYK 167822
51 BRECKSFIELD	SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 167822
52 BRECKSFIELD 53 BRECKSFIELD	SKELTON SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 167822 1 NYK 167822
56 BRECKSFIELD 57 BRECKSFIELD	SKELTON SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 167822
		0 1107-38 TOIKSNIB		1 NYK 167822

			PERSON DIS AND AND ADDRESS				
		in the second second	subs)		Allocated	Titled	
(No)	Property	Address 2 Date Charged	subs)	As a series	comments units		NO: 12
60 BRECKSF	ELD SKELTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 167	7822
61 BRECKSF	ELD SKELTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 167	7822
62 BRECKSFI 63 BRECKSFI				Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 167 1 NYK 167	
65 BRECKSFI		5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 167	
66 BRECKSF				Tranche 1		1 NYK 167	
67 BRECKSFI 71 BRECKSFI				Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 167 1 NYK 167	
75 BRECKSF	ELD SKELTON			Tranche 1		1 NYK 167	
77 BRECKSF			Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 167	
78 BRECKSF 83 BRECKSF				Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 167 1 NYK 167	
84 BRECKSF			Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 167	
86 BRECKSF				Tranche 1		1 NYK 167	
90 BRECKSF 94 BRECKSF			Yorkshire Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 167 1 NYK 167	
97 BRECKSF				Tranche 1		1 NYK 167	
98 BRECKSF	ELD SKELTON		Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 167	7822
99 BRECKSF 101 BRECKSF			Yorkshire Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 167 1 NYK 167	
107 BRECKSF				Tranche 1		1 NYK 167	
108 BRECKSF	ELD SKELTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 167	7822
109 BRECKSF			Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 167	
114 BRECKSF 117 BRECKSF			Yorkshire Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 167 1 NYK 167	
118 BRECKSF			Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 167	
120 BRECKSF	ELD SKELTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 167	7822
121 BRECKSF 123 BRECKSF			Yorkshire Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 167 1 NYK 167	
123 BRECKSF			Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 167	
125 BRECKSF	ELD SKELTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 167	7822
126 BRECKSF			Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 167	
127 BRECKSF 128 BRECKSF			Yorkshire Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 167 1 NYK 167	
129 BRECKSF	ELD SKELTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 167	7822
133 BRECKSF			Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 167	
134 BRECKSF 138 BRECKSF			Yorkshire Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 167 1 NYK 167	
142 BRECKSF			Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 167	
152 BRECKSF			Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 167	
154 BRECKSF 160 BRECKSF			Yorkshire Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 167 1 NYK 167	
162 BRECKSF			Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 167	
164 BRECKSF			Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 167	
166 BRECKSF 168 BRECKSF			Yorkshire Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 167 1 NYK 167	
170 BRECKSF			Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 167	
172 BRECKSF	IELD SKELTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 167	7822
174 BRECKSF 11A BRECKSF			Vorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 104 1 NYK 104	
11A BRECKSF 120A BRECKSF			Vorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 104	
18A BRECKSF	IELD SKELTON	5-Nov-99	Vorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 104	4416
28 BROOKE (30 BROOKE (Vorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 107	
32 BROOKE			Vorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 107 1 NYK 107	
34 BROOKE (CLOSE KIRKBYMC	DORSIDE 5-Nov-99	Vorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 107	7997
36 BROOKE			Vorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 107 1 NYK 107	
38 BROOKE (40 BROOKE (Vorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 107	
42 BROOKE			Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 107	
44 BROOKE) Yorkshire) Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 107 1 NYK 107	
	CLOSE KIRKBYMC WAY COTTAGES THORNTO		Vorkshire	Tranche 1 Advised 19/11	/02	1 NYK 102	
2 BRUCE W			Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 100	
4 BRUCE W			Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 100	
6 BRUCE W 8 BRUCE W) Yorkshire) Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 106 1 NYK 106	
1 BURDALE	VIEW THIXENDA	ALE 5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 105	5567
2 BURDALE	VIEW THIXENDA	LE 5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 105	5567
3 BURDALE 4 BURDALE			Yorkshire Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 105 1 NYK 105	
14 BURKE R			Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1	
16 BURKE RO	DAD MALTON	5-Nov-99	Vorkshire	Tranche 1		1	
17 BURKE RO 18 BURKE RO			Vorkshire	Tranche 1		1	
18 BURKE RO			Yorkshire Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 1	
85 BURNHOL	ME COURT HEWORTH	H 5-Nov-99) Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 110	
89 BURNHOL) Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 110	
91 BURNHOL 28 Calder Ave) Yorkshire) Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 110 1 NYK 107	
1 CALF CLC	SE HAXBY	5-Nov-99) Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 14	5023
2 CALF CLC			Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 145	
3 CALF CLC 4 CALF CLC) Yorkshire) Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 145 1 NYK 145	
5 CALF CLC	SE HAXBY		Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 145	
6 CALF CLC	SE HAXBY	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 145	5023
9 CALF CLC 11 CALF CLC			Yorkshire Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 149 1 NYK 149	
13 CALF CLC			Vorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 145	
18 CALF CLC	SE HAXBY	5-Nov-99	Vorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 145	5023
19 CALF CLC			Vorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 885	
) Yorkshire) Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 885 1 NYK 885	
20 CALF CLC	SE HAXBY	5-Nov-99) Yorkshire	Tranche t		1 NYK 885	516
20 CALF CLC 28 CALF CLC 29 CALF CLC) Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 88	
20 CALF CLC 28 CALF CLC 29 CALF CLC 30 CALF CLC		E Nov 00) Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 885 1 NYK 885	
20 CALF CLC 28 CALF CLC 29 CALF CLC 30 CALF CLC 32 CALF CLC	SE HAXBY						
20 CALF CLC 28 CALF CLC 29 CALF CLC 30 CALF CLC	ISE HAXBY ISE HAXBY	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 885	010
20 CALF CLC 28 CALF CLC 29 CALF CLC 30 CALF CLC 32 CALF CLC 40 CALF CLC 42 CALF CLC 44 CALF CLC	ISE HAXBY ISE HAXBY ISE HAXBY ISE HAXBY	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99) Yorkshire) Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 885	516
20 CALF CLC 28 CALF CLC 29 CALF CLC 30 CALF CLC 32 CALF CLC 40 CALF CLC 42 CALF CLC 44 CALF CLC 47 CALF CLC	ISE HAXBY ISE HAXBY ISE HAXBY ISE HAXBY ISE HAXBY	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99) Yorkshire) Yorkshire) Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 885 1 NYK 885	516 516
20 CALF CLC 28 CALF CLC 29 CALF CLC 30 CALF CLC 40 CALF CLC 40 CALF CLC 42 CALF CLC 44 CALF CLC 47 CALF CLC 48 CALF CLC	ISE HAXBY SE HAXBY SE HAXBY SE HAXBY SE HAXBY ISE HAXBY	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99) Yorkshire) Yorkshire) Yorkshire) Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1 Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 885 1 NYK 885 1 NYK 885	516 516 516
20 CALF CLC 28 CALF CLC 29 CALF CLC 30 CALF CLC 32 CALF CLC 40 CALF CLC 42 CALF CLC 44 CALF CLC 47 CALF CLC	SE HAXBY SE HAXBY	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99) Yorkshire) Yorkshire) Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 885 1 NYK 885	516 516 516 516 516

		S. C. S. C. S.		
No. Property	Address(2)	Date Charged subs	Commenter	Allocated) Junits
55 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	a Tranche 1	1 NYK 88516
57 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 88516
58 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 88516
59 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 88516
60 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 88516
62 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	e Tranche 1	1 NYK 88516
63 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 112984
66 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 112984
67 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	e Tranche 1	1 NYK 112984
74 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	e Tranche 1	1 NYK 112984
79 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 112984
81 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 112984
82 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 112984
84 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshin	e Tranche 1	1 NYK 112984
87 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshin		1 NYK 112984
93 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshin		1 NYK 112984
94 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 201770
95 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 201770
96 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshin	e Tranche 1	1 NYK 201770
97 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshin		1 NYK 201770
98 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshin		1 NYK 201770
100 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshin		1 NYK 201770
102 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshin		1 NYK 201770
104 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir	e Tranche 1	1 NYK 201770
106 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshin		1 NYK 201770
108 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshin		1 NYK 215446
111 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshin	e Tranche 1	1 NYK 215446
114 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshin		1 NYK 215446
116 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshin		1 NYK 215446
117 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshin		1 NYK 215446
120 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshin		1 NYK 215446
121 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshin	e Tranche 1	1 NYK 215446
122 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshin		1 NYK 215446
123 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshin		1 NYK 215446
124 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshin		1 NYK 215446
125 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshin		1 NYK 109320
126 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir	e Tranche 1	1 NYK 109320
127 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshin		1 NYK 109320
128 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshin		1 NYK 109320
129 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir	e Tranche 1	1 NYK 109320
130 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshin		1 NYK 109320
131 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshin		1 NYK 109320
132 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 109320
133 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 109320
134 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir	e Tranche 1	1 NYK 109320
135 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 109320
136 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 109320
139 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 109320
140 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 109320
141 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir	e Tranche 1	1 NYK 109320
142 CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 109320
1A CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 109320
1B CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 109320
1C CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 105269
1D CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir	e Tranche 1	1 NYK 105269
1E CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 105269
1F CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 105269
1G CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir	e Tranche 1	1 NYK 105269
2A CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir	e Tranche 1	1 NYK 105269
44A CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 105269
81A CALF CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 105269
1 CALVERTS GARTH	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 104745
2 CALVERTS GARTH	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir	e Tranche 1	1 NYK 104745
3 CALVERTS GARTH	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 104745
4 CALVERTS GARTH	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 104745
5 CALVERTS GARTH	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 104745
6 CALVERTS GARTH	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 104745
7 CALVERTS GARTH	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir	e Tranche 1	1 NYK 104745
8 CALVERTS GARTH	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 104745
9 CALVERTS GARTH	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 104745
10 CALVERTS GARTH	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir	e Tranche 1	1 NYK 104745
1 CARR HILL	POTTER BROMPTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 107197
2 CARR HILL	POTTER BROMPTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir	e Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
3 CARR HILL	POTTER BROMPTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 107197
4 CARR HILL	POTTER BROMPTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 107197
1 CARR LANE	EAST HESLERTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir	e Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
1 CARR LANE	STAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 110263
2 CARR LANE	STAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir	e Tranche 1	1 NYK 110263
4 CARR LANE	STAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 110263
5 CARR LANE	EAST HESLERTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 110263
5 CARR LANE	STAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir	e Tranche 1	1 NYK 110263
6 CARR LANE	EAST HESLERTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 110263
6 CARR LANE	STAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 110263
8 CARR LANE	EAST HESLERTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 110263
9 CARR LANE	EAST HESLERTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 110263
10 CARR LANE	EAST HESLERTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir	re Tranche 1	1 NYK 110263
2 CARR VIEW	STAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 110263
3 CASTLEGARTH	THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 103531
5 CASTLEGARTH	THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir	re Tranche 1	1 NYK 103531
6 CASTLEGARTH	THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 103531
8 CASTLEGARTH	THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir	re Tranche 1	1 NYK 103531
11 CASTLEGARTH	THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 103531
12 CASTLEGARTH	THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 103531
13 CASTLEGARTH	THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir	e Tranche 1	1 NYK 103531
18 CASTLEGARTH	THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir	e Tranche 1	1 NYK 103531
20 CASTLEGARTH	THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK110327
22 CASTLEGARTH	THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 103901
24 CASTLEGARTH	THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 103901
26 CASTLEGARTH	THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir	e Tranche 1	1 NYK 103901
27 CASTLEGARTH	THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 103901
28 CASTLEGARTH	THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 105726
29 CASTLEGARTH	THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir	re Tranche 1	1 NYK 105726
31 CASTLEGARTH	THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 105726
3 CAWTHORN LANE	WRELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshir		1 NYK 159807

		and a firm rate statis		Na sana
No ^t Property	Address(2)	Date (Charged) subst	Comments#	Allocator units
	WELCHEN	E New OR Vielaki	a <u>an an a</u>	
1 CHANTINGHILL CLOSE 2 CHANTINGHILL CLOSE	WELBURN WELBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105695 1 NYK 105695
3 CHANTINGHILL CLOSE 4 CHANTINGHILL CLOSE	WELBURN WELBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105695 1 NYK 105695
5 CHANTINGHILL CLOSE	WELBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105695
6 CHANTINGHILL CLOSE 7 CHANTINGHILL CLOSE	WELBURN WELBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105695 1 NYK 105695
8 CHANTINGHILL CLOSE	WELBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105695
1 CHARLTON PLACE 2 CHARLTON PLACE	SCAGGLETHORPE SCAGGLETHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 141588 1 NYK 141588
3 CHARLTON PLACE	SCAGGLETHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 141588
4 CHARLTON PLACE 2 CHERRY AVENUE	SCAGGLETHORPE MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 141588 1
2 CHERRY AVENUE	SWINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105904
5 CHERRY AVENUE 6 CHERRY AVENUE	SWINTON SWINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105904 1 NYK 105904
7 CHERRY AVENUE	SWINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104860
8 CHERRY AVENUE 9 CHERRY AVENUE	SWINTON SWINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037 1 NYK 108037
10 CHERRY AVENUE	SWINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
12 CHERRY AVENUE 12 CHERRY AVENUE	MALTON SWINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 1 NYK 108037
14 CHERRY AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1
16 CHERRY AVENUE 18 CHERRY AVENUE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1
22 CHERRY AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1
23 CHERRY AVENUE 33 CHERRY AVENUE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1
34 CHERRY AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1
37 CHERRY AVENUE 39 CHERRY AVENUE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1
1 CHESTNUT AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1
1 CHESTNUT AVENUE	WELBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105695
2 CHESTNUT AVENUE 3 CHESTNUT AVENUE	WELBURN MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105695 1
4 CHESTNUT AVENUE 6 CHESTNUT AVENUE	MALTON WELBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 1 NYK 105695
7 CHESTNUT AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1
7 CHESTNUT AVENUE	WELBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105695
8 CHESTNUT AVENUE 8 CHESTNUT AVENUE	MALTON WELBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105695
9 CHESTNUT AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1
10 CHESTNUT AVENUE 10 CHESTNUT AVENUE	MALTON WÉLBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK105516 1 NYK 105695
11 CHESTNUT AVENUE		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103949 1 NYK 105695
11 CHESTNUT AVENUE 12 CHESTNUT AVENUE	WELBURN MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 103695
12 CHESTNUT AVENUE	WELBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105695
13 CHESTNUT AVENUE 13 CHESTNUT AVENUE	MALTON WELBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 103949 1 NYK 105695
14 CHESTNUT AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103476
14 CHESTNUT AVENUE 15 CHESTNUT AVENUE	WELBURN WELBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105695 1 NYK 110407
16 CHESTNUT AVENUE	WELBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110407
17 CHESTNUT AVENUE 18 CHÉSTNUT AVENUE	WELBURN WELBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110407 1 NYK 110407
19 CHÉSTNUT AVENUE 1 CHURCH HILL	WELBURN MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110407 1 NYK 103476
2 CHURCH HILL	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109428
3 CHURCH HILL 1 CHURCH VIEW	MALTON BARTON LE STREET	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 109428 1 NYK 88516
1 CHURCH VIEW	BURYTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 88510
1 CHURCH VIEW 1 CHURCH VIEW	HOWSHAM KIRBY GRINDALYTHE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110272 1 NYK 142865
1 CHURCH VIEW	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 142865
2 CHURCH VIEW 2 CHURCH VIEW	BARTON LE STREET BURYTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 88516 1 NYK 105690
2 CHURCH VIEW	HOWSHAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110272
2 CHURCH VIEW 2 CHURCH VIEW	KIRBY GRINDALYTHE SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 142865 1 NYK 105655
3 CHURCH VIEW	BARTON LE STREET	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655 1 NYK 88516
3 CHURCH VIEW 4 CHURCH VIEW	BURYTHORPE BARTON LE STREET	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690 1 NYK 88516
4 CHURCH VIEW	BURYTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690
4 CHURCH VIEW 4 CHURCH VIEW	POCKLEY SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197 1 NYK 105655
5 CHURCH VIEW	BARTON LE STREET	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 88516
5 CHURCH VIEW 6 CHURCH VIEW	BURYTHORPE BARTON LE STREET	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690 1 NYK 88516
6 CHURCH VIEW	BURYTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690
6 CHURCH VIEW 7 CHURCH VIEW	POCKLEY BARTON LE STREET	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197 1 NYK 88516
8 CHURCH VIEW	BARTON LE STREET	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 88516
10 CHURCH VIEW 11 CHURCH VIEW	SHERBURN SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655 1 NYK 105655
13 CHURCH VIEW	BARTON LE STREET	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 88516
14 CHURCH VIEW 22 CHURCH VIEW	SHERBURN SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655 1 NYK 105655
28 CHURCH VIEW	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
30 CHURCH VIEW 31 CHURCH VIEW	SHERBURN SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655 1 NYK 105655
32 CHURCH VIEW	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
33 CHURCH VIEW	SHERBURN SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655 1 NYK 105655
35 CHURCH VIEW 36 CHURCH VIEW	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655 1 NYK 105655
38 CHURCH VIEW	SHERBURN SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
39 CHURCH VIEW 40 CHURCH VIEW	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655 1 NYK 105655
3 CHURCH WALK	STAXTON STAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
5 CHURCH WALK 6 CHURCH WALK	STAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655 1 NYK 105655
7 CHURCH WALK 8 CHURCH WALK	STAXTON STAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655 1 NYK 105655
9 CHURCH WALK	STAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655

			-	
Noi Property	Address 2	Date Charged subs		Comments: Allocated Trille No
11 CHURCH WALK	STAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
12 CHURCH WALK	STAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
13 CHURCH WALK	STAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
14 CHURCH WALK	STAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
15 CHURCH WALK	STAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
16 CHURCH WALK	STAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
17 CHURCH WALK	STAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
19 CHURCH WALK	STAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
1 CHURCHSIDE	Hovingham	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110521
2 CHURCHSIDE	Hovingham	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110521
3 CHURCHSIDE	HOVINGHAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110521
4 CHURCHSIDE	HOVINGHAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 145947
3 COCKGARTH	SETTRINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 145947
4 COCKGARTH 9 COCKGARTH	SETTRINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 145947 1 NYK 145947
10 COCKGARTH	SETTRINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 145947
12 COCKGARTH	SETTRINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 145947
13 COCKGARTH	SETTRINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 145947
14 COCKGARTH	SETTRINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 145947
15 COCKGARTH	SETTRINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
18 COCKGARTH		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
20 COCKGARTH	SETTRINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
1 CROFTS AVENUE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106121
3 CROFTS AVENUE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106121
5 CROFTS AVENUE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107150
8 CROFTS AVENUE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107150
10 CROFTS AVENUE	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107150 1 NYK 107150
11 CROFTS AVENUE 12 CROFTS AVENUE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107150
13 CROFTS AVENUE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107150
1 CROW WOOD COTTAGES	NORTH GRIMSTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260
2 CROW WOOD COTTAGES	NORTH GRIMSTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260
5 CROW WOOD COTTAGES	NORTH GRIMSTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260
6 CROW WOOD COTTAGES	NORTH GRIMSTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260
9 CROW WOOD COTTAGES		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260
1 CROWN GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110273
3 CROWN GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105558
5 CROWN GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105558
7 CROWN GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105558
9 CROWN GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105558
11 CROWN GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105558
13 CROWN GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105558
15 CROWN GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105558
17 CROWN GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105558
19 CROWN GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103647
21 CROWN GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103647
23 CROWN GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103647
25 CROWN GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103647
27 CROWN GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103647
29 CROWN GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103647
31 CROWN GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103647
33 CROWN GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103647
35 CROWN GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103647
37 CROWN GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103647
39 CROWN GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103647
41 CROWN GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103647
43 CROWN GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103647
45 CROWN GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103647
47 CROWN GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103647
1A CROWN GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103647
1B CROWN GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
1 DEAN ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
2 DEAN ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
3 DEAN ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
4 DEAN ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
6 DEAN ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
7 DEAN ROAD 8 DEAN ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	t NYK 104198 1 NYK 104198
9 DEAN ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
11 DEAN ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
12 DEAN ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
13 DEAN ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
17 DEAN ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
18 DEAN ROAD		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
19 DEAN ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
24 DEAN ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	t NYK 104198
35 DEAN ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
39 DEAN ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
1 DEEPDALE	WINTRINGHAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
2 DEEPDALE	WINTRINGHAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
3 DEEPDALE		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
4 DEEPDALE	WINTRINGHAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
1 DERWENT AVENUE	HUTTONS AMBO	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	
2 DERWENT AVENUE	HUTTONS AMBO	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 142865 1 NYK 142865
3 DERWENT AVENUE	HUTTONS AMBO	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 142865
4 DERWENT AVENUE	HUTTONS AMBO	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 142865
5 DERWENT AVENUE	HUTTONS AMBO	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 142865
6 DERWENT AVENUE	HUTTONS AMBO	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 142865
8 DERWENT AVENUE	HUTTONS AMBO	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 142865
1 DERWENT COTTAGES	YEDINGHAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 142865
2 DERWENT COTTAGES	YEDINGHAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
3 EAST BANK	WEAVERTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970
4 EAST BANK		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970
5 EAST BANK	WEAVERTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970
6 EAST BANK		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970
7 EAST BANK	WEAVERTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970
8 EAST BANK		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970
2 EAST END COTTAGES	KIRBY GRINDALYTHE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 142865
3 EAST END COTTAGES	KIRBY GRINDALYTHE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 142865
4 EAST ROAD		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
5 EAST ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
6 EAST ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
8 EAST ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
9 EAST ROAD		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
S EAST HOAD	NOR ON	0-104-33 101KSIII(8	Hanciel	1 10115 104198

1 555					
	Property	Address)2-	Date:Charged subs	Comments:	
	IO FAST POAD			- <u> </u>	
	10 EAST ROAD 11 EAST ROAD	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198 1 NYK 104198
	12 EAST ROAD 13 EAST ROAD	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
	15 EAST ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198 1 NYK 104198
	17 EAST ROAD 18 EAST ROAD	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
	22 EAST ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198 1 NYK 104198
	23 EAST ROAD 24 EAST ROAD	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
	25 EAST ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198 1 NYK 104198
1 A	27 EAST ROAD EAST ROAD	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
1B	EAST ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198 1 NYK 104198
1C 1D	EAST ROAD EAST ROAD	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
10	1 EAST TERRACE	WOMBLETON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198 1 NYK 104198
	2 EAST TERRACE 1 EAST VIEW	WOMBLETON YEDINGHAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
	2 EAST VIEW	YEDINGHAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
	3 EAST VIEW 2 EASTFIELD	YEDINGHAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
	3 EASTFIELD	RILLINGTON AMOTHERBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197 1 NYK142709
	3 EASTFIELD	FOXHOLES	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK142709
	4 EASTFIELD 4 EASTFIELD	FOXHOLES RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK142709 1 NYK 107197
	5 EASTFIELD	FOXHOLES	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
	6 EASTFIELD 6 EASTFIELD	AMOTHERBY RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK142718 1 NYK 107197
	7 EASTFIELD	AMOTHERBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 10/19/ 1 NYK142862
	7 EASTFIELD 8 EASTFIELD	RILLINGTON AMOTHERBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
	9 EASTFIELD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK142216 1 NYK 107197
	10 EASTFIELD 10 EASTFIELD	FOXHOLES RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
	11 EASTFIELD	FOXHOLES	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197 1 NYK 107197
	12 EASTFIELD 13 EASTFIELD	FOXHOLES FOXHOLES	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
	14 EASTFIELD	FOXHOLES	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197 1 NYK 107197
	3 EASTFIELD AVENUE 6 EASTFIELD AVENUE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198
	7 EASTFIELD AVENUE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104198 1 NYK 161112
	8 EASTFIELD AVENUE 9 EASTFIELD AVENUE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 161112
	10 EASTFIELD AVENUE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 161112 1 NYK 161112
	11 EASTFIELD AVENUE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 161112
	13 EASTFIELD AVENUE 15 EASTFIELD AVENUE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 161112 1 NYK 161112
	7 EASTFIELD AVENUE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 161112
	20 EASTFIELD AVENUE 24 EASTFIELD AVENUE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 161112 1 NYK 161112
:	29 EASTFIELD AVENUE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110883
	30 EASTFIELD AVENUE 31 EASTFIELD AVENUE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110883 1 NYK 110883
:	35 EASTFIELD AVENUE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110883
:	57 EASTFIELD ROAD 2 EASTGATE	NORTON HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110883
	3 EASTGATE	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094 1 NYK 104094
	4 EASTGATE 6 EASTGATE	HELMSLEY HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094 1 NYK 104094
	9 EASTGATE	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
	13 EASTGATE 15 EASTGATE	HELMSLEY HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
7	1 EASTGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094 1 NYK 107150
71A	EASTGATE 1 EASTVIEW	PICKERING SLINGSBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103746
	2 EBSAY DRIVE	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104416 1 NYK 107970
1	4 EBSAY DRIVE 1 ELM GREEN	CLIFTON HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107970
	2 ELM GREEN	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094 1 NYK 104094
	3 ELM GREEN 4 ELM GREEN	HELMSLEY HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
	5 ELM GRÉEN	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094 1 NYK 104094
	6 ELM GREEN 7 ELM GREEN	HELMSLEY HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
	8 ELM GREEN	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094 1 NYK 104094
	9 ELM GREEN 0 ELM GREEN	HELMSLEY HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
1	1 ELM GREEN	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094 1 NYK 104094
	2 ELM GREEN 3 ELM GREEN	HELMSLEY HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
1	4 ELM GREEN	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094 1 NYK 104094
	5 ELM GREEN 6 ELM GREEN	HELMSLEY HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
1	7 ELM GREEN	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094 1 NYK 104094
	8 ELM GREEN 9 ELM GREEN	HELMSLEY HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
2	0 ELM GREEN	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094 1 NYK 104094
	1 ELM GREEN 2 ELM GREEN	HELMSLEY HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
2	3 ELM GREEN	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094 1 NYK 104094
	4 ELM GREEN 5 ELM GREEN	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
2	6 ELM GREEN	HÉLMSLEY HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094 1 NYK 104094
	1 ELM VIEW 2 ELM VIEW		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105567
	3 Elm View	THIXENDALE PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105567 1 NYK 103746
	1 ELMSLAC CLOSE	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
		LIEL MOLEV	E Maria CONTRACTOR		
	2 ELMSLAC CLOSE 3 ELMSLAC CLOSE	HELMSLEY HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094 1 NYK 104094
	3 ELMSLAC CLOSE 4 ELMSLAC CLOSE	HELMSLEY HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094 1 NYK 104094
	3 ELMSLAC CLOSE	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094

Nor Property	Address 24	Date Charged subs		Allocatede Title Nor
		Carlo Maria	Sec. 12. 2 March March 18	units All and a second sec
8 ELMSLAC CLOSE	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
9 ELMSLAC CLOSE	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
10 ELMSLAC CLOSE	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
12 ELMSLAC CLOSE	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
13 ELMSLAC CLOSE	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
14 ELMSLAC CLOSE	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094 1 NYK 104094
6 ELMSLAC ROAD	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
8 ELMSLAC ROAD	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 104094
10 ELMSLAC ROAD	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
12 ELMSLAC ROAD	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
15 ELMSLAC ROAD	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109291
16 ELMSLAC ROAD	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109291
19 ELMSLAC ROAD	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109291
24 ELMSLAC ROAD	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109291
27 ELMSLAC ROAD	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109291
30 ELMSLAC ROAD	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109291
38 ELMSLAC ROAD	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109291
43 ELMSLAC ROAD	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109291
49 ELMSLAC ROAD	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109291
51 ELMSLAC ROAD	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109291
1 ELSTON CLOSE	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107026
2 ELSTON CLOSE	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107026
3 ELSTON CLOSE	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107026
4 ELSTON CLOSE	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107026
5 ELSTON CLOSE	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107026
6 ELSTON CLOSE	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107026
7 ELSTON CLOSE	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107026
8 ELSTON CLOSE	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107026
9 ELSTON CLOSE	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107026
10 ELSTON CLOSE	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105377
11 ELSTON CLOSE	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105377
12 ELSTON CLOSE	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 105377
14 ELSTON CLOSE	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105377
15 ELSTON CLOSE	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105377
16 ELSTON CLOSE	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105377
17 ELSTON CLOSE	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105377
18 ELSTON CLOSE	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105377
19 ELSTON CLOSE	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105377
21 ELSTON CLOSE	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105377
23 ELSTON CLOSE	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105377
1 FAIRFAX CLOSE	GILLING EAST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105470
2 FAIRFAX CLOSE	GILLING EAST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105470
3 FAIRFAX CLOSE	GILLING EAST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105470
1 FAIRFIELD COTTAGES	AMOTHERBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK147602
1 FAIRFIELD COTTAGES	SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104416
2 FAIRFIELD COTTAGES	AMOTHERBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK142146
3 FAIRFIELD COTTAGES	SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104416
1 FARNDALE CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
2 FARNDALE CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
3 FARNDALE CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
4 FARNDALE CLOSE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
49 FIRTHLAND ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103746
51 FIRTHLAND ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103734
53 FIRTHLAND ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103734
59 FIRTHLAND ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103734
61 FIRTHLAND ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103734
63 FIRTHLAND ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110289
71 FIRTHLAND ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110289
73 FIRTHLAND ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110289 1 NYK 110289
77 FIRTHLAND ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110289
79 FIRTHLAND ROAD		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103983
81 FIRTHLAND ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK105337
85 FIRTHLAND ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK110400
87 FIRTHLAND ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK107018
89 FIRTHLAND ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK105630
90 FIRTHLAND ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	
91 FIRTHLAND ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK110405 1 NYK104985
98 FIRTHLAND ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK103536
100 FIRTHLAND ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK104289
104 FIRTHLAND ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK104290
106 FIRTHLAND ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK106193
108 FIRTHLAND ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK109280
110 FIRTHLAND ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK105713
128 FIRTHLAND ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK142149
130 FIRTHLAND ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK142148
132 FIRTHLAND ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK142402
1 FISHERS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK141844
3 FISHERS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK141846
5 FISHERS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK140006
1 FOREST COURT	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103715
2 FOREST COURT	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103715
3 FOREST COURT	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103715
4 FOREST COURT	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103715
5 FOREST COURT	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103715
6 FOREST COURT	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103715
7 FOREST COURT	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103715
8 FOREST COURT	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103715
9 FOREST COURT	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103715
10 FOREST COURT	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103715
11 FOREST COURT	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103715
12 FOREST COURT	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103715
14 FOREST COURT	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103715
15 FOREST COURT	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103715
16 FOREST COURT	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103715
17 FOREST COURT	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107988
18 FOREST COURT	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107988
19 FOREST COURT	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107988
20 FOREST COURT	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107988
21 FOREST COURT	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107988
22 FOREST COURT	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107988
23 FOREST COURT	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107988
24 FOREST COURT	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107988
25 FOREST COURT	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	t NYK 107988
26 FOREST COURT	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105341

					1.45.4775.27
No. Property	Address 2		subs	Comments	A THE NEW
		6 , * , * *		1115) - 11115) 1	
2 FOREST ROAD 4 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING PICKERING		Yorkshire Yorkshire		NYK140007 NYK142396
5 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1 1	NYK141930
6 FOREST ROAD 8 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING PICKERING		Yorkshire Yorkshire		NYK141931 NYK142863
10 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING		Yorkshire		NYK141988
12 FOREST ROAD 13 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING PICKERING		Yorkshire Yorkshire		NYK142200 NYK142218
14 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING		Yorkshire		NYK142214
15 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING		Yorkshire		NYK142217
16 FOREST ROAD 17 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING PICKERING		Yorkshire Yorkshire		NYK142406 NYK142207
18 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING		Yorkshire		NYK142206
19 FOREST ROAD 20 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING PICKERING		Yorkshire Yorkshire		NYK142202 NYK142203
21 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING		Yorkshire		NYK142209
22 FOREST ROAD 23 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING PICKERING		Yorkshire Yorkshire		NYK142208 NYK142398
24 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING		Yorkshire		NYK142399
25 FOREST ROAD 26 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING PICKERING		Yorkshire Yorkshire		NYK142400 NYK142395
27 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING		Yorkshire		NYK142199
28 FOREST ROAD 30 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING PICKERING		Yorkshire Yorkshire		NYK142405
31 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING		Yorkshire Yorkshire		NYK147609 NYK147607
34 FOREST ROAD 39 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING PICKERING		Yorkshire		NYK147606
45 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING		Yorkshire		NYK147605
48 FOREST ROAD 49 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING PICKERING		Yorkshire Yorkshire		I NYK142706 I NYK142707
51 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING		Yorkshire		NYK142708
52 FOREST ROAD 53 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING PICKERING		Yorkshire Yorkshire		NYK142711 NYK142713
54 FOREST ROAD 56 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING		Yorkshire		NYK142716
57 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING PICKERING		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK142714 1 NYK142717
59 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING		Yorkshire		NYK142859
61 FOREST ROAD 63 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING PICKERING		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK142403 1 NYK147468
65 FOREST ROAD	PICKERING		Yorkshire		NYK142867
1 FRIARS HILL 2 FRIARS HILL	SINNINGTON SINNINGTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK142867 1 NYK142867
4 FRIARS HILL	SINNINGTON		Yorkshire		NYK142867 NYK142867
7 FRIARS HILL 1 FURLONGS AVENUE	SINNINGTON NORTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		NYK 110883
2 FURLONGS AVENUE 3 FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON NORTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		NYK 110883 NYK 110883
4 FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON		Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110883
5 FURLONGS AVENUE 6 FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON NORTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK 110883 1 NYK 110883
7 FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110883
9 FURLONGS AVENUE 10 FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON NORTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK 110883 1 NYK 110883
11 FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110883
12 FURLONGS AVENUE 14 FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON NORTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK 110883 1 NYK 110883
15 FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110883
16 FURLONGS AVENUE 17 FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON NORTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK 110883 1 NYK 110883
19 FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110883
20 FURLONGS AVENUE 21 FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON		Vorkshire Vorkshire		1 NYK 110883 1 NYK 110883
22 FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON		Yorkshire	Advised jan2009	1 NYK 110883
23 FURLONGS AVENUE 24 FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON NORTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK 110883 1 NYK 110883
25 FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110883
26 FURLONGS AVENUE 27 FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK 110883 1 NYK 110883
28 FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON		Yorkshire	Advised jan2009	1 NYK 110883
29 FURLONGS AVENUE 30 FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON NORTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK 110883 1 NYK 110883
31 FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Advised jan2009	1 NYK 110883
32 FURLONGS AVENUE 33 FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON NORTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK 110883 1 NYK 110883
34 FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON		Yorkshire		1 NYK 105435
36 FURLONGS AVENUE 38 FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99	Vorkshire Vorkshire	Advised jan2009	1 NYK 105435 1 NYK 105435
40 FURLONGS AVENUE 42 FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire Yorkshire	Advised jan2009	1 NYK 105435 1 NYK 105435
44 FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire		1 NYK 105435
46 FURLONGS AVENUE 48 FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON NORTON		Vorkshire		1 NYK 105435 1 NYK 105435
50 FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON		Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105435
52 FURLONGS AVENUE 54 FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON NORTON		Vorkshire Vorkshire		1 NYK 105435 1 NYK 105435
1 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105408
2 GARTH COURT 3 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK 105408 1 NYK 105408
4 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99) Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105408
5 GARTH COURT 6 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK 105408 1 NYK 105408
7 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99) Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105408
8 GARTH COURT 9 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK 105408 1 NYK 105408
10 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99	Vorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105408
11 GARTH COURT 12 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK 105408 1 NYK 105408
14 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99	Vorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105408
15 GARTH COURT 16 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON		Vorkshire Vorkshire		1 NYK 105408 1 NYK 105408
17 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99	Vorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105408
18 GARTH COURT 19 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK 105408 1 NYK 105408
20 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON		Yorkshire		1 NYK 105408

No: Property	Address 2	Data Charged subs	Comments	Allocated).
				units) 4
21 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105408
22 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105408
23 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105408
	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105408
	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105408
	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105408
	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105408
28 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105408
29 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105408
30 GARTH COURT		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105408
31 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105408
32 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105408
33 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105408
34 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105408
35 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105408
36 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105408
37 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105408
38 GARTH COURT		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105408
39 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105520
40 GARTH COURT	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 105520
6 GARTH END	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105520
7 GARTH END	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105520
8 GARTH END		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105520
9 GARTH END	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105520
10 GARTH END	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105520
11 GARTH END		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105520
12 GARTH END	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105520
3 GARTH END COTTAGES	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105520
4 GARTH END COTTAGES	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105520
1 GARTH VIEW	THORNTON LE CLAY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105567
2 GARTH VIEW	THORNTON LE CLAY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105567
1 GELDGATE	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK147604
4 GELDGATE	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Advised 19/11/02	1 NYK147610
5 GELDGATE	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK142715
6 GELDGATE	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK142147
7 GELDGATE	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK142404
8 GELDGATE	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK147608
11 GELDGATE	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK147608 1 NYK 107026
12 GELDGATE	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107026
14 GELDGATE	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107026
1 GELDGATE BUNGALOWS	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107026
2 GELDGATE BUNGALOWS	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107026
3 GELDGATE BUNGALOWS	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107026
4 GELDGATE BUNGALOWS	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107026
3 GOLAND COTTAGES	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105269
5 GOLAND COTTAGES	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105285
1 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK142882
2 GOSLIPGATE		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK142866
3 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK147470 1 NYK147469
7 GOSLIPGATE 8 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK142705
10 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK147473
20 GOSLIPGATE		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK147475
22 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK147474
25 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK147471
26 GOSLIPGATE		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK147476
27 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK147477
29 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK147479
30 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK120535
31 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK141923
32 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK147472
41 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK142211
42 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK103985
44 GOSLIPGATE		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK110425
45 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK141851
46 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK141852
47 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK142860
48 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK141848
51 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK142712
54 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK141986
56 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK142702
57 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK141927
59 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK141987
60 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK141925
61 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK141928
63 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK141847
64 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK141854
65 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK141849
66 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK142701
67 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK142703
68 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK141855
69 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK109750
70 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK142868
73 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK142213
74 GOSLIPGATE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106236
1 GRAHAM HALL COTTAGES	NUNNINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
2 GRAHAM HALL COTTAGES	NUNNINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
2 GRANGE AVENUE	STAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
4 GRANGE AVENUE	STAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
5 GRANGE AVENUE	STAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
10 GRANGE AVENUE	STAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
1 GRANGE BANK	BUTTERWICK	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107970
2 GRANGE BANK	BUTTERWICK	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107970
GREENACRE CHERRY AVE	ISWINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
1 GREENGATE FLATS	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109428
2 GREENGATE FLATS	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1
3 GREENGATE FLATS	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1
4 GREENGATE FLATS	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1
5 GREENGATE FLATS	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	
6 GREENGATE FLATS	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107149
7 GREENGATE FLATS	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107149
8 GREENGATE FLATS	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107149
5 GREENHILLS	CLAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107970
6 GREENHILLS	CLAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107970

a second s		14-14-14-14-14-14-14-14-14-14-14-14-14-1	10000			
ANON Property		bate, Charged.	subs	Commenter Allocated, untis	Title/No	
7 GREENHILLS	CLAXTON	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	NYK 1079	70
8 GREENHILLS	CLAXTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	NYK 1079	70
10 GREENHILLS	CLAXTON				NYK 1079	
14 GREENHILLS 16 GREENHILLS	CLAXTON CLAXTON				NYK 1079 NYK 1079	
18 GREENHILLS	CLAXTON				NYK 1079	
20 GREENHILLS	CLAXTON				NYK 1079	
2 GREENSHAW DRIVE	HAXBY				NYK 1052	
4 GREENSHAW DRIVE 6 GREENSHAW DRIVE	HAXBY HAXBY				NYK 1052 NYK 1052	
7 GREENSHAW DRIVE	HAXBY				NYK 1052	
8 GREENSHAW DRIVE	HAXBY				NYK 1052	
11 GREENSHAW DRIVE 15 GREENSHAW DRIVE	HAXBY				NYK 1052 NYK 1052	
16 GREENSHAW DRIVE	HAXBY HAXBY				NYK 1052	
17 GREENSHAW DRIVE	HAXBY				NYK 1052	
19 GREENSHAW DRIVE	HAXBY		Yorkshire		NYK 1052	
20 GREENSHAW DRIVE 21 GREENSHAW DRIVE	HAXBY HAXBY				NYK 1052 NYK 1052	
22 GREENSHAW DRIVE	HAXBY		Yorkshire		NYK 1052	
24 GREENSHAW DRIVE	HAXBY				NYK 1052	
25 GREENSHAW DRIVE 27 GREENSHAW DRIVE	HAXBY HAXBY		Yorkshire Yorkshire		NYK 1052 NYK 1052	
30 GREENSHAW DRIVE	HAXBY		Yorkshire		NYK 1052	
31 GREENSHAW DRIVE	HAXBY	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	NYK 1052	85
32 GREENSHAW DRIVE	HAXBY		Yorkshire		NYK 1052	
34 GREENSHAW DRIVE 36 GREENSHAW DRIVE	HAXBY HAXBY	-	Yorkshire Yorkshire		NYK 1052 NYK 1052	
38 GREENSHAW DRIVE	HAXBY		Yorkshire	Tranche 1	NYK 1052	85
40 GREENSHAW DRIVE	HAXBY		Yorkshire		NYK 1052	
42 GREENSHAW DRIVE 1 HAMBLETON COURT	HAXBY		Yorkshire Yorkshire		NYK 1052 NYK 1054	
2 HAMBLETON COURT	NORTON		Yorkshire		NYK 1054	
3 HAMBLETON COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	NYK 1054	35
4 HAMBLETON COURT	NORTON		Yorkshire		NYK 1054	
5 HAMBLETON COURT 6 HAMBLETON COURT	NORTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		NYK 1054	
7 HAMBLETON COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	NYK 1054	35
8 HAMBLETON COURT	NORTON		Yorkshire		NYK 1054	
9 HAMBLETON COURT 10 HAMBLETON COURT	NORTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		i NYK 1054 i NYK 1054	
1 HAVERAH COURT	CLIFTON		Yorkshire		NYK 1079	
2 HAVERAH COURT	CLIFTON		Yorkshire		NYK 1079	
3 HAVERAH COURT 4 HAVERAH COURT	CLIFTON CLIFTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		I NYK 1079 NYK 1079	
5 HAVERAH COURT	CLIFTON		Yorkshire		NYK 1079	
6 HAVERAH COURT	CLIFTON		Yorkshire		NYK 1079	
7 HAVERAH COURT	CLIFTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK 2035 1 NYK 8851	
8 HAVERAH COURT 9 HAVERAH COURT	CLIFTON		Yorkshire		1 NYK 1039	
10 HAVERAH COURT	CLIFTON		Yorkshire	Tranche 1	NYK 1039	43
11 HAVERAH COURT	CLIFTON		Yorkshire		NYK 1094	
12 HAVERAH COURT 14 HAVERAH COURT	CLIFTON CLIFTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK 1094 1 NYK 1094	
15 HAVERAH COURT	CLIFTON		Yorkshire		NYK 1094	
16 HAVERAH COURT	CLIFTON		Yorkshire		NYK 1094	
17 HAVERAH COURT 18 HAVERAH COURT	CLIFTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK 1094 1 NYK 1094	
19 HAVERAH COURT	CLIFTON		Yorkshire		NYK 1094	
20 HAVERAH COURT	CLIFTON		Yorkshire		NYK 1094	
21 HAVERAH COURT 22 HAVERAH COURT	CLIFTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK 1094 1 NYK 1094	
23 HAVERAH COURT	CLIFTON		Yorkshire		1 NYK 1094	
24 HAVERAH COURT	CLIFTON		Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 1094	
25 HAVERAH COURT	CLIFTON		Yorkshire		1 NYK 1094	
26 HAVERAH COURT 27 HAVERAH COURT	CLIFTON CLIFTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK 1094 1 NYK 1094	
28 HAVERAH COURT	CLIFTON		Yorkshire		1 NYK 1094	
29 HAVERAH COURT	CLIFTON		Yorkshire		1 NYK 1094	
30 HAVERAH COURT 31 HAVERAH COURT	CLIFTON CLIFTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK 1094 1 NYK 1094	
32 HAVERAH COURT	CLIFTON		Yorkshire		NYK 1071	
33 HAVERAH COURT	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 2193	
35 HAVERAH COURT 2 HAWTHORN AVENUE	CLIFTON MALTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK 2193 1 NYK 2193	
3 HAWTHORN AVENUE	MALTON		Yorkshire		1 NYK 2193	
4 HAWTHORN AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 2193	85
5 HAWTHORN AVENUE 7 HAWTHORN AVENUE	MALTON MALTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK 2193 1 NYK 2193	
9 HAWTHORN AVENUE	MALTON MALTON		Yorkshire		1 NYK 2193 1 NYK 2193	
10 HAWTHORN AVENUE	MALTON		Yorkshire		1 NYK 2193	
13 HAWTHORN AVENUE 14 HAWTHORN AVENUE	MALTON MALTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK 2193 1 NYK 2193	
15 HAWTHORN AVENUE	MALTON		Yorkshire		1 NYK 2193	
16 HAWTHORN AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 2193	885
17 HAWTHORN AVENUE	MALTON		Yorkshire		1 NYK 2193	
18 HAWTHORN AVENUE 19 HAWTHORN AVENUE	MALTON MALTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK 2193 1 NYK 2193	
20 HAWTHORN AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 2193	385
21 HAWTHORN AVENUE	MALTON		Yorkshire		1 NYK 2193	
22 HAWTHORN AVENUE 23 HAWTHORN AVENUE	MALTON MALTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK 2193 1 NYK 2193	
27 HAWTHORN AVENUE	MALTON		Yorkshire		1 NYK 2193	
28 HAWTHORN AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 2193	885
29 HAWTHORN AVENUE 31 HAWTHORN AVENUE	MALTON MALTON		Yorkshire Yorkshire		1 NYK 2193 1 NYK 2193	
33 HAWTHORN AVENUE	MALTON		Yorkshire		1 NYK 2193	
35 HAWTHORN AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 2193	385
37 HAWTHORN AVENUE	MALTON		Yorkshire Vorkshire		1 NYK 2193	
39 HAWTHORN AVENUE 40 HAWTHORN AVENUE	MALTON MALTON		Vorkshire Vorkshire		1 NYK 2193 1 NYK 2193	
41 HAWTHORN AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 2193	385
	MALTON		Yorkshire		1 NYK 2193	
15A HAWTHORN AVENUE	MALTON	2-1404-82	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 2193	00

						and the second second
() ()	Property	Address 2	Date Charged, sut	29. 19.	Allocated units	Title No
164	HAWTHORN AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorksh	iro Trancho 1	<u> </u>	1 NYK 219385
16A 17A	HAWTHORN AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkst	ire Tranche 1	,	1 NYK 219385
18A 19A	HAWTHORN AVENUE HAWTHORN AVENUE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkst 5-Nov-99 Yorkst			1 NYK 219385 1 NYK 219385
20A	HAWTHORN AVENUE		5-Nov-99 Yorkst 5-Nov-99 Yorkst			1 NYK 219385 1 NYK 219385
21A 22A	HAWTHORN AVENUE HAWTHORN AVENUE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorksh			1 NYK 219385
23A	HAWTHORN AVENUE 1 HAWTHORN CLOSE	MALTON PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkst 5-Nov-99 Yorkst			1 NYK 219385 1 NYK 106236
	2 HAWTHORN CLOSE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkst	nire Tranche 1		1 NYK 106236
	3 HAWTHORN CLOSE 4 HAWTHORN CLOSE	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkst 5-Nov-99 Yorkst			1 NYK 106236 1 NYK141983
	6 HAWTHORN CLOSE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkst	nire Tranche 1		1 NYK142704
	8 HAWTHORN CLOSE 1 HAWTHORN LANE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkst 5-Nov-99 Yorkst			1
	3 HAWTHORN LANE 5 HAWTHORN LANE	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkst 5-Nov-99 Yorkst			1
	7 HAWTHORN LANE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkst	nire Tranche 1	l	1
	9 HAWTHORN LANE 11 HAWTHORN LANE	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkst 5-Nov-99 Yorkst			1 1
	13 HAWTHORN LANE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkst	nire Tranche 1		1
	15 HAWTHORN LANE	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkst 5-Nov-99 Yorkst			1
	19 HAWTHORN LANE 1 HIGH STREET	PICKERING BARTON LE STREET	5-Nov-99 Yorkst 5-Nov-99 Yorkst			1 1 NYK 88516
	4 HIGH STREET	BARTON LE STREET	5-Nov-99 Yorkst	nire Tranche 1		1 NYK 88516
	3 HIGHFIELD COTTAGES 4 HIGHFIELD COTTAGES	TERRINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks			1 NYK 108037 1 NYK 108037
	2 HIGHFIELD ROAD	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkst	nire Tranche 1	I	1 NYK 108037
	3 HIGHFIELD ROAD 4 HIGHFIELD ROAD	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkst 5-Nov-99 Yorkst			1 NYK 108037 1 NYK 108037
	7 HIGHFIELD ROAD 9 HIGHFIELD ROAD	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkst 5-Nov-99 Yorkst			1 NYK 108037 1 NYK 108037
	17 HIGHFIELD ROAD	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkst	nire Tranche 1	l	1 NYK 108037
	19 HIGHFIELD ROAD 22 HIGHFIELD ROAD	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkst 5-Nov-99 Yorkst			1 NYK 108037 1 NYK 108037
:	24 HIGHFIELD ROAD	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks	nire Tranche 1	l i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	1 NYK 108037
	26 HIGHFIELD ROAD 30 HIGHFIELD ROAD	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorksi 5-Nov-99 Yorksi			1 NYK 108037 1 NYK 108037
:	32 HIGHFIELD ROAD 1 HIGHFIELD TERRACE	MALTON SWINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorksl 5-Nov-99 Yorksl			1 NYK 108037 1 NYK 108037
	3 HIGHFIELD TERRACE	SWINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks	nire Tranche 1	1	1 NYK 108037
	5 HIGHFIELD TERRACE 2 HILDERSLEY COTTAGES	SWINTON ACKLAM	5-Nov-99 Yorksi 5-Nov-99 Yorksi			1 NYK 108037 1 NYK142397
	2 HILLCREST COTTAGES	SLINGSBY	5-Nov-99 Yorks	nire Tranche 1	1	1 NYK 104416
	4 HILLCREST COTTAGES 1 HILLSIDE	SLINGSBY GREAT BARUGH	5-Nov-99 Yorksi 5-Nov-99 Yorksi			1 NYK 104416 1 NYK 107342
	2 HILLSIDE 4 HILLSIDE	LITTLE BARUGH GREAT BARUGH	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks			1 NYK 104316 1 NYK 107342
	5 HILLSIDE	GREAT BARUGH	5-Nov-99 Yorks	nire Tranche 1	1	1 NYK 107342
	6 HILLSIDE 2 HILLSIDE WAY	GREAT BARUGH WEST LUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorksi 5-Nov-99 Yorksi			1 NYK 107342 1 NYK 109430
	3 HILLSIDE WAY 4 HILLSIDE WAY	WEST LUTTON WEST LUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorksi 5-Nov-99 Yorksi			1 NYK 109430 1 NYK 109430
	6 HILLSIDE WAY	WEST LUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks	hire Tranche	1	1 NYK 109430
	8 HILLSIDE WAY 10 HILLSIDE WAY	WEST LUTTON WEST LUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks			1 NYK 109430 1 NYK 109430
	11 HILLSIDE WAY 13 HILLSIDE WAY	WEST LUTTON WEST LUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks			1 NYK 109430 1 NYK 109430
	14 HILLSIDE WAY	WEST LUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks	hire Tranche 1	1	1 NYK 109430
	15 HILLSIDE WAY 16 HILLSIDE WAY	WEST LUTTON WEST LUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks			1 NYK 109430 1 NYK 109430
	20 HILLSIDE WAY 21 HILLSIDE WAY	WEST LUTTON WEST LUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		1	1 NYK 109430 1 NYK 109430
	22 HILLSIDE WAY	WEST LUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks	hire Tranche		1 NYK 109430
	23 HILLSIDE WAY 26 HILLSIDE WAY	WEST LUTTON WEST LUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks			1 NYK 109430 1 NYK 109430
	27 HILLSIDE WAY	WEST LUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks			1 NYK 109430 1 NYK 109430
	28 HILLSIDE WAY 29 HILLSIDE WAY	WEST LUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks	hire Tranche	1	1 NYK 106003
	1 HOLLY CLOSE 2 HOLLY CLOSE	WRELTON WRELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks			1 NYK 103896 1 NYK 106317
	3 HOLLY CLOSE	WRELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks	hire Tranche	1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
	4 HOLLY CLOSE 2 HOLMES CRESCENT	WRELTON WELBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks	hire Tranche	1	1 NYK 110407
	7 HOLMES CRESCENT 8 HOLMES CRESCENT	WELBURN WELBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks			1 NYK 110407 1 NYK 110407
	10 HOLMES CRESCENT	WELBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorks	hire Tranche	1	1 NYK 110407 1 NYK 105435
	2 HOWE ROAD 3 HOWE ROAD	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks			1 NYK 105435 1 NYK 76601
	10 HOWE ROAD 12 HOWE ROAD	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks			1 NYK 76601 1 NYK 76601
	14 HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks	hire Tranche	1	1 NYK 76601
	15 HOWE ROAD 16 HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks			1 NYK 76601 1 NYK 76601
	18 HOWE ROAD 19 HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks	hire Tranche	1	1 NYK 76601 1 NYK 76601
	20 HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks	hire Tranche	1	1 NYK 107981
	21 HOWE ROAD 22 HOWE ROAD	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks			1 NYK 107981 1 NYK 107981
	23 HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks	hire Tranche	1	1 NYK 107981 1 NYK 107981
	24 HOWE ROAD 26 HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks	hire Tranche	1	1 NYK 107981
	28 HOWE ROAD 30 HOWE ROAD	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks			1 NYK 107981 1 NYK 107981
	32 HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks	hire Tranche	1	1 NYK 107981
	34 HOWE ROAD 36 HOWE ROAD	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		1	1 NYK 107981 1 NYK 107981
	38 HOWE ROAD 40 HOWE ROAD	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks	hire Tranche		1 NYK 107981 1 NYK 107981
	42 HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks	hire Tranche	1	1 NYK 107981
	44 HOWE ROAD 46 HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks			1 NYK 107981 1 NYK 107981
	47 HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks			1 NYK 107981

		Comis			
No Property.	Address 2 Da	te Charged	subs	Comments A Comments Comments	Title No P To an
48 HOWE ROAD 50 HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107981 1 NYK 107981
52 HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	1 NYK 103542
54 HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Advised 19/11/02	1 NYK 103542
56 HOWE ROAD 62 HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 103542 1 NYK 103542
63 HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110300
64 HOWE ROAD 65 HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110300 1 NYK 105486
67 HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	1 NYK 105486
70 HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	1 NYK 105486
71 HOWE ROAD 74 HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105486 1 NYK 105486
75 HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	1 NYK 105486
77 HOWE ROAD 81 HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105486 1 NYK 105486
82 HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105486
83 HOWE ROAD 86 HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105486 1 NYK 105486
98 HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	1 NYK 105486
100 HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99		Land South of Howe Road leased to Scouts	1 NYK 105486
78A HOWE ROAD 78B HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105486 1 NYK 105486
78C HOWE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105486
78D HOWE ROAD 1 HOWE VIEW	NORTON DUGGLEBY	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105486 1 NYK 103592
2 HOWE VIEW	DUGGLEBY	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	1 NYK 103592
3 HOWE VIEW	DUGGLEBY	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	1 NYK 141491
4 HOWE VIEW 5 HOWE VIEW	DUGGLEBY DUGGLEBY	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 141491 1 NYK 141491
6 HOWE VIEW	DUGGLEBY	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 141491
7 HOWE VIEW 1 HUDGIN LANE	DUGGLEBY LOCKTON	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Advised 19/11/02 Tranche 1	1 NYK 141491 1 NYK 104316
3 HUDGIN LANE	LOCKTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104316
4 HUDGIN LANE		5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	1 NYK 104316
2 HUGDEN CLOSE 4 HUGDEN CLOSE	OUTGANG ROAD OUTGANG ROAD	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 145291 1 NYK 145291
6 HUGDEN CLOSE	OUTGANG ROAD	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 145291
8 HUGDEN CLOSE 10 HUGDEN CLOSE	OUTGANG ROAD OUTGANG ROAD	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 145291 1 NYK 145291
12 HUGDEN CLOSE	OUTGANG ROAD	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 145291
14 HUGDEN CLOSE	OUTGANG ROAD	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	1 NYK 145291
16 HUGDEN CLOSE 18 HUGDEN CLOSE	OUTGANG ROAD OUTGANG ROAD	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 145291 1 NYK 145291
20 HUGDEN CLOSE	OUTGANG ROAD	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	1 NYK 145291
22 HUGDEN CLOSE 7 INGS CLOSE	OUTGANG ROAD PICKERING	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 145291
11 INGS CLOSE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	1
1 INGS GARTH 3 INGS GARTH	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1
4 INGS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	1
5 INGS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	1
6 INGS GARTH 7 INGS GARTH	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1
11 INGS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	1
13 INGS GARTH 17 INGS GARTH	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1
20 INGS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1
21 INGS GARTH 22 INGS GARTH	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1
27 INGS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	1
33 INGS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	1
34 INGS GARTH 36 INGS GARTH	Pickering Pickering	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1
37 INGS GARTH	PICKERING		Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1
38 INGS GARTH 39 INGS GARTH	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1
40 INGS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1
41 INGS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1
42 INGS GARTH 43 INGS GARTH	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1
44 INGS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1
45 INGS GARTH 46 INGS GARTH	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105288 1 NYK 105288
47 INGS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105288
48 INGS GARTH 49 INGS GARTH	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105288 1 NYK 105288
50 INGS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	1 NYK 105288
51 INGS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
52 INGS GARTH 53 INGS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443 1 NYK 119443
54 INGS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
55 INGS GARTH 56 INGS GARTH	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443 1 NYK 119443
57 INGS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
58 INGS GARTH 59 INGS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
60 INGS GARTH	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443 1 NYK 119443
61 INGS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
62 INGS GARTH 63 INGS GARTH	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443 1 NYK 119443
64 INGS GARTH	PICKERING		Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
65 INGS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
66 INGS GARTH 67 INGS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443 1 NYK 119443
68 INGS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
69 INGS GARTH 70 INGS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443 1 NYK 119443
71 INGS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
72 INGS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
73 INGS GARTH 75 INGS GARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443 1 NYK 119443
1 JACOBI CLOSE	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
2 JACOBI CLOSE	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99	rorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443

(

				K. Sharaka
Noi Property	Address 2	Date Charged subs	Comments	Aliocated ¹
	a - ceatra	and the second	And Street Street and Design	units) Alexandra de la companya de la comp
3 JACOBI CLOSE	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
4 JACOBI CLOSE	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
5 JACOBI CLOSE	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
6 JACOBI CLOSE	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
7 JACOBI CLOSE	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
8 JACOBI CLOSE	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
9 JACOBI CLOSE	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
10 JACOBI CLOSE	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
11 JACOBI CLOSE	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
12 JACOBI CLOSE	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
14 JACOBI CLOSE	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
15 JACOBI CLOSE	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
16 JACOBI CLOSE	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
17 JACOBI CLOSE		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
18 JACOBI CLOSE	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
20 JACOBI CLOSE	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
1 JESMOND COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105486
Flat1 Jesmond Lodge	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Also Known as FLAT 1 Old Railway Court	1 NYK 105377
Flat2 Jesmond Lodge	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Also Known as FLAT 2 Old Railway Court	1 NYK 105377
Flat3 Jesmond Lodge	York		Also Known as FLAT 3 Old Railway Court	1 NYK 105377
Flat4 Jesmond Lodge	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Also Known as FLAT 4 Old Railway Court	1 NYK 105377
Flat5 Jesmond Lodge	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Also Known as FLAT 5 Old Railway Court	1 NYK 105377
Flat6 Jesmond Lodge	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Also Known as FLAT 6 Old Railway Court	1 NYK 105377
Flat7 Jesmond Lodge	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Also Known as FLAT 7 Old Railway Court	1 NYK 105377
Flat8 Jesmond Lodge	York	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Also Known as FLAT 8 Old Railway Court	1 NYK 105377
15A JOHN STREET	GREAT AYTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105470
15B JOHN STREET	GREAT AYTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105470
15C JOHN STREET	GREAT AYTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
1 JUBILEE COTTAGES	COULTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103553
2 JUBILEE COTTAGÉS	COULTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103553
3 JUBILEE COTTAGÉS	COULTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103592
1 JUBILEE COURT 2 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105285
3 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105285 1 NYK 105285
4 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105285
5 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105285
6 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105285
7 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105285
8 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105285
9 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105285
10 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105285
11 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105285
12 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105285
13 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105285
14 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105285
15 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105285
16 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105285
17 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105285
18 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105285
19 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105285
20 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105285
21 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110369
22 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108019
23 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108019
24 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108019
25 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108019
26 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108019
27 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108019
28 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108019
29 JUBILEE COURT	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110307
2 JUBILEE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105486
3 JUBILEE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105486
4 JUBILEE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105486
5 Jubilee Boad	Norton	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105486
7 JUBILEE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105486
10 JUBILEE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105486
11 JUBILEE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105486
13 JUBILEE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105486
15 JUBILEE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105486
17 JUBILEE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105486
18 JUBILEE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105486
19 JUBILEE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105486
21 JUBILEE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105486
23 JUBILEE ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110289
1 KELDGARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 119443
2 KELDGARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
3 KELDGARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
4 KELDGARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
5 KELDGARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
6 KELDGARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
7 KELDGARTH	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
2 KINGS GARTH	EBBERSTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
3 KINGS GARTH	EBBERSTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
4 KINGS GARTH	EBBERSTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
1 KIRK VIEW	EAST HESLERTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
2 KIRK VIEW	EAST HESLERTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
3 KIRK VIEW	EAST HESLERTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
4 KIRK VIEW	EAST HESLERTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
1 KNAVESMIRE CLOSE	HAROME	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
3 KNAVESMIRE CLOSE	HAROME	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
4 KNAVESMIRE CLOSE	HAROME	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
5 KNAVESMIRE CLOSE	HAROME	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
10 LANGTON ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110289
12 LANGTON ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110289
10A LANGTON ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110289
10B LANGTON ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110289
12A LANGTON ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103457
1 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
2 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
3 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
4 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
5 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
6 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
7 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490

No: Property:	Address 2	Date Charged subs	Comi	nents Allocated Stream
		C No. OO V. L		<u>an an a</u>
8 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
9 LENDALES		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
10 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
11 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
12 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
14 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
15 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
16 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
17 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
18 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
19 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
20 LENDALES		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
21 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
22 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
23 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
24 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
25 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
26 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
27 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
28 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
29 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
30 LENDALES		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
31 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
32 LENDALES 33 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
34 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
35 LENDALES		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
36 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
37 LENDALES	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 111490
26 LIME CHASE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107997
28 LIME CHASE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107997
30 LIME CHASE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107997
3 LIME TREE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107997
4 LIME TREE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107997
5 LIME TREE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107997
7 LIME TREE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107997
9 LIME TREE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107997
11 LIME TREE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107997
12 LIME TREE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107997
13 LIME TREE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107997
15 LIME TREE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107997
17 LIME TREE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107997
18 LIME TREE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107997
19 LIME TREE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107997
20 LIME TREE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107997
22 LIME TREE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107997
23 LIME TREE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107997
26 LIME TREE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107997
27 LIME TREE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107997
28 LIME TREE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107997
1 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107997
3 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 175997
6 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 175997
7 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 175997
8 LINDLEY ROAD		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 175997
9 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 175997
10 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 160181
11 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 160181
12 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 160181
14 LINDLEY ROAD		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 160181
15 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 160181
16 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 160181
17 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 160181
18 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 160181
19 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON		Tranche 1	1 NYK 160181
20 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 160181
21 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 160181
22 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 160181
23 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 160181
24 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 160181
25 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 160181
26 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 160181
27 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 160181
28 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 160181
29 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 160181
30 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108856
31 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103584
32 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103584
33 LINDLEY ROAD		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103584
34 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103584
35 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103584
36 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103584
37 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103584
38 LINDLEY ROAD		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103584
39 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103584
40 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103584
41 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 141491
42 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 141491
44 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 141491
46 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 141491
48 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103553
50 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103553
52 LINDLEY ROAD	CLIFTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103553
1 LITTLE MEADOWS	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110307
2 LITTLE MEADOWS	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110307
5 LITTLE MEADOWS	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110307
8 LITTLE MEADOWS	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105660
10 LITTLE MEADOWS	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105660
12 LITTLE MEADOWS	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105660
14 LITTLE MEADOWS	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105660
15 LITTLE MEADOWS	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105660
16 LITTLE MEADOWS	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105660
17 LITTLE MEADOWS	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104392
26 LITTLE MEADOWS	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104392
		0-1404-90 101751118		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

					-
Not Property	Address 2)	Date:Charged! subs		 Allocated Comments - Units 	Ťítle No
		All Alexandra	A <u>ministrato</u>	مانچىدە <u>مەنىيە بىرىمەر بىرىمەر بىرىمەر بىرىمەر بىر</u>	
30 LITTLE MEADOWS 31 LITTLE MEADOWS	HAXBY HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 104392 1 NYK 104392
32 LITTLE MEADOWS 33 LITTLE MEADOWS	HAXBY HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 104392 1 NYK 104392
36 LITTLE MEADOWS	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 104392
39 LITTLE MEADOWS 40 LITTLE MEADOWS	HAXBY HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 203522 1 NYK 88516
41 LITTLE MEADOWS	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 216255
42 LITTLE MEADOWS 66 LOW MOORGATE	HAXBY RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 104094 1 NYK 107197
68 LOW MOORGATE	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 107197
2 MAIN STREET 3 MAIN STREET	HAROME GILLAMOOR	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 107342 1 NYK 105470
34 MAIN STREET 36 MAIN STREET	GANTON GANTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 105470 1 NYK 105470
2 MALTON ROAD	YEDINGHAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 106317
3 MALTON ROAD 4 MALTON ROAD	YEDINGHAM YEDINGHAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 107026 1 NYK 107026
5 MALTON ROAD	YEDINGHAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 107026
0 MANOR CLOSE 1 MANOR CLOSE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Wardens H Tranche 1		1 NYK 106142 1 NYK 106011
2 MANOR CLOSE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 106011
3 MANOR CLOSE 4 MANOR CLOSE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 106011 1 NYK 106011
5 MANOR CLOSE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 106011 1 NYK 106011
6 MANOR CLOSE 7 MANOR CLOSE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 106011
8 MANOR CLOSE 9 MANOR CLOSE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 106011 1 NYK 106011
10 MANOR CLOSE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 106245
11 MANOR CLOSE 12 MANOR CLOSE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 106245 1 NYK 203522
13 MANOR CLOSE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 106142
15 MANOR CLOSE 17 MANOR CLOSE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 106142 1 NYK 106142
19 MANOR CLOSE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 106142
23 MANOR CLOSE 24 MANOR CLOSE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 106142 1 NYK 106142
25 MANOR CLOSE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 106142
26 MANOR CLOSE 27 MANOR CLOSE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 106142 1 NYK 106142
28 MANOR CLOSE 29 MANOR CLOSE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire			1 NYK 106142 1 NYK 106142
30 MANOR CLOSE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire			1 NYK 106142
2 MANOR COTTAGES 3 MANOR COTTAGES	BURYTHORPE BURYTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire			1 NYK 105690 1 NYK 105690
1 MANOR DRIVE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 111490
3 MANOR DRIVE 6 MANOR DRIVE	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire			1 NYK 111490 1 NYK 111490
7 MANOR DRIVE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 111490
10 MANOR DRIVE 13 MANOR DRIVE	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire			1 NYK 111490 1 NYK 111490
16 MANOR DRIVE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire			1 NYK 111490 1 NYK 111490
17 MANOR DRIVE 18 MANOR DRIVE	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 111490
20 MANOR DRIVE 30 MANOR DRIVE	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire			1 NYK 111490 1 NYK 104175
31 MANOR DRIVE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Advised 1	9/11/02	1 NYK 104175
32 MANOR DRIVE 33 MANOR DRIVE	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire			1 NYK 104175 1 NYK 104175
34 MANOR DRIVE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 104175 1 NYK 104175
36 MANOR DRIVE 39 MANOR DRIVE	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire			1 NYK 104175
41 MANOR DRIVE 45 MANOR DRIVE	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire			1 NYK 104175 1 NYK 104175
47 MANOR DRIVE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 104175
48 MANOR DRIVE 49 MANOR DRIVE	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire			1 NYK 104175 1 NYK 104175
50 MANOR DRIVE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 104175
51 MANOR DRIVE 53 MANOR DRIVE	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire			1 NYK 104175 1 NYK 104175
55 MANOR DRIVE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 104175
56 MANOR DRIVE 57 MANOR DRIVE	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire			1 NYK 104175 1 NYK 104175
58 MANOR DRIVE 61 MANOR DRIVE	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire			1 NYK 104175 1 NYK 104175
62 MANOR DRIVE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 104175
66 MANOR DRIVE 1 MANOR VALE	PICKERING SWINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire			1 NYK 104175 1 NYK 108037
2 MANOR VALE	SWINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 108037
3 MANOR VALE 5 MANOR VALE	SWINTON SWINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire			1 NYK 108037 1 NYK 108037
6 MANOR VALE	SWINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire			1 NYK 108037 1 NYK 107970
2 MANOR VIEW 1 MAPLE AVENUE	BUTTERWICK MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire			1 NYK 107970
2 MAPLE AVENUE 5 MAPLE AVENUE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire			1 NYK 107970 1 NYK 107970
8 MAPLE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 107970
12 MAPLE AVENUE 13 MAPLE AVENUE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire			1 NYK 107970 1 NYK 107970
15 MAPLE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 107970
18 MAPLE AVENUE 19 MAPLE AVENUE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire			1 NYK 107970 1 NYK 107970
20 MAPLE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	I	1 NYK 107970
23 MAPLE AVENUE 24 MAPLE AVENUE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire			1 NYK 107970 1 NYK 107970
0 MARIAN DAY LODGE 1 MAYFIELD VILLAS	HUNTINGTON STAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK 105520 1 NYK 105520
2 MAYFIELD VILLAS	STAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1	1 NYK 105520
3 MAYFIELD VILLAS 4 MAYFIELD VILLAS	STAXTON STAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire			1 NYK 105520 1 NYK 105520
5 MAYFIELD VILLAS	STAXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1	1 NYK 105520
10 MAYFIELD VILLAS 3 MEADOW VIEW	STAXTON BARTON LE WILLOWS	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire			1 NYK 105520 1 NYK 103895
		5 55 Tonomie			

				an an an ann an an an an an an an an an
No- Property	Address 2	- Date Charged subs	Comments	Allocated Allocated
	and the second second			1 CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACTOR O
4 MEADOW VIEW	BARTON LE WILLOWS	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104281
1 MEADOWFIELD	MARTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103498
2 MEADOWFIELD	MARTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103498
1 MELTON COTTAGES	ACKLAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK142393
1 MIDDLETON CLOSE	SETTRINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
2 MIDDLETON CLOSE	SETTRINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
3 MIDDLETON CLOSE	SETTRINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
4 MIDDLETON CLOSE		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
5 MIDDLETON CLOSE	SETTRINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
6 MIDDLETON CLOSE	SETTRINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
1 MILL BANK	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109705
2 MILL BANK	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109705
4 MILL BANK	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109705
5 MILL BANK	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103953
6 MILL BANK	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103953
7 MILL BANK	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103953
8 MILL BANK	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103953
9 MILL BANK	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103953
10 MILL BANK	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103953
11 MILL BANK	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105343
12 MILL BANK	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110557
13 MILL BANK	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110557
14 MILL BANK	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110557
15 MILL BANK	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110557
16 MILL BANK		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110557
17a Mill House	KIRBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Also known as 1 Mill House, 17 West End	1 NYK 108896
17b Mill House	KIRBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Also known as 2 Mill House, 17 West End	1 NYK 108896
17c Mill House	KIRBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Also known as 3 Mill House, 17 West End	1 NYK 108896
17d Mill House	KIRBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Also known as 4 Mill House, 17 West End	1 NYK 108896
17e Mill House	KIRBYMOORSIDÉ	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Also known as 5 Mill House, 17 West End	1 NYK 108896
3 MILL LANE	EBBERSTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108896
15 MILL LANE	WIGGINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108896
17 MILL LANE	WIGGINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108896
19 MILL LANE	WIGGINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108896
21 MILL LANE	WIGGINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108896
23 MILL LANE	WIGGINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108896
25 MILL LANE		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108896
1 MILL LANE AVENUE	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108896
4 MILL LANE AVENUE	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108896
11 MILL LANE AVENUE	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108896
12 MILL LANE AVENUE	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108896
17 MILL LANE AVENUE	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108896
19 MILL LANE AVENUE	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108896
20 MILL LANE AVENUE	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108896
82 MILL STREET	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK107020
95 MILL STREET	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110557
5 MILTON AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110557
6 MILTON AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 155782
10 MILTON AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 155782
13 MILTON AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 155782
15 MILTON AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 155782
16 MILTON AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 155782
17 MILTON AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107026
21 MILTON AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107026
22 MILTON AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107026
24 MILTON AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107026
	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107026
35 MILTON AVENUE 36 MILTON AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107026
42 MILTON AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107026
44 MILTON AVENUE		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107026
44 MILTON AVENUE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107026
48 MILTON AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109788
49 MILTON AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109788
51 MILTON AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109788
53 MILTON AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109788
57 MILTON AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109788
58 MILTON AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109788
59 MILTON AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109788
60 MILTON AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109788
61 MILTON AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109788
62 MILTON AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109788
1 MOORGATE PLACE	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
2 MOORGATE PLACE	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
3 MOORGATE PLACE	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
4 MOORGATE PLACE		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
5 MOORGATE PLACE	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
6 MOORGATE PLACE	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
1 MOORLAND CLOSE	OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
2 MOORLAND CLOSE	OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
3 MOORLAND CLOSE	OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
4 MOORLAND CLOSE	OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
5 MOORLAND CLOSE	OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
6 MOORLAND CLOSE	OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
7 MOORLAND CLOSE	OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
8 MOORLAND CLOSE	OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
4 MOWBRAY CRESCENT	HOVINGHAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 145947
6 MOWBRAY CRESCENT	HOVINGHAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 145947
7 MOWBRAY CRESCENT	HOVINGHAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 145947
9 MOWBRAY CRESCENT	HOVINGHAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110272
1 NEAR NORTH INGS	TERRINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105339
2 NEAR NORTH INGS	TERRINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105339
1 NORTH END	SCAMPSTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109265
2 NORTH END	SCAMPSTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109265
5 NORTH END	SCAMPSTON SCAMPSTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109265
7 NORTH END	SCAMPSTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109265
9 NORTH END		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109265
24 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105520
25 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON		Tranche 1	1 NYK 105520
25 NORTH MOOR 26 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105520 1 NYK 110424
28 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110424
31 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	
35 NORTH MOOR 35 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110424 1 NYK 110424
36 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110424
37 NORTH MOOR		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110424
of Horthmoon		UTTOT-00 TURSING		1 1011 110424

No Property/	Aritran	Date(Charged) Subs	Allocati Comments	ed*
and the second second			e units	A Distance of the
38 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110424 1 NYK 110424
39 NORTH MOOR 41 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110424
43 NORTH MOOR 45 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110424 1 NYK 110424
52 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110424
53 NORTH MOOR 54 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110424 1 NYK 110424
55 NORTH MOOR 56 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110424 1 NYK 110424
57 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110424
59 NORTH MOOR 64 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110424 1 NYK 110424
65 NORTH MOOR 68 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 188209 1 NYK 188209
71 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 188209
73 NORTH MOOR 78 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 103540 1 NYK 103540
79 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103540
80 NORTH MOOR 87 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 103540 1 NYK 103540
96 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103540 1 NYK 110272
105 NORTH MOOR 105 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 10272 1 NYK 103540
106 NORTH MOOR 106 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105408 1 NYK 103540
107 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103540
108 NORTH MOOR 110 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 103540 1 NYK 103540
114 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103540
115 NORTH MOOR 117 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 103540 1 NYK 104415
119 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104415 1 NYK 104877
120 NORTH MOOR 122 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104877 1 NYK 104877
123 NORTH MOOR 130 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 108933 1 NYK 108933
131 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108933
132 NORTH MOOR 134 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 108933 1 NYK 108933
135 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108933
139 NORTH MOOR 140 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 108933 1 NYK 108933
141 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108933
142 NORTH MOOR 143 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 108933 1 NYK 108933
145 NORTH MOOR 146 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 108933 1 NYK 108933
147 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108933
148 NORTH MOOR 149 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 108933 1 NYK 108933
150 NORTH MOOR	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108933
1 NORTH MOOR GARDENS 2 NORTH MOOR GARDENS	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 108933 1 NYK 108933
3 NORTH MOOR GARDENS 4 NORTH MOOR GARDENS	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 108933 1 NYK 108933
5 NORTH MOOR GARDENS	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108933
6 NORTH MOOR GARDENS 7 NORTH MOOR GARDENS	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 108933 1 NYK 108933
8 NORTH MOOR GARDENS	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108933
9 NORTH MOOR GARDENS 10 NORTH MOOR GARDENS	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 108933 1 NYK 108933
11 NORTH MOOR GARDENS 12 NORTH MOOR GARDENS	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108933 1 NYK 108933
14 NORTH MOOR GARDENS	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 108933
15 NORTH MOOR GARDENS 16 NORTH MOOR GARDENS	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 108933 1 NYK 108933
17 NORTH MOOR GARDENS	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108933
18 NORTH MOOR GARDENS 19 NORTH MOOR GARDENS	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 108933 1 NYK 108933
20 NORTH MOOR GARDENS	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108933
21 NORTH MOOR GARDENS 22 NORTH MOOR GARDENS	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 108933 1 NYK 108933
23 NORTH MOOR GARDENS 24 NORTH MOOR GARDENS	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 108933 1 NYK 108933
25 NORTH MOOR GARDENS	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103615
26 NORTH MOOR GARDENS 27 NORTH MOOR GARDENS	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 103615 1 NYK 103615
28 NORTH MOOR GARDENS	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 103615 1 NYK 103615
29 NORTH MOOR GARDENS 30 NORTH MOOR GARDENS	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103615
32 NORTH MOOR GARDENS 34 NORTH MOOR GARDENS	HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 108348 1 NYK 108348
36 NORTH MOOR GARDENS	HUNTINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108348
38 NORTH MOOR GARDENS 1 NORTH ROAD	HUNTINGTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 142865 1 NYK 110557
3 NORTH ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110557
4 NORTH ROAD 7 NORTH ROAD	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110557 1 NYK 110557
11 NORTH ROAD 12 NORTH ROAD	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110557 1 NYK 110557
13 NORTH ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110557
16 NORTH ROAD 18 NORTH ROAD	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110557 1 NYK 110557
21 NORTH ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110557
24 NORTH ROAD 25 NORTH ROAD	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110557 1 NYK 110557
26 NORTH ROAD 1 NORTHFIELDS	NORTON STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110557 1 NYK 188209
3 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109281
4 NORTHFIELDS 7 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 109281 1 NYK 109281
8 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109281
9 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109281

					and an address	
No Property	Address 2/ C	Date Charged subsi		Allocated units	Tille Nor	
10 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1	NYK 109281	
11 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 109281	
12 NORTHFIELDS 14 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 109281 NYK 109281	
15 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1	NYK 109281	
16 NORTHFIELDS 17 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 109281 NYK142867 NYK	100855
18 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 109281	109000
19 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 109281	
20 NORTHFIELDS 21 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 109281 NYK 109281	
23 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1	NYK 109281	
24 NORTHFIELDS 26 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 107371 NYK 107371	
27 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 107371	
29 NORTHFIELDS 30 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 107371 NYK 107371	
31 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 107371	
32 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 107371	
33 NORTHFIELDS 37 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 107371 NYK 107371	
39 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	,	NYK 107371	
40 NORTHFIELDS 41 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 107371 NYK 107371	
42 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 107371	
43 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 107371	
44 NORTHFIELDS 45 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 107371 NYK 107371	
46 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 107371	
47 NORTHFIELDS 48 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 107371 NYK 107371	
49 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 107371	
50 NORTHFIELDS 51 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 107371 NYK 104943	
52 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 104943	
53 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5 Nov 99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 104943	
54 NORTHFIELDS 55 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 104943 NYK 104943	
58 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 104943	
59 NORTHFIELDS 64 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 104943 NYK 104943	
65 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 104943	
66 NORTHFIELDS 67 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 104943 NYK 104943	
68 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 104943	
69 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 104943	
70 NORTHFIELDS 71 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 104943 NYK 104943	
72 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 104943	
80 NORTHFIELDS 82 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 104943 NYK 104943	
85 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 104943	
86 NORTHFIELDS	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 104943	
1 NORTHSTEAD 2 NORTHSTEAD	DUGGLEBY DUGGLEBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 141491 NYK 103976	
3 NORTHSTEAD	DUGGLEBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 103976	
4 NORTHSTEAD 5 NORTHSTEAD	DUGGLEBY DUGGLEBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 103976 NYK 103976	
6 NORTHSTEAD	DUGGLEBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 103976	
7 NORTHSTEAD 8 NORTHSTEAD	DUGGLEBY DUGGLEBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 103976 NYK 103976	
9 NORTHSTEAD	DUGGLEBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 103976	
	DUGGLEBY DUGGLEBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 103976	
11 NORTHSTEAD 12 NORTHSTEAD	DUGGLEBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 103976 NYK 103976	
13 NORTHSTEAD	DUGGLEBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 103976	
14 NORTHSTEAD 15 NORTHSTEAD	DUGGLEBY DUGGLEBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1			
16 NORTHSTEAD	DUGGLEBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1			
17 NORTHSTEAD 18 NORTHSTEAD	DUGGLEBY DUGGLEBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1			
19 NORTHSTEAD	DUGGLEBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1			
20 NORTHSTEAD 21 NORTHSTEAD	DUGGLEBY DUGGLEBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 106985	
22 NORTHSTEAD	DUGGLEBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 106985	
2 OAKLANDS 3 OAKLANDS	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 104175 NYK 104175	
4 OAKLANDS	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 104175	
5 OAKLANDS	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 104175	
8 OAKLANDS 10 OAKLANDS	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 104175 NYK 104175	
7 OAKVIEW	LILLING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 104316	
46 Old Maltongate 1 OLD MILL VIEW	MALTON SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 109788 NYK 109788	
2 OLD MILL VIEW	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 109788	
3 OLD MILL VIEW 4 OLD MILL VIEW	SHERIFF HUTTON SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 109788 NYK 109788	
5 OLD MILL VIEW	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 109788	
6 OLD MILL VIEW	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 109788	
7 OLD MILL VIEW 8 OLD MILL VIEW	SHERIFF HUTTON SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 109788 NYK 109788	
9 OLD MILL VIEW	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 109788	
10 OLD MILL VIEW 11 OLD MILL VIEW	SHERIFF HUTTON SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 109788 NYK 109788	
12 OLD MILL VIEW	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 109788	
14 OLD MILL VIEW	SHERIFF HUTTON SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 109788	
15 OLD MILL VIEW 16 OLD MILL VIEW	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 109788 NYK 109788	
17 OLD MILL VIEW	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 109788	
1 ORCHARD CLOSE 2 ORCHARD CLOSE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 104175 NYK 104175	
3 ORCHARD CLOSE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK 104175	
4 ORCHARD CLOSE 5 ORCHARD CLOSE	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1		NYK 104175 NYK 104175	
J UNITARU OLUJE	- IGALI IING	GHNOY-88 TOTASHITE	Harkie I			

No Property	Address 2	Date/Charged) subs	Comments	Allocated: Title/No State
	an in main	a Debate Area de	م مىلىم ئىلى مەرىپى بىرىيى بىرىي بىرىي	and a strange and the
6 ORCHARD CLOSE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104175
7 ORCHARD CLOSE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104175
8 ORCHARD CLOSE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104175
9 ORCHARD CLOSE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104175
10 ORCHARD CLOSE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104175
11 ORCHARD CLOSE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104175
12 ORCHARD CLOSE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104175
13 ORCHARD CLOSE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104175
14 ORCHARD CLOSE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104175
15 ORCHARD CLOSE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108373
16 ORCHARD CLOSE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108373
17 ORCHARD CLOSE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108373 1 NYK 103978
18 ORCHARD CLOSE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103944
19 ORCHARD CLOSE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	
20 ORCHARD CLOSE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103918
21 ORCHARD CLOSE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103918
7 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
11 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
12 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
14 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
16 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
17 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
18 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
19 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
21 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
27 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
28 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
29 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
32 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
37 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
38 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
39 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
40 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
41 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
42 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
43 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
44 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
45 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
46 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
47 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
48 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
49 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
50 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106142
51 OXCROFT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 141504
2 PARK VIEW	BURYTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690
3 PARK VIEW	BURYTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690
4 PARK VIEW	BURYTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690
72 PARLIAMENT STREET	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110557
1 PASTURE VIEW	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109788
4 PASTURE VIEW	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109788 1 NYK 109788
5 PASTURE VIEW	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109788
6 PASTURE VIEW	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	
7 PASTURE VIEW	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109788 1 NYK 109788
8 PASTURE VIEW	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109788
9 PASTURE VIEW	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	
10 PASTURE VIEW	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109788
11 PASTURE VIEW	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109788
12 PASTURE VIEW	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109788
1 PEAR TREE GARTH	HUTTON LE HOLE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 142865
1 PIKE ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103918
2 PIKE ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 141572
3 PIKE ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 141572
4 PIKE ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 141572
5 PIKE ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 141572
6 PIKE ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901
7 PIKE ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901
8 PIKE ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901
9 PIKE ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901
10 PIKE ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901
12 PIKE ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901
14 PIKE ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901
16 PIKE ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901
18 PIKE ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901
20 PIKE ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901
22 PIKE ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901
24 PIKE ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901
26 PIKE ROAD	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901
1 PRESTON HILL	LEAVENING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104353
2 PRESTON HILL	LEAVENING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104353
3 PRESTON HILL	LÉAVENING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104353
4 PRESTON HILL	LÉAVENING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104353
5 PRESTON HILL	LEAVENING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104353
6 PRESTON HILL	LEAVENING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104353
7 PRESTON HILL	LEAVENING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 110311
4 PRINCE CHARLES TERRA		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110311
1 PRINCESS ROAD FLATS	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109788
2 PRINCESS ROAD FLATS	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109788
3 PRINCESS ROAD FLATS	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109788
4 PRINCESS ROAD FLATS	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109788
5 PRINCESS ROAD FLATS	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
6 PRINCESS ROAD FLATS	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
7 PRINCESS ROAD FLATS	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
8 PRINCESS ROAD FLATS	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
9 PRINCESS ROAD FLATS	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
10 PRINCESS ROAD FLATS	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
11 PRINCESS ROAD FLATS	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
12 PRINCESS ROAD FLATS	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
1 QUARRY HILL	APPLETON LE STREET	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 88516
1 QUARRY HILL 1 QUARRY HILL	FOSTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 88516 1 NYK 88516
2 QUARRY HILL	APPLETON LE STREET	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 88516
2 QUARRY HILL	FOSTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 88516
3 QUARRY HILL	APPLETON LE STREET	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 88516
3 QUARRY HILL	FOSTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 88516
4 QUARRY HILL	APPLETON LE STREET	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 88516
4 QUARAT RILL	To recroite officer	S-NOV-33 TORNAILE	Tundlo I	01000 /11/11

Not Property	Address 2	Date Charged subs	Comments	Allocated unitst
4 QUARRY HILL	FOSTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 88516
5 QUARRY HILL	APPLETON LE STREET	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 88516
7 QUARRY HILL 10 QUARRY HILL	APPLETON LE STREET APPLETON LE STREET	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 88516 1 NYK 88516
1 QUEENS COURT	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
2 QUEENS COURT	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
3 QUEENS COURT	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
4 QUEENS COURT	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
5 QUEENS COURT 6 QUEENS COURT	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324 1 NYK 107324
7 QUEENS COURT	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
8 QUEENS COURT	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
9 QUEENS COURT	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
10 QUEENS COURT 11 QUEENS COURT	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324 1 NYK 107324
12 QUEENS COURT	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
14 QUEENS COURT	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
3 QUEENSWAY	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 141504
10 QUEENSWAY 12 QUEENSWAY	KIRKBYMOORSIDE KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Advised 19/11/02	1 NYK 141504 1 NYK 141504
14 QUEENSWAY	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104869
16 QUEENSWAY	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104869
19 QUEENSWAY	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104869
20 QUEENSWAY	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104869
21 QUEENSWAY 22 QUEENSWAY	KIRKBYMOORSIDE KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104869 1 NYK 104869
23 QUEENSWAY	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104869
24 QUEENSWAY	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104869
25 QUEENSWAY	KIRKBYMOORSIDE KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 141570
26 QUEENSWAY 29 QUEENSWAY	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 141570 1 NYK 203522
30 QUEENSWAY	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110385
32 QUEENSWAY	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110385
36 QUEENSWAY	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110385
39 QUEENSWAY 41 QUEENSWAY	KIRKBYMOORSIDE KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110385 1 NYK 110385
1 RAINBOW LANE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
2 RAINBOW LANE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
3 RAINBOW LANE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
4 RAINBOW LANE 5 RAINBOW LANE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324 1 NYK 107324
6 RAINBOW LANE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
7 RAINBOW LANE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
8 RAINBOW LANE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
9 RAINBOW LANE 10 RAINBOW LANE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324 1 NYK 107324
11 RAINBOW LANE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
12 RAINBOW LANE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
13 RAINBOW LANE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
14 RAINBOW LANE 15 RAINBOW LANE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324 1 NYK 107324
16 RAINBOW LANE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
17 RAINBOW LANE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
18 RAINBOW LANE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
19 RAINBOW LANE 20 RAINBOW LANE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324 1 NYK 107324
21 RAINBOW LANE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
4 RAREY DRIVE	WEAVERTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970
6 RAREY DRIVE	WEAVERTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970
7 RAREY DRIVE 8 RAREY DRIVE	WEAVERTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970 1 NYK 104970
9 RAREY DRIVE	WEAVERTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970
10 RAREY DRIVE	WEAVERTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970
11 RAREY DRIVE	WEAVERTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970
12 RAREY DRIVE 13 RAREY DRIVE	WEAVERTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970 1 NYK 104970
13 RAREY DRIVE	WEAVERTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970 1 NYK 104970
16 RAREY DRIVE	WEAVERTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970
17 RAREY DRIVE	WEAVERTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970
19 RAREY DRIVE 20 RAREY DRIVE	WEAVERTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970 1 NYK 104970
22 RAREY DRIVE	WEAVERTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970
23 RAREY DRIVE	WEAVERTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970
24 RAREY DRIVE	WEAVERTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105695
25 RAREY DRIVE 26 RAREY DRIVE	WEAVERTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105695 1 NYK 105695
1 RATCLIFFE COURT	SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105095
2 RATCLIFFE COURT	SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104416
3 RATCLIFFE COURT	SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104416
4 RATCLIFFE COURT 5 RATCLIFFE COURT	SKELTON SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104416 1 NYK 104416
6 RATCLIFFE COURT	SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104416
7 RATCLIFFE COURT	SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104416
8 RATCLIFFE COURT	SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104416
9 RATCLIFFE COURT 10 RATCLIFFE COURT	SKELTON SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104416 1 NYK 104416
11 RATCLIFFE COURT	SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104416
12 RATCLIFFE COURT	SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104416
14 RATCLIFFE COURT	SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104416
15 RATCLIFFE COURT 16 RATCLIFFE COURT	SKELTON SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104416 1 NYK 104416
17 RATCLIFFE COURT	SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104416
18 RATCLIFFE COURT	SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104416
19 RATCLIFFE COURT	SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104416
1 RISEBOROUGH VIEW 3 RISEBOROUGH VIEW	NORMANBY NORMANBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260 1 NYK 107260
4 RISEBOROUGH VIEW	NORMANBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260
5 RISEBOROUGH VIEW	NORMANBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260
1 RISEWOOD	GATE HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105470
3 RISEWOOD 8 RISEWOOD	GATE HELMSLEY GATE HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105470 1 NYK 105470
10 RISEWOOD	GATE HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105470
12 RISEWOOD	GATE HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105470
18 RISEWOOD	GATE HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105470

			a un accontantentente accontantentente al contra accontante de contra	
Not Property	Address 2'	Date Charged subs	Comments*-	Allocation and a second
Not Property	Address 2	Date Charged subs	Comments	units). A
20 RISEWOOD	GATE HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105470
22 RISEWOOD 23 RISEWOOD	GATE HELMSLEY GATE HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105470 1 NYK 105470
24 RISEWOOD	GATE HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	1/2/00 part released	1 NYK 105470
26 RISEWOOD 27 RIVERSIDE VIEW	GATE HELMSLEY NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	1/2/00 part released Tranche 1	1 NYK 105470 1 NYK 110557
29 RIVERSIDE VIEW	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110557
31 RIVERSIDE VIEW 33 RIVERSIDE VIEW	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110557 1 NYK 110557
35 RIVERSIDE VIEW	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110557 1 NYK 110557
37 RIVERSIDE VIEW 39 RIVERSIDE VIEW	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110557
41 RIVERSIDE VIEW 43 RIVERSIDE VIEW	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 141660 1 NYK 141660
45 RIVERSIDE VIEW	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 141660
47 RIVERSIDE VIEW 49 RIVERSIDE VIEW	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 141660 1 NYK 110529
51 RIVERSIDE VIEW	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110529
53 RIVERSIDE VIEW 55 RIVERSIDE VIEW	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110529 1 NYK 110529
57 RIVERSIDE VIEW	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110529
59 RIVERSIDE VIEW 61 RIVERSIDE VIEW	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110529 1 NYK 110529
63 RIVERSIDE VIEW	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110529
65 RIVERSIDE VIEW 67 RIVERSIDE VIEW	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110529 1 NYK 106220
69 RIVERSIDE VIEW	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220
71 RIVERSIDE VIEW 1 Roman garth	NORTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220 1 NYK 107324
2 Roman garth	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324 1 NYK 107324
4 Roman garth 1 ROSE COTTAGE	FOSTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
3 ROSEDALE AVENUE 5 ROSEDALE AVENUE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220 1 NYK 106220
7 ROSEDALE AVENUE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220
9 ROSEDALE AVENUE 11 ROSEDALE AVENUE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220 1 NYK 106220
1 ROSEGARTH	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220
2 ROSEGARTH 3 ROSEGARTH	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220 1 NYK 106220
4 ROSEGARTH	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220
5 ROSEGARTH 6 ROSEGARTH	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220 1 NYK 106220
7 ROSEGARTH	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220
8 ROSEGARTH 9 ROSEGARTH	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220 1 NYK 106220
10 ROSEGARTH	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220
11 ROSEGARTH 12 ROSEGARTH	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220 1 NYK 106220
14 ROSEGARTH	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220 1 NYK 106220
15 ROSEGARTH 16 ROSEGARTH	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220
4 ROWAN AVENUE 5 ROWAN AVENUE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324 1 NYK 107324
7 ROWAN AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
9 ROWAN AVENUE 13 ROWAN AVENUE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324 1 NYK 107324
14 ROWAN AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
15 ROWAN AVENUE 16 ROWAN AVENUE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324 1 NYK 107324
18 ROWAN AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
19 ROWAN AVENUE 21 ROWAN AVENUE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324 1 NYK 107324
22 ROWAN AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324 1 NYK 107324
23 ROWAN AVENUE 13 ROXBY GARDENS	MALTON THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105726
14 ROXBY GARDENS 15 ROXBY GARDENS	THORNTON LE DALE THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105726 1 NYK 105726
16 ROXBY GARDENS	THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105726
17 ROXBY GARDENS 18 ROXBY GARDENS	THORNTON LE DALE THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105726 1 NYK 105726
1 ROXBY GARTH	THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105726
2 ROXBY GARTH 3 ROXBY GARTH	THORNTON LE DALE THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105726 1 NYK 105726
4 ROXBY GARTH	THORNTON LE DALE THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105726 1 NYK 105726
5 ROXBY GARTH 6 ROXBY GARTH	THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970
7 ROXBY GARTH 8 ROXBY GARTH	THORNTON LE DALE THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970 1 NYK 104970
9 ROXBY GARTH	THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970
10 ROXBY GARTH 11 ROXBY GARTH	THORNTON LE DALE THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970 1 NYK 104970
14 ROXBY TERRACE	THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK110336
5 RUFFA LANE 7 RUFFA LANE	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901 1 NYK 104901
11 RUFFA LANE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901
15 RUFFA LANE 19 RUFFA LANE	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901 1 NYK 104901
43 RUFFA LANE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901
45 RUFFA LANE 47 RUFFA LANE	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901 1 NYK 104901
49 RUFFA LANE 51 RUFFA LANE	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901 1 NYK 104901
1 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108352
2 RYE COURT 3 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 108352 1 NYK 108352
4 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108352
5 RYE COURT 6 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 103741 1 NYK 103741
7 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103741
8 RYE COURT 9 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 103741 1 NYK 103741
10 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 103741 1 NYK 103741
11 RYE COURT		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	,	103/41

			-	
Non Property:	Address 2	Date Charged subs	1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1	Allocated) Comments Title No
12 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103741
14 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103741
15 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103741
16 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 142864
17 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 142864
18 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 142864
19 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 142864
20 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 142864
21 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 142864
22 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 142864
23 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110335
24 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110335
25 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110335
26 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110335
27 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110335
28 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110335
29 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110335
30 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110335
31 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110335
32 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110335
33 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110335
34 RYE COURT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110335
4 RYEDALE CRESCENT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104875
23 RYEDALE CRESCENT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104875
1 RYEDALE VIEW	SLINGSBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104416
2 RYEDALE VIEW	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 141508
2 RYEDALE VIEW	SLINGSBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104416
3 RYEDALE VIEW	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 141508
4 RYEDALE VIEW	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 141572
5 RYEDALE VIEW	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 141572
6 RYEDALE VIEW	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 141572
7 RYEDALE VIEW	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108392
8 RYEDALE VIEW	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108392
9 RYEDALE VIEW	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108392
10 RYEDALE VIEW	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108392
11 RYEDALE VIEW	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108392
12 RYEDALE VIEW	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108392
13 RYEDALE VIEW	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108392
14 RYEDALE VIEW	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108392
15 RYEDALE VIEW	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108392
17 RYEDALE VIEW	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103911
18 RYEDALE VIEW	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103911
19 RYEDALE VIEW	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103911
20 RYEDALE VIEW	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103911
21 RYEDALE VIEW	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103911
22 RYEDALE VIEW	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103911
1 SALENTS COTTAGES	BIRDSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690
2 SALENTS COTTAGES	BIRDSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690
1 SANDS LANE	WEST HESLERTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110407
2 SANDS LANE	WEST HESLERTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110407
4 SANDS LANE	WEST HESLERTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110407
2 SAXFORD WAY	WIGGINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110407
4 SAXFORD WAY		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110407
6 SAXFORD WAY	WIGGINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110407
8 SAXFORD WAY	WIGGINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110407
9 SAXFORD WAY	WIGGINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110407
10 SAXFORD WAY	WIGGINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110407
14 SAXFORD WAY		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110407
16 SAXFORD WAY	WIGGINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110407
36 SCARBOROUGH ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220
36A SCARBOROUGH ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220
36B SCARBOROUGH ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220
36C SCARBOROUGH ROAD	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220
1 SCHOOL CLOSE	SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104416
3 SCHOOL CLOSE	SKELTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104416
1 SHALLOWDALE ROW, WES	S'SWINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK210633
2 SHALLOWDALE ROW, WES		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK210633
3 SHALLOWDALE ROW, WES		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK210633
4 SHALLOWDALE ROW, WES	SWINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK210633
1 SHAW DRIVE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103911
2 SHAW DRIVE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103911
3 SHAW DRIVE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103911
4 SHAW DRIVE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103911
6 SHAW DRIVE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103911
7 SHAW DRIVE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103911
10 SHAW DRIVE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103474
12 SHAW DRIVE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103474
14 SHAW DRIVE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103474
16 SHAW DRIVE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103474
20 SHAW DRIVE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103474
24 SHAW DRIVE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103474
26 SHAW DRIVE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106055 1 NYK 106055
28 SHAW DRIVE 30 SHAW DRIVE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106055
34 SHAW DRIVE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	♦ NYK 106055
36 SHAW DRIVE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	♦ NYK 106055
44 SHAW DRIVE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106055
46 SHAW DRIVE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	t NYK 106055
48 SHAW DRIVE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106055
50 SHAW DRIVE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106055
2A SHAW DRIVE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106055
5 SHAWS CLOSE	WOMBLETON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106055
6 SHAWS CLOSE	WOMBLETON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 159807
7 SHAWS CLOSE	WOMBLETON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 159807
8 SHAWS CLOSE	WOMBLETON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 159807
1 SLEDGATE GARTH	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
2 SLEDGATE GARTH	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
3 SLEDGATE GARTH	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
4 SLEDGATE GARTH	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
5 SLEDGATE GARTH	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
6 SLEDGATE GARTH	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
7 SLEDGATE GARTH	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
8 SLEDGATE GARTH	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
9 SLEDGATE GARTH	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
		Siter of remailing		

No. Property	Address 2	Date Charged: subs	Comments	Allocated Title No
			in in the second se	1 NVK 107107
10 SLEDGATE GARTH 11 SLEDGATE GARTH	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197 1 NYK 107197
12 SLEDGATE GARTH 1 SMITHSON COURT	RILLINGTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110275 1 NYK 107324
2 SMITHSON COURT	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
3 SMITHSON COURT	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324 1 NYK 107324
5 SMITHSON COURT 6 SMITHSON COURT	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324
7 SMITHSON COURT	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107324 1 NYK 109305
8 SMITHSON COURT 9 SMITHSON COURT	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109305
10 SMITHSON COURT 11 SMITHSON COURT	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 109305 1 NYK 109305
12 SMITHSON COURT	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109305
14 SMITHSON COURT 15 SMITHSON COURT	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 109305 1 NYK 109305
16 SMITHSON COURT	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
17 SMITHSON COURT 18 SMITHSON COURT	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
19 SMITHSON COURT	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
20 SMITHSON COURT 21 SMITHSON COURT	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
22 SMITHSON COURT	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
23 SMITHSON COURT 24 SMITHSON COURT	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
25 SMITHSON COURT	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
26 SMITHSON COURT 27 SMITHSON COURT	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
28 SMITHSON COURT	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
29 SMITHSON COURT 30 SMITHSON COURT	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
31 SMITHSON COURT	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
32 SMITHSON COURT 33 SMITHSON COURT	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
34 SMITHSON COURT	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
35 SMITHSON COURT 36 SMITHSON COURT	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
37 SMITHSON COURT		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 105339
3 SOUTH CRESCENT 4 SOUTH CRESCENT	TERRINGTON TERRINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105339
4 SOUTH TERRACE	WILTON WILTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105339 1 NYK 105339
7 SOUTH TERRACE 8 SOUTH TERRACE	WILTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105339
9 SOUTH TERRACE 1 South View	WILTON Aislaby	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105339 1 NYK147661
1 SOUTH VIEW	LEAVENING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110311
2 SOUTH VIEW 3 SOUTH VIEW	FIRBY FIRBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110311 1 NYK 110311
3 SOUTH VIEW	LEAVENING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107363
4 SOUTH VIEW 4 SOUTH VIEW	FIRBY SCACKLETON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107363 1 NYK 141588
5 SOUTH VIEW	HELPERTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110521
2 SOUTHFIELD 3 SOUTHFIELD	SCAGGLETHORPE SCAGGLETHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Merged with no 4	1 NYK 141588 1 NYK 141588
4 SOUTHFIELD	SCAGGLETHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Merged with no 3	1 NYK 141588
7 SOUTHFIELD 9 SOUTHFIELD	SCAGGLETHORPE SCAGGLETHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 141588 1 NYK 103744
10 SOUTHFIELD	SCAGGLETHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109265
11 SOUTHFIELD 13 SOUTHFIELD	SCAGGLETHORPE SCAGGLETHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 109265 1 NYK 109265
15 SOUTHFIELD	SCAGGLETHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109265
16 SOUTHFIELD 17 SOUTHFIELD	SCAGGLETHORPE SCAGGLETHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 109265 1 NYK 109265
18 SOUTHFIELD	SCAGGLETHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109265
19 SOUTHFIELD 10A SOUTHFIELD	SCAGGLETHORPE SCAGGLETHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 109265 1 NYK 109265
9A SOUTHFIELD	SCAGGLETHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109265
2 SOUTHFIELDS ROAD 4 SOUTHFIELDS ROAD	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104943 1 NYK 104943
6 SOUTHFIELDS ROAD	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104943
8 SOUTHFIELDS ROAD 10 SOUTHFIELDS ROAD	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104943 1 NYK 104943
12 SOUTHFIELDS ROAD 14 SOUTHFIELDS ROAD	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104943 1 NYK 104943
16 SOUTHFIELDS ROAD	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104943
18 SOUTHFIELDS ROAD 20 SOUTHFIELDS ROAD	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104943 1 NYK 104943
22 SOUTHFIELDS ROAD	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104943
24 SOUTHFIELDS ROAD 26 SOUTHFIELDS ROAD	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104943 1 NYK 104943
10A SOUTHFIELDS ROAD	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104943
2A SOUTHFIELDS ROAD 4A SOUTHFIELDS ROAD	STRENSALL STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104943 1 NYK 104943
6A SOUTHFIELDS ROAD	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104943
8A SOUTHFIELDS ROAD 1 SOUTHSIDE	STRENSALL OLD BYLAND	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104943 1 NYK 108037
2 SOUTHSIDE	OLD BYLAND	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
1 SOUTHVIEW COTTAGES 1 SPITALFIELD COURT	BRAWBY MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690 1 NYK 106317
2 SPITALFIELD COURT	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
3 SPITALFIELD COURT 4 SPITALFIELD COURT	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
5 SPITALFIELD COURT	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
6 SPITALFIELD COURT 7 SPITALFIELD COURT	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
8 SPITALFIELD COURT	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
9 SPITALFIELD COURT 10 SPITALFIELD COURT	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
11 SPITALFIELD COURT	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
1 SPRINGFIELD TERRACE 3 SPRINGFIELD TERRACE	SHERBURN SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655 1 NYK 105655
4 SPRINGFIELD TERRACE 5 SPRINGFIELD TERRACE	SHERBURN SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655 1 NYK 105655
6 SPRINGFIELD TERRACE	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655

			and the second second second second	and a great front for the second of the second of the second of the
No. Property	Address(2 rd +	- Date Charged subs	- Comments	Allocated Title No
	CHERRITON	E New Oo Verlation		
7 SPRINGFIELD TERRACE	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
8 SPRINGFIELD TERRACE		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
9 SPRINGFIELD TERRACE	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
11 SPRINGFIELD TERRACE	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
12 SPRINGFIELD TERRACE	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
13 SPRINGFIELD TERRACE	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
14 SPRINGFIELD TERRACE	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
20 SPRINGFIELD TERRACE	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
1 SPRINGFIELD VIEW	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901
2 SPRINGFIELD VIEW	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901
3 SPRINGFIELD VIEW	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901
4 SPRINGFIELD VIEW	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901
5 SPRINGFIELD VIEW	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901
6 SPRINGFIELD VIEW	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901
7 SPRINGFIELD VIEW	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901
8 SPRINGFIELD VIEW	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901
1 ST BENEDICTS CLOSE	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104883
2 ST BENEDICTS CLOSE	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103463
3 ST BENEDICTS CLOSE	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103463
4 ST BENEDICTS CLOSE	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103463
5 ST BENEDICTS CLOSE	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103463
6 ST BENEDICTS CLOSE	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103463
7 ST BENEDICTS CLOSE	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103463
8 ST BENEDICTS CLOSE	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105390
9 ST BENEDICTS CLOSE	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105390
10 ST BENEDICTS CLOSE	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105390
11 ST BENEDICTS CLOSE	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105390
12 ST BENEDICTS CLOSE	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105390
14 ST BENEDICTS CLOSE	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105390
15 ST BENEDICTS CLOSE	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105390
16 ST BENEDICTS CLOSE	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105390
17 ST BENEDICTS CLOSE	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105390
18 ST BENEDICTS CLOSE	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105390
67 ST HILDA'S STREET	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
77 ST HILDA'S STREET	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
79 ST HILDA'S STREET	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
79A ST HILDA'S STREET	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
53 ST HILDA'S TERRACE	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
55 ST HILDA'S TERRACE	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
59 ST HILDA'S TERRACE	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
61 ST HILDA'S TERRACE	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
63 ST HILDA'S TERRACE	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
69 ST HILDA'S TERRACE	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
73 ST HILDA'S TERRACE	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
5 ST HILDAS WALK	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105390
6 ST HILDAS WALK	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105390
7 ST HILDAS WALK	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105390
9 ST HILDAS WALK	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105390
12 ST HILDAS WALK	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105390
1 ST LEONARDS CLOSE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
3 ST LEONARDS CLOSE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
4 ST LEONARDS CLOSE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
5 ST LEONARDS CLOSE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
6 ST LEONARDS CLOSE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
7 ST LEONARDS CLOSE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
8 ST LEONARDS CLOSE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
9 ST LEONARDS CLOSE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	
10 ST LEONARDS CLOSE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
11 ST LEONARDS CLOSE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
12 ST LEONARDS CLOSE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
13 ST LEONARDS CLOSE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
14 ST LEONARDS CLOSE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
15 ST LEONARDS CLOSE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
16 ST LEONARDS CLOSE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
17 ST LEONARDS CLOSE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
18 ST LEONARDS CLOSE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
19 ST LEONARDS CLOSE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
20 ST LEONARDS CLOSE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
1 ST MARTINS FIELD 2 ST MARTINS FIELD	BULMER	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690
3 ST MARTINS FIELD	BULMER	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690
	BULMER	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690
4 ST MARTINS FIELD	BULMER	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690
5 ST NICHOLAS WAY	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104901
6 ST NICHOLAS WAY	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104884
8 ST NICHOLAS WAY	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103599
10 ST NICHOLAS WAY	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103599
1 STATION COTTAGES	GILLING EAST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105470
1 STATION COTTAGES	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110275
2 STATION COTTAGES	GILLING EAST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105470
2 STATION COTTAGES	NAWTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104154
2 STATION COTTAGES	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110275
3 STATION COTTAGES	GILLING EAST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105470
4 STATION COTTAGES	GILLING EAST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105470
1 STATION ROAD	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110335
2 STATION ROAD	WHARRAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103936
4 STATION ROAD	WHARRAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103936
5 STATION ROAD	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110335
5 STATION ROAD	NAWTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104154
6 STATION ROAD	WHARRAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103936
16 STATION ROAD	NAWTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104154
19 STATION ROAD	NAWTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260
20 STATION ROAD	NAWTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260
21 STATION ROAD	NAWTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260
22 STATION ROAD	NAWTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260
23 STATION ROAD	NAWTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260
24 STATION ROAD	NAWTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260
25 STATION ROAD	NAWTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260
26 STATION ROAD	NAWTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260
27 STATION ROAD	NAWTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260
36 STATION ROAD	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
38 STATION ROAD	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
40 STATION ROAD	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	
42 STATION ROAD	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094 1 NYK 104094
44 STATION ROAD	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094

No- Property	Address 2	Date Charged subs	Alloca Commenta	ico - Tille No
	a		uni	
46 STATION ROAD	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094 1 NYK 104094
52 STATION ROAD 2 STATION WAY	HAXBY NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220
4 STATION WAY 6 STATION WAY	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220 1 NYK 106220
8 STATION WAY	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220
10 STATION WAY 12 STATION WAY	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220 1 NYK 106220
14 STATION WAY	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220
16 STATION WAY 18 STATION WAY	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220 1 NYK 106220
20 STATION WAY	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220
21 STATION WAY 22 STATION WAY	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220 1 NYK 106220
23 STATION WAY 24 STATION WAY	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Franche 1	1 NYK 106220 1 NYK 106220
25 Station Way	Norton	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220
26 STATION WAY 28 STATION WAY	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220 1 NYK 106220
4 STMITHSON COURT	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
12 STONE RIGGS 14 STONE RIGGS	STOCKTON ON FOREST STOCKTON ON FOREST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
15 STONE RIGGS	STOCKTON ON FOREST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
16 STONE RIGGS 18 STONE RIGGS	STOCKTON ON FOREST STOCKTON ON FOREST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
20 STONE RIGGS	STOCKTON ON FOREST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
21 STONE RIGGS 24 STONE RIGGS	STOCKTON ON FOREST STOCKTON ON FOREST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
25 STONE RIGGS 26 STONE RIGGS	STOCKTON ON FOREST STOCKTON ON FOREST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
27 STONE RIGGS	STOCKTON ON FOREST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
28 STONE RIGGS 29 STONE RIGGS	STOCKTON ON FOREST STOCKTON ON FOREST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
30 STONE RIGGS	STOCKTON ON FOREST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
32 STONE RIGGS 33 STONE RIGGS	STOCKTON ON FOREST STOCKTON ON FOREST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
34 STONE RIGGS	STOCKTON ON FOREST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
38 STONE RIGGS 40 STONE RIGGS	STOCKTON ON FOREST STOCKTON ON FOREST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
41 STONE RIGGS	STOCKTON ON FOREST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
47 STONE RIGGS 51 STONE RIGGS	STOCKTON ON FOREST STOCKTON ON FOREST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
52 STONE RIGGS 53 STONE RIGGS	STOCKTON ON FOREST STOCKTON ON FOREST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
55 STONE RIGGS	STOCKTON ON FOREST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
59 STONE RIGGS 60 STONE RIGGS	STOCKTON ON FOREST STOCKTON ON FOREST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
61 STONE RIGGS	STOCKTON ON FOREST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
62 STONE RIGGS 63 STONE RIGGS	STOCKTON ON FOREST STOCKTON ON FOREST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
64 STONE RIGGS	STOCKTON ON FOREST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
20A STONE RIGGS 40A STONE RIGGS	STOCKTON ON FOREST STOCKTON ON FOREST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
46A STONE RIGGS 47A STONE RIGGS	STOCKTON ON FOREST STOCKTON ON FOREST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 106317
60A STONE RIGGS	STOCKTON ON FOREST	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
60B STONE RIGGS 1 STONEY HILL	STOCKTON ON FOREST BUTTERCRAMBE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317 1 NYK 105690
2 STONEY HILL	BUTTERCRAMBE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690
3 STONEY HILL 4 STONEY HILL	BUTTERCRAMBE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690 1 NYK 105690
5 STONEY HILL	BUTTERCRAMBE BUTTERCRAMBE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107970 1 NYK 107970
6 STONEY HILL 4 STOUTH VIEW	LEPPINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 10/9/0
1 STURDY COURT 2 STURDY COURT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106055 1 NYK 106055
3 STURDY COURT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106055
4 STURDY COURT 5 STURDY COURT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106055 1 NYK 106055
6 STURDY COURT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106055
7 STURDY COURT 8 STURDY COURT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106055 1 NYK 106055
9 STURDY COURT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106055 1 NYK 106055
10 STURDY COURT 11 STURDY COURT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106055
12 STURDY COURT 14 STURDY COURT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106055 1 NYK 106055
15 STURDY COURT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106055
16 STURDY COURT 17 STURDY COURT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106055 1 NYK 106055
18 STURDY COURT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106055
19 STURDY COURT 20 STURDY COURT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106055 1 NYK 106055
21 STURDY COURT 22 STURDY COURT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106055 1 NYK 106055
23 STURDY COURT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106055
24 STURDY COURT 25 STURDY COURT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106055 1 NYK 106056
26 STURDY COURT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107371
27 STURDY COURT 28 STURDY COURT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104271 1 NYK 104271
29 STURDY COURT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104271
30 STURDY COURT 31 STURDY COURT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104271 1 NYK 104271
32 STURDY COURT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104271 1 NYK 104271
33 STURDY COURT 34 STURDY COURT	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104271
1 SUNNYSIDE 2 SUNNYSIDE	TERRINGTON TERRINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105339 1 NYK 105339
3 SUNNYSIDE	TERRINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105339
4 SUNNYSIDE 1 SWEDENE	TERRINGTON BARTON LE WILLOWS	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 103743 1 NYK 104281
2 SWEDENE	BARTON LE WILLOWS	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104281
1 SWISS COTTAGE	Driffield	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103592

		eren i generation data and		
Na Property	Address)2r	Date Charged subs	* 2751 - 60 - 2 1	Comments AllocatedIk units Title No
2 SWISS COTTAGE	Driffield	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103592
3 SWISS COTTAGE 4 SWISS COTTAGE	Driffield Driffield	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 103592 1 NYK 103592
5 SWISS COTTAGE	Driffield	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103592
6 SWISS COTTAGE 7 SWISS COTTAGE	Driffield Driffield	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 103592 1 NYK 103592
8 SWISS COTTAGE	Driffield	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103592
2 SYCAMORE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106317
3 SYCAMORE AVENUE 4 SYCAMORE AVENUE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK104075 1 NYK110542
5 SYCAMORE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK108901
6 SYCAMORE AVENUE 7 SYCAMORE AVENUE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK107306 1 NYK107323
8 SYCAMORE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK105018
9 SYCAMORE AVENUE 10 SYCAMORE AVENUE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK104940 1 NYK110332
11 SYCAMORE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK10332
12 SYCAMORE AVENUE	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK105701
13 SYCAMORE AVENUE 14 SYCAMORE AVENUE	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104840 1 NYK 104840
1 SYCAMORE CLOSE	SLINGSBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106029
2 SYCAMORE CLOSE 3 SYCAMORE CLOSE	SLINGSBY SLINGSBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106029 1 NYK 106029
4 SYCAMORE CLOSE	SLINGSBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106029
6 SYCAMORE CLOSE	SLINGSBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106029
8 SYCAMORE CLOSE 10 SYCAMORE CLOSE	SLINGSBY SLINGSBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106029 1 NYK 106029
12 SYCAMORE CLOSE	SLINGSBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106029
14 SYCAMORE CLOSE 1 SYCAMORE TERRACE	SLINGSBY HAROME	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 106029 1 NYK 145023
2 SYCAMORE TERRACE	HAROME	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 145023
3 SYCAMORE TERRACE 5 SYCAMORE TERRACE	HAROME HAROME	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 145023 1 NYK 145023
6 SYCAMORE TERRACE	HAROME	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 145023
7 SYCAMORE TERRACE	HAROME	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 145023
9 SYCAMORE TERRACE 10 SYCAMORE TERRACE	HAROME HAROME	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 145023 1 NYK 145023
1 THE BUNGALOW	THORNTON LE CLAY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105567
1 THE BUNGALOW SCHOOL 2 The Bungalows	VFLAXTON Thornton Le Clay	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105567 1 NYK 105567
1 THE CLOSE	WELBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105007
2 THE CLOSE	WELBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110407
3 THE CLOSE 4 THE CLOSE	Welburn Welburn	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110407 1 NYK 110407
5 THE CLOSE	WELBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110407
6 THE CLOSE 1 THE CORN MILL	WELBURN MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	t NYK 110407 1 NYK 104840
2 THE CORN MILL	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104840
3 THE CORN MILL	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104840
4 THE CORN MILL 5 THE CORN MILL	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104840 1 NYK 104840
6 THE CORN MILL	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104840
7 THE CORN MILL 8 THE CORN MILL	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104840 1 NYK 104840
9 THE CORN MILL	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104840
10 THE CORN MILL 11 THE CORN MILL	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104840 1 NYK 104840
12 THE CORN MILL	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104840
13 THE CORN MILL	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104840
14 THE CORN MILL 15 THE CORN MILL	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104840 1 NYK 104840
16 THE CORN MILL	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104840
17 THE CORN MILL 18 THE CORN MILL	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104840 1 NYK 104840
19 THE CORN MILL	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104840
20 THE CORN MILL 21 THE CORN MILL	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104840 1 NYK 104840
22 THE CORN MILL	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104840
23 THE CORN MILL	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104840
24 THE CORN MILL 25 THE CORN MILL	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104840 1 NYK 104840
26 THE CORN MILL	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104840
27 THE CORN MILL 28 THE CORN MILL	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104840 1 NYK 104840
29 THE CORN MILL	RAILWAY STREET	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
30 THE CORN MILL	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104840
31 THE CORN MILL 32 THE CORN MILL	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104840 1 NYK 104840
1A THE CORN MILL	RAILWAY STREET	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
1B THE CORN MILL 1 THE CRESCENT	RAILWAY STREET HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197 1 NYK 110335
7 THE CRESCENT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110335
9 THE CRESCENT 10 THE CRESCENT	HELMSLEY HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110335 1 NYK 110335
16 THE CRESCENT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110335
17 THE CRESCENT	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110335
18 THE CRESCENT 1 THE CROFT	HELMSLEY NUNNINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 110335 1 NYK 108037
2 THE CROFT	NUNNINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
3 THE CROFT 4 THE CROFT	NUNNINGTON NUNNINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037 1 NYK 108037
6 THE CROFT	BEADLAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037 1 NYK 104281
10 THE CROFT	BEADLAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104281
12 THE CROFT 15 THE CROFT	BEADLAM BEADLAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104281 1 NYK 104281
17 THE CROFT	BEADLAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104281
18 THE CROFT 35 THE CROFT	BEADLAM SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690 1 NYK 105690
36 THE CROFT	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690 1 NYK 105690
1 THE CROSS ROADS		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104353
1 THE GARTH 2 THE GARTH	SINNINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 104353 1 NYK 104353
4 THE GARTH	SINNINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104353
5 THE GARTH	SINNINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104353

			suba	ineprinte.	Allocated Allocated		
ropeny	Address . T	2 Date Charged		i Nationalesia	units -	Ac	
6 THE GARTH	SINNINGTON	5-Nov-99 `	Yorkshire	Tranche 1		NYK	
7 THE GARTH 8 THE GARTH	SINNINGTON	5-Nov-99 ` 5-Nov-99 `		Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 1 1 NYK 1	
1 THE GREEN	HOVINGHAM	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	NYK ·	110272
2 THE GREEN 3 THE GREEN	Hovingham Hovingham	5-Nov-99 ` 5-Nov-99 `		Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 1 1 NYK 1	
4 THE GREEN	HOVINGHAM	5-Nov-99 `	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	I NYK '	110272
5 THE GREEN 6 THE GREEN	HOVINGHAM HOVINGHAM	5-Nov-99 ` 5-Nov-99 `		Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 1 1 NYK 1	
7 THE GREEN	HOVINGHAM	5-Nov-99 1		Tranche 1		1 NYK	
15 THE GREEN 19 The Green	HARTON Wistow	5-Nov-99 ` 5-Nov-99 `		Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 1 1 NYK 1	
21 The Green 23 The Green	Wistow Wistow	5-Nov-99 ` 5-Nov-99 `		Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 1 1 NYK 1	
25 The Green	Wistow	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK	
27 The Green 29 The Green	Wistow Wistow	5-Nov-99 ' 5-Nov-99 '		Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 1 1 NYK 1	
1 THE GREEN CRESCENT	SLINGSBY	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1		1 NYK	106029
2 THE GREEN CRESCENT 3 THE GREEN CRESCENT	SLINGSBY SLINGSBY	5-Nov-99 ` 5-Nov-99 `		Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 1 1 NYK 1	
4 THE GREEN CRESCENT	SLINGSBY	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1	1 NYK	106029
5 THE GREEN CRESCENT 6 THE GREEN CRESCENT	SLINGSBY SLINGSBY	5-Nov-99 ` 5-Nov-99 `		Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 1 NYK	
7 THE GREEN CRESCENT	SLINGSBY	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	l · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1 NYK	106029
8 THE GREEN CRESCENT 9 THE GREEN CRESCENT	SLINGSBY SLINGSBY	5-Nov-99 ` 5-Nov-99 `		Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 1 NYK	
10 THE GREEN CRESCENT 12 THE GREEN CRESCENT	SLINGSBY SLINGSBY	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 1 NYK	
14 THE GREEN CRESCENT	SLINGSBY	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1		1 NYK	
15 THE GREEN CRESCENT 16 THE GREEN CRESCENT	SLINGSBY SLINGSBY	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 1 NYK	
17 THE GREEN CRESCENT	SLINGSBY	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1	1 NYK	106029
18 THE GREEN CRESCENT 19 THE GREEN CRESCENT	SLINGSBY SLINGSBY	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 1 NYK	
1 THE GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1	1 NYK	106220
3 THE GROVE 5 THE GROVE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 1 NYK	
6 THE GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	1	1 NYK	106220
7 THE GROVE 9 THE GROVE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 1 NYK	106220 106220
10 THE GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1	1 NYK	106220
11 THE GROVE 13 THE GROVE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 1 NYK	
15 THE GROVE 16 THE GROVE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1			106220 106220
17 THE GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	1	1 NYK	106220
19 THE GROVE 21 THE GROVE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1		1 NYK 1 NYK	106220
23 THE GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1	1 NYK	106220
27 THE GROVE 29 THE GROVE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1			106220 106220
31 THE GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1	1 NYK	106220
32 THE GROVE 37 THE GROVE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1			106220 106220
47 THE GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1	1 NYK	106220
57 THE GROVE 59 THE GROVE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1			106220 106220
61 THE GROVE 63 THE GROVE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1			106220 106220
43A THE GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	1	1 NYK	106220
43B THE GROVE 43C THE GROVE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1			106220 106220
43D THE GROVE	NORTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1	1 NYK	106220
2 THE LEYES 3 THE LEYES	OSBALDWICK OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1			108037 108037
6 THE LEYES	OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1	1 NYK	108037
7 THE LEYES 9 THE LEYES	OSBALDWICK OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1			108037 108037
10 THE LEYES	OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1 Tranche 1			108037 108037
16 THE LEYES 18 THE LEYES	OSBALDWICK OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche			108037
19 THE LEYES 20 THE LEYES	OSBALDWICK OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche Tranche 1			108037 108037
21 THE LEYES	OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche [·]	1	1 NYK	108037
24 THE LEYES 25 THE LEYES	OSBALDWICK OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche Tranche			108037 108037
26 THE LEYES	OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1	1 NYK	108037
32 THE LEYES 33 THE LEYES	OSBALDWICK OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche Tranche			108037 108037
35 THE LEYES	OSBALDWICK OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche Tranche			108037
36 THE LEYES 37 THE LEYES	OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99		Tranche 1	1		108037 108037
38 THE LEYES 39 THE LEYES	OSBALDWICK OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche Tranche			108037 108037
40 THE LEYES	OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche	1	1 NYK	108037
41 THE LEYES 42 THE LEYES	OSBALDWICK OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche ⁻ Tranche ⁻			108037 108037
44 THE LEYES	OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche	1	1 NYK	108037
46 THE LEYES 50 THE LEYES	OSBALDWICK OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche ⁻ Tranche ⁻			108037 108037
51 THE LEYES	OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche	1	1 NYK	108037
54 THE LEYES 55 THE LEYES	OSBALDWICK OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche Tranche			108037 145291
56 THE LEYES	OSBALDWICK	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche	1	1 NYK	145291
1 THE MALTINGS 2 THE MALTINGS	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche Tranche			104840 104840
3 THE MALTINGS	MALTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche Tranche	1	1 NYK	104840
4 THE MALTINGS 5 THE MALTINGS	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche			104840 104840
6 THE MALTINGS 7 THE MALTINGS	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche Tranche			104840 104840
8 THE MALTINGS	MALTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche	1	1 NYK	104431
9 THE MALTINGS 10 THE MALTINGS	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 5-Nov-99		Tranche Tranche			104431 104431
		0.101.03					

Nume Num<				n toober		
1 1	No+ Property	Address 2/	Date Charged	subs-	Anlocan Commentes	oda Tille No
1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.						
1 1						
11 The MLTROS MLTON Survey System Tracks 1 111111111111111111111111111111111111						
H BIE MALTINGS MALTON Sharey Yunchan Turche I 11111111 D HE MALTINGS MALTON Sharey Yunchan 1111111 11111111 D HE MALTINGS MALTON Sharey Yunchan 1111111111 111111111111111111111111111111111111	17 THE MALTINGS	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Y	orkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104429
2) THE MALTINGS MALTON SAMUE SYNChick TATACA						
22 DE MALTINS MALTON 6-Marcell Yorkshow Theore 1 INTER 1988 3 DE GOLMARDE WESTOW 6-Marcell Yorkshow Theore 1 INTER 1988 3 DE GOLMARDE WESTOW 6-Marcell Yorkshow Theore 1 INTER 1988 6 DE GOLMARDE WESTOW 6-Marcell Yorkshow Theore 1 INTER 1988 6 DE GOLMARDE WESTOW 6-Marcell Yorkshow Theore 1 INTER 1988 6 DE GOLMARDE WESTOW 6-Marcell Yorkshow Theore 1 INTER 1988 6 DE GOLMARDE WESTOW 6-Marcell Yorkshow Theore 1 INTER 1988 11 DE GOLMARDE WESTOW 6-Marcell Yorkshow Theore 1 INTER 1988 11 DE GOLMARDE WESTOW 6-Marcell Yorkshow Theore 1 INTER 1988 11 DE GOLMARDE WESTOW 6-Marcell Yorkshow Theore 1 INTER 1988 11 DE GOLMARDE WESTOW 6-Marcell Yorkshow Theore 1 INTER 1988 11 DE GOLMA	20 THE MALTINGS	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Y	orkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103498
1 1.1.6.C.G.M.LANDE WESTOW 5.4.9.0.9. Youkawa 1.1.6.2.1.9.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1	22 THE MALTINGS					1 NYK 103498
3) The GRUARDS WESTOW Selver SV vectors Turbe 1 MY 110000 5) The GRUARDS WESTOW Selver SV vectors MY 110000 7) The GRUARDS WESTOW Selver SV vectors MY 110000 7) The GRUARDS WESTOW Selver SV vectors MY 110000 8) The GRUARDS WESTOW Selver SV vectors MY 110000 8) The GRUARDS WESTOW Selver SV vectors MY 110000 8) The GRUARDS WESTOW Selver SV vectors Turbe 1 MY 110000 8) The GRUARDS WESTOW Selver SV vectors Turbe 1 MY 110000 10) The GRUARDS WESTOW Selver SV vectors Turbe 1 MY 110000 11) The GRUARDS WESTOW Selver SV vectors Turbe 1 MY 110000 11) The GRUARDS WESTOW Selver SV vectors Turbe 1 MY 110000 11) The GRUARDS WESTOW Selver SV vectors Turbe 1 MY 1100000 11) The GRUARDS WESTOW Selver SV vectors Turbe 1 MY 1100000 11) The GRUARDS WE						
6 In E. ORD-MADS WESTOW 5 Average Structures PMK 10000 7 THE GORGANDS WESTOW 5 Average Structures PMK 10000 8 THE GORGANDS WESTOW 5 Average Structures 10000 10000 8 THE GORGANDS WESTOW 5 Average Structures 10000 10000 11 THE GORGANDS WESTOW 5 Average Structures 100000 100000 11 THE GORGANDS WESTOW 5 Average Structures 1000000 100000 1000000 11 THE GORGANDS WESTOW 5 Average Structures 10000000 1000000 10000000 100000000 1000000000000000000000000000000000000	3 THE ORCHARDS	WESTOW	5-Nov-99 Y	orkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 106003
8 ThE GRUNNES VESTOW Shurge Workshow Textbe 1 Textbe 1 9 ThE GRUNNES Shurge Workshow Textbe 1 Textbe 1 11 ThE GRUNNES Shurge Workshow Textbe 1 Textbe 1 11 ThE GRUNNES WESTOW Shurge Workshow Textbe 1 Textbe 1 11 ThE GRUNNES WESTOW Shurge Workshow Textbe 1 TEXtbe 1 11 ThE GRUNNES WESTOW Shurge Workshow Textbe 1 TEXtbe 1 11 TEX GRUNNES WESTOW Shurge Workshow Textbe 1 TEXtbe 1 11 TEX GRUNNES WESTOW Shurge Workshow Textbe 1 TEXtbe 1 11 TEX GRUNNES Shurge Workshow Textbe 1 TEXtbe 1 TEXtbe 1 11 TEX GRUNNES Shurge Workshow Textbe 1 TEXtbe 1 TEXtbe 1 11 TEX GRUNNES Shurge Workshow Textbe 1 TEXtbe 1 TEXtbe 1 11 TEXtbe 2 TEXtbe 2 TEXtbe 2 TEXtbe 2						
e httl CMCS-MIDS WCSTOW 5-More 30 You Net 1 WY 10000 11 Htt CMCANDS WCSTOW 5-More 30 You Net 1 WY 10000 11 Htt CMCANDS WCSTOW 5-More 30 You Net 1 WY 10000 11 Htt CMCANDS WCSTOW 5-More 30 You Net 1 WY 10000 11 Htt CMCANDS WCSTOW 5-More 30 You Net 1 WY 10000 11 Htt CMCANDS WCSTOW 5-More 30 You Net 1 WY 10000 11 Htt CMCANDS WCSTOW 5-More 30 You Net 1 WY 10000 11 Htt CMCANDS WCSTOW 5-More 30 You Net						
12 ThE GORGANDS WESTOW 540/49 Yoshim Trache 1 1 MY 10038 13 ThE GORGANDS WESTOW 540/49 Yoshim Trache 1 1 MY 10038 14 ThE GORGANDS WESTOW 540/49 Yoshim Trache 1 1 MY 10038 14 THE GORGANDS WESTOW 540/49 Yoshim Trache 1 1 MY 10038 17 THE GORGANDS WESTOW 540/49 Yoshim Trache 1 1 MY 10038 17 THE GORGANDS WESTOW 540/49 Yoshim Trache 1 1 MY 10038 1 THE FADECK HELMELY 540/49 Yoshim Trache 1 1 MY 10038 3 THE FERDEC STOCKTON OF OREST 540/49 Yoshim Trache 1 1 MY 10039 3 THE FERDEC STOCKTON OF OREST 540/49 Yoshim Trache 1 1 MY 10039 2 THE YILLAGE STOCKTON OF OREST 540/49 Yoshim Trache 1 1 MY 10039 3 THE STOCKTON OF OREST 540/49 Yoshim Trache 1 1 MY 11039 2 THE STELCONCOUNT YOS </td <td>9 THE ORCHARDS</td> <td>WESTOW</td> <td>5-Nov-99 \</td> <td>orkshire</td> <td>Tranche 1</td> <td>1 NYK 103936</td>	9 THE ORCHARDS	WESTOW	5-Nov-99 \	orkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103936
Is THE CORCARIOS WESTOW 5.49/-29 Vortabin Transhe INTEC 1000 IS THE CORCARIOS WESTOW 5.49/-29 Vortabin Transhe INTEC 1000 IF THE CORCARIOS WESTOW 5.49/-29 Vortabin Transhe INTEC 1000 IF THE CORCARIOS WESTOW 5.49/-29 Vortabin Transhe INTEC 1000 IF THE CORCARIOS WESTOW 5.49/-29 Vortabin Transhe INTEC 1000 IF THE CORCARIOS WESTOW 5.49/-29 Vortabin Transhe INTEC 1000 IF THE FRACE CORVALDURK 5.89/-29 Vortabin Transhe INTEC 1000 INTEC 1000 IF THE FRACE CORVALDURK 5.89/-29 Vortabin Transhe INTEC 1000						
15 15 ECKEAARDS VESTOW SAV-99 Vestahin Transhe 1 14						
17 THE CREATABOS VESTOW 5 Avor 80 Yorkshin Tranche 1 THY (* 1008) 18 THE CREATABOS VESTOW 5 Avor 80 Yorkshin Tranche 1 YYK (* 1008) 19 THE RADDOCK VESTOW 5 Avor 80 Yorkshin Tranche 1 YYK (* 1008) 20 THE TERRACE CSWALDURK 5 Avor 80 Yorkshin Tranche 1 YYK (* 1038) 21 THE TERRACE CSWALDURK 5 Avor 80 Yorkshin Tranche 1 YYK (* 1038) 21 THE TERRACE CSWALDURK 5 Avor 80 Yorkshin Tranche 1 YYK (* 1038) 21 THESTLEFON COURT YORK 5 Avor 80 Yorkshin Tranche 1 YYK (* 1038) 21 THESTLEFON COURT YORK 5 Avor 80 Yorkshin Tranche 1 YYK (* 1038) 21 THESTLEFON COURT YORK 5 Avor 80 Yorkshin Tranche 1 YYK (* 1038) 21 THESTLEFON COURT York 5 Avor 80 Yorkshin Tranche 1 YYK (* 1038)	15 THE ORCHARDS	WESTOW	5-Nov-99 \	orkshire (Tranche 1	1 NYK 103936
18 THE CHCHARDS VESTOW 5-kov-99 Yorkholm Tracke 1 14 W/Y 10288 2 THE CERVACE CSWALDERK 5-kov-99 Yorkholm Tracke 1 14 W/Y 10288 2 THE TERVACE CSWALDERK 5-kov-99 Yorkholm Tracke 1 14 W/Y 10288 3 THE TERVACE CSWALDERK 5-kov-99 Yorkholm Tracke 1 14 W/Y 10288 3 THE TERVACE SSWALDERK 5-kov-99 Yorkholm Tracke 1 14 W/Y 10289 3 THE TERVACE SSWALDERK 5-kov-99 Yorkholm Tracke 1 14 W/Y 10289 3 THE TERVACE SSWALDERK 5-kov-99 Yorkholm Tracke 1 14 W/Y 10289 3 THESTLETON COURT VORK 5-kov-99 Yorkholm Tracke 1 14 W/Y 10289 3 THESTLETON COURT VORK 5-kov-99 Yorkholm Tracke 1 14 W/Y 10289 3 THESTLETON COURT VORK 5-kov-99 Yorkholm Tracke 1 14 W/Y 10289 3 THESTLETON COURT VORK 5-kov-99 Yorkholm Tracke 1 14 W/Y 10289 3 THESTLETON COURT VOR 5-kov-99 Yorkholm Tracke 1 14 W/Y 10289 3 THESTLE						
2 THE FADDOCK HELMSLEY 5-kw-69 Vorkshit Tanche 1 1.NYK 14035 3 THE FRACE CONTCH ON FOREST 5-kw-69 Vorkshit Tanche 1 1.NYK 14031 3 THE VILLAGE STOCKTON ON FOREST 5-kw-69 Vorkshit Tanche 1 1.NYK 14031 2 THE VILLAGE STOCKTON ON FOREST 5-kw-69 Vorkshit Tanche 1 1.NYK 14031 3 THE VILLAGE STOCKTON ON FOREST 5-kw-69 Vorkshit Tanche 1 1.NYK 14030 3 THESTERO COURT Vork 5-kw-69 Vorkshit Tanche 1 1.NYK 14030 4 THESTERO COURT Vork 5-kw-69 Vorkshit Tanche 1 1.NYK 11035 4 THESTERO COURT Vork 5-kw-69 Vorkshit Tanche 1 1.NYK 11035 7 THESTERO COURT Vork 5-kw-69 Vorkshit Tanche 1 1.NYK 11035 7 THESTERO COURT Vork 5-kw-69 Vorkshit Tanche 1 1.NYK 11037 7 THESTERO COURT Vork 5-kw-69 Vorkshit Tanche 1 1.NYK 11037	18 THE ORCHARDS	WESTOW	5-Nov-99 \	/orkshire	Tranche 1	
a) Phi ⁺ TERAACE OSWALDINK 5 Avor 80 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 MYK 146291 b) FH, VILLAGE STOCKTON ON FOREST 5 Avor 80 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 MYK 146291 b) FH, VILLAGE STOCKTON ON FOREST 5 Avor 80 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 MYK 146291 b) THISTECTON COURT YORK 5 Avor 80 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 MYK 146291 b) THISTECTON COURT YORK 5 Avor 80 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 MYK 116302 b) THISTECTON COURT YORK 5 Avor 80 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 MYK 116303 c) THISTECTON COURT YORK 5 Avor 80 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 MYK 116303 c) THISTECTON COURT YOR 5 Avor 80 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 MYK 116303 c) THISTECTON COURT YOR 5 Avor 80 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 MYK 116303 c) THISTECTON COURT YOR 5 Avor 80 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 MYK 116337 c) THISTECTON COURT YOR 5 Avor 80 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 MYK 116337 c) THISTECTON COURT YOR 5 Avor 80 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 MY						
s Phil ¹ ULAGE 27 Int ¹ ULAGE 17 Int						
7.1 HE.VILLAGE STOCKTON ON FOREST 5-kov-89 Yorkhim Transhe 1 NYK 16527 9.1 HESTLETON COURT York 5-kov-89 Yorkhim Transhe 1 NYK 16527 9.1 HESTLETON COURT York 5-kov-89 Yorkhim Transhe 1 NYK 16527 9.1 HESTLETON COURT York 5-kov-89 Yorkhim Transhe 1 NYK 110363 9.1 HESTLETON COURT York 5-kov-89 Yorkhim Transhe 1 NYK 110363 9.1 HESTLETON COURT York 5-kov-89 Yorkhim Transhe 1 NYK 110363 9.1 HESTLETON COURT York 5-kov-89 Yorkhim Transhe 1 NYK 110367 9.1 HESTLETON COURT York 5-kov-89 Yorkhim Transhe 1 NYK 110377 10.1 HESTLETON COURT York 5-kov-89 Yorkhim Transhe 1 NYK 110377 10.1 HESTLETON COURT York 5-kov-89 Yorkhim Transhe 1 NYK 110377 10.1 HESTLETON COURT York 5-kov-89 Yorkhim Transhe 1 NYK 110377 10.1 HESTLETON COURT York 5-kov-89 Yorkhim Transhe 1 NYK 110377 10.1 HEST	56 THE VILLAGE	STOCKTON ON FOREST	5-Nov-99 \	forkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 145291
2 HISTLETON COURT York S-Mov-99 Yorkahine Tranche 1 INYK 110369 3 HISTLETON COURT YOrk S-Mov-99 Yorkahine Tranche 1 INYK 110369 6 HISTLETON COURT YOrk S-Mov-99 Yorkahine Tranche 1 INYK 110369 6 HISTLETON COURT York S-Mov-99 Yorkahine Tranche 1 INYK 110369 6 HISTLETON COURT York S-Mov-99 Yorkahine Tranche 1 INYK 110379 8 HISTLETON COURT York S-Mov-99 Yorkahine Tranche 1 INYK 110379 9 HISTLETON COURT York S-Mov-99 Yorkahine Tranche 1 INYK 110379 11 HISTLETON COURT York S-Mov-99 Yorkahine Tranche 1 INYK 110371 12 HISTLETON COURT York S-Mov-99 Yorkahine Tranche 1 INYK 110371 13 HISTLETON COURT York S-Mov-99 Yorkahine Tranche 1 INYK 110371 14 HISTLETON COURT York S-Mov-99 Yorkahine Tranche 1 INYK 110371 <						
3 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Avor-90 Yorkheire Tranche 1 INKY 110363 4 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Avor-90 Yorkheire Tranche 1 INKY 110363 7 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Avor-90 Yorkheire Tranche 1 INKY 110353 7 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Avor-90 Yorkheire Tranche 1 INKY 110353 8 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Avor-90 Yorkheire Tranche 1 INKY 110337 9 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Avor-90 Yorkheire Tranche 1 INKY 110337 10 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Avor-90 Yorkheire Tranche 1 INKY 110337 11 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Avor-90 Yorkheire Tranche 1 INKY 110337 12 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Avor-90 Yorkheire Tranche 1 INKY 110337 14 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Avor-90 Yorkheire Tranche 1 INKY 110337 15 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Avor-90 Yorkheire Tranche 1 INKY 1103						
5 FMSTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-49 Yorkahe Tranche 1 1 NYK 110836 7 THSTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-49 Yorkahe Tranche 1 1 NYK 110836 9 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-49 Yorkahe Tranche 1 1 NYK 110837 9 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-49 Yorkahe Tranche 1 1 NYK 110837 10 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-49 Yorkahe Tranche 1 1 NYK 110337 11 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-49 Yorkahe Tranche 1 1 NYK 110337 12 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-49 Yorkahe Tranche 1 1 NYK 110337 13 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-49 Yorkahe Tranche 1 1 NYK 110337 14 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-49 Yorkahe Tranche 1 1 NYK 110337 15 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-49 Yorkahe Tranche 1 1 NYK 110348 16	3 THISTLETON COURT	York	5-Nov-99	rorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110363
e FHISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-89 Torkhile Tankh 1 1.NYK 110335 7 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-89 Torkhile Tankh 1 1.NYK 110337 10 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-89 Yorkhile Tankh 1 1.NYK 110337 11 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-89 Yorkhile Tankh 1 1.NYK 110337 12 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-89 Yorkhile Tankh 1 1.NYK 110337 13 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-89 Yorkhile Tankh 1 1.NYK 110337 14 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-89 Yorkhile Tankh 1 1.NYK 110337 15 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-89 Yorkhile Tankh 1 1.NYK 110337 16 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-89 Yorkhile Tankh 1 1.NYK 110337 17 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-89 Yorkhile Tankh 1 1.NYK 110337 17 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkhile Tankh 1 1.NYK 110346						
# HHSTLEION COURT York 5-Nov-80 Yorkahie Tanche 1 1.NYK 110327 9 HHSTLEION COURT York 5-Nov-80 Yorkahie Tanche 1 1.NYK 110337 10 HHSTLEION COURT York 5-Nov-80 Yorkahie Tanche 1 1.NYK 110337 11 HHSTLEION COURT York 5-Nov-80 Yorkahie Tanche 1 1.NYK 110337 11 HHSTLEION COURT York 5-Nov-80 Yorkahie Tanche 1 1.NYK 110337 13 HHSTLEION COURT York 5-Nov-80 Yorkahie Tanche 1 1.NYK 110337 15 HHSTLEION COURT York 5-Nov-80 Yorkahie Tanche 1 1.NYK 110337 16 HHSTLEION COURT York 5-Nov-80 Yorkahie Tanche 1 1.NYK 110337 17 HHSTLEION COURT York 5-Nov-90 Yorkahie Tanche 1 1.NYK 110337 17 HHSTLEION COURT York 5-Nov-90 Yorkahie Tanche 1 1.NYK 110337 17 HHSTLEION COURT York 5-Nov-90 Yorkahie Tanche 1 1.NYK 110346 21 HHSTLEION COURT York 5-Nov-90 Yorkahie Tanche 1 1.NYK 107466 21 HHSTLE	6 THISTLETON COURT	York	5-Nov-99	rorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110363
10 THSTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-29 Yorkshime Tanche 1 INYK 110337 11 THSTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-29 Yorkshime Tanche 1 INYK 110337 12 THSTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-29 Yorkshime Tanche 1 INYK 110337 13 THSTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-29 Yorkshime Tanche 1 INYK 110337 14 THSTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-29 Yorkshime Tanche 1 INYK 110337 15 THSTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-29 Yorkshime Tanche 1 INYK 110337 15 THSTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-29 Yorkshime Tanche 1 INYK 110337 17 THSTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-29 Yorkshime Tanche 1 INYK 110342 21 THSTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-29 Yorkshime Tanche 1 INYK 110342 21 THSTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-29 Yorkshime Tanche 1 INYK 110342 21 THSTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-29 Yorkshime Tanche 1 INYK 107464 1						
11 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-39 Yorkhine Tanche 1 1 NYK 11037 13 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-39 Yorkhine Tanche 1 1 NYK 11037 14 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-39 Yorkhine Tanche 1 1 NYK 11037 14 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-39 Yorkhine Tanche 1 1 NYK 11037 16 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-39 Yorkhine Tanche 1 1 NYK 11037 17 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-39 Yorkhine Tanche 1 1 NYK 11037 18 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-39 Yorkhine Tanche 1 1 NYK 11037 19 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-39 Yorkhine Tanche 1 1 NYK 110346 21 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-39 Yorkhine Tanche 1 1 NYK 110346 21 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-39 Yorkhine Tanche 1 1 NYK 10746 21 HISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-39 Yorkhine Tanche 1 1 NYK 10746 <						
13 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-39 Yorkhine Tranche 1 1 NYK 110337 15 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-39 Yorkhine Tranche 1 1 NYK 110337 15 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-39 Yorkhine Tranche 1 1 NYK 110337 17 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-39 Yorkhine Tranche 1 1 NYK 110337 18 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-39 Yorkhine Tranche 1 1 NYK 110337 19 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-39 Yorkhine Tranche 1 1 NYK 107466 21 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-39 Yorkhine Tranche 1 1 NYK 107466 22 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-39 Yorkhine Tranche 1 1 NYK 107466 23 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-39 Yorkhine Tranche 1 1 NYK 107466 24 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-39 Yorkhine Tranche 1 1 NYK 107466 25 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-39 Yorkhine Tranche 1 1 NYK 107466 26 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-39 Yorkhine <td>11 THISTLETON COURT</td> <td>York</td> <td>5-Nov-99</td> <td>Yorkshire</td> <td>Tranche 1</td> <td>1 NYK 110337</td>	11 THISTLETON COURT	York	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110337
15 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1 NYK 110337 17 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1 NYK 110337 17 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1 NYK 110337 18 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1 NYK 110337 19 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1 NYK 10746 21 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1 NYK 10746 23 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1 NYK 10746 24 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1 NYK 10746 25 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1 NYK 10746 26 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1 NYK 10746 26 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1 NYK 10746						
16 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1NYK 110337 17 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1NYK 110337 18 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1NYK 110336 20 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1NYK 110336 21 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1NYK 110346 21 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1NYK 107466 21 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1NYK 107466 25 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1NYK 107466 26 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1NYK 107466 27 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1NYK 107466 28 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1NYK 107466 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>						
18 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1NYK 11033 20 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1NYK 10746 21 THSTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1NYK 10746 21 THSTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1NYK 10746 23 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1NYK 10746 24 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1NYK 10746 24 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1NYK 10746 25 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1NYK 10746 26 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1NYK 10746 27 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1NYK 10746 28 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 1NYK 10746	16 THISTLETON COURT	York	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110337
19 THISTEETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1.NYK 110356 21 THISTEETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1.NYK 107366 21 THISTEETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1.NYK 107366 21 THISTEETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1.NYK 107366 23 THISTEETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1.NYK 107466 24 THISTEETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1.NYK 107466 27 THISTEETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1.NYK 107466 28 THISTEETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1.NYK 107466 29 THISTEETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1.NYK 107366 30 THISTEETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1.NYK 107366 31 <thisteon court<="" td=""> York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1.NYK 107366 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<></thisteon>						
21 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1.NYK 107846 23 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1.NYK 107846 24 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1.NYK 107846 25 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1.NYK 107846 26 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1.NYK 107846 27 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1.NYK 107846 28 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1.NYK 107846 29 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-89 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1.NYK 107846 20 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-89 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1.NYK 107846 21 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1.NYK 107846 24 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1.NYK 107846 <td>19 THISTLETON COURT</td> <td>York</td> <td>5-Nov-99</td> <td>Yorkshire</td> <td>Tranche 1</td> <td>1 NYK 110336</td>	19 THISTLETON COURT	York	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110336
22 THISTLETON COURT York S-Nov.99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 INVK 107946 24 THISTLETON COURT York S-Nov.99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 INVK 107946 25 THISTLETON COURT York S-Nov.99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 INVK 107946 27 THISTLETON COURT York S-Nov.99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 INVK 107946 28 THISTLETON COURT York S-Nov.99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 INVK 107946 29 THISTLETON COURT York S-Nov.99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 INVK 107946 30 THISTLETON COURT York S-Nov.99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 INVK 107946 31 THISTLETON COURT York S-Nov.99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 INVK 107946 32 THISTLETON COURT York S-Nov.99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 INVK 107946 34 THISTLETON COURT York S-Nov.99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 INVK 107946 35 THISTLETON COURT York S-Nov.99 Yorkshin Tranche 1 INVK 107946 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>						
24 THISTLETON COURT York S-Nov-99 Yorkhin Tranche 1 INTK 107946 25 THISTLETON COURT York S-Nov-99 Yorkhin Tranche 1 INTK 107946 27 THISTLETON COURT York S-Nov-99 Yorkhin Tranche 1 INTK 107946 27 THISTLETON COURT York S-Nov-99 Yorkhin Tranche 1 INTK 107946 28 THISTLETON COURT York S-Nov-99 Yorkhin Tranche 1 INTK 107946 30 THISTLETON COURT York S-Nov-99 Yorkhin Tranche 1 INTK 107946 31 THISTLETON COURT York S-Nov-99 Yorkhin Tranche 1 INTK 107946 32 THISTLETON COURT York S-Nov-99 Yorkhin Tranche 1 INTK 107946 33 THISTLETON COURT York S-Nov-99 Yorkhin Tranche 1 INTK 107946 34 THISTLETON COURT York S-Nov-99 Yorkhin Tranche 1 INTK 107946 35 THISTLETON COURT York S-Nov-99 Yorkhin Tranche 1 INTK 107946 36 THISTLETON COURT York S-Nov-99 Yorkhin Tranche 1 INTK 107947 37 THLE						
25 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkhim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107846 27 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkhim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107846 28 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkhim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107846 30 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkhim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107846 31 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkhim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107846 32 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkhim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107846 34 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkhim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107846 35 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkhim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107846 36 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkhim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107846 36 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkhim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107874	24 THISTLETON COURT	York	5-Nov-99 `	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107946
28 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshime Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 29 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshime Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 30 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshime Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 31 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshime Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 32 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshime Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 33 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshime Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 35 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshime Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 35 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshime Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 35 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshime Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 21 TONEY CARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshime Tranche 1 1 NYK 108261 21 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshime Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 3 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshime Tranche 1 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>						
29 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 30 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 31 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 32 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 33 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 35 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 35 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 35 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 36 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 37 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 37 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 109271 37 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271		York				
31 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 32 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 33 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 35 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 35 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 35 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 21 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 3 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 3 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 3 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 3 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 3 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshine Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 3 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMO	29 THISTLETON COURT		5-Nov-99 `	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107946
32 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 33 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 35 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 35 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 35 THISTLETON COURT YORK 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107946 21 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 2 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 3 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 4 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 5 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 6 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 7 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 7 TINLEY GARDENS K						
34 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107346 35 THISTLETON COURT York 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107346 36 THISTLETON COURT YOrk 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107846 2 THORPE COTTAGES SCAGGLETHORPE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 109265 1 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 3 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 4 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 4 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 6 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 7 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 8 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 9 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 10470 10 TINLEY GARDENS <td>32 THISTLETON COURT</td> <td>York</td> <td>5-Nov-99 `</td> <td>Yorkshire</td> <td>Tranche 1</td> <td>1 NYK 107946</td>	32 THISTLETON COURT	York	5-Nov-99 `	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107946
36 THISTLETON COURT YORK 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107246 2 THORPE COTTAGES SCAGLETHORPE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 2 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 3 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 4 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 4 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 5 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 6 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 7 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 8 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 9 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 10 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-				Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107946
2 THORPE COTTAGES SCAGGLETHORPE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 1042271 2 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 3 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 3 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 4 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 5 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 6 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 7 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 8 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 9 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104271 10 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104231 11 TINLEY GARDENS KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353						
2 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1042713 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1042715 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1042716 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1042717 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1042717 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1073718 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1073719 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 17106610 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 17106611 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10433314 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043531 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043531 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1042713 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1042513 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1042533 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1042533 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1042533	2 THORPE COTTAGES	SCAGGLETHORPE	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 109265
3 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1042714 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1042716 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1042717 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1042717 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1042718 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 104719 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1706610 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1706611 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1706612 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10435314 TONLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10435315 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1427193 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 14278682 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1042533 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1427863 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1427863 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1427363 T		KIRKBYMOORSIDE				1 NYK 104271
5 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1042716 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1042717 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1073718 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1073719 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1706610 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 17106611 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 17106612 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 17106612 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10435314 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 14235315 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 14227193 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1422704 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1422703 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1422703 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1428533 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1428533 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1428533 TOC LANE	3 TINLEY GARDENS	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire		1 NYK 104271
7TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1073718TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1097079TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 17106610TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 17106611TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 17106612TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 17106614TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10435314TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043531TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1142582TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1427193TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1427194TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1427204TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1072601TOFLY VIEWNEWTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1072601TOFTLY VIEWNEWTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043532TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043533	5 TINLEY GARDENS	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104271
8 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1097079 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 17106610 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 17106611 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 17106612 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 17106612 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10435314 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1425582 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1425532 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1427204 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1427604 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1427603 TOFTLY VIEWNEWTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1427603 TOFTLY VIEWNEWTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1072603 TOFTLY VIEWNEWTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043532 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043533 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043533 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043534 TOWN F						
10TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99YorkshireTranche 11NYK 17106611TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99YorkshireTranche 11NYK 17106612TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99YorkshireTranche 11NYK 10435314TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99YorkshireTranche 11NYK 10435314TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99YorkshireTranche 11NYK 1043531TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99YorkshireTranche 11NYK 1428583TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99YorkshireTranche 11NYK 1427193TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99YorkshireTranche 11NYK 1418454TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99YorkshireTranche 11NYK 1418455TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99YorkshireTranche 11NYK 1418451TOFLY VIEWNEWTON5-Nov-99YorkshireTranche 11NYK 1072601TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99YorkshireTranche 11NYK 1043532TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99YorkshireTranche 11NYK 1043533TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99YorkshireTranche 11NYK 1043533TOWN FARM CLOSE<				Yorkshire	Tranche 1	
12 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10435314 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043531 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 142582 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 142583 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1427193 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 142764 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 142765 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 142704 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1427205 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1072601 TOFTLY VIEWNEWTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1072601 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043532 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043533 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043534 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043535 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043536 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043538 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOO	10 TINLEY GARDENS	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 171066
14 TINLEY GARDENSKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043531 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 Yorkshireconsent given to waive restrictive covenant on nei1 NYK 1428582 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1427193 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1427204 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1427204 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1427204 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1427205 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1418451 TOFTLY VIEWNEWTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1072603 TOTHA VIEWNEWTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043532 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043533 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043534 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043535 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043536 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043537 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043538 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 104353 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>						
2 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1427193 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1427204 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1418455 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1418455 TOC LANEALLERSTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1419841 TOFTLY VIEWNEWTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1072603 TOFTLY VIEWNEWTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043532 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043533 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043534 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043535 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043535 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043535 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043536 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043538 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043538 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1043539 TOWN FARM CLOSEKIRKBYMOORSIDE5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10435310 TOW	14 TINLEY GARDENS	KIRKBYMOORSIDE				1 NYK 104353
4 TOC LANE ALLERSTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 141845 5 TOC LANE ALLERSTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 141845 5 TOC LANE ALLERSTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 141845 1 TOFTLY VIEW NEWTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 3 TOFTLY VIEW NEWTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 1 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 2 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 3 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 4 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 5 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 6 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 7 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 </td <td>2 TOC LANE</td> <td>ALLERSTON</td> <td>5-Nov-99 '</td> <td>Yorkshire</td> <td>Tranche 1</td> <td>1 NYK142719</td>	2 TOC LANE	ALLERSTON	5-Nov-99 '	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK142719
5 TOC LANE ALLERSTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 141984 1 TOFTLY VIEW NEWTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 3 TOFTLY VIEW NEWTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 1 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 2 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 3 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 4 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 5 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 5 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 6 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 8 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 8 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire						
3 TOFTLY VIEW NEWTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107260 1 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 2 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 3 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 4 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 4 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 5 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 6 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 7 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 8 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 9 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 10 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE <t< td=""><td>5 TOC LANE</td><td>ALLERSTON</td><td>5-Nov-99 `</td><td>Yorkshire</td><td>Tranche 1</td><td>1 NYK141984</td></t<>	5 TOC LANE	ALLERSTON	5-Nov-99 `	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK141984
2 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 3 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 4 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 5 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 6 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 7 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 7 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 8 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 9 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 10 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 11 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 10 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE </td <td>3 TOFTLY VIEW</td> <td>NEWTON</td> <td>5-Nov-99</td> <td>Yorkshire</td> <td>Tranche 1</td> <td>1 NYK 107260</td>	3 TOFTLY VIEW	NEWTON	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107260
3 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 4 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 5 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 6 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 6 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 7 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 8 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 9 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 10 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 11 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 10 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 11 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE<						
5 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 6 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 7 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 8 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 9 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 9 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 10 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 11 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 11 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 12 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 12 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353	3 TOWN FARM CLOSE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104353
6 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 7 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 8 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 9 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 10 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 10 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 11 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 11 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 12 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 12 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353						
8 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 9 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 10 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 10 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 11 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 12 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353	6 TOWN FARM CLOSE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104353
10 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 11 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 12 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353	8 TOWN FARM CLOSE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104353
11 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353 12 TOWN FARM CLOSE KIRKBYMOORSIDE 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104353						
	11 TOWN FARM CLOSE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 '	Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104353

No. Property	Address 2	Date Charged' su	бэ	Comments Allocated Tile Nor
		and the second		والمراجع والمحمولة والمتحمد ومراجع والمحمد والمحمد المحمد المحمد المحمد المحمد المحمد المحمد المحمد المحمد
15 TOWN FARM CLOSE 16 TOWN FARM CLOSE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		1 NYK 104353 1 NYK 104353
17 TOWN FARM CLOSE	KIRKBYMOORSIDE	5-Nov-99 Yorks	hire Tranche 1	1 NYK 104353
18 TOWN FARM CLOSE 2 VALLEY VIEW	KIRKBYMOORSIDE AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		1 NYK 104353 1 NYK 105390
3 VALLEY VIEW	BEADLAM	5-Nov-99 Yorks	hire Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690
4 VALLEY VIEW 4 VALLEY VIEW	AMPLEFORTH BEADLAM	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		1 NYK 105390 1 NYK 105690
10 VALLEY VIEW	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorks	hire Tranche 1	1 NYK 105390
15 VALLEY VIEW 16 VALLEY VIEW	AMPLEFORTH AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		1 NYK 105390 1 NYK 88516
19 VALLEY VIEW	AMPLEFORTH	5-Nov-99 Yorks	hire Tranche 1	1 NYK 88516
20 VALLEY VIEW 5 VICARAGE LANE	AMPLEFORTH SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		1 NYK 88516 1 NYK 105655
6 VICARAGE LANE	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		1 NYK 105655 1 NYK 105655
7 VICARAGE LANE 10 VICARAGE LANE	SHERBURN SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorks		
12 VICARAGE LANE 14 VICARAGE LANE	SHERBURN SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		1 NYK 105655 1 NYK 105655
16 VICARAGE LANE	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorks	hire Tranche 1	1 NYK 105655
1 VICTORIA BUNGALOWS 2 VICTORIA BUNGALOWS	BURYTHORPE BURYTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		1 NYK 105690 1 NYK 105690
3 VICTORIA BUNGALOWS	BURYTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorks	hire Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690
4 VICTORIA BUNGALOWS 5 VICTORIA BUNGALOWS	BURYTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		1 NYK 105690 1 NYK 105690
6 VICTORIA BUNGALOWS	BURYTHORPE	5-Nov-99 Yorks	hire Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690
2 VIVIS LANE 4 VIVIS LANE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		
6 VIVIS LANE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorks	hire Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
8 VIVIS LANE 10 VIVIS LANE	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		1 NYK 107197 1 NYK 107197
12 VIVIS LANE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorks		
14 VIVIS LANE 16 VIVIS LANE	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		
18 VIVIS LANE	PICKERING PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		
20 VIVIS LANE 22 VIVIS LANE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorks		
24 VIVIS LANE 26 VIVIS LANE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		
28 VIVIS LANE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorks		1 NYK 107197
30 VIVIS LANE 1 WANDALES CLOSE	PICKERING NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		
2 WANDALES CLOSE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks	shire Tranche 1	1 NYK 106220
3 WANDALES CLOSE 4 WANDALES CLOSE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		
5 WANDALES CLOSE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks	shire Tranche 1	1 NYK 103719
6 WANDALES CLOSE 7 WANDALES CLOSE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		
8 WANDALES CLOSE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks	shire Tranche 1	1 NYK 103719
9 WANDALES CLOSE 10 WANDALES CLOSE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		
11 WANDALES CLOSE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks	shire Tranche 1	1 NYK 103719
12 WANDALES CLOSE 14 WANDALES CLOSE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		
15 WANDALES CLOSE 16 WANDALES CLOSE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		
17 WANDALES CLOSE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks	shire Tranche 1	1 NYK 140752
18 WANDALES CLOSE 19 WANDALES CLOSE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		
20 WANDALES CLOSE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks	shire Tranche 1	1 NYK 140752
21 WANDALES CLOSE 3 WAPPING LANE	NORTON GREAT EDSTONE	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		
1 WARWICK PLACE	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorks	shire Tranche	1 1 NYK 110335
2 WARWICK PLACE 3 WARWICK PLACE	HELMSLEY HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		
4 WARWICK PLACE 5 WARWICK PLACE	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorks		
6 WARWICK PLACE	HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		
7 WARWICK PLACE 8 WARWICK PLACE	HELMSLEY HELMSLEY	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		
1 WAYFARINGS CLOSE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks	shire Tranche	1 NYK 140752
2 WAYFARINGS CLOSE 3 WAYFARINGS CLOSE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		
4 WAYFARINGS CLOSE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks	shire Tranche	1 1 NYK 140752
5 WAYFARINGS CLOSE 9 WAYFARINGS CLOSE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		
10 WAYFARINGS CLOSE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks	shire Tranche	1 1 NYK 140752
11 WAYFARINGS CLOSE 12 WAYFARINGS CLOSE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		
14 WAYFARINGS CLOSE	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks		
15 WAYFARINGS CLOSE 16 WAYFARINGS CLOSE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		
17 WAYFARINGS CLOSE 19 WAYFARINGS CLOSE	NORTON NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		
2 WELGARTH	CROPTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks	shire Tranche	1 1 NYK 103592
1 Welmont Court 2 Welmont Court	MALTON MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		
3 Welmont Court	MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorks	shire Tranche	1 1 NYK 103498
4 WEST GARTH 6 WEST GARTH	SHERBURN SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		
7 WEST GARTH	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorks	shire Tranche	1 1 NYK108956
8 WEST GARTH 9 WEST GARTH	SHERBURN SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		
11 WEST GARTH	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorks	shire Tranche	1 1 NYK 108367
12 WEST GARTH 14 WEST GARTH	SHERBURN SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		
15 WEST GARTH	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorks	shire Tranche	1 1 NYK 107114
16 WEST GARTH 17 WEST GARTH	SHERBURN SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks		
18 WEST GARTH	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorks	shire Tranche	1 1 NYK 107114
19 WEST GARTH 20 WEST GARTH	SHERBURN SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks	shire Tranche	1 1 NYK 107114
21 WEST GARTH 22 WEST GARTH	SHERBURN SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorks 5-Nov-99 Yorks	shire Tranche	
LE TEUL UNTIT		0-107-89 TOPK	STATE TRANSPORT	

Description Description <thdescription< th=""> <thdescription< th=""></thdescription<></thdescription<>					
Bit Status Security	No. Property	Address*2	Date Charged, subs ¹	Comments	Allocated) - Title No
ab MeSS GATH SHEEDLEN SAVED SAVETY Imple 1.1000 (1011) ab MeSS GATH SHEEDLEN SAVED SAVETY Mess and the savety savety 1.0000 (1011) ab MeSS GATH SHEEDLEN SAVED SAVETY 1.0000 (1011) <td>22 WEST CARTH</td> <td>SHEDDUDN</td> <td>Contraction of the second second</td> <td>Tranche 1</td> <td>1 NYK 104413</td>	22 WEST CARTH	SHEDDUDN	Contraction of the second	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104413
a) a) b) b)<	24 WEST GARTH	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104413
Best Destin Best Destin Best Destin Provide Sector Best Destin Best Destin Best Destin Provide Sector Best Destin Best Destin Best Destin Provide Sector Best Destin Best Destin Best Destin Provide Sector Provide Sector Best Destin Best Destin Best Destin Best Destin Provide Sector Provide Sector Best Destin Best Destin Best Destin Best Destin Provide Sector Prov					
	30 WEST GARTH	SHERBURN			
Bulkerickart BUEFERARTI BUEFERARTI BUEFERARTI IPYT 100000 4 WEFE CATTH BUEFERARTI BUEFERARTI IPYT 100000 4 WEFE CATTH BUEFERARTI BUEFERARTI IPYT 100000 5 WEFE CATTH BUEFERARTI BUEFERARTI IPYT 100000 5 WEFE CATTH BUEFERARTI BUEFERARTI IPYT 100000 5 WEFE CATTH BUEFERARTI SUEFERARTI IPYT 1000000 5 WEFE CATTH BUEFERARTI SUEFERARTI IPYT 1000000000000000000000000000000000000			5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110302
6 SHEED GATHI SHE					
4 WET CANTH SHERBURY Sheve Structure Teachet 1 NUM 4 WET CANTH SHERBURY Sheve Structure 1 NUM 1 NUM 5 WET CANTH SHERBURY Sheve Structure 1 NUM 1 NUM 4 WET CANTH SHERBURY Sheve Structure 1 NUM NUM <td>40 WEST GARTH</td> <td>SHERBURN</td> <td>5-Nov-99 Yorkshire</td> <td>Tranche 1</td> <td>1 NYK 108883</td>	40 WEST GARTH	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108883
ab bit ST AATH SHEPBURN SAVED System Tracks 1 FMX 10885 bit ST AATH SHEPBURN SAVED System Tracks 1 FMX 10885 bit ST AATH SHEPBURN SAVED System FMX 10885 bit ST CARTH SMX 2000 SMX 2000 FMX 10885 FMX 10885 bit ST CARTH SMX 2000 SMX 2000 FMX 2000 FMX 10885 FMX 10885 bit ST CARTH SMX 2000 SMX 2000 FMX 10885 FMX 10885 FMX 10885 bit ST CARTH SMX 2000 SMX 2000 FMX 10885 FMX 108					
b) WEST GARTH SelESILINI SelESILINII SelESILINII SelESILINII SelESILINII SelESILINII SelESILINIII SelESILINIII SelESILINIII SelESILINIIII SelESILINIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII					
BA WEST CARTH SHEERUN SAVE WORKING Tracks 1 TYN 10751 B WEST CARTH SHEERUN SAVE WORKING Tracks 1 TYN 10751 B WEST CARDYE SWINCH SAVE WORKING Tracks 1 TYN 10751 B WEST CARDYE SWINCH SAVE WORKING Tracks 1 TYN 10751 B WEST CARDYE SWINCH SAVE WORKING Tracks 1 TYN 10751 B WEST CARDYE SWINCH SAVE WORKING Tracks 1 TYN 10751 B WEST CARDYE SWINCH SAVE WORKING Tracks 1 TYN 10751 B WEST CARDYE SWINCH SAVE WORKING Tracks 1 TYN 10771 B WEST CARDYE SWINCH SAVE WORKING Tracks 1 TYN 10771 B WEST CARDYE SWINCH SAVE WORKING Tracks 1 TYN 10771 B WEST CARDYE SWINCH SAVE WORKING Tracks 1 TYN 10771 B WEST CARDYE SWINCH SAVE WORKING Tracks	50 WEST GARTH	SHERBURN	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108883
1 NUEST GROVE SWINTON SAV 20 Yorkels Tracks 1 TYN 196027 2 WEST GROVE SWINTON SAV 20 Yorkels Tracks 1 TYN 196027 3 WEST GROVE SWINTON SAV 20 Yorkels Tracks 1 TYN 196027 3 WEST GROVE SWINTON SAV 20 Yorkels Tracks 1 TYN 196027 3 WEST GROVE SWINTON SAV 20 Yorkels TYN 196027 TYN 196027 3 WEST GROVE SWINTON SAV 20 Yorkels TYN 196027					
2 WEST CROVE SWINTON SAVARD Vocability Tancks 1 TWX 10027 3 WEST CROVE SWINTON SAVARD Vocability Tancks 1 TWX 10027 7 WEST CROVE SWINTON SAVARD Vocability Tancks 1 TWX 10027 7 WEST CROVE SWINTON SAVARD Vocability Tancks 1 TWX 10027 7 WEST CROVE SWINTON SAVARD Vocability Tancks 1 TWX 10027 7 WEST CROVE SWINTON SAVARD Vocability Tancks 1 TWX 10027 2 WEST ASTURE PLOCETRIKS SAVARD Vocability Tancks 1 TWX 10777 2 WEST ASTURE PLOCETRIKS SAVARD Vocability Tancks 1 TWX 10777 3 WEST ASTURE PLOCETRIKS SAVARD Vocability Tancks 1 TWX 10777 3 WEST ASTURE PLOCETRIKS SAVARD Vocability Tancks 1 TWX 10777 3 WEST VERW MODE FON SAVARD Vocability Tancks 1 TWX 10777 3 <west td="" verw<=""> MODE FON<</west>					
6 WEST GEVUE SWINTDN 5-Mov20 Vokahin Tranche 1 NYK 10827 7 WEST GEVUE SWINTDN 5-Mov20 Vokahin Tranche 1 NYK 10827 7 WEST GEVUE SWINTDN 5-Mov20 Vokahin Tranche 1 NYK 10827 7 WEST GEVUE SWINTDN 5-Mov20 Vokahin Tranche 1 NYK 10827 7 WEST GEVUE SWINTDN 5-Mov20 Vokahin Tranche 1 NYK 10777 7 WEST FASTURE PLOECENNG 5-Mov20 Vokahin Tranche 1 NYK 10777 7 WEST FASTURE PLOECENNG 5-Mov20 Vokahin Tranche 1 NYK 10777 7 WEST VERTURE PLOECENNG 5-Mov20 Vokahin Tranche 1 NYK 10777 7 WEST VERTURE PLOECENNG 5-Mov20 Vokahin Tranche 1 NYK 10777 7 WEST VERTURE MOULETON 5-Mov20 Vokahin Tranche 1 NYK 10687 8 <west td="" vew<=""> MOULETON</west>	2 WEST GROVE	SWINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
• WEST GROVE SWNTON 5.49-99 Vorbate Trache 1 1.47K 19827 • WEST GROVE SWNTON 6.49-99 Vorbate Trache 1 1.47K 19827 • WEST GROVE SWNTON 6.49-99 Vorbate Trache 1 1.47K 19877 • WEST FASURE PROSENDE SAME AND					
10 WEST GROVE SMNTON 5-8-9-99 Yorkshe Tanche 1 1.NKT (1992) 10 WEST FASTURE PICKERNG 5-8-9-99 Yorkshe 1.NKT (1972) 10 WEST FASTURE PICKERNG 5-8-9-99 Yorkshe 1.NKT (1972) 10 WEST FASTURE PICKERNG 5-89-99 Yorkshe 1.NKT (1972) 10 WEST FASTURE PICKERNG 5-89-99 Yorkshe 1.NKT (1972) 10 WEST FASTURE PICKERNG 5-89-99 Yorkshe 1.NKT (1972) 10 WEST VEW MUSLEYON 5-89-99 Yorkshe 1.NKT (1972) 10 WEST VEW MUSLEYON 5-89-99 Yorkshe 1.NKT (1962) 20 WEST VEW MUSLEYON 5-89-99 Yorkshe 1.NKT (1962) 21 WEST VEW MUSLEYON 5-89-99 Yorkshe 1.NKT (1962)					
2 WEST FASTURE PICKERNG 5-Mov20 Yorkshin Trache 1 1 NYK (10797) 3 WEST FASTURE PICKERNG 5-Mov20 Yorkshin Trache 1 1 NYK (10797) 3 WEST FASTURE PICKERNG 5-Mov20 Yorkshin Trache 1 1 NYK (10797) 3 WEST FASTURE PICKERNG 5-Mov20 Yorkshin Trache 1 1 NYK (10797) 3 WEST FASTURE PICKERNG 5-Mov20 Yorkshin Trache 1 1 NYK (10797) 3 WEST VEW MEST NUMPON 5-Mov20 Yorkshin Trache 1 1 NYK (10797) 3 WEST VEW MEST FOR NUMPON 5-Mov20 Yorkshin Trache 1 1 NYK (10697) 3 WEST VEW MEDLETON 5-Mov20 Yorkshin Trache 1 1 NYK (10697) 3 WEST VEW MEDLETON 5-Mov20 Yorkshin Trache 1 1 NYK (10690) 3 WEST VEW MEDLETON 5-Mov20 Yorkshin Trache 1 1 NYK (10690) 3	10 WEST GROVE	SWINTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
s WEST PARTURE PICKEINKG SAVAGE Variation Transie I INTK (1797) 9 WEST PARTURE PICKEINKG SAVAGE Variation Transie I INTK (1797) 9 WEST PARTURE PICKEINKG SAVAGE Variation Transie I INTK (1797) 9 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE Variation Transie I INTK (1797) 1 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE Variation Transie I INTK (1797) 3 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE Variation Transie I INTK (1797) 5 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE Variation Transie I INTK (1797) 1 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE Variation Transie I INTK (1797) 1 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE Variation Transie I INTK (1794) 1 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE Variation Transie I INTK (1794) 1 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE Variation Transie I INTK (1794) 1 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE Variation Transie I INTK (1794) 1 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE Variation Transie I INTK (1794) 2 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE Variation Transie I INTK (1794) 2 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE Variation Transie I INTK (1794) 2 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE Variation Transie I INTK (1794) 2 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE Variation Transie I INTK (1794) 2 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE Variation Transie I INTK (1794) 2 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE Variation Transie I INTK (1794) 2 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE Variation Transie I INTK (1794) 2 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE Variation Transie I INTK (1794) 2 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE Variation Transie I INTK (1794) 2 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE Variation Transie I INTK (1794) 2 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE Variation Transie I INTK (1794) 2 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE Variation Transie I INTK (1794) 2 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE Variation Transie I INTK (1794) 2 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE VARIATION TRANSIE I INTK (1794) 2 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE VARIATION TRANSIE I INTK (1794) 2 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE VARIATION TRANSIE I INTK (1794) 2 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE VARIATION TRANSIE I INTK (1794) 2 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE VARIATION TRANSIE I INTK (1794) 2 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE VARIATION TRANSIE I INTK (1794) 2 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE VARIATION TRANSIE I INTK (1794) 2 WEST VEW MODELETON SAVAGE VARIATION TRANSIE I INTK (
7 WIST PARTURE PICCERNG 5-Nov-90 Vorkship Transme 1.NYK 10797 1 WIST PARTURE PICCERNG 5-Nov-90 Vorkship Transme 1.NYK 10797 1 WIST PARTURE PICCERNG 5-Nov-90 Vorkship Transme 1.NYK 10049 3 WIST VIEW WIST VIEW MIST PARTURE 1.NYK 10049 1.NYK 10049 3 WIST VIEW MIST PICKERNG 5-Nov-90 Vorkship Transme 1.NYK 10049 3 WIST VIEW MIDDLETON 5-Nov-90 Vorkship Transme 1.NYK 10049 1 WIST VIEW MIDDLETON 5-Nov-90 Vorkship Transme 1.NYK 10049 1 WIST VIEW MIDDLETON 5-Nov-90 Vorkship Transme 1.NYK 10049 2 WIST VIEW MIDDLETON 5-Nov-90 Vorkship Transme 1.NYK 10049 2 WIST VIEW MIDDLETON 5-Nov-90 Vorkship Transme 1.NYK 10049 2 WIST VIEW MIDDLETON 5-Nov-90 Vorkship Transme 1.NYK 10049 2 WIST					
1 WEST VIEW POCKETING 5.40x-90 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1.MKT (10797) 3 WEST VIEW WEST KANDTON 5.40x-90 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1.MKT (10340) 3 WEST VIEW WEST KANDTON 5.40x-90 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1.MKT (10340) 3 WEST VIEW WEST KANDTON 5.40x-90 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1.MKT (10340) 3 WEST VIEW MEDLETON 5.40x-90 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1.MKT (10340) 1 WEST VIEW MEDLETON 5.40x-90 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1.MKT (10347) 2 WEST VIEW MEDLETON 5.40x-90 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1.MKT (10347) 2 WEST VIEW MEDLETON 5.40x-90 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1.MKT (10347) 2 WEST VIEW MEDLETON 5.40x-90 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1.MKT (10442) 2 WEST VIEW MEDLETON 5.40x-90 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1.MKT (10442) 2 WEST FEND STERNALL 5.40x-90 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1.MKT (10457) <tr< td=""><td>7 WEST PASTURE</td><td>PICKERING</td><td>5-Nov-99 Yorkshire</td><td>Tranche 1</td><td>1 NYK 107197</td></tr<>	7 WEST PASTURE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
1 WEST VIEW MUDDLETON 5-Nov-90 Yorkshin 1.10XX (10849) 2 WEST VIEW WEST KIAPTON 5-Nov-90 Yorkshin 1.10XX (10847) 3 WEST VIEW WEST KIAPTON 5-Nov-90 Yorkshin 1.10XX (10847) 3 WEST VIEW MDDLETON 5-Nov-90 Yorkshin 1.10XX (10849) 10 WEST VIEW MDDLETON 5-Nov-90 Yorkshin 1.10XX (10849) 10 WEST VIEW MDDLETON 5-Nov-90 Yorkshin 1.10XX (10849) 10 WEST VIEW MDDLETON 5-Nov-90 Yorkshin 1.10XX (10849) 20 WEST VIEW					
s WEST VIEW WEST NAME NAME AND SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 104500 15 WEST VIEW MODELETON SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 104500 17 WEST VIEW MODELETON SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 104500 17 WEST VIEW MODELETON SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 104500 18 WEST VIEW MODELETON SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 104500 18 WEST VIEW MODELETON SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 104500 19 WEST VIEW MODELETON SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 104500 19 WEST VIEW MODELETON SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 104500 20 WEST WEW MODELETON SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 104500 20 WEST WEW MODELETON SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 104500 20 WEST WEW MODELETON SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 104500 20 WEST WE MODELETON SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 104500 20 WEST WE MODELETON SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 104500 20 WEST WE MODELETON SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 104500 20 WEST WE MODELETON SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 104500 20 WEST WH MODELETON SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 104500 20 WEST WH MODELETON SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 104500 20 WEST WH TERPACE BRAWBY SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 104500 20 WEST WH TERPACE BRAWBY SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 104500 21 WEST WH TERPACE BRAWBY SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 105500 21 WEST WH TERPACE BRAWBY SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 105500 21 WEST WH TERPACE BRAWBY SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 105500 21 WEST WH TERPACE BRAWBY SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 105500 21 WEST WH WEST WH SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 105500 21 WEST WH WEST WH SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 105500 21 WEST WH WEST WH SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 105500 21 WEST WH WEST WH SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 105500 21 WEST WH WEST WH SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 105500 21 WEST WH WEST WH SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 105500 21 WEST WH WEST WH SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 105500 21 WEST WH WEST WH SHOW 30 Yorkshine Tranche 1 11 WK 105500 21 WEST WH WEST WH SHOW 30 YORKShine Tranche 1 11 WK	1 WEST VIEW	MIDDLETON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	
15 WUST VIEW MIDLETON S-Nov-20 Yorkhim Tranche 1 INKX (1348) 16 WUST VIEW MIDLETON S-Nov-20 Yorkhim Tranche 1 INKX (1348) 17 WUST VIEW MIDLETON S-Nov-20 Yorkhim Tranche 1 INKX (1348) 18 WUST VIEW MIDLETON S-Nov-20 Yorkhim Tranche 1 INKX (1348) 18 WUST VIEW MIDLETON S-Nov-20 Yorkhim Tranche 1 INKX (1348) 20 WUST VIEW MIDLETON S-Nov-20 Yorkhim Tranche 1 INKX (1348) 20 WUST VIEW MIDLETON S-Nov-20 Yorkhim Tranche 1 INKX (1348) 20 WUSTND STRENSALL S-Nov-20 Yorkhim Tranche 1 INKX (1348) 20 WUSTND STRENSALL S-Nov-20 Yorkhim Tranche 1 INKX (1348) 20 WUSTND STRENSALL S-Nov-20 Yorkhim Tranche 1 INKX (1348) 20 WUSTND STRENSALL S-Nov-20 Yorkhim Tranche 1 INKX (1348) 20 WUSTND STRENSALL S-Nov-20 Yorkhim Tranche 1 INKX (1348) 20 WUSTND STRENSALL <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>5-Nov-99 Yorkshire</td><td></td><td>1 NYK 103498</td></td<>			5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 103498
19 WEST VIEW MDDLETON S-Nov-26 Vorkhim Tranche 1 1.WK 10549 19 WEST VIEW MDDLETON S-Nov-26 Vorkhim Tranche 1 1.WK 10549 19 WEST VIEW MDDLETON S-Nov-26 Vorkhim Tranche 1 1.WK 10542 20 WEST VIEW MDDLETON S-Nov-26 Vorkhim Tranche 1 1.WK 10542 20 WEST VIEW MDDLETON S-Nov-26 Vorkhim Tranche 1 1.WK 10542 20 WEST VIEW MDDLETON S-Nov-26 Vorkhim Tranche 1 1.WK 10542 20 WESTEND STREMALL S-Nov-26 Vorkhim Tranche 1 1.WK 10542 20 WESTEND STREMALL S-Nov-26 Vorkhim Tranche 1 1.WK 10542 20 WESTEND TERACCE BAWBY S-Nov-26 Vorkhim Tranche 1 1.WK 105460 20 WESTEND TERACCE BAWBY S-Nov-26 Vorkhim Tranche 1 1.WK 105600 20 WESTEND TERACCE BAWBY S-Nov-26 Vorkhim Tranche 1 1.WK 105600 20 WEST					
19 WEST VIEW MUDDLETON 5-Nov-39 Vorkship Trancho 1 INVX 10347 20 WEST VIEW MUDDLETON 5-Nov-39 Vorkship Trancho 1 INVX 10347 20 WEST VIEW MUDDLETON 5-Nov-39 Vorkship Trancho 1 INVX 10347 21 WESTEND STELENALL 5-Nov-39 Vorkship Trancho 1 INVX 10343 24 WESTEND STELENALL 5-Nov-39 Vorkship Trancho 1 INVX 10443 24 WESTEND IERNACE BANBY 5-Nov-39 Vorkship Trancho 1 INVX 104643 24 WESTEND TERNACE BANBY 5-Nov-39 Vorkship Trancho 1 INVX 105630 34 WESTEND TERNACE BANBY 5-Nov-39 Vorkship Trancho 1 INVX 105630 34 WESTEND TERNACE BANBY 5-Nov-39 Vorkship Trancho 1 INVX 105630 34 WESTEND TERNACE BANBY 5-Nov-39 Vorkship Trancho 1 INVX 105630 34 WESTEND TERNACE BANBY 5-Nov-39 Vorkship Trancho 1 INVX 105630	16 WEST VIEW	MIDDLETON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103498
zi WEST WEW MIDDETON 5-Nov-99 Vorkahre Trancho 1 1.NYK 10347 zi WESTEND STRENAAL 5-Nov-99 Vorkahre Trancho 1 1.NYK 10343 dw MESTEND STRENAAL 5-Nov-99 Vorkahre Trancho 1 1.NYK 10343 dw MESTEND STRENAALL 5-Nov-99 Vorkahre Trancho 1 1.NYK 10343 dw MESTEND TRANCH BAWBY 5-Nov-99 Vorkahre Trancho 1 1.NYK 105680 dw MESTEND TERRACE BAWBY 5-Nov-99 Vorkahre Trancho 1 1.NYK 105680 dw MESTEND TERRACE BAWBY 5-Nov-99 Vorkahre Trancho 1 1.NYK 105680 dw MESTEND TERRACE BAWBY 5-Nov-99 Vorkahre Trancho 1 1.NYK 105690 dw MESTERDALE PICKERING 5-Nov-99 Vorkahre Trancho 1 1.NYK 107597 dw MESTERDALE PICKERING 5-Nov-99 Vorkahre Trancho 1 1.NYK 107597 dw MESTERDALE PICKERING 5-Nov-99 Vorkahre Trancho 1 1.NYK 107597 dw MESTERDALE PICKERING 5-Nov-99 Vorkahre Trancho 1 1.NYK 107177					
21 WEST EVEW MUDDLETON 5-Nov-39 Vordshime Tranche 1 1.NYK 10543 36 WESTEND STEINSALL 5-Nov-39 Vordshime Tranche 1 1.NYK 10543 40 WESTEND STEINSALL 5-Nov-39 Vordshime Tranche 1 1.NYK 10543 40 WESTEND TERNACE BRAWBY 5-Nov-39 Vordshime Tranche 1 1.NYK 10550 41 WESTEND TERNACE BRAWBY 5-Nov-39 Vordshime Tranche 1 1.NYK 105600 6 WESTEND TERNACE BRAWBY 5-Nov-39 Vordshime Tranche 1 1.NYK 105600 7 WESTEND TERNACE BRAWBY 5-Nov-39 Vordshime Tranche 1 1.NYK 105600 7 WESTERDALE PICKEING 5-Nov-39 Vordshime Tranche 1 1.NYK 105600 1 WESTERDALE PICKEING 5-Nov-39 Vordshime Tranche 1 1.NYK 105600 1 WESTERDALE PICKEING 5-Nov-39 Vordshime Tranche 1 1.NYK 105717 10 WESTERDALE PICKEING 5-Nov-39 Vordshime Tranche 1 1.NYK 10576					
40 WESTEND STEENSALL 5-Nov.99 Yorkahine Trache 1 1 MYK 10943 2 WESTEND STEENSALL 5-Nov.99 Yorkahine Trache 1 1 MYK 10943 3 WESTEND TERRACE BRAWBY 5-Nov.99 Yorkahine Trache 1 1 MYK 10943 3 WESTEND TERRACE BRAWBY 5-Nov.98 Yorkahine Trache 1 1 MYK 109569 4 WESTEND TERRACE BRAWBY 5-Nov.98 Yorkahine Trache 1 1 MYK 105569 7 WESTEND TERRACE BRAWBY 5-Nov.98 Yorkahine Trache 1 1 MYK 105569 1 WESTEND TERRACE BRAWBY 5-Nov.98 Yorkahine Trache 1 1 MYK 105569 1 WESTEND TERRACE BRAWBY 5-Nov.98 Yorkahine Trache 1 1 MYK 105569 1 WESTERDALE PICKERING 5-Nov.98 Yorkahine Trache 1 1 MYK 107577 3 WESTEND TERRACE PICKERING 5-Nov.99 Yorkahine Trache 1 1 MYK 107567 3 WESTEND TERRACE PICKERING 5-Nov.99 Yorkahine Trache 1 1 MYK 10356 9 WESTEND WESTOW 5-Nov.99 Yorkahine Tranche 1 1 MYK 103569 1 MYK 103570 <tr< td=""><td>21 WEST VIEW</td><td>MIDDLETON</td><td>5-Nov-99 Yorkshire</td><td>Tranche 1</td><td>1 NYK 103487</td></tr<>	21 WEST VIEW	MIDDLETON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103487
9 WESTEND TERRACE BRAWBY 5-Nov.99 Vorkahire Tranche 1 INVX 105590 4 WESTEND TERRACE BRAWBY 5-Nov.99 Vorkahire Tranche 1 INVX 105590 6 WESTEND TERRACE BRAWBY 5-Nov.99 Vorkahire Tranche 1 INVX 105590 7 WESTEND TERRACE BRAWBY 5-Nov.99 Vorkahire Tranche 1 INVX 105590 9 WESTEND TERRACE BRAWBY 5-Nov.99 Vorkahire Tranche 1 INVX 105590 9 WESTERDALE PICKERING 5-Nov.99 Vorkahire Tranche 1 INVX 107197 9 WESTERDALE PICKERING 5-Nov.99 Vorkahire Tranche 1 INVX 107197 10 WESTERDALE PICKERING 5-Nov.99 Vorkahire Tranche 1 INVX 107197 10 WESTERDALE PICKERING 5-Nov.99 Vorkahire Tranche 1 INVX 107197 11 WESTERDALE PICKERING 5-Nov.99 Vorkahire Tranche 1 INVX 107197 14 WESTERDALE PICKERING 5-Nov.99 Vorkahire Tranche 1 INVX 105305 <					
3 WESTEND TERRACE BRAWBY 5-Nov-39 Vorkahire Tranche 1 INVX 105580 6 WESTEND TERRACE BRAWBY 5-Nov-39 Vorkahire Tranche 1 INVX 105580 7 WESTEND TERRACE BRAWBY 5-Nov-39 Vorkahire Tranche 1 INVX 105580 9 WESTEND TERRACE BRAWBY 5-Nov-39 Vorkahire Tranche 1 INVX 105580 9 WESTEND TERRACE BRAWBY 5-Nov-39 Vorkahire Tranche 1 INVX 107197 1 WESTERDALE PICKERING 5-Nov-39 Vorkahire Tranche 1 INVX 107197 10 WESTERDALE PICKERING 5-Nov-39 Vorkahire Tranche 1 INVX 107197 10 WESTERDALE PICKERING 5-Nov-39 Vorkahire Tranche 1 INVX 107197 11 WESTERDALE VESTOW 5-Nov-39 Vorkahire Tranche 1 INVX 107397 12 WESTIFLD WESTOW 5-Nov-39 Vorkahire Tranche 1 INVX 107397 12 WESTIFLD WESTOW 5-Nov-39 Vorkahire Tranche 1 INVX 103393 <tr< td=""><td>46 WESTEND</td><td>STRENSALL</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></tr<>	46 WESTEND	STRENSALL			
e WESTEND TERRACE BRAWBY 5-Nov-99 Vorkshire Tranche 1 1NYK 105500 9 WESTEND TERRACE BRAWBY 5-Nov-99 Vorkshire Tranche 1 1NYK 105500 11 WESTEND TERRACE BRAWBY 5-Nov-99 Vorkshire Tranche 1 1NYK 105600 14 WESTEND TERRACE PICKENNC S-Nov-99 Vorkshire Tranche 1 1NYK 105600 14 WESTENDALE PICKENNC S-Nov-90 Vorkshire Tranche 1 1NYK 107197 16 WESTENDALE PICKENNC S-Nov-90 Vorkshire Tranche 1 1NYK 107197 17 WESTENDALE PICKENNC S-Nov-90 Vorkshire Tranche 1 1NYK 103936 9 WESTEND WESTOW S-Nov-90 Vorkshire Tranche 1 1NYK 103936 12 WESTFIELD WESTOW S-Nov-90 Vorkshire Tranche 1 1NYK 103936 12 WESTFIELD TERRACE ALLERSTON S-Nov-90 Vorkshire Tranche 1 1NYK 103936 12 WESTFIELD TERRACE ALLERSTON S-Nov-90 Vorkshire Tranche 1 1NYK 103936 12 WESTFIELD TERRACE ALLERSTON S-Nov-90 Vorkshire Tranche 1 1NYK 1040470	3 WESTEND TERRACE	BRAWBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690
PWESTEND TERRACE BRAWEY S-Nov-99 Vorkahire Tranche 1 INYK 105500 WESTEND TERRACE BRAWEY S-Nov-99 Vorkahire Tranche 1 INYK 105500 WESTERDALE PICKERING WESTERDALE PICKERING WESTERDALE PICKERING WESTERDALE PICKERING WESTERDALE PICKERING WESTERDALE PICKERING WESTERDALE PICKERING WESTERDALE PICKERING WESTERDALE PICKERING WESTERDALE PICKERING WESTERDALE PICKERING WESTERDAL WESTERDA WESTE					
1 WESTERD ZEERJACE PRAVEY S-Nov-39 Vorkshine Tranche 1 1 NYK 105690 1 WESTERDALE PICKERING S-Nov-39 Vorkshine Tranche 1 1 NYK 107197 10 WESTERDALE PICKERING S-Nov-39 Vorkshine Tranche 1 1 NYK 107197 14 WESTERDALE PICKERING S-Nov-39 Vorkshine Tranche 1 1 NYK 107197 14 WESTERDALE PICKERING S-Nov-39 Vorkshine Tranche 1 1 NYK 107383 2 WESTERLD WESTOW S-Nov-39 Vorkshine Tranche 1 1 NYK 103836 1 WESTERLD WESTOW S-Nov-39 Vorkshine Tranche 1 1 NYK 103836 1 WESTERLD TERACE ALLERSTON S-Nov-39 Vorkshine Tranche 1 1 NYK 10470 3 Westfield Terrace Thornton Ic Date S-Nov-39 Vorkshine Tranche 1 1 NYK 10470 4 WESTGALE Terrace Thornton Ic Date S-Nov-39 Vorkshine Tranche 1 1 NYK 10470 5 Westfield Terrace Thornton Ic Date S-Nov-39 Vorkshi	7 WESTEND TERRACE	BRAWBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	
a) b) b)<			5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105690
10 WESTERDALE PICKEINING S-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107197 2 WESTFIELD WESTOW S-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 107395 3 WESTFIELD WESTOW S-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 103936 3 WESTFIELD WESTOW S-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 103936 1 WESTFIELD WESTOW S-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 103936 1 WESTFIELD WESTOW S-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 103936 2 WESTFIELD TERRACE ALLERSTON S-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 104970 3 Westfield Ferrace Thornton Io Dale S-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 104970 7 Westfield Ferrace Thornton Io Dale S-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 104970 8 Westfield Ferrace Thornton Io Dale S-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 104970 7 WESTFOLD OLD MALTON S-Nov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 1					
2 VIESTIFIELD WESTOW SNov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 103936 9 WESTFIELD WESTOW SNov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 103936 1 WESTFIELD WESTOW SNov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 103936 1 WESTFIELD WESTOW SNov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 103936 2 WESTFIELD TERRACE ALLERSTON SNov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 142920 3 Westfield Terrace Thomton Io Dale SNov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 104970 7 Westfield Terrace Thomton Io Dale SNov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 104970 8 Westfield Terrace Thomton Io Dale SNov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 104970 8 Westfield Terrace Thomton Io Dale SNov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 104970 7 WESTFOLD OLD MALTON SNov-99 Yorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 104937	10 WESTERDALE	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
9 WESTOW 5-Nox-99 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 10336 1 WESTFIELD WESTOW 5-Nox-99 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 10336 2 WESTFIELD TERRACE ALLERSTON 5-Nox-99 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 104970 3 Westfield Terrace Thomton le Dale 5-Nox-99 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 104970 6 Westfield Terrace Thomton le Dale 5-Nox-99 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 104970 7 Westfield Terrace Thomton le Dale 5-Nox-99 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 104970 8 Westfield Terrace Thomton le Dale 5-Nox-99 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 106037 7 WESTFOLD OLD MALTON 5-Nox-99 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 106037 10 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nox-99 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 106037 2 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nox-99 Vorkshim Tranche 1 1 NYK 106037 3 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nox-99 Vorkshim Tranche 1				Tranche 1	1 NYK 103936
1 WESTOW 5-Nov-99 Vorkshime Tranche 1 1 NYK 103356 2 WESTFIELD TERRACE ALLERSTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshime Tranche 1 1 NYK 14920 3 Westfield Terrace Thornton Ie Dale 5-Nov-99 Vorkshime Tranche 1 1 NYK 14920 5 Westfield Terrace Thornton Ie Dale 5-Nov-99 Vorkshime Tranche 1 1 NYK 104970 7 Westfield Terrace Thornton Ie Dale 5-Nov-99 Vorkshime Tranche 1 1 NYK 104970 8 Westfield Terrace Thornton Ie Dale 5-Nov-99 Vorkshime Tranche 1 1 NYK 104970 9 Westfield Terrace Thornton Ie Dale 5-Nov-99 Vorkshime Tranche 1 1 NYK 100307 1 WESTGLD OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshime Tranche 1 1 NYK 100307 1 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshime Tranche 1 1 NYK 100307 2 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshime Tranche 1 1 NYK 100307 3 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Vorkshim <					
2 WESTRELD TERRACE ALLERSTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 142201 3 Westfield Terrace Thomon le Dale 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 10970 7 Westfield Terrace Thomon le Dale 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 10970 8 Westfield Terrace Thomon le Dale 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 10970 9 Westfield Terrace Thomon le Dale 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 10970 9 Westfield Terrace Thomon le Dale 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 10970 9 Westfield Terrace Thomon le Dale 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 109037 10 WESTFOLD 0LD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 109037 10 WESTGATE FLATS 0LD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 109037 2 WESTGATE FLATS 0LD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 109037 3 WESTGATE FLATS 0LD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 109037 3 WESTGATE FLATS 0LD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 109037 3 WESTGATE FLATS 0LD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 109037 3 WESTGATE FLATS 0LD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 109037 3 WESTGATE FLATS 0LD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 109037 3 WESTGATE FLATS 0LD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 109037 3 WESTGATE FLATS 0LD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 108037 3 WESTGATE FLATS 0LD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 108037 3 WESTGATE FLATS 0LD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 108037 4 WENNFIELD TERRACE LEAVENING 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 108037 4 WENNFIELD TERRACE LEAVENING 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 108037 4 WENNFIELD TERRACE HAXBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 108037 4 WENNFIELD TERRACE HAXBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 10804 3 WHITELANDS COTTAGES HAXBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 10804 4 WHITELANDS COTTAGES HAXBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 10804 4 WHITELANDS COTTAGES HAXBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 10804 4 WHITELANDS COTTAGES HAXBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 10804 3 WHITELANDS COTTAGES HAXBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 10804 3 WHITELANDS COTTAGES HAXBY 5-	12 WESTFIELD	WESTOW	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103936
S Westfield TerraceThomton Is Dale5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 104970R Westfield TerraceThomton Is Dale5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 104970G WESTFOLDOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 104970T WESTFOLDOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10407010 WESTFOLDOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10403710 WESTGATE FLATSOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040372 WESTGATE FLATSOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040373 WESTGATE FLATSOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040374 WESTGATE FLATSOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040375 WESTGATE FLATSOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040376 WESTGATE FLATSOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040377 WESTGATE FLATSOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040379 WESTGATE FLATSOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040349 WHITE			5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK142201
7 Westfield Terrace Thornton Io Dale 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1.NYK 104970 6 WESTFOLD OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1.NYK 106077 7 WESTFOLD OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1.NYK 106077 10 WESTFOLD OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1.NYK 106037 10 WESTFOLD OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1.NYK 106037 2 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1.NYK 106037 3 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1.NYK 106037 4 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1.NYK 106037 5 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1.NYK 106037 6 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1.NYK 106037 7 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1.NYK 106037 7 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 <					
6 WESTFOLD OLD MALTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 WK (100037 7 WESTFOLD OLD MALTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 WK (100037 10 WESTFOLD OLD MALTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 WK (100037 1 WESTFOLD OLD MALTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK (100037 2 WESTFOLD OLD MALTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK (10037 3 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK (10037 4 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK (10037 5 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK (10037 6 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK (10037 7 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK (10037 8 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5 Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 <td< td=""><td>7 Westfield Terrace</td><td>Thornton le Dale</td><td>5-Nov-99 Yorkshire</td><td>Tranche 1</td><td>1 NYK 104970</td></td<>	7 Westfield Terrace	Thornton le Dale	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970
10 WESTEOLD OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 108037 1 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 108037 2 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 108037 3 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 108037 4 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 108037 5 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 108037 7 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 108037 8 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 108037 8 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 108037 4 WHINELANDS COTTAGES HAXBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104034 3 WHITELANDS COTTAGES HAXBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104094 4 WHITELANDS COTTAGES HAXBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1					
1 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 108037 2 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 108037 3 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 108037 4 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 108037 6 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 108037 7 WESTGATE FLATS OLD MALTON 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 108037 4 WHISTELANDS COTTAGES HAXBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104034 1 WHITELANDS COTTAGES HAXBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104094 3 WHITELANDS COTTAGES HAXBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104094 3 WHITELANDS COTTAGES HAXBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1					
3 WESTGATE FLATSOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1060374 WESTGATE FLATSOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1080376 WESTGATE FLATSOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1080377 WESTGATE FLATSOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1080378 WESTGATE FLATSOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1080378 WESTGATE FLATSOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1080379 WESTGATE FLATSOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1080374 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1080372 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040943 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040944 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040944 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040946 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040947 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040949 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040949 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409410 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409410 WHI	1 WESTGATE FLATS	OLD MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranché 1	1 NYK 108037
4 WESTGATE FLATSOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1080375 WESTGATE FLATSOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1080376 WESTGATE FLATSOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1080377 WESTGATE FLATSOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1080378 WESTGATE FLATSOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1080374 WHINFIELD TERRACELEAVENING5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1080374 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040942 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040943 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040944 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040945 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040946 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040947 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040948 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040949 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040949 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409410 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409411 W				Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
6 WESTGATE FLATSOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1080377 WESTGATE FLATSOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1080378 WESTGATE FLATSOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1080374 WHINFIELD TERRACELEAVENING5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1080371 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040942 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040943 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040944 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040945 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040946 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040947 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040948 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040949 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040949 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409410 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409411 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409412 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409413	4 WESTGATE FLATS				
8 WESTGATE FLATSOLD MALTON5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1080374 WHINKIELD TERRACELEAVENING5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040941 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040942 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040943 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040944 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040945 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040946 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040947 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040948 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040949 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040949 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409410 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409411 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409412 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409414 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409414 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 104094	6 WESTGATE FLATS	OLD MALTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
4WHINFIELD TERRACELEAVENING5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10431611WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040943WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040944WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040945WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040946WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040946WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040947WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040948WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040949WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040949WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409410WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409411WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409412WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409413WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409414WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409		OLD MALTON			1 NYK 108037
2WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040943WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040944WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040945WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040946WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040947WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040948WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040949WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409410WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409411WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409412WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409413WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409414WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409415WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409414WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409415WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 104094 <td>4 WHINFIELD TERRACE</td> <td>LEAVENING</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	4 WHINFIELD TERRACE	LEAVENING			
4 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040945 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040946 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040947 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040948 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040949 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409410 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409411 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409411 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409412 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409413 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409414 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409414 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409416 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 104094	2 WHITELANDS COTTAGES	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
6WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040947WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040948WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040949WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409410WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409411WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409412WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409413WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409414WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409415WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409416WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409415WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409416WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409417WILKINSON WAYSTRENSALL5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1049433WILKINSON WAYSTRENSALL5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1049433WILKINSON WAYSTRENSALL5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 104943 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>					
7WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040948WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040949WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409410WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409411WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409412WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409413WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409414WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409414WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409415WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409416WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409417WILKINSON WAYSTRENSALL5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 104094					
9 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409410 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409411 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409412 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409413 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409414 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409414 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409415 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409416 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409416 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409417 WILKINSON WAYSTRENSALL5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040943 WILKINSON WAYSTRENSALL5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1049437 WILKINSON WAYSTRENSALL5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1049439 WILKINSON WAYSTRENSALL5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10494311 WILKINSON WAYSTRENSALL5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10361215 WILKINSON WAYSTRENSALL5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10361217 WILKINSON WAYSTRENSALL5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10361217 WILKI	7 WHITELANDS COTTAGES	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
10 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409411 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409412 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409413 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409414 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409414 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409415 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409416 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409416 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409416 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409417 WILKINSON WAYSTRENSALL5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1049433 WILKINSON WAYSTRENSALL5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1049439 WILKINSON WAYSTRENSALL5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10494311 WILKINSON WAYSTRENSALL5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10494311 WILKINSON WAYSTRENSALL5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10361215 WILKINSON WAYSTRENSALL5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10361217 WILKINSON WAYSTRENSALL5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10361217 WIL					
12 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409413 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409414 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409415 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409416 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409416 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10409416 WHITELANDS COTTAGESHAXBY5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1040943 WILKINSON WAYSTRENSALL5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1049437 WILKINSON WAYSTRENSALL5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 1049439 WILKINSON WAYSTRENSALL5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10494311 WILKINSON WAYSTRENSALL5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10494311 WILKINSON WAYSTRENSALL5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10494311 WILKINSON WAYSTRENSALL5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10361215 WILKINSON WAYSTRENSALL5-Nov-99 YorkshireTranche 11 NYK 10361217 WILKINSON	10 WHITELANDS COTTAGES	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
14 WHITELANDS COTTAGES HAXBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104094 15 WHITELANDS COTTAGES HAXBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104094 16 WHITELANDS COTTAGES HAXBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104094 1 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104943 3 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104943 7 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104943 9 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104943 11 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104943 11 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104943 15 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103612 15 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103612 17 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1	12 WHITELANDS COTTAGES	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
15 WHITELANDS COTTAGES HAXBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104094 16 WHITELANDS COTTAGES HAXBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104094 16 WHITELANDS COTTAGES HAXBY 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104094 1 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104943 3 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104943 7 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104943 9 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104943 11 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104943 11 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104943 11 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104943 11 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103612 15 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1					
1 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104943 3 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104943 7 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104943 9 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104943 11 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104943 11 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103612 15 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103612 17 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103612 27 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103612 27 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK	15 WHITELANDS COTTAGES	HAXBY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104094
7 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104943 9 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104943 11 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103612 15 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103612 17 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103612 17 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103612 27 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103612 27 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103612	1 WILKINSON WAY	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104943
9 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 104943 11 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103612 15 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103612 17 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103612 27 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103612 27 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107025					
15 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103612 17 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103612 27 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 103612	9 WILKINSON WAY	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104943
27 WILKINSON WAY STRENSALL 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire Tranche 1 1 NYK 107025	15 WILKINSON WAY	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103612

No ^r Property	Address 2	Dâte Charged subs		Comments Allocated Title No
the second second states and the		The second	relia e unitation	units Anti-Anti-Anti-Anti-Anti-Anti-Anti-Anti-
35 WILKINSON WAY	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105904
37 WILKINSON WAY	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105904
39 WILKINSON WAY	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105904
41 WILKINSON WAY	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105904
43 WILKINSON WAY	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105904
45 WILKINSON WAY	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105904 1 NYK 105904
47 WILKINSON WAY	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105904
49 WILKINSON WAY	STRENSALL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105904
4 WILLOW HILL	WINTRINGHAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105904 1 NYK 105904
5 WILLOW HILL 6 WILLOW HILL	WINTRINGHAM	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105904
1 WINSTON COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 140752
2 WINSTON COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 140752
3 WINSTON COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108019
4 WINSTON COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108019
5 WINSTON COURT		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108019
6 WINSTON COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108019
7 WINSTON COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108019
8 WINSTON COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
9 WINSTON COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037 1 NYK 108037
10 WINSTON COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
11 WINSTON COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
12 WINSTON COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
13 WINSTON COURT 14 WINSTON COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
15 WINSTON COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
16 WINSTON COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
17 WINSTON COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
18 WINSTON COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
19 WINSTON COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
20 WINSTON COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
21 WINSTON COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
22 WINSTON COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
23 WINSTON COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
24 WINSTON COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
26 WINSTON COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
28 WINSTON COURT	NORTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 108037
3 WINSTON ROW	THORNTON LE CLAY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105567
4 WINSTON ROW	THORNTON LE CLAY	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103531
1 WOLD TERRACE	LEAVENING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104316
1 WOLD VIEW	WEST HESLERTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110407
2 WOLD VIEW	THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970
3 WOLD VIEW	THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970
4 WOLD VIEW	WEST HESLERTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110407
5 WOLD VIEW	THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970 1 NYK 110407
7 WOLD VIEW	WEST HESLERTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110407
8 WOLD VIEW	WEST HESLERTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	
9 WOLD VIEW	THORNTON LE DALE	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970
6 WOLD VIEW COTTAGES	HUTTONS AMBO	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 142865
1A WOLD VIEW COTTAGES	HUTTONS AMBO	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 142865
1 WOODBINE CLOSE	GREAT AYTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
2 WOODBINE CLOSE	GREAT AYTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
3 WOODBINE CLOSE	GREAT AYTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
4 WOODBINE CLOSE	GREAT AYTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
5 WOODBINE CLOSE	GREAT AYTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
6 WOODBINE CLOSE	GREAT AYTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
7 WOODBINE CLOSE	GREAT AYTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
8 WOODBINE CLOSE	GREAT ATTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
9 WOODBINE CLOSE	GREAT AYTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
10 WOODBINE CLOSE	GREAT AYTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
11 WOODBINE CLOSE	GREAT AYTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
12 WOODBINE CLOSE	GREAT AYTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
13 WOODBINE CLOSE	GREAT AYTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
14 WOODBINE CLOSE	GREAT AYTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
15 WOODBINE CLOSE	GREAT AYTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
16 WOODBINE CLOSE	GREAT AYTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
17 WOODBINE CLOSE	GREAT AYTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
18 WOODBINE CLOSE	GREAT AYTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
19 WOODBINE CLOSE	GREAT AYTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
20 WOODBINE CLOSE	GREAT AYTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
21 WOODBINE CLOSE	GREAT AYTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
22 WOODBINE CLOSE	GREAT AYTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
23 WOODBINE CLOSE	GREAT AYTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107342
1 WOODLANDS	KIRBY MISPERTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104399
1 WOODLANDS	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197 1 NYK 104399
2 WOODLANDS 2 WOODLANDS	KIRBY MISPERTON PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
3 WOODLANDS	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
3 WOODLANDS	WARTHILL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970
4 WOODLANDS	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
4 WOODLANDS	WARTHILL	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104970
5 WOODLANDS	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
6 WOODLANDS	PICKERING	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 107197
7 WOODLANDS	KIRBY MISPERTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104399
8 WOODLANDS	KIRBY MISPERTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 104399
1 WOODLANDS AVENUE	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110275
4 WOODLANDS AVENUE		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110275
5 WOODLANDS AVENUE	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 110275
6 WOODLANDS AVENUE	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 103629
1 WOODLANDS GROVE		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105359
2 WOODLANDS GROVE	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105359
3 WOODLANDS GROVE	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105359
5 WOODLANDS GROVE		5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105359
8 WOODLANDS GROVE	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105359
9 WOODLANDS GROVE	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105359
10 WOODLANDS GROVE	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105359
1 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 105359 1 NYK 105359
2 WOODLANDS ROAD 4 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105359
6 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105359
7 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105359
9 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105359
13 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105359
15 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 105359

No Property	Address(2)	Date Charged% subs.	Commontal Alic	spired Title No
	DILLINGTON	E New York St	Transhe 1	
18 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 10535 1 NYK 10535
20 WOODLANDS ROAD 21 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 10535
22 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 10535
23 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 10535
24 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 10535
25 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 10535
26 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 10535
27 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 10535
29 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 14221
30 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 10972
32 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 10972
33 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 10972
35 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 1097 1 NYK 1097
37 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 1097
38 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1 Tranche 1	1 NYK 10972
39 WOODLANDS ROAD 40 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 1097
41 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 1097
42 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 1097
43 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1035
44 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1035
45 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1059
46 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1059
47 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1014
54 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 1069
55 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 1069
57 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1069
58 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1069
59 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1069
61 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1069
62 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1069
63 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1069
64 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1069
66 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1069
68 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1069
70 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1069 1 NYK 1069
72 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1069
74 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1069
76 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1069
78 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire 5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 2035
80 WOODLANDS ROAD 82 WOODLANDS ROAD	RILLINGTON RILLINGTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1415
1 WOODLANDS NOAD	SPROXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1102
3 WOODLANDS VIEW	SPROXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1102
4 WOODLANDS VIEW	SPROXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1102
5 WOODLANDS VIEW	SPROXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1102
6 WOODLANDS VIEW	SPROXTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1102
1 WOODSIDE	GANTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1102
2 WOODSIDE	GANTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1102
3 WOODSIDE	GANTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1054
3 YORK ROAD	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire		1 NYK 1054
4 YORK ROAD	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 1054
5 YORK ROAD	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 1054
6 YORK ROAD	SHERIFF HUTTON	5-Nov-99 Yorkshire	Tranche 1	1 NYK 1069
61 Ash Court	Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 Tranche		1
63 Ash Court	Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
65 Ash Court	Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 Tranche		1
67 Ash Court	Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 Tranche		1
69 Ash Court	Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 Tranche		1
71 Ash Court	Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 Tranche		1
1 Asquith Court	Sandall Green	24-May-00 Tranche		1
2 Asquith Court	Sandall Green	24-May-00 Tranche		1
3 Asquith Court	Sandall Green	24-May-00 Tranche		1
4 Asquith Court	Sandall Green	24-May-00 Tranche		1
5 Asquith Court	Sandall Green	24-May-00 Tranche		1
6 Asquith Court	Sandall Green	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
7 Asquith Court 8 Asquith Court	Sandall Green Sandall Green	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
9 Asquith Court	Sandall Green	24-May-00 Tranche		1
10 Asquith Court	Sandall Green	24-May-00 Tranche		1
11 Asquith Court	Sandali Green	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
12 Asquith Court	Sandall Green	24-May-00 Tranche		1
14 Asquith Court	Sandall Green	24-May-00 Tranche		1
15 Asquith Court	Sandall Green	24-May-00 Tranche		1
16 Asquith Court	Sandall Green	24-May-00 Tranche		1
17 Asquith Court	Sandall Green	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
18 Asquith Court	Sandall Green	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
19 Asquith Court	Sandall Green	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
20 Asquith Court	Sandall Green	24-May-00 Tranche		1
21 Asquith Court	Sandall Green	24-May-00 Tranche		1
22 Asquith Court	Sandall Green	24-May-00 Tranche		1
23 Asquith Court	Sandall Green	24-May-00 Tranche		1
24 Asquith Court	Sandall Green	24-May-00 Tranche		1
25 Asquith Court	Sandall Green	24-May-00 Tranche		1
26 Asquith Court	Sandall Green	24-May-00 Tranche		1
27 Asquith Court	Sandall Green Sandall Green	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
28 Asquith Court 29 Asquith Court	Sandall Green Sandall Green	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
30 Asquith Court	Sandali Green	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
30 Asquith Court	Sandall Green	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
49 Beech Court	Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		, 1
51 Beech Court	Quarry Road, Marsh Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
53 Beech Court	Quarry Road, Marsh Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
53 Beech Court 55 Beech Court	Quarry Road, Marsh Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
				1
57 Beech Court	Quarry Road, Marsh Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 Tranche		1
59 Beech Court	Quarry Road, Marsh Soothill	24-May-00 Tranche		1
2 Benny Parr Close	Soothill	24-May-00 Tranche		1
	Soothill	24-May-00 Tranche		
4 Benny Parr Close				1
6 Benny Parr Close	Soothill	24-May-00 Tranche		
6 Benny Parr Close 8 Benny Parr Close	Soothill	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
6 Benny Parr Close			2 Tranche 2 2 Tranche 2	

			io io normana	
No: Propert		Date Charged subs	an san an ann	Comments Aliccented Title No units Title No
16 Benny Parr Close	Soothill	24-May-00 Tranche		1
18 Benny Parr Close 20 Benny Parr Close	Soothill Soothill	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
18A Benny Parr Close	Soothill	24-May-00 Tranche		1
20A Benny Parr Close	Soothill	24-May-00 Tranche		1
37 Birch Court	Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 Tranche		1
39 Birch Court 41 Birch Court	Quarry Road, Marsh Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
43 Birch Court	Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 Tranche		1
45 Birch Court	Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 Tranche		1
47 Birch Court	Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 Tranche		1
)aleswood A Barnsley)aleswood A Barnsley	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
	Daleswood A Barnsley	24-May-00 Tranche		1
	aleswood A Barnsley	24-May-00 Tranche		1
	Daleswood A Barnsley	24-May-00 Tranche		1
	Daleswood A Barnsley Daleswood A Barnsley	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
	Daleswood A Barnsley	24-May-00 Tranche		1
	Daleswood ABamsley	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
	Daleswood A Barnsley	24-May-00 Tranche		1
	Daleswood A Barnsley Daleswood A Barnsley	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
	Daleswood A Barnsley	24-May-00 Tranche		1
	Daleswood A Barnsley	24-May-00 Tranche		1
	Dateswood A Barnsley	24-May-00 Tranche		1
	Daleswood A Barnsley Daleswood A Barnsley	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
	Jaleswood A Barnsley Daleswood A Barnsley	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
	Daleswood A Barnsley	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
20 Broadway Court,	Daleswood A Barnsley	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
	Daleswood A Barnsley	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
	Daleswood A Barnsley Daleswood A Barnsley	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
	Daleswood A Barnsley	24-May-00 Tranche		1
	Dateswood ABarnsley	24-May-00 Tranche		1
	Daleswood A Barnsley	24-May-00 Tranche		1
	Daleswood A Barnsley Daleswood A Barnsley	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
	Daleswood A Barnsley	24-May-00 Tranche		1
30 Broadway Court,	Daleswood A Barnsley	24-May-00 Tranche		1
	Daleswood A Barnsley	24-May-00 Tranche		1
	Daleswood A Barnsley Daleswood A Barnsley	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
	Dateswood A Barnsley	24-May-00 Tranche		1
8 Castle Hill	Lupset	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
10 Castle Hill	Lupset	24-May-00 Tranche		1
12 Castle Hill 1 Concorde Mews	Lupset Broxholme Lane	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
2 Concorde Mews	Broxholme Lane	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
3 Concorde Mews	Broxholme Lane	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
4 Concorde Mews	Broxholme Lane	24-May-00 Tranche		1
5 Concorde Mews 6 Concorde Mews	Broxholme Lane Broxholme Lane	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
7 Concorde Mews	Broxholme Lane	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
8 Concorde Mews	Broxholme Lane	24-May-00 Tranche		1
9 Concorde Mews	Broxholme Lane	24-May-00 Tranche		1
10 Concorde Mews 11 Concorde Mews	Broxholme Lane Broxholme Lane	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
12 Concorde Mews	Broxholme Lane	24-May-00 Tranch		1
14 Concorde Mews	Broxholme Lane	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
15 Concorde Mews	Broxholme Lane	24-May-00 Tranche		1
16 Concorde Mews 17 Concorde Mews	Broxholme Lane	24-May-00 Tranch 24-May-00 Tranch	-	1
18 Concorde Mews	Broxholme Lane Broxholme Lane	24-May-00 Tranch		1
19 Concorde Mews	Broxholme Lane	24-May-00 Tranch	2 Tranche 2	1
20 Concorde Mews	Broxholme Lane	24-May-00 Tranch		1
21 Concorde Mews	Broxholme Lane	24-May-00 Tranch 24-May-00 Tranch		1
22 Concorde Mews 23 Concorde Mews	Broxholme Lane Broxholme Lane	24-May-00 Tranch 24-May-00 Tranch		1
24 Concorde Mews	Broxholme Lane	24-May-00 Tranch	2 Tranche 2	1
25 Concorde Mews	Broxholme Lane	24-May-00 Tranch	2 Tranche 2	1
26 Concorde Mews 27 Concorde Mews	Broxholme Lane Broxholme Lane	24-May-00 Tranch 24-May-00 Tranch		1
27 Concorde Mews 28 Concorde Mews	Broxholme Lane Broxholme Lane	24-May-00 Tranch 24-May-00 Tranch		1
29 Concorde Mews	Broxholme Lane	24-May-00 Tranch		1
30 Concorde Mews	Broxholme Lane	24-May-00 Tranch	2 Tranche 2	1
31 Concorde Mews	Broxhotme Lane	24-May-00 Tranch		1
32 Concorde Mews 34 Concorde Mews	Broxholme Lane Broxholme Lane	24-May-00 Tranch 24-May-00 Tranch		1
36 Concorde Mews	Broxholme Lane	24-May-00 Tranch	2 Tranche 2	1
4 Denison Court	Clifton Street	24-May-00 Tranch		1
6 Denison Court 8 Denison Court	Clifton Street	24-May-00 Tranch 24-May-00 Tranch		1
8 Denison Court 10 Denison Court	Clifton Street Clifton Street	24-May-00 Tranch 24-May-00 Tranch		1
12 Denison Court	Clifton Street	24-May-00 Tranch	e 2 Tranche 2	1
14 Denison Court	Clifton Street	24-May-00 Tranch	2 Tranche 2	1
16 Denison Court	Clifton Street	24-May-00 Tranch		1
18 Denison Court 20 Denison Court	Clifton Street Clifton Street	24-May-00 Tranch 24-May-00 Tranch		1
22 Denison Court 22 Denison Court	Clifton Street	24-May-00 Tranch 24-May-00 Tranch		1
24 Denison Court	Clifton Street	24-May-00 Tranch	e 2 Tranche 2	1
26 Denison Court	Clifton Street	24-May-00 Tranch	e 2 Tranche 2	1
28 Denison Court	Clifton Street	24-May-00 Tranch		1
30 Denison Court 32 Denison Court	Clifton Street Clifton Street	24-May-00 Tranch 24-May-00 Tranch		1
34 Denison Court	Clifton Street	24-May-00 Tranch		1
1 Dransfield Avenu	e Penistone	24-May-00 Tranch	e 2 Tranche 2	1
2 Dransfield Avenu	e Penistone	24-May-00 Tranch	e 2 Tranche 2	1
		24-May-00 Tranch		1
3 Dransfield Avenu 4 Dransfield Avenu				
4 Dransfield Avenu		24-May-00 Tranch 24-May-00 Tranch		1
	e Penistone	24-May-00 Tranch 24-May-00 Tranch 24-May-00 Tranch	e 2 Tranche 2	

No Property	Address 2	Date Charged subs	Comments	
<u>.</u>	la i e se i de la comencia de la com	ten dialama a madride	and the second	
8 Dransfield Avenue 10 Dransfield Avenue	Penistone Penistone	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2		1
1 Firth Mews	Selby	24-May-00 Tranche 2	2 Tranche 2	1
2 Firth Mews 3 Firth Mews	Selby Selby	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2		1
4 Firth Mews	Selby	24-May-00 Tranche 2	2 Tranche 2	1
5 Firth Mews 6 Firth Mews	Selby Selby	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2		1
7 Firth Mews	Selby	24-May-00 Tranche 2	2 Tranche 2	1
8 Firth Mews 9 Firth Mews	Selby Selby	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2		1
10 Firth Mews	Selby	24-May-00 Tranche 2	2 Tranche 2	1
11 Firth Mews 12 Firth Mews	Selby Selby	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2		1
14 Firth Mews	Selby	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
15 Firth Mews 16 Firth Mews	Selby Selby	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2		1
17 Firth Mews	Selby	24-May-00 Tranche 2	2 Tranche 2	1
19 Firth Mews 21 Firth Mews	Selby Selby	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2		1
23 Firth Mews	Selby	24-May-00 Tranche 2		1
25 Firth Mews 1 Garden Court	Selby 21 St Stephens Road	24-May-00 Tranche : 24-May-00 Tranche :		1
2 Garden Court	21 St Stephens Road 21 St Stephens Road	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2		1
3 Garden Court 4 Garden Court	21 St Stephens Road	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
5 Garden Court 6 Garden Court	21 St Stephens Road 21 St Stephens Road	24-May-00 Tranche : 24-May-00 Tranche :		1
7 Garden Court	21 St Stephens Road	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
8 Garden Court 9 Garden Court	21 St Stephens Road 21 St Stephens Road	24-May-00 Tranche : 24-May-00 Tranche :		1
10 Garden Court	21 St Stephens Road	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
11 Garden Court 12 Garden Court	21 St Stephens Road 21 St Stephens Road	24-May-00 Tranche : 24-May-00 Tranche :		1
14 Garden Court	21 St Stephens Road	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
15 Garden Court 16 Garden Court	21 St Stephens Road 21 St Stephens Road	24-May-00 Tranche : 24-May-00 Tranche :		1
17 Garden Court	21 St Stephens Road	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
18 Garden Court 19 Garden Court	21 St Stephens Road 21 St Stephens Road	24-May-00 Tranche : 24-May-00 Tranche :		1
20 Garden Court	21 St Stephens Road	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
21 Garden Court 22 Garden Court	21 St Stephens Road 21 St Stephens Road	24-May-00 Tranche : 24-May-00 Tranche :		1
1 Gold Croft	Gold Street	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
2 Gold Croft 3 Gold Croft	Gold Street Gold Street	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
4 Gold Croft	Gold Street	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
5 Gold Croft 6 Gold Croft	Gold Street Gold Street	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
7 Gold Croft	Gold Street	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
8 Gold Croft 9 Gold Croft	Gold Street Gold Street	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
10 Gold Croft	Gold Street	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
11 Gold Croft 12 Gold Croft	Gold Street Gold Street	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1 1
14 Gold Croft	Gold Street	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
15 Gold Croft 16 Gold Croft	Gold Street Gold Street	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
17 Gold Croft 1 Granby Close	Gold Street	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
2 Granby Close	Headingley Headingley	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
3 Granby Close 4 Granby Close	Headingley Headingley	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
6 Granby Close	Headingley	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
7 Granby Close 8 Granby Close	Headingley Headingley	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
9 Granby Close	Headingley	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
10 Granby Close 11 Granby Close	Headingley Headingley	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
12 Granby Close	Headingley	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
14 Granby Close 15 Granby Close	Headingley Headingley	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1 1
16 Granby Close	Headingley	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
18 Granby Close 19 Granby Close	Headingley Headingley	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
20 Granby Close	Headingley	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
21 Granby Close 22 Granby Close	Headingley Headingley	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
23 Granby Close	Headingley	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
24 Granby Close 25 Granby Close	Headingley Headingley	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
1 Guys Croft	Lupset	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
2 Guys Croft 3 Guys Croft	Lupset Lupset	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
4 Guys Croft	Lupset	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
5 Guys Croft 6 Guys Croft	Lupset Lupset	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
7 Guys Croft 8 Guys Croft	Lupset Lupset	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
9 Guys Croft	Lupset	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
10 Guys Croft 11 Guys Croft	Lupset Lupset	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
12 Guys Croft	Lupset	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
14 Guys Croft 1 Hazelden Road	Lupset Shafton	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1
3 Hazelden Road	Shafton	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
6 Hazelden Road 8 Hazelden Road	Shafton Shafton	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1 1
10 Hazelden Road	Shafton	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
12 Hazelden Road 14 Hazelden Road	Shafton Shafton	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1 1
16 Hazelden Road	Shafton	24-May-00 Tranche	2 Tranche 2	1
18 Hazelden Road 20 Hazelden Road	Shafton Shafton	24-May-00 Tranche 24-May-00 Tranche		1 1

	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
		e de service de la competencia	Allocated	
Property	Address 2	Charged subs.	Comments Title Nor Units	
22 Hazelden Road	Shafton	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	<u> </u>
24 Hazelden Road	Shafton Denaby Main		Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
1 Hilltop Gardens 2 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main Denaby Main		Tranche 2 1	
3 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main		Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
4 Hilltop Gardens 5 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
6 Hilltop Gardens 7 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
8 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
9 Hilltop Gardens 10 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
11 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
12 Hilltop Gardens 14 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 t	
15 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 t	
16 Hilltop Gardens 17 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
18 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
19 Hilltop Gardens 20 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
21 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
22 Hilltop Gardens 23 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
24 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
25 Hilltop Gardens 26 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
27 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
28 Hilltop Gardens 29 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
30 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
31 Hilltop Gardens 32 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
33 Hilltop Gardens 34 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
35 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
36 Hilltop Gardens 37 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
38 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
39 Hilltop Gardens 40 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
41 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
43 Hilltop Gardens 45 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
47 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
49 Hilltop Gardens 51 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
53 Hilltop Gardens	Denaby Main	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
41 Howley Walk 43 Howley Walk	Soothill Soothill	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
45 Howley Walk	Soothill	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
47 Howley Walk 49 Howley Walk	Soothill Soothill	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
51 Howley Walk	Soothill	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
53 Howley Walk 55 Howley Walk	Soothill Soothill	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
57 Howley Walk	Soothill Soothill	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
59 Howley Walk 61 Howley Walk	Soothill	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
63 Howley Walk 25 Larch Court	Soothill Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
27 Larch Court	Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
29 Larch Court 31 Larch Court	Quarry Road, Marsh Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
33 Larch Court	Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
35 Larch Court 2 Lineham Court	Quarry Road, Marsh Huddersfield Road	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
4 Lineham Court	Huddersfield Road	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
5 Lineham Court 6 Lineham Court	Huddersfield Road Huddersfield Road	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
7 Lineham Court	Huddersfield Road	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 t	
8 Lineham Court 9 Lineham Court	Huddersfield Road Huddersfield Road	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
10 Lineham Court	Huddersfield Road Huddersfield Road	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
11 Lineham Court 12 Lineham Court	Huddersfield Road	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
14 Lineham Court 16 Lineham Court	Huddersfield Road Huddersfield Road	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
18 Lineham Court	Huddersfield Road	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
21 Lineham Court 22 Lineham Court	Huddersfield Road Huddersfield Road	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
24 Lineham Court	Huddersfield Road	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
27 Lineham Court 29 Lineham Court	Huddersfield Road Huddersfield Road	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
33 Lineham Court	Huddersfield Road	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
37 Lineharn Court 41 Lineharn Court	Huddersfield Road Huddersfield Road	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
45 Lineham Court	Huddersfield Road	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
47 Lineharn Court 49 Lineharn Court	Huddersfield Road Huddersfield Road	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
55 Lineharn Court	Huddersfield Road	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
40 Liversedge Hall Lane 42 Liversedge Hall Lane	Liversedge Liversedge	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
1 Long Croft	Mapplewell	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
2 Long Croft 3 Long Croft	Mapplewell Mapplewell	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
4 Long Croft 5 Long Croft	Mapplewell Mapplewell	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
6 Long Croft	Mapplewell	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
7 Long Croft 8 Long Croft	Mapplewell Mapplewell	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
10 Long Croft	Mapplewell	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
12 Long Croft 14 Long Croft	Mapplewell Mapplewell	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
<i>g</i>		,		

						-
	Property		ate:Charged:	sube:	And the second second second second	
- NO	Property:	Address 27	aleicharged:	Suber	Comments.	
	Long Croft	Mapplewell	24-May-00		Tranche 2	1
	Long Croft Long Croft	Mapplewell Mapplewell	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
	Long Croft	Mappieweil	24-May-00		Tranche 2	1
	Long Croft	Mapplewell	24-May-00		Tranche 2	t
	Long Croft Long Croft	Mapplewell Mapplewell	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
30	Long Croft	Mapplewell	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
	Long Croft Long Croft	Mapplewell Mapplewell	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
	Long Croft	Mapplewell	24-May-00		Tranche 2	1
	Lopham Close	Burngreave	24-May-00		Tranche 2	1
	Lopham Close Lopham Close	Burngreave Burngreave	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
4	Lopham Close	Burngreave	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
	Lopham Close Lopham Close	Burngreave Burngreave	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
	Lopham Close	Burngreave	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
	Lopham Close	Burngreave	24-May-00		Tranche 2	1
	Lopham Close Lopham Close	Burngreave Burngreave	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
11	Lopham Close	Burngreave	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
	Lopham Close Lopham Close	Burngreave Burngreave	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
	Lopham Close	Burngreave	24-May-00		Tranche 2	1
	Lopham Close	Burngreave	24-May-00		Tranche 2	1
	Lopham Close Lopham Close	Burngreave Burngreave	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
19	Lopham Close	Burngreave	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
	Lopham Close Lopham Close	Burngreave Burngreave	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
23	Lopham Close	Burngreave	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
	Lopham Street	Burngreave	24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
	Lopham Street Lopham Street	Burngreave Burngreave	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
8	Lopham Street	Burngreave	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
	Lopham Street Lopham Street	Burngreave Burngreave	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
14	Lopham Street	Burngreave	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
	Lopham Street Lopham Street	Burngreave Burngreave	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
	Lopham Street	Burngreave	24-May-00		Tranche 2	1
	Lopham Street	Burngreave	24-May-00		Tranche 2	1
	Lopharn Street Lopharn Street	Burngreave Burngreave	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
28	Lopham Street	Burngreave	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
	Maple Court Maple Court	Quarry Road, Marsh Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
	Maple Court	Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00		Tranche 2	1
	Maple Court	Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00		Tranche 2	1
	Maple Court Maple Court	Quarry Road, Marsh Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
21	Millgate	Selby	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
	Millgate Millgate	Selby Selby	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
27	Millgate	Selby	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
	Millgate Millgate	Selby	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
	Milgate	Selby Selby	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2	1
	Millgate	Selby	24-May-00		Tranche 2	1
	Millgate Millgate	Selby Selby	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
41	Millgate	Selby	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
	Millgate Montford Drive	Selby Burngreave	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
	Montford Drive	Burngreave	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
	Montford Drive	Burngreave	24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
	Montford Drive Montford Drive	Burngreave Burngreave	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
47	Montford Drive	Burngreave	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
	Montford Drive Montford Drive	Burngreave Burngreave	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
13	Oak Court	Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
	Oak Court Oak Court	Quarry Road, Marsh Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
19	Oak Court	Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
	Oak Court	Quarry Road, Marsh Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 3	1
	Oak Court Orchard Way	Quarry Hoad, Marsh Thurnscoe	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
4	Orchard Way	Thurnscoe	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
	Orchard Way Orchard Way	Thumscoe Thumscoe	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
10	Orchard Way	Thurnscoe	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
	Park Court Park Court	Thurnscoe Thurnscoe	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
	Park Court	Thumscoe	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
	Park Court	Thumscoe	24-May-00		Tranche 2	1
	Park Court Park Court	Thumscoe Thumscoe	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
7	Park Court	Thumscoe	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
	Park Court Park Court	Thumscoe Thumscoe	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
10	Park Court	Thurnscoe	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
	Park Court	Thumscoe Thumscoe	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
	Park Court Park Court	Thurnscoe	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2	1
15	Park Court	Thumscoe	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
	Park Court Park Court	Thurnscoe Thurnscoe	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
18	Park Court	Thumscoe	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
	Park Court Park Court	Thumscoe Thumscoe	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
	Park Court	Thumscoe	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
	Park Court	Thurnscoe	24-May-00		Tranche 2	1

No Property	· 영상 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Date Charged	subsi	Allocated	
	S		- Andrewski - A	Duits An ann an Anna an Anna Anna Anna Anna A	
23 Park Court 24 Park Court	Thumscoe Thumscoe	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
25 Park Court	Thumscoe	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
26 Park Court 27 Park Court	Thurnscoe Thurnscoe	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
28 Park Court	Thumscoe	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
29 Park Court 30 Park Court	Thurnscoe	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
31 Park Court	Thurnscoe	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
32 Park Court 33 Park Court	Thurnscoe	24-May-00 24-May-00			1
34 Park Court	Thurnscoe	24-May-00			1
35 Park Court 36 Park Court	Thurnscoe Thurnscoe	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
37 Park Court	Thurnscoe Thurnscoe	24-May-00			1
38 Park Court 39 Park Court	Thurnscoe	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
40 Park Court 41 Park Court	Thurnscoe Thurnscoe	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
42 Park Court	Thurnscoe	24-May-00	Tranche 2		1
43 Park Court 44 Park Court	Thurnscoe Thurnscoe	24-May-00 24-May-00			1
45 Park Court	Thurnscoe	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
46 Park Court 1 Queens Court	Thumscoe Morley	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
2 Queens Court	Morley	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
3 Queens Court 4 Queens Court	Morley Morley	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
5 Queens Court	Morley	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
6 Queens Court 7 Queens Court	Morley Morley	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
8 Queens Court	Morley	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
9 Queens Court 10 Queens Court	Morley Morley	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
11 Queens Court	Morley	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
12 Queens Court 14 Queens Court	Mortey Mortey	24-May-00 24-May-00		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
15 Queens Court	Morley	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
16 Queens Court 17 Queens Court	Morley Morley	24-May-00 24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
18 Queens Court	Morley	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
19 Queens Court 20 Queens Court	Morley Morley		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
21 Queens Court	Morley		Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
22 Queens Court 23 Queens Court	Morley Morley		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
24 Queens Court	Morley		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
25 Queens Court 26 Queens Court	Mortey Morley		Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
27 Queens Court 28 Queens Court	Morley		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
29 Queens Court	Morley Morley		Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
30 Queens Court 31 Queens Court	Morley Morley		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
32 Queens Court	Morley	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
33 Queens Court 34 Queens Court	Morley Morley		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
35 Queens Court	Morley	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
36 Queens Court 37 Queens Court	Morley Morley		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
38 Queens Court	Morley	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
39 Queens Court 40 Queens Court	Morley Morley		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
41 Queens Court	Mortey	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
42 Queens Court 43 Queens Court	Morley Morley		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
44 Queens Court	Morley	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
45 Queens Court 46 Queens Court	Morley Morley		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
47 Queens Court	Morley	24-May-00	Tranche 2 Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
17 School Walk 18 School Walk	Bawtry Bawtry		Tranche 2	Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
19 School Walk	Bawtry		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
20 School Walk 21 School Walk	Bawtry Bawtry	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1 1
22 School Walk 23 School Walk	Bawtry Bawtry		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
24 School Walk	Bawtry	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
26 School Walk 28 School Walk	Bawtry Bawtry		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
30 School Walk	Bawtry	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
32 School Walk 34 School Walk	Bawtry Bawtry		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
36 School Walk	Bawtry	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
38 School Walk 40 School Walk	Bawtry Bawtry		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
1 St Albans Croft	Abbey Walk South	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
2 St Albans Croft 3 St Albans Croft	Abbey Walk South Abbey Walk South		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
4 St Albans Croft	Abbey Walk South	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
5 St Albans Croft 6 St Albans Croft	Abbey Walk South Abbey Walk South		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
7 St Albans Croft	Abbey Walk South	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
8 St Albans Croft 9 St Albans Croft	Abbey Walk South Abbey Walk South		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
10 St Albans Croft	Abbey Walk South	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
11 St Albans Croft 12 St Albans Croft	Abbey Walk South Abbey Walk South		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
1 St Barnabas House	23 Highfield Place	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
2 St Barnabas House 3 St Barnabas House	24 Highfield Place 25 Highfield Place	24-May-00	Tranche 2 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1
4 St Barnabas House	26 Highfield Place	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
5 St Barnabas House 6 St Barnabas House	27 Highfield Place 28 Highfield Place		Tranche 2 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 Tranche 2	1 1
		-			

No Property	Address 2'	Date Charged subs	Comments	
io, riopen)	Audicas 2		Community and a state of the st	10
7 St Barnabas House	29 Highfield Place	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
8 St Barnabas House 9 St Barnabas House	30 Highfield Place 31 Highfield Place	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
10 St Barnabas House	32 Highfield Place	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
11 St Barnabas House	33 Highfield Place	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
12 St Barnabas House	34 Highfield Place	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
14 St Barnabas House 15 St Barnabas House	36 Highfield Place 37 Highfield Place	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
16 St Barnabas House	38 Highfield Place	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 t	
17 St Barnabas House	39 Highfield Place	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
18 St Barnabas House 19 St Barnabas House	40 Highfield Place 41 Highfield Place	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
20 St Barnabas House	42 Highfield Place	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
21 St Barnabas House	43 Highfield Place	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
22 St Barnabas House 23 St Barnabas House	44 Highfield Place 45 Highfield Place	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
24 St Barnabas House	46 Highfield Place	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
25 St Barnabas House	47 Highfield Place	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
26 St Barnabas House 27 St Barnabas House	48 Highfield Place 49 Highfield Place	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
28 St Barnabas House	50 Highfield Place	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
29 St Barnabas House	51 Highfield Place	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
50 Victoria Street 52 Victoria Street	Penistone Penistone	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
52 Victoria Street	Penistone	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
56 Victoria Street	Penistone	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
58 Victoria Street	Penistone	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
60 Victoria Street 1 Ward Close	Penistone Peniston e	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 t Tranche 2 t	
2 Ward Close	Penistone	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
3 Ward Close	Penistone	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
4 Ward Close 5 Ward Close	Penistone Penistone	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
6 Ward Close	Penistone	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
7 Ward Close	Penistone	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
8 Ward Close 9 Ward Close	Penistone Penistone	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
10 Ward Close	Penistone	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
51 Ward Street	Penistone	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
53 Ward Street 55 Ward Street	Penistone Penistone	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
61 Ward Street	Penistone	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
2 West Street	Castleford	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
4 West Street 6 West Street	Castleford Castleford	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
8 West Street	Castleford	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
10 West Street	Castleford	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
12 West Street 14 West Street	Castleford Castleford	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
16 West Street	Castleford	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 t	
18 West Street	Castleford	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 t	
20 West Street 22 West Street	Castleford Castleford	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
24 West Street	Castleford	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
26 West Street	Castleford	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
28 West Street 30 West Street	Castleford Castleford	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
32 West Street	Castleford	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
34 West Street	Castleford	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
34A West Street 1 Wharfedale Court	Castleford North Parkway	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
3 Wharfedale Court	North Parkway	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
5 Wharfedale Court	North Parkway	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
7 Wharfedale Court 9 Wharfedale Court	North Parkway North Parkway	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
11 Wharfedale Court	North Parkway	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
15 Wharfedale Court	North Parkway	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
17 Wharfedale Court 19 Wharfedale Court	North Parkway North Parkway	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 21Tranche 21	
21 Wharfedale Court	North Parkway	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
23 Wharfedale Court	North Parkway	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
25 Wharfedale Court 27 Wharfedale Court	North Parkway North Parkway	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
29 Wharfedale Court	North Parkway	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
31 Wharfedale Court	North Parkway	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
33 Wharfedale Court 35 Wharfedale Court	North Parkway North Parkway	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
35 Wharfedale Court 37 Wharfedale Court	North Parkway North Parkway	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
39 Wharfedale Court	North Parkway	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
41 Wharfedale Court	North Parkway	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
1 Willow Court 3 Willow Court	Quarry Road, Marsh Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
5 Willow Court	Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
7 Willow Court 9 Willow Court	Quarry Road, Marsh Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
11 Willow Court	Quarry Road, Marsh Quarry Road, Marsh	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
1 Willow Walk	Liversedge Hall Lane	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
2 Willow Walk 4 Willow Walk	Liversedge Hall Lane Liversedge Hall Lane	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
5 Willow Walk	Liversedge Hall Lane	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
6 Willow Walk	Liversedge Hall Lane	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
8 Willow Walk	Liversedge Hall Lane	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
9 Willow Walk 10 Willow Walk	Liversedge Hall Lane Liversedge Hall Lane	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
12 Willow Walk	Liversedge Hall Lane	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
14 Willow Walk	Liversedge Hall Lane	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
15 Willow Walk 16 Willow Walk	Liversedge Hall Lane Liversedge Hall Lane	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
17 Willow Walk	Liversedge Hall Lane	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
18 Willow Walk	Liversedge Hall Lane	24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1	
19 Willow Walk 20 Willow Walk	Liversedge Hall Lane Liversedge Hall Lane	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
20 Willow Walk 21 Willow Walk	Liversedge Hall Lane	24-May-00 Tranche 2 24-May-00 Tranche 2	Tranche 2 1 Tranche 2 1	
			Tranche 2 1	

			. The set on our -			
Locate Control Locate						Allocated
Piske Lorendge ballition 24 May 00 Tranks Tranks 2 1 Piske Lorendge ballition 24 May 00 Tranks Tranks 2 1 Piske Lorendge ballition 24 May 00 Tranks Tranks 2 1 Piske Lorendge ballition 24 May 00 Tranks Tranks 2 1 Piske Lorendge ballition 24 May 00 Tranks Tranks 2 1 Piske Lorendge ballition 24 May 00 Tranks Tranks 2 1 Piske Lorendge ballition 24 May 00 Tranks Tranks 2 1 Piske Lorendge ballition 24 May 00 Tranks Tranks 2 1 Piske Lorendge ballition 24 May 00 Tranks Tranks 2 1 Piske Lorendge ballition 24 May 00 Tranks Tranks 2 1 Piske Lorendge ballition 24 May 00 Tranks Tranks 2 1 Piske Lorendge ballition 24 May 00 Tranks Tranks 2 1 Piske Lorendge ballition 24 May 00 Tranks Tranks 2 1	Property	Address 2 D	atercharged	ŝubs.	Co	nintens: Iffle,Non-S units
Projection Projection Projection Projection Projection Projection Projection Projection Projection Projection Projection Projection Projection Projection Projection Projection Projection Projec	23 Willow Walk	Liversedge Hall Lane	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
product Larsenge thell Larsenge the Lars						1
Base University Lorenson particular social						1
B University Lorensity Advances Final Products						1
1 Million Aurana Paulishine 24-400-000 Tracke 2 1 2 Million Aurana Paulishine 24-400-000 1 3 Million Aurana Paulishine 24-400-000 1 4 Million Aurana Paulishine 24-400-000 1 1 5 Million Aurana Paulishine 24-400-000 1 1 1 5 Million Aurana Paulishine 24-400-000 1						1
3 Wine Annua Purtisine 2444/00 Truche 2 Turche 2 I 6 Wine Annua Purtisine 2444/00 Truche 2 Turche 2 I 6 Wine Annua Purtisine 2444/00 Truche 2 Turche 2 I 7 Wine Annua Purtisine 2444/00 Truche 2 Turche 2 I 8 Wine Annua Purtisine 2444/00 Truche 2 Turche 2 I 9 Wine Annua Purtisine 2444/00 Truche 2 Turche 2 I 10 Wine Annua Purtisine 3 444/00 Truche 2 Turche 2 I 10 Wine Annua Purtisine 3 444/00 Truche 2 Turche 2 I 10 Wine Annua Purtisine 3 10 Wine Annua 10 Win	1 Wilson Avenue	Penistone	24-May-00	Tranche 2	Tranche 2	1
4 Mico Avenue Persione 244April Truche 2 Indek 2 6 Mico Avenue Persione 244April Truche 2 Indek 2 7 Mico Avenue Persione 244April Truche 2 Indek 2 8 Mico Avenue Persione 244April Truche 2 Indek 2 9 Mico Avenue Persione 244April Truche 2 Indek 2 9 Mico Avenue Persione 244April Truche 2 Indek 2 9 Mico Avenue Persione 244April Truche 2 Indek 2 9 Mico Avenue Persione 244April Truche 2 Indek 2 9 Mico Avenue Persione 244April Truche 2 Indek 2 9 Mico Avenue Persione 244April Truche 2 Indek 2 9 Mico Avenue Persione 244April Truche 2 Indek 2 9 Mico Avenue Persione 1144April Truche 2 Indek 2 9 Mico Avenue Persione 1144April Truche 2 Indek 2 9 Mico Avenue Persione 1144April Truche 2 Indek 2 9 Mico Avenue Persione 1144April Truche 2 Indek 2 9 Mico Avenue Persione 1144April Truche 2 Indek 2 9 Mico Avenue Persione 1144April Truche 2 Indek 2 9 Mico Avenue 1144April Truche 2						1
aAddwardsTurkke 2Turkke 2I7Nuke AvenuePeniskineAddwardsTurkke 2I8Nuke AvenuePeniskineAddwardsTurkke 2I9Nuke AvenuePeniskineAddwardsTurkke 2I10Nuke AvenuePeniskineAddwardsTurkke 2I10Nuke AvenuePeniskineIII10Nuke AvenuePeniskineIII10Nuke AvenueIIIII10Nuke AvenueIIIII10Nuke AvenueIIIIII11Nuke AvenueIIIIIII23Status StatuIII<	4 Wilson Avenue	Penistone	24-May-00	Tranche 2		1
7 Wilson Avenue Particion 24.449/03 Finche 2 1 8 Wilson Avenue Particion 24.449/03 Finche 2 1 10 Wilson Avenue Particion 24.449/03 Finche 2 1 10 Wilson Avenue Particion 24.449/03 Finche 2 1 10 Bana Sites Wilson Avenue 14.449/04 14.449/01 1 11 Bana Sites Wilson Avenue 14.449/01 14.449/01 1 1 12 Bana Sites Wilson Avenue 14.449/01 14.449/01 14.449/01 1 1 13 Bucklaghar Corr Wilson Minde 14.449/01 14.449/01 1						1
9 Witch Attrace Participae Participae <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>1</td>						1
10 Nulson Average Particition 1.4.4.4.4.4.4.4.4.4.4.4.4.4.4.4.4.4.4.4						1
15 Bane Sheet Madeenheid 16 Faceb 1 Tanche 3 1 17 Bane Sheet Madeenheid 16 Faceb 1 Tanche 3 1 25 Bane Sheet Madeenheid 16 Faceb 1 Tanche 3 1 25 Bane Sheet Madeenheid 16 Faceb 1 Tanche 3 1 25 Bane Sheet Madeenheid 16 Faceb 1 Tanche 3 1 25 Bane Sheet Madeenheid 16 Faceb 1 Tanche 3 1 25 Bane Sheet Madeenheid 16 Faceb 1 Tanche 3 1 26 Backenghan Corr Wadeenheid 16 Faceb 1 Tanche 3 1 26 Backenghan Corr Wadeenheid 16 Faceb 1 Tanche 3 1 26 Backenghan Corr Wadeenheid 16 Faceb 1 Tanche 3 1 26 Backenghan Corr Wadeenheid 16 Faceb 1 Tanche 3 1 26 Backenghan Corr Wadeenheid 16 Faceb 1 Tanche 3 1						1
19 Bass. Stand Maddenfield 19 Factors 1 Factors 1 21 Bass. Street Haddenfield 19 Factors 10 Factors 1 25 Bass. Street Haddenfield 19 Factors 1 1 25 Bass. Street Haddenfield 19 Factors 1 1 26 Bass. Street Haddenfield 19 Factors 1 1 26 Bass. Street Haddenfield 19 Factors 1 1 27 Bass. Street Haddenfield 19 Factors 1 <td></td> <td></td> <td>19-Feb-01</td> <td>Tranche 3</td> <td></td> <td>1</td>			19-Feb-01	Tranche 3		1
2 Bina Sheet Hokkenslave 16 Fabb Trackes Tracke 3 2 Bina Sheet Hokkenslave 16 Fabb Trackes Tracke 3 2 Bina Sheet Hokkenslave 16 Fabb Trackes Tracke 3 2 Bina Sheet Hokkenslave 16 Fabb Trackes Tracke 3 2 Bina Sheet Hokkenslave 16 Fabb Trackes Tracke 3 2 Bina Sheet Hokkenslave 16 Fabb Trackes Tracke 3 2 Bina Sheet Hokkenslave 16 Fabb Trackes Tracke 3 3 Bina Sheet Hokkenslave 16 Fabb Trackes Tracke 3 3 Bina Sheet Hokkenslave 16 Fabb Trackes Tracke 3 3 Bina Sheet Hokkenslave 16 Fabb Trackes Tracke 3 3 Bina Sheet Hokkenslave 16 Fabb Trackes Tracke 3 3 Bina Sheet Hokkenslave 16 Fabb Trackes Tracke 3 3 Bina Sheet Hokkenslave 16 Fabb Trackes Tracke 3 3 Bina Sheet Hokkenslave 16 Fabb Trackes Tracke 3 4 Bina Sheet Hokkenslave 16 Fabb Trackes Tracke 3 5 Gina Hate Hokkenslave 16 Fabb Trackes<						1
Baba Sinet Haddenik 19 Feb Sinek Trachs 1 Babackeyban Court Wakadot 19 Feb Sinek Trachs 1 1 Babackeyban Court Wakadot 19 Feb Sinek 1	21 Brian Street	Huddersfield	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
31Buckagban CourtWakeled19-Feb3TracheTrache132Buckagban CourtWakeled19-Feb3Trache135Buckagban CourtWakeled19-Feb3Trache136Buckagban CourtWakeled19-Feb3Trache136Buckagban CourtWakeled19-Feb3Trache136Buckagban CourtWakeled19-Feb3Trache137Buckagban CourtWakeled19-Feb3Trache138Buckagban CourtWakeled19-Feb3Trache139Buckagban CourtWakeled19-Feb3Trache139Buckagban CourtWakeled19-Feb3Trache140Buckagban CourtWakeled19-Feb3Trache141Buckagban CourtWakeled19-Feb3Trache142Buckagban CourtWakeled19-Feb3Trache143Buckagban CourtWakeled19-Feb3Trache144Buckagban CourtWakeled19-Feb3Trache145Clare HillHuckarriad19-Feb3Trache146Clare HillHuckarriad19-Feb3Trache147Clare HillHuckarriad19-Feb3Trache148Clare HillHuckarriad19-Feb3Trache149Clare HillHuckarriad19-Feb3Trache149 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>1</td>						1
33Backangan CourtWakahid19-Reb 1Tranke 3Inche 334Backangan CourtWakahid19-Reb 1Tranke 3Inche 335Backangan CourtWakahid19-Reb 1Tranke 3Inche 337Backangan CourtWakahid19-Reb 1Tranke 3Inche 338Backangan CourtWakahid19-Reb 1Tranke 3Inche 339Backangan CourtWakahid19-Reb 1Tranke 3Inche 340Backangan CourtWakahid19-Reb 1Tranke 3Inche 341Backangan CourtWakahid19-Reb 1Tranke 3Inche 342Backangan CourtWakahid19-Reb 1Tranke 3Inche 343Backangan CourtWakahid19-Reb 1Tranke 3Inche 344Backangan CourtWakahid19-Reb 1Tranke 3Inche 345Clare HillHadserland19-Reb 1Tranke 3Inche 345Clare HillHadserland19-Reb 1Tranke 3Inche 345Clare HillHadserland19-Reb 1Tranke 3Inche 346Clare HillHadserland19-Reb 1Tranke 3Inche 347Clare HillHadserland19-Reb 1Tranke 3Inche 348Clare HillHadserland19-Reb 1Tranke 3Inche 349Clare HillHadserland19-Reb 1Tranke 3Inche 340Clare HillHadserland19-Reb 1 <t< td=""><td>31 Buckingham Court</td><td>Wakefield</td><td>19-Feb-01</td><td>Tranche 3</td><td>Tranche 3</td><td>1</td></t<>	31 Buckingham Court	Wakefield	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
34 Buckergiern Court Wadelet 19 Feb01 Trache 3 1 35 Buckergiern Court Wadelet 19 Feb01 Trache 3 1 36 Buckergiern Court Wadelet 19 Feb01 Trache 3 1 37 Buckergiern Court Wadelet 19 Feb01 Trache 3 1 38 Buckergiern Court Wadelet 19 Feb01 Trache 3 1 39 Buckergiern Court Wadelet 19 Feb01 Trache 3 1 39 Buckergiern Court Wadelet 19 Feb01 Trache 3 1 41 Buckergiern Court Wadelet 19 Feb01 Trache 3 1 42 Buckergiern Court Wadelet 19 Feb01 Trache 3 1 43 Buckergiern Court Wadelet 19 Feb01 Trache 3 1 44 Buckergiern Court Wadelet 19 Feb01 Trache 3 1 45 Clare Hill Hodersteld 19 Feb01 Trache 3 1 46 Clare Hill Hodersteld 19 Feb01 Trache 3 1 47 Clare Hill Hodersteld 19 Feb01 Trache 3 1 48 Clare Hill Hodersteld 19 Feb01 Trache 3 1 49 Clare Hill Hodersteld 19 Feb01 Trache 3 1						1
36 Buckingham Court Wakefield 19 Facholy Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 37 Buckingham Court Wakefield 19 Facholy Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 48 Buckingham Court Wakefield 19 Facholy Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 49 Buckingham Court Wakefield 19 Facholy Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 40 Buckingham Court Wakefield 19 Facholy Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 40 Buckingham Court Wakefield 19 Facholy Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 41 Buckingham Court Wakefield 19 Facholy Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 42 Garan Hall Hucksfreifield 19 Facholy Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 43 Garan Hall Hucksfreifield 19 Facholy Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 44 Buckingham Court Hucksfreifield 19 Facholy Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 45 Garan Hall Hucksfreifield 19 Facholy Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 46 Garan Hall Hucksfreifield 19 Facholy Tranche 3						1
37 Backangham Court Wakefield 19 Feb.01 Trachs 3 Trachs 4 1 38 Backangham Court Wakefield 19 Feb.01 Trachs 3 Trachs 4 1 49 Dackangham Court Wakefield 19 Feb.01 Trachs 3 Trachs 4 1 49 Backangham Court Wakefield 19 Feb.01 Trachs 3 Trachs 4 1 49 Backangham Court Wakefield 19 Feb.01 Trachs 3 Trachs 4 1 49 Backangham Court Wakefield 19 Feb.01 Trachs 3 Trachs 4 1 50 Clars Hill Huddstefield 19 Feb.01 Trachs 3 Trachs 4 1 50 Clars Hill Huddstefield 19 Feb.01 Trachs 3 Trachs 4 1 50 Clars Hill Huddstefield 19 Feb.01 Trachs 3 Trachs 4 1 50 Clars Hill Huddstefield 19 Feb.01 Trachs 3 Trachs 4 1 50 Clars Hill Huddstefield 19 Feb.01 Trachs 3 Trachs 4 1 60 Clars Hill Huddstefield 19 Feb.01 Trachs 3 Trachs 4 1 60 Clars Hill Huddstefield 19 Feb.01 Tr						1
gb.kcbr@am Cott Wakefield 19 Feb 01 Traches Traches 1 40 Buckbr@am Cott Wakefield 19 Feb 01 Traches Traches 1 41 Buckbr@am Cott Wakefield 19 Feb 01 Traches Traches 1 41 Buckbr@am Cott Wakefield 19 Feb 01 Traches Traches 1 42 Buckbr@am Cott Wakefield 19 Feb 01 Traches Traches 1 43 Buckbr@am Cott Wakefield 19 Feb 01 Traches Traches 1 52 Class Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb 01 Traches Traches 1 53 Class Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb 01 Traches Traches 1 54 Class Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb 01 Traches Traches 1 55 Class Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb 01 Traches Traches 1 55 Class Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb 01 Traches Traches 1 65 Class Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb 01 Traches Traches 1 66 Class Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb 01 Traches Traches						1
44 Buckingham Court Wakefield 19 Feb 01 Traches Traches 1 45 Buckingham Court Wakefield 19 Feb 01 Traches Traches 1 46 Buckingham Court Wakefield 19 Feb 01 Traches Traches 1 47 Buckingham Court Wakefield 19 Feb 01 Traches Traches 1 48 Buckingham Court Wakefield 19 Feb 01 Traches Traches 1 49 Charn Hill Hudderniteld 19 Feb 01 Traches Traches 1 49 Charn Hill Hudderniteld 19 Feb 01 Traches Traches 1 40 Guran Hill Hudderniteld 19 Feb 01 Traches Traches 1 40 Guran Hill Hudderniteld 19 Feb 01 Traches Traches 1 40 Guran Hill Hudderniteld 19 Feb 01 Traches Traches 1 40 Guran Hill Hudderniteld 19 Feb 01 Traches Traches 1 41 Guran Hill Hudderniteld						1
44 Backangham Court Wakalled 1976-b01 Tranchs 3 1 42 Backangham Court Wakalled 1976-b01 Tranchs 3 1 43 Backangham Court Wakalled 1976-b01 Tranchs 3 1 44 Backangham Court Wakalled 1976-b01 Tranchs 3 1 45 Clans Hill Haddensled 1976-b01 Tranchs 3 1 54 Clans Hill Haddensled 1976-b01 Tranchs 3 1 64 Clans Hill Haddensled 1976-b01 Tranchs 3 1 1 65 Clans Hill Haddensled 1976-b01 Tranchs 3 1 1 66 Clans Hill Haddensled 1976-b01 Tranchs 3 1 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>1</td>						1
discingtum Court Wakeled 1976-b01 Tranche 3 1 44 Lackgum Court Wakeled 1976-b01 Tranche 3 1 b0 Class Hull Huddersled 1976-b01 Tranche 3 1 b1 Class Hull Huddersled 1976-b01 Tranche 3 1 b1 Class Hull Huddersled 1976-b01 Tranche 3 1 b2 Class Hull Huddersled 1976-b01 Tranche 3 1 1 b2 Class Hull Huddersled 1976-b01 Tranche 3 1 <	41 Buckingham Court	Wakefield		Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
44 Buckingham Court Wakeled 1976-050 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 <thtr< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>1</td></thtr<>						1
Sc Clase Hill Hudderslind 15-Feb01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Sc Clase Hill Hudderslind 15-Feb01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Sc Clase Hill Hudderslind 15-Feb01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Sc Clase Hill Hudderslind 15-Feb01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Sc Clase Hill Hudderslind 15-Feb01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Sc Clase Hill Hudderslind 15-Feb01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Sc Clase Hill Hudderslind 15-Feb01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Sc Clase Hill Hudderslind 15-Feb01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Sc Clase Hill Hudderslind 15-Feb01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Sc Clase Hill Hudderslind 15-Feb01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Sc Clase Hill Hudderslind 15-Feb01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 <td>44 Buckingham Court</td> <td>Wakefield</td> <td>19-Feb-01</td> <td>Tranche 3</td> <td>Tranche 3</td> <td>1</td>	44 Buckingham Court	Wakefield	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
54 Clane Hill Huddenfield 16-Feb 01 Trancho 3 1 55 Clane Hill Huddenfield 16-Feb 01 Trancho 3 1 65 Clane Hill Huddenfield 16-Feb 01 Trancho 3 1 66 Clane Hill Huddenfield 16-Feb 01 Trancho 3 1 67 Clane Hill Huddenfield 16-Feb 01 Trancho 3 1 68 Clane Hill Huddenfield 16-Feb 01 Trancho 3 1 60 Clane Hill Huddenfield 16-Feb 01 Trancho 3 1 61 Clane Hill Huddenfield 16-Feb 01 Trancho 3 1 62 Clane Hill Huddenfield 16-Feb 01 Trancho 3 1 63 Clane Hill Huddenfield 16-Feb 01 Trancho 3 1 64 Clane Hill Huddenfield 16-Feb 01 Trancho 3 1 74 Clane Hill Huddenfield 16-Feb 01 Trancho 3 1 74 Clane Hill Huddenfield 16-Feb 01 Trancho 3 1 74 Clane Hill Huddenfield						1
56 Clane Hill Hudsterlied 19-Fab.01 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 57 Clane Hill Hudsterlied 19-Fab.01 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 58 Clane Hill Hudsterlied 19-Fab.01 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 50 Clane Hill Hudsterlied 19-Fab.01 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 61 Clane Hill Hudsterlied 19-Fab.01 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 62 Clane Hill Hudsterlied 19-Fab.01 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 63 Clane Hill Hudsterlied 19-Fab.01 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 64 Clane Hill Hudsterlied 19-Fab.01 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 75 Clane Hill Hudsterlied 19-Fab.01 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 76 Clane Hill Hudsterlied 19-Fab.01 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 77 Clane Hill Hudsterlied 19-Fab.01 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>1</td>						1
57 Clane Hill Huddernifed 19-Fabo 1 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 58 Clane Hill Huddernifed 19-Fabo 1 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 61 Clane Hill Huddernifed 19-Fabo 1 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 61 Clane Hill Huddernifed 19-Fabo 1 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 62 Clane Hill Huddernifed 19-Fabo 1 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 63 Clane Hill Huddernifed 19-Fabo 1 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 64 Clane Hill Huddernifed 19-Fabo 1 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 65 Clane Hill Huddernifed 19-Fabo 1 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 70 Clane Hill Huddernifed 19-Fabo 1 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 71 Clane Hill Huddernifed 19-Fabo 1 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 71 Clane Hill Huddernifed 19-Fabo 1 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 72 Clane Hill Huddernifed 19-Fabo 1 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 Tranchs 3 72 Clane Hill Huddernifed 19-Fabo 1 Tranchs 3 Tran						1
50 Chae Hill Huddernfield 19 Feb 01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 61 Chae Hill Huddernfield 19 Feb 01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 62 Chae Hill Huddernfield 19 Feb 01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 62 Chae Hill Huddernfield 19 Feb 01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 63 Chae Hill Huddernfield 19 Feb 01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 64 Chae Hill Huddernfield 19 Feb 01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 65 Chae Hill Huddernfield 19 Feb 01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 67 Chae Hill Huddernfield 19 Feb 01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 70 Chae Hill Huddernfield 19 Feb 01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 71 Chae Hill Huddernfield 19 Feb 01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 71 Chae Hill Huddernfield 19 Feb 01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 72 Chae Hill Huddernfield 19 Feb 01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3						1
6) Clare Hil Huddernfield 19/Fab.01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 6) Clare Hil Huddernfield 19/Fab.01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 62 Clare Hil Huddernfield 19/Fab.01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 63 Clare Hil Huddernfield 19/Fab.01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 64 Clare Hil Huddernfield 19/Fab.01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 65 Clare Hil Huddernfield 19/Fab.01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 67 Clare Hil Huddernfield 19/Fab.01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 70 Clare Hil Huddernfield 19/Fab.01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 70 Clare Hil Huddernfield 19/Fab.01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 71 Clare Hil Huddernfield 19/Fab.01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 72 Clare Hil Huddernfield 19/Fab.01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 72 Clare Hil Huddernfield 19/Fab.01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 73 Clare Hil						1
61 Clare Hil Huddersfleid 19 Feb 01 Tranche 3 Tr						· 1
B C Line Hill Huddersfield 19 F-6b-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 6 C C Line Hill Huddersfield 19 F-6b-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 6 C C Line Hill Huddersfield 19 F-6b-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 7 C C Line Hill Huddersfield 19 F-6b-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 9 C C Line Hill Huddersfield 19 F-6b-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 9 C C Line Hill Huddersfield 19 F-6b-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 9 C C Line Hill Huddersfield 19 F-6b-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 7 C C Line Hill Huddersfield 19 F-6b-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 7 C C Line Hill Huddersfield 19 F-6b-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 7 C C Line Hill Huddersfield 19 F-6b-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 7 C C Line Hill Huddersfield 19 F-6b-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 7 C C Line Hill Huddersfield 19 F-6b-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 7 C C Line Hill	61 Clare Hill	Huddersfield	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
4 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 65 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 66 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 76 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 77 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 77 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 73 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 73 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 74 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 74 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 75 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 76 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 76 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-						1
Ge Clare Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche	64 Clare Hill	Huddersfield	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
67 Clars Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 66 Clars Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 70 Clars Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 71 Clars Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 71 Clars Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 72 Clars Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 73 Clars Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 74 Clars Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 75 Clars Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 75 Clars Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 76 Clars Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 76 Clars Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 80 Clars Hill Huddersfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 80 Clars Hill <						1
Bo Clans Hill Huddenfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 7 Clars Hill Huddenfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 7 Clars Hill Huddenfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 7 Clars Hill Huddenfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 7 Clars Hill Huddenfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 7 Clars Hill Huddenfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 7 Clars Hill Huddenfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 7 Clars Hill Huddenfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 7 Clars Hill Huddenfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 8 Clars Hill Huddenfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 8 Clars Hill Huddenfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 8 Clars Hill Huddenfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 8 Clars Hill Huddenfield 19 Feb-01 Tranche 3						1
70 Clars Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 71 Clars Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 71 Clars Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 71 Clars Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 72 Clars Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 72 Clars Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 73 Clars Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 73 Clars Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 74 Clars Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 80 Clars Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 80 Clars Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 80 Clars Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 80 Clars Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb						1
? Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Fab.01 Tranche 3 1 ? Clare Hill Huddersfield						1
72 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 1 72 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 1 75 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 1 77 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 77 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 78 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 80 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 80 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 80 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 9 Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 9 Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 10 Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 11 Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1						1
74 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 11 75 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 11 77 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 11 77 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 11 78 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 11 80 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 11 80 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 11 80 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 11 80 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 11 80 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 11 80 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 11 80 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 11 80 Clare Hill Huddersfield						1
76 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 1 77 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 1 78 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 1 78 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 1 80 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 81 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 82 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 83 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 3 Coleshill Way Biefey 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 3 Coleshill Way Biefey 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 11 Coleshill Way Biefey 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 12 Coleshill Way Biefey 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 13 Coleshill Way Biefey 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 14 Coleshill Way Biefey 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 15 Coleshill Way Biefey 1	74 Clare Hill	Huddersfield				1
77 Clare Hill Huddensfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 1 78 Clare Hill Huddensfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 1 79 Clare Hill Huddensfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 1 80 Clare Hill Huddensfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 1 81 Clare Hill Huddensfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 1 83 Clare Hill Huddensfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 1 84 Clare Hill Huddensfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 1 7 Cleshill Way Biefey 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 1 7 Cleshill Way Biefey 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 1 7 Cleshill Way Biefey 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 1 10 Cleshill Way Biefey 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 1 11 Cleshill Way Biefey 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 1 12 Cleshill Way Biefey 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 1 13 Cleshill Way Biefey 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 1 14 Cleshill Way Biefey 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 1 15 Cleshill Way Biefey 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 1 12 Cle						1
P3 Chas Hill Hudsterfield 19-Fab 01 Tranche 3 Image 80 Chas Hill Hudsterfield 19-Fab 01 Tranche 3 Image 81 Chas Hill Hudsterfield 19-Fab 01 Tranche 3 Image 81 Chas Hill Hudsterfield 19-Fab 01 Tranche 3 Image Image 85 Chas Hill Hudsterfield 19-Fab 01 Tranche 3 Image <	77 Clare Hill	Huddersfield	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
B0 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 1 B1 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 1 B3 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 1 B4 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 S Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 S Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 G Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 G Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 G Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 11 Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 12 Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 13 Constord Avenue Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 13 Dunsford Avenue Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 14 D					Tranono o	1
B3 Clare Hill Hudderslield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 B5 Chare Hill Hudderslield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 3 Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 7 Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 9 Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 11 Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 15 Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 17 Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 19 Dunsford Avenue Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 Dunsford Avenue Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 10 Dunsford Avenue Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 Dunsford Avenue Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 10 Dunsford Avenue Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3	80 Clare Hill	Huddersfield	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
B5 Clare Hill Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 3 Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 7 Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 9 Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 11 Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 15 Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 19 Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 19 Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 3 Dunsford Avenue Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 4 Dunsford Avenue Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 10 Dunsford Avenue Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 <						
5 Coleshill WayBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3Tranche 317 Coleshill WayBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3Tranche 319 Coleshill WayBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3Tranche 3111 Coleshill WayBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3115 Coleshill WayBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3117 Coleshill WayBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3119 Coleshill WayBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3119 Coleshill WayBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 313 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 315 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 315 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 319 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3111 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3115 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3116 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3117 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3118 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3121 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3122 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tr	85 Clare Hill	Huddersfield	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	•
7 Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 11 9 Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 11 11 Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 11 15 Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 11 11 17 Coleshill Way Bierley 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 11						
11 Coleshill WayBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3115 Coleshill WayBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3117 Coleshill WayBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3119 Coleshill WayBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3110 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 313 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 313 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 317 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 317 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 319 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3110 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3111 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3112 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3113 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3114 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3115 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3117 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3121 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3122 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3123 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3124 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3125 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3126 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-F	7 Coleshill Way	Bierley	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
15 Coleshill WayBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3117 Coleshill WayBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3118 Coleshill WayBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 311 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 313 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 315 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 317 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 319 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3111 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3112 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3113 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3114 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3115 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3115 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3121 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3122 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3123 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3124 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3125 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 31 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>						
19 Coleshill WayBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3Tranche 311 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 313 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 315 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 317 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 319 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3111 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3112 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3113 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3114 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3115 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3119 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3121 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3122 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3123 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3124 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3125 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3125 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3125 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tran						•
1Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3Tranche 313Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 315Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 317Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 319Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3110Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3115Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3119Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3119Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3121Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3122Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3123Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3125Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3129Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3129Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3120Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3120Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3121Elm CourtHuddersfield<						
5 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3Tranche 317 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 319 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3111 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3115 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3117 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3119 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3121 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3122 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3123 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3125 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3127 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3129 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3120 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3120 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3124 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3128 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3128 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3130 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranch						
7 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 319 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3111 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3115 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3117 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3119 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3121 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3123 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3123 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3125 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3129 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3129 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3120 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3121 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3122 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3123 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3124 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3123 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3124 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 31						1
9 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3111 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3115 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3117 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3119 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3121 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3123 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3125 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3127 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3129 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3129 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3120 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3120 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3124 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3128 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3130 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3131 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3132 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3133 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 31						•
15 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3Tranche 3117 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3119 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3121 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3123 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3123 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3125 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3129 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3129 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3129 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3120 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3120 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3124 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3124 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3128 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3130 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3132 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3134 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3134 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranch	9 Dunsford Avenue	Bierley	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	
17 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3Tranche 3119 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3Tranche 3121 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3Tranche 3123 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3125 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3127 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3129 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3129 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3120 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3120 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3124 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3126 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3128 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3130 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3133 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3134 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3134 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3134 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3135 Elm CourtHuddersfield						
21 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3123 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3125 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3127 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3129 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3129 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3129 Dunstord AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3120 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3120 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3124 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3124 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3128 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3130 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3132 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3134 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3134 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3136 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3136 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3136 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 31 <td>17 Dunsford Avenue</td> <td>Bierley</td> <td>19-Feb-01</td> <td>Tranche 3</td> <td>Tranche 3</td> <td>t</td>	17 Dunsford Avenue	Bierley	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	t
23 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3Tranche 3125 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3127 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3129 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3129 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3120 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3120 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3122 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3124 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3126 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3128 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3128 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3130 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3131 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3132 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3134 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>						
27 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3Tranche 3129 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3118 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3120 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3120 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3124 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3124 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3126 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3128 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3130 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3130 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3132 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3134 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3136 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3136 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3136 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3137 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3136 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3137 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3	23 Dunsford Avenue	Bierley	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
29 Dunsford AvenueBierley19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3Tranche 3118 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3120 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3122 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3124 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3126 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3128 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3128 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3130 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3130 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3134 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3134 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3136 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3136 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3136 Lin CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 311 Lawrence AvenuePontefract19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 312 Lawrence AvenuePontefract19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 31						
18 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3120 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3122 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3124 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3124 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3126 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3128 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3130 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3132 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3134 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3136 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3136 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 311< Lawrence Avenue						
22 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3Tranche 3124 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3126 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3128 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3130 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3130 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3134 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3134 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3136 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 311 Lawrence AvenuePontefract19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 312 Lawrence AvenuePontefract19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 31	18 Elm Court	Huddersfield	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3		1
24 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3126 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3128 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3130 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3132 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3132 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3134 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3136 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 311 Lawrence AvenuePontefract19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 312 Lawrence AvenuePontefract19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 31						•
28 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3Tranche 3130 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3132 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3134 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 3136 Elm CourtHuddersfield19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 311 Lawrence AvenuePontefract19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 312 Lawrence AvenuePontefract19-Feb-01 Tranche 3Tranche 31	24 Elm Court	Huddersfield	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	
30 Elm Court Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 32 Elm Court Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 34 Elm Court Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 36 Elm Court Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 36 Elm Court Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 1 Lawrence Avenue Pontefract 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1						-
34 Elm Court Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 36 Elm Court Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 1 1 Lawrence Avenue Pontefract 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 2 Lawrence Avenue Pontefract 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1	30 Elm Court	Huddersfield	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
36 Elm Court Huddersfield 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 1 Lawrence Avenue Pontefract 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1 2 Lawrence Avenue Pontefract 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1						
2 Lawrence Avenue Pontefract 19-Feb-01 Tranche 3 Tranche 3 1	36 Elm Court	Huddersfield	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1

No	Property		Date Charged!	subs	Comments: 2 Alfocated	THOR
16 an	Sector States		Cherry of	Stat Land	an an an the state of the state	1
		Pontefract Pontefract	19-Feb-01 19-Feb-01		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
		Pontefract	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
7 Lav	wrence Avenue	Pontefract	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
		Pontefract	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
		Pontefract	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
		Pontefract Pontefract	19-Feb-01 19-Feb-01		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
		Pontefract	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
		Pontefract	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
		Pontefract	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
		Pontefract	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
		Pontefract Pontefract	19-Feb-01 19-Feb-01		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
		Pontefract	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
		Pontefract	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
		Pontefract	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
		Pontefract	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
		Pontefract Pontefract	19-Feb-01 19-Feb-01		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
		Pontefract	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
		Pontefract	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
27 Lav		Pontefract	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
		Pontefract	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
		Pontefract Pontefract	19-Feb-01 19-Feb-01		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
		Pontefract	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
		Pontefract		Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
33 Lav	wrence Avenue	Pontefract	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
		Pontefract		Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
		Pontefract Pontefract	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
		Pontefract	19-Feb-01 19-Feb-01		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
		Pontefract	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
39 Lav	wrence Avenue	Pontefract	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
		Pontefract	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
		Batley	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
		Batley Batley	19-Feb-01 19-Feb-01		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
		Batley		Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
		Batley	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
24 Mill	llers Croft	Batley	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
		Batley	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
		Batley	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
		Batley Batley	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3 Tranche 3	Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
		Soothill	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
		Soothill	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
		Soothill		Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
		Soothill	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
		Soothill Soothill	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
		Soothill	19-Feb-01 19-Feb-01		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
		Soothill	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
58 Oa	klands Drive	Soothill		Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
		Soothill	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
		Soothill	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
		Soothill Soothill	19-Feb-01 19-Feb-01		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
		Soothill	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
65 Oa		Soothill	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	T
		Soothili	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
		Soothill	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	1
		Soothill		Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
		Soothill Soothill		Tranche 3 Tranche 3		1 1
		Soothill	19-Feb-01			1
		Bierley	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
2 Par	villion Court	Bierley	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
		Bierley		Tranche 3		1
		Bierley Biertey		Tranche 3 Tranche 3		1 1
		Bierley		Tranche 3		1
		Bierley	19-Feb-01			' 1
8 Pav	villion Court	Bierley	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
		Bierley		Tranche 3		1
		Bierley		Tranche 3		1
		Bierley Bierley		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
		Bierley		Tranche 3		1
	villion Court	Bierley		Tranche 3		1
16 Pa	villion Court	Bierley	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
		Bierley		Tranche 3		1
		Bierley Bierley		Tranche 3 Tranche 3		1
		Bierley		Tranche 3		1
	plar Court	Huddersfield	19-Feb-01			1
40 Pop	plar Court	Huddersfield	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
		Huddersfield		Tranche 3		1
		Huddersfield Huddersfield		Tranche 3		1
		Huddersfield		Tranche 3 Tranche 3		1
		Huddersfield		Tranche 3		1
		Huddersfield		Tranche 3		1
54 Po	plar Court	Huddersfield	19-Feb-01	Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
		Huddersfield		Tranche 3		1
		Huddersfield		Tranche 3		1
		Huddersfield Huddersfield		Tranche 3 Tranche 3		1
		Huddersfield	19-Feb-01			1
66 Pop	plar Court	Huddersfield	19-Feb-01		Tranche 3	
		Huddersfield	19-Feb-01			1
		D. II.		Tranche 3	Tranche 3	1
1 Ru:		Pellon Pellon		Tranche 3		1

				Contract Contract
No ^r Property	Address 2	Date Charged subs	Comments	unito Nos.
3 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche	3 Tranche 3	1
4 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
5 Rushton Hill Close 6 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
7 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
8 Rushton Hill Close 9 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
10 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche	3 Tranche 3	1
11 Rushton Hill Close 12 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
14 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche	3 Tranche 3	1
15 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
16 Rushton Hill Close 17 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
18 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
19 Rushton Hill Close 20 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
21 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
22 Rushton Hill Close 23 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
24 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche	3 Tranche 3	1
25 Rushton Hill Close 26 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
27 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
28 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
29 Rushton Hill Close 30 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
31 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
32 Rushton Hill Close 33 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
34 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche	3 Tranche 3	1
35 Rushton Hill Close 36 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
37 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche	3 Tranche 3	1
38 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
39 Rushton Hill Close 40 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
41 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
42 Rushton Hill Close 43 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
44 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche	3 Tranche 3	1
45 Rushton Hill Close 46 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
47 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche	3 Tranche 3	1
48 Rushton Hill Close 49 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
50 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
51 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
53 Rushton Hill Close 55 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
57 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
59 Rushton Hill Close 61 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
63 Rushton Hill Close	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche	3 Tranche 3	1
214 Rye Lane 216 Rye Lane	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
218 Rye Lane	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche	3 Tranche 3	1
220 Rye Lane 222 Rye Lane	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
224 Rye Lane	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche	3 Tranche 3	1
226 Rye Lane 228 Rye Lane	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
230 Rye Lane	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
232 Rye Lane	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
234 Rye Lane 236 Rye Lane	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
238 Rye Lane	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche	3 Tranche 3	1
240 Rye Lane 242 Rye Lane	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
244 Rye Lane	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche	3 Tranche 3	1
246 Rye Lane 248 Rye Lane	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
250 Rye Lane	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche	3 Tranche 3	1
252 Rye Lane 254 Rye Lane	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
256 Rye Lane	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche	3 Tranche 3	1
258 Rye Lane 262 Rye Lane	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
264 Rye Lane	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche	3 Tranche 3	1
266 Rye Lane 268 Rye Lane	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
268 Rye Lane 270 Rye Lane	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche	3 Tranche 3	1
272 Rye Lane	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
274 Rye Lane 276 Rye Lane	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
33 Silverwood Walk	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche	3 Tranche 3	1
34 Silverwood Walk 35 Silverwood Walk	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
36 Silverwood Walk	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche	3 Tranche 3	1
37 Silverwood Walk 38 Silverwood Walk	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
39 Silverwood Walk	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche	3 Tranche 3	1
40 Silverwood Walk 41 Silverwood Walk	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
42 Silverwood Walk	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche	3 Tranche 3	1
43 Silverwood Walk	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche	e 3 Tranche 3	1
44 Silverwood Walk 45 Silverwood Walk	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
46 Silverwood Walk	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche	a 3 Tranche 3	1
47 Silverwood Walk 48 Silverwood Walk	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1
49 Silverwood Walk	Pelion	19-Feb-01 Tranche	3 Tranche 3	1
50 Silverwood Walk 51 Silverwood Walk	Pellon Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tranche 19-Feb-01 Tranche		1

Property	Addréssi2 D	ate Charged	subs	Comment	s Tiloencoort Tiloencoort
52 Silverwood Walk	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	And a second
53 Silverwood Walk	Pellon	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
54 Silverwood Walk 1 Stoneleigh Croft	Pellon Highstone Road	19-Feb-01 Tra 19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
2 Stoneleigh Croft	Highstone Road	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
3 Stoneleigh Croft	Highstone Road	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
4 Stoneleigh Croft	Highstone Road	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
5 Stoneleigh Croft	Highstone Road	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
6 Stoneleigh Croft 7 Stoneleigh Croft	Highstone Road Highstone Road	19-Feb-01 Tra 19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
8 Stoneleigh Croft	Highstone Road	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
9 Stoneleigh Croft	Highstone Road	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
10 Stoneleigh Croft	Highstone Road	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
11 Stoneleigh Croft 12 Stoneleigh Croft	Highstone Road Highstone Road	19-Feb-01 Tra 19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
14 Stoneleigh Croft	Highstone Road	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
15 Stoneleigh Croft	Highstone Road	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
16 Stoneleigh Croft	Highstone Road	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
17 Stoneleigh Croft 18 Stoneleigh Croft	Highstone Road Highstone Road	19-Feb-01 Tra 19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
19 Stoneleigh Croft	Highstone Road	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
20 Stoneleigh Croft	Highstone Road	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
21 Stoneleigh Croft	Highstone Road	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
22 Stoneleigh Croft 23 Stoneleigh Croft	Highstone Road Highstone Road	19-Feb-01 Tra 19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
1 Stringer Close	Bierley	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
3 Stringer Close	Bierley	19-Feb-01 Tra	anche 3	Tranche 3	1
5 Stringer Close	Bierley	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
7 Stringer Close 9 Stringer Close	Bierley Bierley	19-Feb-01 Tra 19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
11 Stringer Close	Bierley	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
15 Stringer Close	Bierley	19-Feb-01 Tra	anche 3	Tranche 3	1
17 Stringer Close	Bierley	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3 Tranche 2	1
19 Stringer Close 21 Stringer Close	Bierley Bierley	19-Feb-01 Tra 19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
8A Temple Street	Bierrey Huddersfield	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
8B Temple Street	Huddersfield	19-Feb-01 Tra	anche 3	Tranche 3	1
8C Temple Street	Huddersfield	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
8D Temple Street 8E Temple Street	Huddersfield Huddersfield	19-Feb-01 Tra 19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
8F Temple Street	Huddersfield	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
14 Viewlands	Barnsley	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
15 Viewlands	Barnsley	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
16 Viewlands 17 Viewlands	Barnsley Barnsley	19-Feb-01 Tra 19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
18 Viewlands	Barnsley	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
19 Viewlands	Barnsley	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
20 Viewlands	Barnsley	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
21 Viewlands 28 Viewlands	Barnsley Barnsley	19-Feb-01 Tra 19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
30 Viewlands	Barnsley	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
31 Viewlands	Barnsley	19-Feb-01 Tra	anche 3	Tranche 3	1
32 Viewlands	Barnsley	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
34 Viewlands 35 Viewlands	Barnsley Barnsley	19-Feb-01 Tra 19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
36 Viewlands	Barnsley	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
1 Weavers Court	Leeds	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
2 Weavers Court	Leeds	19-Feb-01 Tra 19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
3 Weavers Court 4 Weavers Court	Leeds Leeds	19-Feb-01 Tr		Tranche 3	1
5 Weavers Court	Leeds	19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
6 Weavers Court	Leeds	19-Feb-01 Tr		Tranche 3	1
7 Weavers Court	Leeds	19-Feb-01 Tra 19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
8 Weavers Court 9 Weavers Court	Leeds Leeds	19-Feb-01 Tr		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
10 Weavers Court	Leeds	19-Feb-01 Tr		Tranche 3	1
11 Weavers Court	Leeds	19-Feb-01 Tr		Tranche 3	1
12 Weavers Court	Leeds	19-Feb-01 Tr		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
14 Weavers Court 15 Weavers Court	Leeds Leeds	19-Feb-01 Tra 19-Feb-01 Tra		Tranche 3	1
16 Weavers Court	Leeds	19-Feb-01 Tr		Tranche 3	1
17 Weavers Court	Leeds	19-Feb-01 Tr	anche 3	Tranche 3	1
18 Weavers Court	Leeds	19-Feb-01 Tr		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
19 Weavers Court 20 Weavers Court	Leeds Leeds	19-Feb-01 Tr 19-Feb-01 Tr		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
21 Weavers Court	Leeds	19-Feb-01 Tr		Tranche 3	1
22 Weavers Court	Leeds	19-Feb-01 Tr	anche 3	Tranche 3	1
23 Weavers Court	Leeds	19-Feb-01 Tr		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
24 Weavers Court 25 Weavers Court	Leeds Leeds	19-Feb-01 Tr 19-Feb-01 Tr		Tranche 3	1
1 Wicken Close	Bradford	19-Feb-01 Tr	anche 3	Tranche 3	1
2 Wicken Close	Bradford	19-Feb-01 Tr		Tranche 3	1
3 Wicken Close	Bradford	19-Feb-01 Tr 19-Feb-01 Tr		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
4 Wicken Close 5 Wicken Close	Bradford Bradford	19-Feb-01 In 19-Feb-01 Tr		Tranche 3	1
6 Wicken Close	Bradford	19-Feb-01 Tr	anche 3	Tranche 3	1
7 Wicken Close	Bradford	19-Feb-01 Tr		Tranche 3	1
8 Wicken Close	Bradford Bradford	19-Feb-01 Tr		Tranche 3 Tranche 3	1
9 Wicken Close 10 Wicken Close	Bradford Bradford	19-Feb-01 Tr 19-Feb-01 Tr		Tranche 3	ז 1
11 Wicken Close	Bradford	19-Feb-01 Tr		Tranche 3	1
12 Wicken Close	Bradford	19-Feb-01 Tr	ranche 3	Tranche 3	1
1 Old Farm Close	Off Teale Lane, Pickering, YO18 8	3-May-02 Tr		Tranche 4	1
2 Old Farm Close 3 Old Farm Close	Off Teale Lane, Pickering, YO18 & Off Teale Lane, Pickering, YO18 &	3-May-02 Tr 3-May-02 Tr		Tranche 4 Tranche 4	1
4 Old Farm Close	Off Teale Lane, Pickering, YO18 2	3-May-02 Tr 3-May-02 Tr		Tranche 4	1
5 Old Farm Close	Off Teale Lane, Pickering, YO18 8	3-May-02 Tr	ranche 4	Tranche 4	1
6 Old Farm Close	Off Teale Lane, Pickering, YO18 8	3-May-02 Tr	ranche 4	Tranche 4	1
7 Old Farm Close	Off Teale Lane, Pickering, YO18 8	3-May-02 Tr		Tranche 4 Tranche 4	1
8 Old Farm Close 9 Old Farm Close	Off Teale Lane, Pickering, YO18 8 Off Teale Lane, Pickering, YO18 8	3-May-02 Tr 3-May-02 Tr		Tranche 4 Tranche 4	1
10 Old Farm Close	Off Teale Lane, Pickering, YO18 2	3-May-02 Tr 3-May-02 Tr		Tranche 4	1
12 Old Farm Close	Off Teale Lane, Pickering, YO18 8	3-May-02 Tr	ranche 4	Tranche 4	1
14 Old Farm Close	Off Teale Lane, Pickering, YO18 8		ranche 4	Tranche 4	1

No Property	Address 2	Date Charged subs		Comments Tille No.
and the second	and sent the sent sent sent set of the sent set of the set	Line of the Addition	setterios o referenciero	
16 Old Farm Close	Off Teale Lane, Pickering, YO18 8	3-May-02 Tranche 4	Tranche 4	1
1 The Old Highway	York, YO32 5SD	3-May-02 Tranche 4	Tranche 4	1
2 The Old Highway	York, YO32 5SD	3-May-02 Tranche 4	Tranche 4	1
3 The Old Highway	York, YO32 5SD	3-May-02 Tranche 4	Tranche 4	1
4 The Old Highway	York, YO32 5SD	3-May-02 Tranche 4	Tranche 4	1
5 The Old Highway	York, YO32 5SD	3-May-02 Tranche 4	Tranche 4	1
6 The Old Highway	York, YO32 5SD	3-May-02 Tranche 4	Tranche 4	1
7 The Old Highway	York, YO32 5SD	3-May-02 Tranche 4	Tranche 4	1
8 The Old Highway	York, YO32 5SD	3-May-02 Tranche 4	Tranche 4	1
9 The Old Highway	York, YO32 5SD	3-May-02 Tranche 4	Tranche 4	1
10 The Old Highway	York, YO32 5SD	3-May-02 Tranche 4	Tranche 4	1
11 The Old Highway	York, YO32 5SD	3-May-02 Tranche 4	Tranche 4	1
12 The Old Highway	York, YO32 5SD	3-May-02 Tranche 4	Tranche 4	1
land adj FURLONGS AVENUE	NORTON	Tranche 4	Tranche 4	1 NYK 106317
-		#REF!		4577

Schedule 2

Form of Accession Deed

This Deed dated \blacklozenge , is supplemental to a security trust deed dated [\blacklozenge] and made between amongst others Prudential Trustee Company Limited as Security Trustee and Yorkshire Housing Limited as Borrower (as the same may from time to time be amended, novated, replaced, restated, supplemented or varied) (**Security Trust Deed**).

Unless otherwise defined herein, words and expressions defined in the Security Trust Deed have the same meaning when used in this Deed.

- 1 [The Additional Beneficiary] (Additional Beneficiary) of [address] hereby agrees with each other person who is or who becomes a party to the Security Trust Deed that with effect from the date on which the Security Trustee confirms to its Representative that the provisions of clauses 2.3 (Relevant Liabilities) and 2.4 (Relevant Liabilities) of the Security Trust Deed have been complied with it will become a party to and be bound by and benefit from the Security Trust Deed as a Beneficiary in respect of the Relevant Liabilities owed to it from time to time.] [and/or]
- 2 [The Representative] (**Representative**) of [address] acting as [] on behalf of [] pursuant to [] hereby agrees with each other person who is or who becomes a party to the Security Trust Deed that with effect from the date on which the Security Trustee confirms to it that the provisions of [clauses 2.3 (Relevant Liabilities)] [clauses 2.7 (Relevant Liabilities)] and 2.4 (Relevant Liabilities) of the Security Trust Deed have been complied with it will become a party to and be bound by and benefit from the Security Trust Deed as Representative for the Additional Beneficiary [and for []] in respect of the Relevant Liabilities owed to the Additional Beneficiary [and []] from time to time.] [or]

[The Representative for the Additional Beneficiary shall be [the Representative] of [address]]

3 The address for notices to the Additional Beneficiary for the purposes of clause 13 (Notices) of the Security Trust Deed is:

[and/or]

- 4 The address for notices to the Representative for the purposes of clause 13 (Notices) of the Security Trust Deed is:
 - ٠
- 5 The Relevant Documents in respect of the Additional Beneficiary/Representative are: •
- 6 This Deed and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with it shall be governed by and construed in accordance with English law.

IN WITNESS this Deed has been executed by the parties hereto as a deed on this date first above written.

EXECUTION PAGE OF THE ACCESSION DEED

The common seal of Yorkshire Housing Limited was affixed to this Deed in the presence of)))
Authorised Signatory	
Authorised Signatory	
Executed as a deed by affixing the common seal of Prudential Trustee Company Limited in the presence of)))
Sealing Officer	
The common seal of [Representative] was affixed to this Deed in the presence of))
Authorised Signatory	

Authorised Signatory

and/or

The common seal of [Additional Beneficiary])
was affixed to this Deed in the presence of)

Authorised Signatory

Authorised Signatory

Schedule 3

Documents to be provided by Borrower under clause 3.3

Conditions Precedent

- 1 A certified copy of the consent of the Tenant Services Authority for each Legal Mortgage pursuant to Section 9 of the Housing Act 1996, such consent to be designated in favour of the Security Trustee.
- 2 Where applicable, a certified copy of the consent of the Department for Communities and Local Government under Section 133 of the Housing Act 1988 for the Security Trustee to sell the whole or any part of the Property in certain circumstances.
- 3 Where applicable, a certified copy of the consent of the Department for Communities and Local Government under Section 32 to 34 and 43 of the Housing Act 1985 and Section 25 of the Local Government Act 1988.
- 4 Where applicable, a certified copy of the consent of the Department for Communities and Local Government under Section 171(D)(2) and (3) of the Housing Act 1985.
- 5 A Certificate of Title addressed to the Security Trustee and, if the Security Trustee requires, the Relevant Beneficiaries (and, in any event, in a form which may be relied on by any Beneficiaries from time to time) from solicitors reasonably acceptable to the Security Trustee on the Property to be charged
- 6 Where applicable, Land Registry searches affording priority to the Security Trustee for a period of not less than 10 Business Days following the date upon which the relevant Legal Mortgage delivered pursuant to paragraph 8 below is entered into, against each Property or part thereof to be charged, the title to which is, in each case, registered or which is unregistered and in respect of which an application for first registration is to be lodged at the Land Registry with any appropriate transfers (Form TR5) (duly stamped).
- 7 A certified copy of a resolution of the Board of the Borrower (or of a duly constituted and authorised committee thereof together with a certified copy of a resolution of the Board appointing that committee and establishing its authority):
 - (a) approving the terms of and the entry into of this Deed or the relevant Accession Deed, if applicable, and the Legal Mortgage and resolving that it executes each such document; and
 - (b) authorising a specified person or persons to execute each such document on its behalf if it is to be executed by a specified person or persons; or
 - (c) authorising its seal to be affixed to each such document if they are to be executed by the Borrower under seal.
- 8 The original of the Legal Mortgage (in respect of the Property to be charged) executed by each party to it and a letter of undertaking from the solicitors to the Borrower addressed to, and in a form reasonably acceptable to, the Security Trustee and the Relevant Beneficiary to register such Legal Mortgage where appropriate at the FSA or Companies House (as applicable) and the Land Registry and any other appropriate registry (including applications to enter on the title register at the Land Registry the restriction against dealings on Form RX1 and the obligation to make further advances on Form CH2) and pay any related fees (including Land Registry fees) within the relevant priority periods.

- 9 Such other documents, reports or opinions (including, without limitation, structural surveys and environmental reports) certificates, consents (including landlord's consents and floating charge holders' consents if applicable), certificates of non-crystallisation of all floating charges in favour of other creditors affecting the Property and assets to be charged, notices (including notices to landlords) or assurances as the Security Trustee or Relevant Beneficiary may reasonably request.
- 10 To the extent not already provided, copies of policies, certificates or cover notes relating to each contract or policy of insurance taken out by or on behalf of the Borrower or in which the Borrower has an interest and which relate to the Property to be charged and evidence satisfactory to the Security Trustee that a note of the Security Trustee's interest has been endorsed on each such contract or policy of insurance in accordance with the terms of the Legal Mortgage (where applicable) or that the policy includes a provision for the automatic noting of mortgagees' interests.
- 11 Where applicable, a certified copy of any relevant planning permission in respect of the Property to be charged.
- 12 Where applicable, a copy of the form of any Approved Tenancy Agreement, as defined in the Legal Mortgage.

Schedule 4

Security Certificate

TO: [Representative] as Representative for itself and on behalf of \blacklozenge as Beneficiaries (Representative)

Prudential Trustee Company Limited in its capacity as Security Trustee pursuant to a security trust deed dated [+] made between amongst others the Security Trustee and Yorkshire Housing Limited as Borrower (as the same may from time to time be amended, novated, replaced, restated, supplemented or varied) (Security Trust Deed), hereby certifies the following:

- 1 The Borrower has executed [a] Legal Mortgage[s] in favour of the Security Trustee over the Property listed in the schedule to this Security Certificate and such Property has been designated in favour of ♦ as security for the Relevant Liabilities in relation to ♦ (Charged Property).
- 2 Copies of the conditions precedent provided in respect of the Charged Property under clause 3.3 Conditions Precedent) of the Security Trust Deed, are currently available for inspection at the offices of [solicitors] provided however that the Security Trustee owes no duty of care to the Representative or any Beneficiary in connection with the form or substance of such conditions precedent.
- 3 Where applicable, copies of correspondence between us and the Borrower relating to the Charged Property, and information relating to the Charged Property received by us from the Borrower, since execution of the relevant Legal Mortgage are currently available for inspection at [the offices of [solicitors]] provided however that the Security Trustee will not be held liable for the form or content of such information.

By agreeing that the Charged Property has been designated in favour of \blacklozenge such that the Proceeds thereof have been allocated for application in reduction of the Relevant Liabilities in relation to \blacklozenge , the Representative is deemed to have confirmed that such conditions precedent are in a form and substance satisfactory to the Representative.

Terms defined in the Security Trust Deed bear the same meaning in this Security Certificate.

Yours faithfully

.....

Duly authorised signatory for and on behalf of **Prudential Trustee Company Limited** as Security Trustee

10-106146-6/304919-2330

Schedule to the Security Certificate

The Charged Property

Schedule 5

Legal Mortgage

Dated

200♦

YORKSHIRE HOUSING LIMITED

PRUDENTIAL TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED

Legal Mortgage

To: The Chief Land Registrar. Note: This Deed contains (in clause 29) the consent of the Borrower to the lodgement at the Land Registry of an application by or on behalf of the Security Trustee to enter a restriction in the Proprietorship Register and (in clause 29) the consent of the Borrower to the lodgement at the Land Registry of an application by or on behalf of the Security Trustee to enter a notice on the Charges Register.)

Addleshaw Goddard

This Deed is made on

Between

- (1) Yorkshire Housing Limited (Borrower) registered as a charitable industrial and provident society under the Industrial and Provident Societies Act 1965 with registered number 30443R and as a Registered Social Landlord with the Tenant Services Authority with registered number L4521 whose registered office is at Yorkshire House, 6 Innovation Close, Heslington, York, YO10 5ZF; and
- (2) Prudential Trustee Company Limited as trustee of the security constituted under this Deed for itself and the Beneficiaries (as defined below) (Security Trustee), which expression shall include each person or company and all other persons or companies acting as security trustee under this Deed.

Whereas:

- (A) Under the terms of the Security Trust Deed, the Borrower may grant security pursuant to this Deed to be held for and specifically designated to certain Beneficiaries.
- (B) It is intended by the parties hereto that this document shall take effect as a deed.

Now it is agreed as follows:

1 Interpretation

1.1 **Definitions**

In this Deed:

Approved Tenancy Agreement means the form of tenancy agreement from time to time permitted by the Relevant Beneficiary under its Relevant Documents or, if no requirements are specified in such Relevant Documents, in substantially the form of a standard tenancy agreement of the Borrower which complies with the provisions of any guidance by the Tenant Services Authority or, in respect of any tenancy agreement relating to Designated Security which does not comply with the provisions of any guidance by the Tenant Services Authority, approved by the Relevant Beneficiary (acting reasonably)

Beneficiaries has the meaning given to it in the Security Trust Deed

Certificate of Title means a certificate of title in, or substantially in, a form acceptable to the Security Trustee and the Relevant Beneficiary

Enforcement Event has the meaning given to it in the Security Trust Deed

Fixtures means, in relation to any Mortgaged Property, all fixtures and fittings (including trade fixtures and fittings) and fixed plant and machinery, equipment, installations and apparatus from time to time thereon owned by the Borrower

Insurances means all contracts and policies of insurance readily available in the market at a reasonable premium which would reasonably be expected to be taken out by a Registered Social Landlord of similar size and operating in the same locality and which are from time to time taken out by or with the authority and on behalf of the Borrower or (to the extent of such interest) in which the Borrower has an interest, in each case in connection with the Mortgaged Property

20♦

Letting Document means any past, present or future lease, tenancy or licence to occupy or any past, present or future agreement for any of the same from time to time granted or entered into by or binding on the Borrower in respect of the Mortgaged Property and any licence, consent or approval given thereunder

Mortgaged Property means the real property hereby legally mortgaged or charged and any other freehold or leasehold property charged by way of fixed charge under this Deed

Notice of Assignment means a notice substantially in the form set out in schedule 2 (Notice of Assignment)

Planning Acts means the Town and Country Planning Acts 1990, the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990, the Planning (Hazardous Substances) Act 1990, the Planning (Consequential Provisions) Act 1990, the Planning and Compensation Act 1991, the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and any Act or Acts for the time being in force amending or re-enacting the same and any orders, regulations or permissions (which are legally binding on the Borrower or its assets) made, issued or granted under or by virtue of such Acts or any of them

Potential Enforcement Event has the meaning given to it in the Security Trust Deed

Premises means all buildings and erections for the time being comprised within the definition of **Security Assets**

Receiver means a receiver and manager or (if the Security Trustee so specifies in the relevant appointment) a receiver

Registered Social Landlord has the meaning given to it in the Housing Act 1996 and, to the extent that such term is replaced by the term "registered provider" pursuant to the Housing and Regeneration Act 2008, all references will be deemed to mean such replacement term

Relevant Documents has the meaning given to such term in the Security Trust Deed

Reservations means:

- (a) the principle that equitable remedies may be granted or refused at the discretion of the court
- (b) the limitation on enforcement by laws relating to bankruptcy, insolvency, liquidation, reorganisation, court schemes, moratoria, administration and other laws affecting the rights of creditors generally
- (c) the time barring of claims under the Limitations Acts
- (d) the possibility that an undertaking to assume liability for, or to indemnify a person against, non-payment of UK stamp duty may be avoided and
- (e) defences of set-off or counterclaim

RPI means the index entitled "United Kingdom General Index of Retail Prices" (January 1987 = 100) (for all items) published by the Office for National Statistics (or, if that index is not published at any time, such other comparable or replacement index as the Security Trustee may reasonably specify)

Secured Obligations has the meaning given to such term in the Security Trust Deed

Security Assets means all assets, rights and property of the Borrower mortgaged or charged or assigned in clause 3 (Fixed Charges) hereof including, without limitation, the Mortgaged Property

Security Interest means a mortgage, charge, pledge, lien, security assignment, hypothecation or other security interest or encumbrance of any kind or any type of arrangement having the effect of conferring security (including, for the avoidance of doubt, a floating charge) or any other type of preferential arrangement (including, without limitation title transfer and retention of title) which in each case is for the purpose of, or which has the effect of, granting security

Security Period means the period beginning on the date hereof and ending on the date upon which the Security Trustee is satisfied (acting reasonably) that all the Secured Obligations which have arisen or may arise have been unconditionally and irrevocably paid and discharged in full or the security hereby created has been unconditionally and irrevocably released and discharged

Security Trust Deed means a deed originally dated 5 November 1999 as subsequently amended and restated by way of an amendment and restatement deed dated [+] 2010 and entered into by amongst others the Borrower and the Security Trustee (as the same may be amended, novated, replaced, restated, supplemented or varied from time to time)

Shared Ownership Lease means a shared ownership lease as defined in section 106 of the Housing Associations Act 1985

Shared Ownership Property means any Mortgaged Property occupied or to be occupied pursuant to a Shared Ownership Lease where the Borrower holds, or will hold upon disposal on shared ownership terms by the grant of the Shared Ownership Lease, less than 100 per cent of the beneficial interest in that Mortgaged Property and the purchaser of the balance of that beneficial interest may have the right to acquire a further portion of the Borrower's retained beneficial interest

Taxes includes all present and future taxes, charges, imposts, duties, levies, deductions, withholdings or fees of any kind whatsoever, or any amount payable on account of or as security for any of the foregoing, by whomsoever, on whomsoever and wherever imposed, levied, collected, withheld or assessed, together with any penalties, additions, fines, surcharges or interest relating thereto, and **Tax** and **Taxation** shall be construed accordingly

Tenant Services Authority means the Office for Tenants and Social Landlords operating as the Tenant Services Authority constituted pursuant to the Housing and Regeneration Act 2008 and also, only where applicable, includes the Homes and Communities Agency constituted pursuant to the Housing and Regeneration Act 2008 and, only to the extent it is still applicable, the Housing Corporation constituted pursuant to the Housing Associations Act 1985 and in each case any successor or successors for the time being and in each case any similar future authority carrying on substantially either or both of the same regulatory/supervisory functions or grant making functions.

1.2 Construction

(a) In this Deed unless the contrary intention appear, a reference to:

assets includes present and future properties, revenues and rights of every description;

an **authorisation** includes an authorisation, consent, approval, resolution, licence, exemption, filing and registration;

insolvency laws includes any liquidation, insolvency, bankruptcy, composition, reorganisation or other similar laws;

a **month** is a reference to a period starting on one day in a calendar month and ending on the numerically corresponding Business Day in the next calendar month except that, if there is no numerically corresponding day in the month in the next calendar month, that period shall end on the last day in that calendar month;

a **receiver** includes any receiver, trustee, administrator, custodian, conservator or other similar official;

a **regulation** includes any regulation, rule, official directive, request or guideline (whether or not having the force of law but if not having the force of law, being of a kind that it is customary for the relevant person to comply with) of any governmental body, agency, department or regulatory, self-regulatory or other authority or organisation;

a clause or a schedule is a reference to a clause of or a schedule to this Deed;

a law is a reference to that law as re-enacted, amended or replaced;

a Relevant Document or another document is a reference to that Relevant Document or other document as amended, novated, replaced, restated, supplemented or varied from time to time; and

a Beneficiary shall include a reference to the successors, permitted assigns or transferees (whether immediate or derivative) of such Beneficiary.

- (b) Unless the contrary intention appears or as otherwise defined herein, a term used in the Security Trust Deed or in any notice given under, or in connection with, the Security Trust Deed has the same meaning in this Deed as in the Security Trust Deed or notice.
- (c) The index to and the headings in this Deed are for convenience only and are to be ignored in construing this Deed.
- (d) The terms of the documents under which the Secured Obligations arise and of any side letters between the parties hereto in relation thereto are incorporated herein to the extent required for any purported disposition of the Mortgaged Property contained herein to be a valid disposition in accordance with Section 2(1) of the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1989.
- (e) If the Security Trustee considers that an amount paid to the Security Trustee or any Beneficiary for application in or towards repayment of the Secured Obligations is capable of being avoided or otherwise set aside on the liquidation or administration of the Borrower or otherwise, then such amount shall not be considered to have been irrevocably paid for the purposes hereof.

1.3 Certificates

A certificate of the Security Trustee setting forth the amount of any Secured Obligation due from the Borrower shall be prima facie evidence of such amount against the Borrower in the absence of manifest error.

2 Covenant to Pay

2.1 Covenant

The Borrower hereby covenants with the Security Trustee for the benefit of itself and the Beneficiaries that it will pay or discharge the Secured Obligations on the due date therefor in the manner provided in the Relevant Documents. Any amount not paid hereunder when due shall bear interest (as well after as before judgement and payable on demand) at a rate equal to 2 per cent. per annum over the highest interest rate for the time being payable under any of the Relevant Documents from the due date until the date such amount is unconditionally and irrevocably paid and discharged in full.

2.2 **Right of appropriation**

Upon and after the occurrence of an Enforcement Event for so long as the same is continuing unremedied or unwaived but only after any applicable grace period has expired without the Enforcement Event having been remedied, the Security Trustee shall be entitled to appropriate moneys and/or assets to be applied against the Secured Obligations in accordance with clause 11 (Application of Proceeds) and any such appropriation shall override any appropriation by the Borrower.

3 Fixed Charges

- 3.1 The Borrower, with full title guarantee, as security for the payment of all Secured Obligations charges in favour of the Security Trustee for the benefit of itself and the Beneficiaries:
 - (a) by way of a first fixed legal mortgage all the property referred to in schedule 1 (Mortgaged Properties) together with all buildings and Fixtures, erections and structures thereon or in the course of construction thereon, the proceeds of sale of all or any part thereof and (so far as the same are capable of being mortgaged) the benefit of any covenants for title given or entered into by any predecessor in title of the Borrower and any moneys paid or payable in respect of such covenants;
 - (b) by way of first fixed charge:
 - all plant and machinery now or in the future owned by the Borrower and its interest in any plant and machinery in its possession which form part of or are operated by the Borrower on the Mortgaged Property;
 - (ii) all benefits in respect of the Insurances and all claims and returns of premiums in respect thereof;
 - (iii) the benefit of all present and future licences, consents and authorisations (statutory or otherwise) held in connection with the Mortgaged Properties and the use of any of the Security Assets specified in clause 3.1(a) and 3.1(b)(i) and the right to recover and receive all compensation which may at any time become payable to it in respect thereof; and
 - (iv) if and in so far as the legal mortgage set forth in clause 3.1(a) or the assignments set out in clause 3.2 shall for any reason be ineffective as legal mortgages or assignments, the assets referred to in those clauses.

- 3.2 The Borrower covenants that on the request of the Security Trustee, as security for payment of the Secured Obligations, it shall, following the occurrence of an Enforcement Event which has occurred and is continuing unremedied or unwaived and is not remedied within any applicable grace period, with full title guarantee assign to the Security Trustee for the benefit of itself and the Beneficiaries (to the fullest extent assignable or capable of assignment without first infringing any contracted provision restricting the same) all of its rights, title and interest in and to:
 - (a) the personal agreements and covenants by the tenants, lessees, licensees or other parties under the Letting Documents and by all guarantors and all security held by the Borrower from time to time, whether present or future, in respect of the obligations of the tenants, lessees, licensees or other parties under the Letting Documents (including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, all moneys due and owing to the Borrower or which may become due and owing to the Borrower at any time in the future in connection therewith);
 - (b) all agreements now or from time to time entered into or to be entered into to enable the charging of the Security Assets and for the sale, letting or other disposal or realisation of the whole or any part of the Security Assets (including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, all moneys due and owing to the Borrower or which may become due and owing to the Borrower at any time in the future in connection therewith);
 - (c) all agreements, contracts, deeds, licences, undertakings, guarantees, covenants, warranties, representations and other documents (including all documents entered into now or in the future so as to enable the Borrower to perfect its rights under this Deed or any such agreement, contract, deed, licence, undertaking, guarantee, covenant, warranty, representation or other documents) now or hereafter entered into by or given to the Borrower in respect of the Mortgaged Properties and all claims, remedies, awards or judgements paid or payable to the Borrower (including, without limitation, all liquidated and ascertained damages payable to the Borrower under the above) in each case relating to the Mortgaged Properties;
 - (d) all licences held now or in the future in connection with the relevant Mortgaged Property and also the right to recover and receive all compensation which may at any time become payable to the Borrower in relation to the relevant Mortgaged Property:
 - (e) all rights and claims to which the Borrower is now or may hereafter become entitled in relation to any development, construction project, redevelopment, refurbishment, repair or improvement of or on the relevant Mortgaged Property;
 - (f) all guarantees, warranties, bonds and representations given or made now or hereafter by, and any rights or remedies against, all or any of the designers, builders, contractors, surveyors, valuers, professional advisers, sub-contractors, manufacturers, suppliers and installers of any Fixtures in respect of the relevant Mortgaged Property; and
 - (g) all rental income and disposal proceeds in each case relating to the relevant Mortgaged Property which has not been assigned pursuant to clauses 3.2(a), 3.2(b) or 3.2(c) and the right to make demand for and receive the same.

4 Continuing Security, etc

4.1 **Notices of Assignment**

Following the occurrence of an Enforcement Event which is continuing unremedied or unwaived the Borrower shall deliver to the Security Trustee (or procure delivery of) a Notice of Assignment duly executed by, or on behalf of, the Borrower in respect of any asset which is the subject of an assignment pursuant to clause 3.2 (Fixed Charges) promptly upon the request of the Security Trustee from time to time and in each case shall use all reasonable endeavours to procure that each such Notice of Assignment is acknowledged by the obligor or debtor specified by the Security Trustee (substantially in the form attached to such Notice of Assignment).

4.2 **Continuing security**

The security constituted by this Deed shall be continuing and will extend to the ultimate balance of all sums payable by the Borrower under the Relevant Documents, regardless of any intermediate payment or discharge in whole or in part.

4.3 **Reinstatement**

- (a) Where any discharge (whether in respect of the obligations of the Borrower or any security for those obligations or otherwise) is made in whole or in part or any arrangement is made on the faith of any payment, security or other disposition which is avoided or must be restored on insolvency, liquidation or otherwise without limitation, the liability of the Borrower under this Deed shall continue as if the discharge or arrangement had not occurred.
- (b) The Security Trustee may concede or compromise any claim that any payment, security or other disposition is liable to avoidance or restoration.

4.4 Immediate recourse

The Borrower waives any right it may have of first requiring the Security Trustee or any Beneficiary to proceed against or enforce any other rights or security or claim payment from any other person before enforcing the security constituted hereby.

4.5 Additional security

This Deed is in addition to and is not in any way prejudiced by any other security now or hereafter held by the Security Trustee or any Beneficiary.

5 Representations And Warranties

5.1 **To whom made**

The Borrower makes the representations and warranties set out in clause 5.2 (subject to any disclosures contained in the most recent Certificate of Title addressed to the Security Trustee and, in respect of any Designated Security, accepted by the Relevant Beneficiary in relation to a Mortgaged Property (if any)) to the Security Trustee and each Beneficiary.

5.2 Matters represented

- (a) The Mortgaged Property: Save as disclosed in the Certificate of Title relating to the Mortgaged Property:
 - (i) the Borrower is the legal and beneficial owner of the Mortgaged Properties subject to any right to buy or Shared Ownership Property arrangements;

- (ii) while the Mortgaged Property has been owned by the Borrower, planning permission has been obtained or is deemed to have been granted in accordance with statute for the purposes of the Planning Acts and has been complied with in respect to any development and the existing use of the Mortgaged Property and the Planning Acts and all relevant building regulations or previously relevant building bylaws have been complied with in respect of all developments, alterations and improvements to the Mortgaged Property save where such building regulations or bylaws did not apply to the owner or its predecessors (whether immediate or derivative) at the relevant time and they have also been complied with in respect of the use of the Mortgaged Property;
- (iii) there are no covenants, agreements, stipulations, reservations, conditions, interest, rights or other matters whatsoever affecting the Mortgaged Property which materially adversely affect or are reasonably likely materially to adversely affect the value of the Mortgaged Property;
- (iv) as far as the Borrower is aware, having made all reasonable enquiries, nothing has arisen or has been created or is subsisting which would be an overriding interest over the Mortgaged Property which materially adversely affects or is reasonably likely materially to adversely affect the value of the Mortgaged Property;
- (v) no facilities necessary for the enjoyment and use of the Mortgaged Property are enjoyed by the Mortgaged Property on terms entitling any person to terminate or curtail its or their use which materially adversely affects or is reasonably likely materially to adversely affect the value of the Mortgaged Property;
- (vi) the Borrower has received no notice of any adverse claims by any person in respect of the ownership of the Mortgaged Property or any interest therein, nor has any acknowledgment been given to any person in respect thereof; and
- (vii) the Mortgaged Property will from the date hereof be free from any tenancies or licences other than those permitted under the Relevant Documents or in the form of an Approved Tenancy Agreement.
- (b) Security: Subject to the Reservations and registration at the Land Registry or the Land Charges Registry and the Financial Services Authority and provided that any uncertainty over the nature of the Security Interests caused by uncertainty of law shall not give rise to a breach of this representation, this Deed creates those Security Interests it purports to create ranking as set out above and is not liable to be avoided or otherwise set aside on the liquidation or administration of the Borrower or otherwise.

5.3 **Times for making representations and warranties**

The representations and warranties set out in this clause 5 are made on the date hereof and are deemed to be repeated on the on same date the representations and warranties are repeated under each Relevant Document.

6 Undertakings

6.1 **Duration and with whom made**

The undertakings in this clause 6:

- (a) shall remain in force throughout the Security Period; and
- (b) are given by the Borrower to the Security Trustee and each Beneficiary.

6.2 Maintenance of Property

The Borrower will:

- (a) Repair: keep the Premises in good and tenantable repair and condition and adequately and properly painted and decorated (or procure the same, as applicable) and keep the Fixtures and all plant, machinery, implements and other effects for the time being owned by it and which are in or upon the Premises or elsewhere in a good state of repair and in good working order and condition (save for fair wear and tear) except where the Premises are subject to a development, construction, refurbishment, major repair or improvement scheme until the same is completed;
- (b) Insurance: maintain insurance cover in relation to its activities and assets relating to the Mortgaged Property against such risks and in such amounts as is usual for prudent Registered Social Landlords carrying on activities of the type and scale which are carried on by the Borrower and promptly, on request from the Security Trustee, provide the Security Trustee with copies of all policies and contracts of insurance which relate to the Mortgaged Property or income deriving therefrom together with evidence that those policies and contracts are in full force and effect and comply with the requirements of the Security Documents;
- (c) Noting of interest: procure that a note of the Security Trustee's interest (in a manner satisfactory to the Security Trustee) is endorsed upon all policies of insurance relating to the Mortgaged Property (except where the relevant policy or policies provide for automatic noting of a mortgagee's interest and the Borrower has provided evidence of this satisfactory to the Security Trustee) which shall at any time during the subsistence of this security be effected, maintained or held by the Borrower and use its reasonable endeavours to procure that such policies provide that the policies of insurance will not be terminated or otherwise allowed to lapse unless 14 days' prior notice is given to the Security Trustee;
- (d) Maintenance of Insurances: not do or knowingly permit anything to be done in or upon or relating to the Mortgaged Property or any part thereof which may make void or voidable any Insurance in connection therewith;
- (e) Premiums: promptly pay all premiums and do all other things necessary to keep all of the Insurances in force and, on reasonable demand by the Security Trustee, produce to the Security Trustee the policy, certificate or cover note relating to each Insurance (as requested by the Security Trustee) and of the receipt for the payment of each such premium;
- (f) Compliance with leases: pay (if it is the lessee) the rents reserved by and (in any event) perform and observe all the covenants, agreements and stipulations on the part of the Borrower contained in any lease or leases comprised within the Mortgaged

Property and not to do or knowingly suffer to be done any act or thing whereby such lease or leases may become liable to forfeiture or otherwise be determined provided that if a notice pursuant to Section 146 of the Law of Property Act 1925 is served on the Borrower the Borrower shall promptly inform the Security Trustee;

- (g) Taxes and outgoings: (save to the extent that payment of the same is being contested in good faith) pay as and when the same shall become payable all Taxes, rates, duties, charges, assessments and outgoings whatsoever (whether parliamentary, parochial, local or of any other description) which shall be assessed, charged or imposed upon or payable in respect of the Mortgaged Property or any part thereof (but not in respect of the occupier thereof where the Borrower is not the occupier);
- (h) User: use the Mortgaged Property only for such purpose or purposes as may for the time being be authorised as the permitted use thereof under or by virtue of the Planning Acts and not without the prior written consent of the Security Trustee, make any application for planning permission which could reasonably be expected to have an adverse effect on the value of any Mortgaged Property or implement any planning permission so obtained;
- (i) Notices: within 7 days after the receipt by the Borrower of any application, requirement, order or notice served or given by any public or local or any other authority in relation to the Mortgaged Property or any part thereof where the cost of compliance with that application, requirement, order or notice when aggregated with others outstanding at that time is in excess of £100,000 (as increased by RPI from the date of this Deed), give written notice thereof to the Security Trustee and also (within seven days after demand) produce the same or a copy thereof to the Security Trustee and inform it of the steps taken or proposed to be taken to comply with any such requirement thereby made or implicit therein;
- (j) Statutes: duly and punctually perform and observe all its obligations in connection with the Security Assets under any present or future statute or any regulation, order or notice made or given thereunder;
- (k) Leases:
 - (i) not without the previous consent in writing of the Security Trustee grant or agree to grant (whether in exercise or independently of any statutory power) any lease or tenancy of the Mortgaged Property or any part thereof or accept a surrender of any lease or tenancy or confer upon any person any contractual licence or right to occupy the Mortgaged Property other than in the form of an Approved Tenancy Agreement or on terms which confer no fewer rights on the Borrower as the lessor or licensor and impose no obligations on the Borrower additional to those set out in an Approved Tenancy Agreement and provided, on request by the Security Trustee following the occurrence of an Enforcement Event which is continuing, it notifies the Security Trustee of all leases, tenancies, licences or rights to occupy granted or surrendered by it and if so reasonably requested by the Security Trustee provided it sends a copy thereof to the Security Trustee forthwith upon request;
 - (ii) not without the prior written consent of the Security Trustee accept or agree to accept the surrender or alteration of any of the Letting Documents which materially adversely affects or is reasonably likely to materially adversely

affect the value of the Mortgaged Property and observe and perform all the covenants, conditions, agreements and obligations on its part in all material respects to the extent non-compliance materially adversely affects or is likely to adversely affect the value of the Mortgaged Property or the ability of the Borrower to perform its obligations under the Relevant Document;

- (iii) in accordance with its enforcement and arrears policies as a Registered Social Landlord (which shall be in a form that is in compliance with Tenant Services Authority guidance), enforce and not waive or release the covenants, conditions, agreements and obligations contained in or imposed by any of the Letting Documents or any guarantee in respect of the obligations of the tenants, lessees, licensees or other parties thereunder which materially adversely affects or is reasonably likely to materially adversely affect the value of the Mortgaged Property; and
- (iv) at any time after an Enforcement Event has occurred and is continuing after the expiry of any applicable grace period during which the Enforcement Event has not been remedied and upon the request of the Security Trustee issue irrevocable instructions to the other parties to any Letting Document to pay rents and sums due under any Letting Document to the Security Trustee or into such accounts as the Security Trustee may require.
- (I) Deposit of title deeds: subject to the Relevant Documents, deposit with the Security Trustee all deeds and documents of title relating to the Mortgaged Properties (and it is hereby agreed that the Security Trustee shall be entitled to hold the same during the Security Period) except to the extent that any such Mortgaged Properties are released by the Security Trustee pursuant to the terms of the Relevant Documents;
- (m) Access: duly and punctually perform and observe all covenants and stipulations restrictive or otherwise affecting all or any part of the Mortgaged Property and indemnify the Security Trustee and each Beneficiary in respect of any breach thereof and provide the Security Trustee with such information as it may reasonably require regarding the Borrower's compliance with this Deed and permit (so far as it is lawful and subject to the tenant's rights) the Security Trustee and any person nominated by it at all reasonable times (provided that reasonable notice has been given by the Security Trustee to the Borrower and subject to the tenant's rights) to enter upon the Mortgaged Property and view the state of the same;
- (n) Investigation of title: after the occurrence of an Enforcement Event which is continuing and which is not remedied within any applicable grace period or an event which the Security Trustee reasonably believes (having first made full and proper enquiries with the Borrower) is a Potential Enforcement Event which is continuing, grant the Security Trustee or its lawyers on request all such facilities within the power of the Borrower to enable such lawyers to carry out investigations of title to the Mortgaged Property and other property which is or may be subject to this security and enquiries into matters in connection therewith as may be carried out by a prudent mortgagee. Such investigations and enquiries shall be at the expense of the Borrower;
- (o) Report on title: after the occurrence of an Enforcement Event which is continuing and which is not remedied within any applicable grace period or an event which the Security Trustee reasonably believes (having first made full and proper enquiries with the Borrower) is a Potential Enforcement Event which is continuing and only to the extent that no investigation of title has been conducted pursuant to paragraph 6.2(n)

above, forthwith on demand by the Security Trustee provide the Security Trustee with a solicitor's report in a form acceptable to the Security Trustee as to the title of the Borrower to the Mortgaged Property and other property which is or may be subject to this security and related matters concerning the items which a prudent mortgagee would properly require in a solicitor's report of this nature; and

(p) Authorisations: if so requested by the Security Trustee, obtain any material authorisation or material licence required in order to enable the Security Trustee pursuant to the powers of enforcement conferred on it by the Security Documents to sell vacant Mortgaged Properties and comply with any local land charges, covenants (leasehold or otherwise) or restrictive covenants relating to such Mortgaged Properties which are binding on it,

provided that nothing in this clause shall require or oblige the Borrower to do or procure to be done anything which is inconsistent with, or contrary to, the terms of any lease or leases under which the Borrower holds any part or parts of the Mortgaged Property.

6.3 Negative Pledge and Disposals

- (a) The Borrower shall not create or permit to subsist any Security Interest on any of the Security Assets save as permitted under the terms of the Relevant Documents.
- (b) The Borrower shall not sell, transfer, grant or lease or otherwise dispose of all or any part of the Security Assets save as permitted under the Security Trust Deed or the Relevant Documents.

7 Power to Remedy

In case of default by the Borrower in repairing or keeping in repair or insuring the Mortgaged Property or any part thereof or in observing or performing any of the covenants or stipulations affecting the same, the Borrower will permit the Security Trustee or its agents and contractors to enter on the Mortgaged Property and to comply with or object to any notice served on the Borrower in respect of the Mortgaged Property and to effect such repairs or insurance or generally do such things or pay all such costs, charges and expenses as the Security Trustee may reasonably consider necessary to prevent or remedy any breach of covenant or stipulation or to comply with or object to any notice. The Borrower will indemnify and keep the Security Trustee indemnified against all losses, costs, charges and expenses reasonably incurred in connection with the exercise of the powers contained in this clause 7.

8 When Security Becomes Enforceable

The security hereby conferred shall become immediately enforceable and the power of sale and other powers conferred by Section 101 of the Law of Property Act 1925 as varied or amended by this Deed shall be immediately exercisable upon and after an Enforcement Event has occurred and is continuing and has not been remedied within any applicable grace period. After the security constituted hereby has become enforceable, the Security Trustee may enforce all or any part of such security (at the times, in the manner and on the terms it thinks fit) and take possession of and hold or dispose of all or any part of such security subject to the terms of the Relevant Documents.

9 Enforcement of Security

For the purposes of all powers implied by statute the Secured Obligations shall be deemed to have become due and payable on the date hereof and Section 103 of the Law of Property Act

1925 (restricting the power of sale) and Section 93 of that Act (restricting the right of consolidation) shall not apply to this security. The statutory powers of leasing conferred on the Security Trustee shall be extended so as to authorise the Security Trustee to lease, make agreements for leases, accept surrenders of leases and grant options as the Security Trustee shall think fit and without the need to comply with any of the provisions of Sections 99 and 100 of that Act.

10 Receiver

10.1 Appointment of Receiver

- (a) At any time after this security becomes enforceable or if the Borrower so requests the Security Trustee in writing at any time, the Security Trustee may without further notice appoint under seal or in writing under its hand any one or more qualified persons to be a Receiver of all or any part of the Security Assets in like manner in every respect as if the Security Trustee had become entitled under the Law of Property Act 1925 to exercise the power of sale thereby conferred.
- (b) In this clause 10.1 **qualified person** means a person who, under the Insolvency Act 1986, is qualified to act as a receiver of the property of any company with respect to which he is appointed.

10.2 **Powers of Receiver**

Every Receiver appointed in accordance with clause 10.1 shall have and be entitled to exercise all of the powers set out below. The powers referred to above are (in each case to the extent permitted by law):

- (a) Take possession: to take immediate possession of, get in and collect the Security Assets or any part thereof;
- (b) Protection of assets: to make and effect all repairs and insurances and do all other acts which the Borrower might do in the ordinary conduct of its business as well for the protection as for the improvement of the Security Assets and to commence and/or complete any building operations on the Mortgaged Property and to apply for and maintain any planning permissions, building regulation approvals and any other permissions, consents or licences, in each case as he may in his absolute discretion think fit;
- (c) Borrow Money: for the purpose of exercising any of the powers, authorities and discretions conferred on him by or pursuant to this Deed and/or of defraying any costs, charges, losses or expenses (including his remuneration) which shall be incurred by him in the exercise thereof or for any other purpose, to raise and borrow money either unsecured or on the security of the Security Assets or any part thereof either in priority to the security constituted by this Deed or otherwise and generally on such terms and conditions as he may think fit and no person lending such money shall be concerned to enquire as to the propriety or purpose of the exercise of such power or to see to the application of any money so raised or borrowed;
- (d) Sell assets: to sell, exchange, convert into money and realise all or any part of the Security Assets by public auction or private contract and generally in such manner and on such terms as he shall think proper. Without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing he may do any of these things for a consideration consisting of cash, debentures or other obligations, shares, stock or other valuable consideration and

any such consideration may be payable in a lump sum or by instalments spread over such period as he may think fit. Fixtures, other than landlords fixtures, may be severed and sold separately from the property containing them without the consent of the Borrower;

- (e) Leases: to let all or any part of the Security Assets for such term and at such rent (with or without a premium) as he may think proper and to accept a surrender of any lease or tenancy thereof on such terms as he may think fit (including the payment of money to a lessee or tenant on a surrender);
- (f) Compromise: to settle, adjust, refer to arbitration, compromise and arrange any claims, accounts, disputes, questions and demands with or by any person who is or claims to be a creditor of the Borrower in relation to the Security Assets or any part thereof;
- (g) Legal Actions: to bring, prosecute, enforce, defend and abandon all such actions, suits and proceedings in relation to the Security Assets or any part thereof as may seem to him to be expedient;
- (h) Receipts: to give valid receipts for all moneys and execute all assurances and things which may be proper or desirable for realising the Security Assets;
- (i) Insolvency Act 1986 and Law of Property Act 1925: (i) all the powers (as varied and extended by the provisions hereof) conferred by the Insolvency Act 1986 on mortgagees in possession, Administrators, Receivers and Administrative Receivers (each as defined therein); and (ii) to do all such other acts and things as any Receiver may consider desirable or necessary for realising the Security Assets or any part thereof or incidental or conducive to any of the matters, powers or authorities conferred on a Receiver under or by virtue of this Deed and to exercise in relation to the Security Assets or any part thereof all such powers, authorities and things as he would be capable of exercising if he were the absolute beneficial owner of the same and to use the name of the Borrower for all or any of such purposes;
- (j) Building Work: power to demolish, alter, improve, develop, complete, construct, modify or refurbish the whole or any part of the Mortgaged Property and the Fixtures thereon and to complete or undertake or concur in the completion or undertaking of any other project in which the Borrower was concerned or interested in prior to his appointment being a project for the demolition, alteration, improvement, development, completion, construction, modification, rebuilding or reinstatement, refurbishment or repair of the Mortgaged Property (or any part thereof) and the Fixtures and in particular (without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing) to carry out and complete such approved development;
- (k) Repairs: power to undertake, effect or complete any work of repair, maintenance, modification, redecoration, improvement, fitting out and furnishing of the Mortgaged Property or any part thereof;
- Planning and Environment: power to apply for and obtain any planning permissions, building regulation approvals, environmental permits and any other permissions, consents or licences in relation to the Security Assets or any part thereof;
- Services: power to provide all services (including, without limitation, heating, lighting and cleansing) which may be deemed expedient in relation to the occupation or management of the Mortgaged Property;

- (n) Contracts: power to enter into, perform, repudiate, rescind, vary, modify, assign, sublet or novate any contract or agreement, option agreement, agreement for lease, building contract or professional appointment or otherwise for or which relates in any way to the Security Assets and to appoint, hire and employ and remunerate such contractors, advisers, professionals, agents, servants, attendants, managers, officers, workmen and others upon such terms and at such salaries, fees or remuneration and generally in such manner as he shall think fit and to discharge such persons;
- (o) Acquire additional property: power to acquire any interest in any real or personal property which he may consider necessary or desirable to acquire in order to maintain or enhance the value of the Security Assets or any part thereof and to grant or surrender, easements, covenants and licences and to make exchanges and to enter into any agreements for the revision of boundaries; and
- (p) General powers: to do all such other acts and things as he may consider necessary or desirable for realising the Security Assets or any part thereof or incidental or conducive to any of the matters, powers or authorities conferred on a Receiver under or by virtue of this Deed, to exercise in relation to the Security Assets or any part thereof all such powers, authorities and things as he would be capable of exercising if he were the absolute beneficial owner of the same and to use the name of the Borrower for all or any of such purposes.

10.3 **Removal and remuneration**

The Security Trustee may from time to time by writing under its hand (subject to any requirement for an order of the court in the case of an administrative receiver) remove any Receiver appointed by it and may, whenever it may deem it expedient, appoint a new Receiver in the place of any Receiver whose appointment may for any reason have terminated and may from time to time fix the remuneration of any Receiver appointed by it. The Security Trustee will consider any request from the Borrower to remove a Receiver provided the Borrower can show, to the reasonable satisfaction of the Security Trustee, that failure to remove such Receiver would be prejudicial to the proper realisation or disposal of the Borrower's assets or that the specific Receiver in carrying out his appointment hereunder (and not, for the avoidance of doubt, the actual appointment of any Receiver), is prejudicing the Borrower's registration with the Tenant Services Authority.

10.4 Security Trustee may exercise

To the fullest extent permitted by law, all or any of the powers, authorities and discretions which are conferred by this Deed (either expressly or impliedly) upon a Receiver of the Security Assets may be exercised after the security hereby created becomes enforceable by the Security Trustee in relation to the whole of such Security Assets or any part thereof without first appointing a Receiver of such property or any part thereof or notwithstanding the appointment of a Receiver of such property or any part thereof.

11 Application of Proceeds

Any moneys received by the Security Trustee or by any Receiver appointed by it pursuant to this Deed and/or under the powers hereby conferred shall, after the security hereby constituted shall have become enforceable but subject to the payment of any claims having priority to this security and to the Security Trustee's and such Receiver's rights under clause 10.2 (Powers of Receiver) be applied by the Security Trustee in accordance with clause 7 (Application of Proceeds) of the Security Trust Deed.

12 No Liability as Mortgagee in Possession

The Security Trustee shall not nor shall any Receiver appointed as aforesaid by reason of it or the Receiver entering into possession of the Security Assets or any part thereof be liable to account as mortgagee in possession or be liable for any loss on realisation or for any default or omission for which a mortgagee in possession might be liable. Every Receiver duly appointed by the Security Trustee under the powers in that behalf herein contained shall be deemed to be the agent of the Borrower for all purposes and shall as such agent for all purposes be deemed to be in the same position as a Receiver duly appointed by a mortgagee under the Law of Property Act 1925. The Borrower alone shall be responsible for his contracts, engagements, acts, omissions, defaults and losses and for liabilities incurred by him and neither the Security Trustee nor any Beneficiary shall incur any liability therefor (either to the Borrower or to any other person whatsoever) by reason of the Security Trustee's making his appointment as such Receiver or for any other reason whatsoever. Every such Receiver and the Security Trustee shall be entitled to all the rights, powers, privileges and immunities by such Act conferred on mortgagees and receivers when such receivers have been duly appointed under such Act but so that Section 103 of that Act shall not apply.

13 Protection of Third Parties

No purchaser, mortgagee or other person or company dealing with the Security Trustee or the Receiver or its or his agents shall be concerned to enquire whether the Secured Obligations have become payable or whether any power which the Receiver is purporting to exercise has become exercisable or whether any money remains due under the Relevant Documents or to see to the application of any money paid to the Security Trustee or to such Receiver.

14 Expenses

All costs, charges and expenses properly incurred and all payments made by the Security Trustee or any Receiver appointed hereunder in the lawful exercise of the powers hereby conferred whether or not occasioned by any act, neglect or default of the Borrower shall carry interest (as well after as before judgment) at a rate equal to 2 per cent. per annum over the highest interest rate for the time being payable under any of the Relevant Documents from the date of the same being incurred or becoming payable by the Borrower until the date the same are unconditionally and irrevocably paid and discharged in full. The amount of all such costs, charges, expenses and payments and all such interest thereon and all remuneration payable hereunder shall be payable by the Borrower on demand in accordance with the Security Trust Deed.

15 Indemnity

The Security Trustee and the Relevant Beneficiaries and every Receiver, attorney, manager, agent or other person appointed by the Security Trustee hereunder shall be entitled to be indemnified out of the Security Assets in respect of all liabilities and expenses properly incurred by them in the execution or purported execution of any of the powers, authorities or discretions vested in them pursuant hereto and against all actions, proceedings, costs, claims and demands in respect of any matter or thing done or omitted in any way relating to the Security Assets and the Security Trustee, the Relevant Beneficiaries and any Receiver may retain and pay all sums in respect of the same out of any moneys received under the powers hereby conferred.

16 Delegation by Security Trustee and Receiver

The Security Trustee may at any time and from time to time delegate by power of attorney or in any other manner to any person or persons all or any of the powers, authorities and discretions which are for the time being exercisable by the Security Trustee or any Receiver under this Deed in relation to the Security Assets or any part thereof. Any such delegation may be made upon such terms and subject to such regulations as the Security Trustee or any Receiver may think fit. Neither Security Trustee nor any Receiver shall be in any way liable or responsible to the Borrower for any loss or damage arising from any act, default, omission or misconduct on the part of any such delegate or sub delegate provided it acted properly in the appointment of the same.

17 Further Assurances

17.1 General

The Borrower shall at its own expense execute and do all such assurances, acts and things as the Security Trustee may require for perfecting or protecting the security intended to be created hereby over the Security Assets or any part thereof or for facilitating the realisation of the Security Assets or any part thereof and in the exercise of all powers, authorities and discretions vested in the Security Trustee or any Receiver of the Security Assets or any part thereof or in any such delegate or sub delegate as aforesaid. To that intent, the Borrower shall in particular execute all transfers, conveyances, assignments (whether legal or equitable) and assurances of such property whether to the Security Trustee or to its nominees and give all notices, orders and directions and make all registrations which the Security Trustee may reasonably think necessary and obtain all necessary consents to procure the registration of this Deed at the Land Registry. The obligations of the Borrower under this clause 17.1 shall be in addition to and not in substitution for the covenants for further assurance deemed to be included herein by virtue of section 2(1)(b) of the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1994.

17.2 Legal Charge

Without prejudice to the generality of clause 17.1, the Borrower will forthwith at the request of the Security Trustee execute a legal mortgage, charge or assignment over all or any of the Security Assets subject to or intended to be subject to any fixed security hereby created in favour of the Security Trustee (as trustee as aforesaid) in such form as the Security Trustee may reasonably require.

17.3 Consents

The Borrower shall use all reasonable endeavours to obtain (in form and content satisfactory to the Security Trustee (acting reasonably)) as soon as possible any consents necessary to enable the assets of the Borrower purported to be so charged or assigned to be the subject of an effective fixed charge or assignment pursuant to clause 3 (Fixed Charges) and, immediately upon obtaining any such consent, the asset concerned shall become subject to such security and the Borrower shall promptly deliver a copy of each consent to the Security Trustee.

17.4 Implied Covenants for Title

The obligations of the Borrower under this Deed shall be in addition to the covenants for title deemed to be included in this Deed by virtue of Part 1 of the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1994.

18 Redemption of Prior Mortgages

The Security Trustee may, at any time after the security hereby constituted has become enforceable, redeem any prior Security Interest against the Security Assets or any part thereof or procure the transfer thereof to themselves and may settle and pass the accounts of the prior mortgagee, chargee or encumbrancer. Any accounts so settled and passed shall be conclusive and binding on the Borrower save for manifest error. All principal moneys, interest, costs, charges and expenses of and incidental to such redemption and transfer shall be paid by the Borrower to the Security Trustee on demand.

19 Power of Attorney

19.1 Appointment

The Borrower hereby by way of security and in order more fully to secure the performance of its obligations hereunder irrevocably appoints the Security Trustee and every Receiver of the Security Assets or any part thereof appointed hereunder and every such delegate or sub delegate as aforesaid to be its attorney acting severally, and on its behalf and in its name or otherwise at any time after the occurrence of an Enforcement Event which is continuing to execute and do all such assurances, acts and things which the Borrower ought to do under the covenants and provisions contained in this Deed (including, without limitation, to make any demand upon or to give any notice or receipt to any person owing moneys to the Borrower and to execute and deliver any charges, legal mortgages, assignments or other security and any transfers of securities) and generally in its name and on its behalf to exercise all or any of the powers, authorities and discretions conferred by or pursuant to this Deed or by statute on the Security Trustee or any such Receiver, delegate or sub delegate and (without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing) to seal and deliver and otherwise perfect any deed, assurance, agreement, instrument or act which it or he may reasonably deem proper in or for the purpose of exercising any of such powers, authorities and discretions.

19.2 Ratification

The Borrower hereby ratifies and confirms and agrees to ratify and confirm whatever any such attorney as is mentioned in clause 19.1 shall do or purport to do in good faith in the exercise or purported exercise of all or any of the powers, authorities and discretions referred to in such.

20 New Accounts

If the Security Trustee or any Beneficiary receives or is deemed to be affected by notice whether actual or constructive of any subsequent charge or other interest affecting any part of the Security Assets and/or the proceeds of sale thereof, the Security Trustee or such Beneficiary may open a new account or accounts with the Borrower. If the Security Trustee or such Beneficiary (as the case may be) does not open a new account it shall nevertheless be treated as if it had done so at the time when it received or was deemed to have received notice and as from that time all payments made to the Security Trustee or such Beneficiary shall be credited or be treated as having been credited to the new account and shall not operate to reduce the amount for which this Deed is security.

21 Stamp Duties

The Borrower shall pay and, forthwith on demand, indemnify the Security Trustee and each Beneficiary against any liability it incurs in respect of any stamp, registration and similar Tax

which is or becomes payable in connection with the entry into, performance or enforcement of this Deed.

22 Perfection of Security

The Borrower shall be bound by and hereby irrevocably authorises the Security Trustee to execute on its behalf any document required to perfect the security granted to the Beneficiaries pursuant to the Relevant Documents.

23 Waivers, Remedies Cumulative

- (a) The rights of the Security Trustee and each Beneficiary under this Deed:
 - (i) may be exercised as often as necessary;
 - (ii) are cumulative and not exclusive of its rights under general law; and
 - (iii) may be waived only in writing and specifically.

Delay in exercising or non-exercise of any such right is not a waiver of that right.

(b) The Security Trustee may waive any breach by the Borrower of any of the Borrower's obligations under the Relevant Documents.

24 Set-Off

The Security Trustee and each Beneficiary may (to the extent that the same is beneficially owned by it) set off any matured obligation owed by the Borrower under the Relevant Documents against any matured obligation owed by the Security Trustee or such Beneficiary (as the case may be) to the Borrower, regardless of the place of payment, booking branch or currency of either obligation. If the obligations are in different currencies, the Security Trustee or such Beneficiary (as the case may be) may convert either obligation at a market rate of exchange in its usual course of business for the purpose of the set off.

25 Time Deposits

Without prejudice to clause 24 (Set-Off), if any time deposit matures on any account the Borrower has with the Security Trustee or any Relevant Beneficiary at a time within the Security Period when:

- (a) this security has become enforceable; and
- (b) no amount of the Secured Obligations is due and payable,

such time deposit shall automatically be renewed for such further maturity as the Security Trustee or such Beneficiary in its absolute discretion considers appropriate unless the Security Trustee or such Beneficiary (as the case may be) otherwise agrees in writing.

26 Severability

If a provision of this Deed is or becomes illegal, invalid or unenforceable, that shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of this Deed.

27 Counterparts

This Deed may be executed in any number of counterparts and this will have the same effect as if the signatures on the counterparts were on a single copy of this Deed.

28 Notices

28.1 Giving of Notices

All notices under, or in connection with, this Deed shall be given in writing or by fax. Any such notice is deemed to be given as follows:

- (a) if in writing when delivered (delivery shall be deemed to be immediate if by hand or two Business Days after posting if sent by first class post); or
- (b) if by fax when received (provided that all of it is legible).

However, a notice given in accordance with the above but received on a non Business Day or after business hours in the place of receipt is deemed to be given on the next Business Day in that place.

28.2 Addresses for notices

The address and facsimile number of the Borrower and the Security Trustee for all notices under, or in connection with, this Deed are:

(a) in the case of the Borrower:

Yorkshire Housing Limited Yorkshire House 6 Innovation Close Heslington York YO10 5ZF

Attention: [Finance Director] Facsimile:

(b) in the case of the Security Trustee:

Prudential Trustee Company Limited Laurence Pountney Hill London EC4R 0HH

Attention:Corporate Trust ManagerFacsimile:020 7548 3883

or, in each case, such other details as one may notify the other in writing by not less than 7 days' notice.

29 The Land Registry

In respect of the Mortgaged Property the title to which is or is to be registered at the Land Registry and in respect of any other registered title(s) against which this Deed may be noted:

(a) the Borrower hereby consents to the lodgement at the Land Registry of an application by or on behalf of the Security Trustee for the registration of the following restriction in the proprietorship register of any property which is, or is required to be, registered forming part of the Mortgaged Property:

"No disposition of the registered estate by the proprietor of the registered estate, or by the proprietor of any registered charge, not being a charge registered before the entry of this restriction, is to be registered without a written consent signed by the proprietor for the time being of the charge dated [*insert the date of this Deed*] in favour of Prudential Trustee Company Limited referred to in the charges register or their conveyancer or an individual identified as an authorised signatory."

- (b) the Beneficiaries are under an obligation to make further advances to the Borrower under their respective Relevant Documents (as defined in the Security Trust Deed) and for the purposes of Section 94(1)(c) of the Law of Property Act 1925, Section 49(3) of the Land Registration Act 2002 and Rule 108 of the Land Registration Rules 2003, the obligation on the Beneficiaries to make further advances will be deemed to be incorporated in this Deed as if the same were set out in this Deed. For the purposes of the Land Registration Rules 2003 and Section 49(3) of the Land Registration Act 2002, the Borrower hereby consents to the lodgement at the Land Registry of an application by or on behalf of the Security Trustee for the entry of a note of the obligation to make further advances on the Charges Register of any registered land forming part of the Mortgaged Property; and
- (c) for the purposes of Rule 68(1) of the Land Registration Rules 2003, the covenants set out in sections 2 to 5 (inclusive) of the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1994 shall be extended by the provisions of this Deed; and
- (d) it is hereby certified that the security created hereby does not contravene any of the provisions of the Industrial and Provident Societies Acts 1965 - 2003 or the rules of the Borrower.

30 Further Representation and Warranty

The Borrower hereby warrants that the Security Assets are the same properties as have been valued for the benefit of the Relevant Beneficiaries, copies of which valuation have been provided to the Relevant Beneficiaries.

31 Release

Upon the expiry of the Security Period, the Security Trustee shall, at the request and reasonable cost of the Borrower, take whatever action is necessary to release and to reassign to the Borrower the Security Assets from the security constituted by this Deed.

32 Charity

The Mortgaged Property is held by the Borrower, an exempt charity.

33 Governing Law

This Deed and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with it shall be governed by and construed in accordance with English law.

34 Partial Invalidity

If, at any time, any provision of this Deed is or becomes illegal, invalid or unenforceable in any respect under the law of any jurisdiction, neither the legality, validity or enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Deed nor of such provision under the laws of any other jurisdiction shall in any way be affected or impaired thereby and, if any part of the security intended to be created by or pursuant to this Deed is invalid, unenforceable or ineffective for any reason, that shall not affect or impair any other part of the security.

IN WITNESS whereof this Deed has been duly executed as a deed but not delivered until the date first above written.

Schedule 1

Mortgaged Properties

All the freehold and leasehold land and buildings \blacklozenge .

10-106146-6/304919-2330

Schedule 2

Notice of Assignment

To: []

Dated: []

Notice of assignment

We hereby give notice that by a legal mortgage dated [] made between Yorkshire Housing Limited (**Borrower**) (1) and Prudential Trustee Company Limited as security trustee (**Security Trustee**) (2) (**Charge**), the Borrower assigned to the Security Trustee as Security Trustee for and on behalf itself and the Beneficiaries (as defined in the Charge) from time to time all its rights, title and interest in [describe assigned assets] (**Assigned Assets**) as security for the payment of all Secured Obligations (as defined in the Charge).

By signing and returning to the Security Trustee the additional copy of this notice please acknowledge notice of the Charge and confirm and agree that:

- 1 you have not received notice of any previous assignment, charge, lien or other security interest of or affecting the Assigned Assets;
- all monies due or to become due from you to the Borrower under the Assigned Assets shall be paid to the Borrower's account with [] (account number: []; sort code: []) or to such other account as the Security Trustee may notify you in writing and without set-off or counterclaim save as provided in the Assigned Assets; and
- 3 you will not without prior written consent of the Security Trustee determine or amend the Assigned Assets.

Until the Security Trustee shall serve written notice to the contrary, the Borrower shall be entitled, subject to the provisions of this notice, to exercise its rights under the Assigned Assets.

Yours faithfully

Authorised Signatory for and on behalf of **Yorkshire Housing Limited** as Borrower

To: Prudential Trustee Company Limited

(in its capacity as Security Trustee for the Beneficiaries);

and

To: Yorkshire Housing Limited

Acknowledgement

We hereby confirm and agree to the terms set out above.

Duly authorised signatory for and on behalf of [____]

Dated:

EXECUTION PAGE OF THE LEGAL MORTGAGE

)

)

The common seal of **Yorkshire Housing Limited** was affixed to this Deed in the presence of

Authorised Signatory

Authorised Signatory

Executed as a deed by affixing the common) seal of **Prudential Trustee Company Limited**) in the presence of

Sealing Officer

EXECUTION PAGE OF THIS SECURITY TRUST DEED

The Security Trustee

Executed as a deed by affixing the common) seal of **Prudential Trustee Company Limited**) in the presence of)

Sealing Officer

Address: Prudential Trustee Company Limited Laurence Pountney Hill London EC4R 0HH

Fax: 0207 548 3883

Attention: Corporate Trust Manager

The Borrower

	eal of Yorkshire Housing Limited Ifixed to this Deed in the presence of)))
Authorised Sign	atory	
Authorised Sigr	natory	
Address:	Yorkshire Housing Limited Yorkshire House 6 Innovation Close Heslington York YO10 5ZF	
Fax:	01904 754 444	
Attention:	Tansy Hepton – Director of Resources	

The Abbey Facility Agent and Representative of the Abbey Loan Agreement Finance Parties

Executed as a deed for and on behalf of)	
Abbey National Treasury Services plc)	
acting by its attorney)	
in the presence of)	

Signature of witness

Name.....

Address

.....

Address: Abbey National Treasury Services plc Abbey National House 2 Triton Square Regents Place London NW1 3AN

Fax: 020 7487 0546

Attention: Housing Finance

The RBS Facility Agent and Representative of the RBS Loan Agreement Finance Parties

Executed as a deed for and on behalf of)	
The Royal Bank of Scotland plc)	
acting by its attorney)	
in the presence of)	

Signature of witness

Name.....

Address

Address: The Royal Bank of Scotland plc Housing Finance 7th Floor 135 Bishopsgate London EC2M 3UR

Fax: 0207 085 3974

Attention: Sue Till

SIGNATURES

)

)

THE SECURITY TRUSTEE

Executed as a Deed by affixing the Common Seal of **Prudential Trustee Company Limited** in the presence of

Sealing Officer

THE BORROWER

The common seal of Yorkshire Housing Limited)
was hereunto affixed to this Deed in the presence of)
)

.....

Authorised Signatory

Authorised Signatory

THE ABBEY FACILITY AGENT

Executed as a deed for and on behalf of)	
Abbey National Treasury Services plc)	
acting by its attorney)	
in the presence of)	

Signature of witness

Name

Address

.....



SIGNATURES

)

)

)

THE SECURITY TRUSTEE

Executed as a Deed by affixing the Common Seal of **Prudential Trustee Company Limited** in the presence of

Sealing Officer

THE BORROWER

The common seal of **Yorkshire Housing Limited** was hereunto affixed to this Deed in the presence of

Authorised Signatory

Authorised Signatory

THE ABBEY FACILITY AGENT

Executed as a deed for and on behalf of **Abbey National Treasury Services plc** acting by its attorney in the presence of

Signature of witness

Name	•
Address	

.....

.

Vorkelitro Housing

Rog No 3751

· ·

)

)

)

)

SIGNATURES

)

)

THE SECURITY TRUSTEE

Executed as a Deed by affixing the Common Seal of Prudential Trustee Company Limited) in the presence of

Sealing Officer

THE BORROWER

The common seal of Yorkshire Housing Limited)
was hereunto affixed to this Deed in the presence of)
)

Authorised Signatory

..... Authorised Signatory

THE ABBEY FACILITY AGENT

Executed as a deed for and on behalf of **Abbey National Treasury Services plc** acting by its attorney in the presence of

Milagros Geneg-Noroa

Signature of witness

Name ALISTAN MOKAT

Address 14 Marchon CLOSS

MALAGY

)

)

)

)

THE RBS FACILITY AGENT

Executed as a deed for and on behalf of **The Royal Bank of Scotland plc** acting by its attorney in the presence of

)

)

)

)

Asmeria

Signature of witness

Name SVE TILL

.....

Address RBS CIB, 13+ 1200R,

280 SISHOPSGATE LONDON

ECZM ARB.